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s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8sf] 
rf}la;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
ldlt @)*!÷)(÷@^ ut] a;]sf] o; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s ;+VofM !)–)*!÷)*@ sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn 
tyf lg0f{o ug{sf nflu o; a}+ssf] @$ cf}+ -rf}la;f}+_ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd ;Dk"0f{{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yt tyf 
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do 
ldlt  M  @)*! ;fn df3 dlxgf @! ut] ;f]daf/ -tb\g';f/ )# km]a|'j/L @)@%_ .

:yfg  M  lqe'jg cfdL{ clkm;;{ Snj, 6'Fl8v]n, sf7df08f}+ .

;do  M laxfg !!M)) ah] .

5nkmnsf ljifox?M

s= ;fdfGo k|:tfj

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j=@)*)÷*! jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f -@)*! cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] jf;nft, cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fj / 
;f]lx cjlwsf] gubk|jfx ljj/0f, gfkmfgf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa, O{lSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g nufot jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f;Fu ;Da4 cg';"rLx?_ kfl/t ug]{ .

#= o; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8 / s]=lj=Pn= ;]So"l/l6h ln=sf] cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] Plss[t ljQLo ljj/0f kfl/t ug]{ . 

$= cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] . 

v= ljljw .       
;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],

 sDkgL ;lrj
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk ;+lIfKt hfgsf/LM

!= a}+ssf] z]o/wgL btf{ k'l:tsf ldlt @)*!÷!)÷!! ut] !-Ps_ lbgsf nflu o; a}+ssf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]h aGb (Book Close) x'g]5 / ;f] adf]lhd ldlt @)*!÷!)÷!! ut]sf] 
cl3 lwtf]kq sf/f]af/ ePsf] clGtd lbg;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln=df sf/f]jf/ eO{ k|rlnt lgodfg';f/sf] ;dofjlw leq o; a}+ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ s'df/L Soflk6n ln=n] k|fKt 
u/]sf] z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] lnvtsf] ljj/0fsf cfwf/df z]o/ btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g of]Uo x'g]]5 . 

@= ;efdf efu lng jf dtbfg ug{sf] nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] ;DjGwL lgj]bg, ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf &@ 306f klxn] ljxfg !!M)) ah] leq a}+ssf] 
/lhi68{ sfof{no, 6Ëfndf btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf JolQm a}+ssf] z]o/wgL x'g' cfjZos 5 .  

#= k|ltlglw -k|f]lS;_ lgo'Qm ul/;Sg' ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/L lstfadf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf cl3 lbO{Psf] k|f]lS; :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

$= Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9LnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]lS;_ d's// u/]df k|ltlglw -k|f]lS;_ :jtM ab/ x'g]5 t/ k|ltlglw -k|f]lS;_ lbg] z]o/wgLn] cfkm'n] cl3 lbPsf] k|ltlglw ab/ 
u/]sf] Joxf]/f :ki6 pNn]v u/L 5'§} lgj]bg lbO{ csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]df To;/L lgo'Qm k|ltlglwn] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 . o:tf] cj:yfdf cl3Nnf] 
k|ltlglw :jtM ab/ ePsf] dflgg]5 . 

%= 5nkmnsf] ljljw ljifo cGtu{t k|Zg ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkm'n] k|Zg ug{ rfx]sf] ljifoaf/] ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, 6+ufndf 
lnlvt hfgsf/L lbg' kg]{5 . t/ ;f] s'/f cWoIfsf] cg'dlt ePdf dfq 5nkmn ul/g]5 / kfl/t ljifo cGtu{t ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g .

^= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf sfuhftx? x]g{ jf k|ltlnlk cfjZos ePdf a}+ssf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, 6+ufn jf a}+ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ s'df/L Soflk6n 
ln=sf] sfof{no, gS;fn sf7df8f}+df ;Dks{ ug'{x'g cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . jflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf k|fKt u/L g;s]sf z]o/wgLx?n] o; a}+ssf] j]e;fO{6 www.kumaribank.com af6 
;d]t 8fpgnf]8 ug{ jf x]g{ ;lsg]5 .

&= ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ToxfF /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{kg]{5 . ;fwf/0f ;efsf] xflh/L k'l:tsf laxfg !)M)) ah]b]lv 
v'Nnf /xg]5 .

*= ;efdf efu lng O{R5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cfk\mgf] cflwsfl/s kl/rokq ;lxt z]o/wgL g+a/ jf cef}ltsLs/0f ul/;s]sf] z]o/sf] xsdf BOID -lxtu|fxL kl/ro gDa/_ 
k|:t't ug'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 

(= ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfjdf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] jf ;j{;Ddltaf6 cfkm' dWo] lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] 
jf ;j{;Ddtjf6 lgo'Qm k|ltlglwn] dfq ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 .

!)= gfafns jf leGg zf/Ll/s Ifdtfsf z]o/wgLsf] tkm{jf6 ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] ;efdf Effu lng tyf k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .

!!= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] JoQm ug'{ ePsf dGtJo tyf k|Zgx?sf] ;DjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{jf6 cWoIf jf cWoIfn] tf]s]sf] JolQmn] hjfkm lbg ;Sg]5g\ .

k'gZrM ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL yk hfgsf/L cfjZos ePdf a}+ssf] j]a;fO{6 www.kumaribank.com df jf sDkgL ;lrjsf] sfof{no, 6+ufndf ;Dks{ /fVg ;Sg' x'g]5 .
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ljifo ;"rL

!= rf}la;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf] ;"rgf !

@= rf}la;f}+ ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL yk ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L !

#= k|j]z–kq tyf k|f]lS; kmf/d #

$= a}+ssf] af/] ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L %

%= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] rf}la;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg ^

^= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL ;DaGwL rf}la;f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg #@

&= g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{lzsfsf] lgb]{zg g+= @) -(_ -3_ adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f  #$

*= Plss[t n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg #%

(= Plss[t ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ $)

!)= Plss[t gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f $!

!!= Plss[t cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f $@

!@= Plss[t gub k|jfx ljj/0f $#

!#= Plss[t OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f $%

!$= n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? tyf k|d'v n]vfgLltx? $&

!%= cg';"rLx? &^

!^= Disclosures and Additional Information !!#

!&= ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmf÷gf]S;fg tflnsf !%&

!*= lwtf]kq tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# adf]lhdsf ljj/0f !^)

!(= k|d'v ;'rsfÍx? !^%

@)= s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg !^(

@!= s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ !&@

@@= s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f !&#

@#= s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f !&$

@$= s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f !&%

@%= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg !&(

@^= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ !*@

@&= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f !*#

@*= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf] cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/0f !*$

@(= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f !*%

#)= s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf]] OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f !*^

#!= cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] cg'dlt kq !*&
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cg';"rL — @&

-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt_

-k|f]lS; kmf/fd_
Rff}la;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf dtbfg ug{ cfkm\gf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8
6+ufn, sf7df8f}+ .

ljifo M— k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

========================= lhNnf ========================================== g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= === a:g] d÷xfdL ===========================================
====================================== n] To; a}+ssf] z]o/wgLsf] x}lzotn] ;+jt\ @)*! ;fn df3 dlxgf @! ut] ;f]djf/sf lbg x'g] rf}la;f}+ 
aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] 
tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu =================================== lhNnf ==================================================== g=kf=÷uf=kf= 
j8f g+====== a:g] >L ====================================================================== nfO{ d]/f] ÷ xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' ÷ 
k7fPsf 5f}+ .    

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] M—      lgj]bs 

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M      b:tvt M

z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M==============================   gfd M

ldlt M—         7]ufgf M

        z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M ================================

        z]o/ ;+Vof M==========================================================

b|i6Jo M

of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf &@ 306f cufj} a}+ssf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, 6+ufndf k]z u/L ;Sg'kg]{5 .

z]o/wgL afx]s cGo JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg] 5}g . 

=========================================================================================================================================================================

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M >L===================================================kl/ro g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M===============================================

z]o/ ;+Vof M=================================================================

@)*! ;fn df3 dlxgf @! ut] ;f]djf/sf lbg x'g] s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8sf] rf}la;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:ylt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] .  

k|j]z–kq

==============================                       ==========================

z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/             sDkgL ;lrj 
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a}+ssf] af/] ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L
s'df/L a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 æsÆ ju{sf] Ohfhtkq k|fKt u/L ljQLo sf/f]af/ ;~rfng u/]sf] @# cf}+ jif{df rln/x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+saf6 Ohfhtkq k|fKt ljleGg !$ j6f eGbf a9L a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? dh{/ tyf k|flKt u/L b]zsf] cu|0fL ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ?kdf :yflkt 
o; a}+sn] b]zsf] cy{tGq ;jnLs/0f tyf cfly{s j[l4df ljlzi6 of]ubfg lb+b} cfPsf] 5 . 

?=@^ ca{ @@ s/f]8sf] r'Qmf kF"hL /x]sf] o; a}+sn] cf=j=@)*)÷*! df ?= $^ nfv * xhf/ v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf] 5 / a}+ssf] k|lt z]o/ 
cfDbfgL ?=)=)@ /x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] cf=j=@)*)÷*! ;Dddf ?= # va{ %) ca{ &% s/f]8 lgIf]k ;+sng u/]sf] 5 / ?= @ va{ (# ca{ $! 
s/f]8 ca{ shf{ k|jfx u/]sf] 5 . a}+sn] @)*! d+l;/ d;fGt;Dddf #%@ zfvf -%) lj:tfl/t sfp06/ ;d]t_, %& zfvf /lxt a+}lsË ;]jf, #!^ 
P=l6=Pd, !,!(& POS d]lzg, ^&,!%& eGbf a9L QR dr]{G6 / @),))) eGbf a9L ljk|]if0f Ph]G6x? dfkm{t b]zsf && lhNnfaf6 ljQLo ;]jf 
k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] gfd      M s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8 
sfg"gL dfGotf      M  klAns lnld6]8 sDkgL 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ ldlt    M  lj=;+= @)%^ d+l;/ @$ ut] 
sDkgL btf{ gDa/      M  &@#÷)%^÷)%& 
sDkgL btf{ 7]ufgf      M  afudtL k|b]z sf7df8f}+ lhNNff, sf7df8f}+ 
             dxfgu/kflnsf, j8f g+= )@, 6+ufn, sf7df8f}+ 
cfos/ P]g cGtu{t btf{ ldlt     M  lj=;+= @)%^ kf}if )@
:yfoL n]vf g+=      M  %))))()((
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ljQLo sf/f]af/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq k|fKt ldlt  M  lj=;+= @)%& r}q !& 
ljQLo sf/f]af/ ;+rfng ldlt     M  lj=;+= @)%& r}q !& 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s Ohfhtkq g+=     M  g]=/f=a}+s÷O=k|f=÷æsÆ÷@%÷)^@÷^# 

;Dks{ 
kmf]g g+=    M  ±(&&–)!–$%$#)&%, $%$#)&( 
kf]:6 aS; g+=  M  @!!@* 
Website    : www.kumaribank.com 
Email    :  info@kumaribank.com
Facebook    :  https://www.facebook.com/kumaribankltd 
Instagram   :  https://instagram.com/kumari_bank_offi cial 
LinkedIn    :  www.linkedin.com/company/kumari-bank-limited/ 
X (Twitter)   :  https://twitter.com/kumari_limited 
YouTube   :  https://www.youtube.com/@kumaribanklimitedoffi cial 

;xfos sDkgL (Subsidiary Company) af/] ;+lIfKt hfgsf/L
ldlt @)&$ cflZjg #! ut]b]lv sf/f]af/ ;~rfng u/]sf] s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8 gf/fo0frf}/, gfukf]v/L, gS;fn, sf7df8f}+df cjl:yt 5 . 
o; a}+saf6 dgf]lgt # hgf ;+rfns / b'O{ hgf :jtGq ;+rfns ;lxt hDdf % hgf o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; Soflk6nsf] 
r'Qmf kF"hL ?=$) s/f]8 /x]sf]df pQm kF"hLsf] !)) k|ltzt :jfldTj o; a}+ssf] /x]sf] 5 . o; Soflk6nsf] O{d]n info@kumaricapital.
com, dp@kumaricapital.com / rts@kumaricapital.com ;j]a;fO{6 www.kumaricapital.com / kmf]g g+= (&&–)!–%(&))*@ 
/x]sf] 5 .

ldlt @)*) d+l;/ @^ ut]b]lv sf/f]af/ ;~rfng u/]sf] s]=lj=Pn=;]So"l/l6h lnld6]8 u}x|Lwf/f, sf7df8f}+df cjl:yt 5 . o; ;]So"l/l6hsf] r'Qmf 
kF"hL ?=@) s/f]8 /x]sf]df pQm kF"hLsf] !)) k|ltzt :jfldTj o; a}+ssf] /x]sf] 5 . # hgf ;+rfns / ! hgf :jtGq ;+rfns ;lxt hDdf $ 
hgf o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; ;]So"l/l6hsf] O{d]n info@kblsecurities.com; j]a;fO{6 www.kblsecurities.com 
/ kmf]g g+= (&&–)!–$%$&)#! /x]sf] 5 .
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s'df/ L a}+s lnld6]8
;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

rf}la;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

Zf]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8sf] o; @$ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x?, cfdlGqt k|ltlglwHo"x?, 
n]vfk/LIfsHo", kqsf/ ldqx? tyf ;xof]uL sd{rf/Lx?nfO{{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg 
JoQm ub{5f}+ . 

a}+ssf] @$ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d'VotM xfdL o; a}+ssf] cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f k|:t't ug{ 
pkl:yt ePsf 5f}+ . jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf ;fy ;fy} xfdL oxfFx? ;dIf a}+ssf] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw tyf efjL 
of]hgfx?sf] af/]df ;d]t ;+lIfKtdf k|:t't ug]{5f}+ . ljutsf 36gfqmdx?af6 kf7 l;Sb} k|fKt cj;/ tyf r'gf}tLx?nfO{ 
;dofg's'n a}+ssf] lxtdf pkof]u ub}{ cfh xfdL :yfkgf sfnsf] @$ jif{ k'/f ul/;s]sf 5f}+ . xfd|f] p2]Zo ;w}+ g} xfd|f 
u|fxsx?nfO{ cfw'lgs k|ljlwsf] k|of]u / bIf sd{rf/Lx?¢f/f pTs[i6 ;]jf k|bfg ug]{, 5l/P/ /x]sf k"FhLnfO{ Plss[t u/L 
;d"lrt nufgL ug]{, nufgLstf{x?nfO{ hlt ;Sbf] a9L k|ltkmn lbg], ;+:yfdf pRrtd ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / g}lts cfr/0f 
sfod /fVg] / b]zn] cjnDag u/]sf lgod tyf sfg'gnfO{ cIf/; kl/kfng ug]{ /xL cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf oL p2]Zox?nfO{ 
;kmntfk'j{s xfl;n ug{sf nflu k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;fy ;xof]u tyf z'esfdgf lbg'x'g] ;Dk"0f{df xfdL d'/L–d'/L 
wGoafb ck{0f ub{5f}+ . ut cfly{s jif{df shf{of]Uo sf]ifdf b]lvPsf] bjfj, pRr Jofhb/, ;/sf/L cfDbfgL / vr{df ePsf] 
sdLn] b]zsf] ;du| cfly{s ultljlw ;+s'rg cfO{ a}+lsÍ k|0ffnLdf ;d]t pRr bjfj b]lvof] . k|lts"n cj:yfdf xfdL ;dfg 
k|s[ltsf s'df/L a}+s ln= / g]kfn qm]l86 P08 sd;{ a}+s ln= Ps cfk;df dh{/ eO{ @)&(÷)(÷!& af6 PsLs[t sf/f]af/ 
ug{ oxfFx?s} ;fy / ;xof]un] ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . b'O{ 7"nf a}+sx?sf] dh{/ kZrft\sf r"gf}tLx? / a}+ssf] shf{ ;DklQdf 
b]lvPsf] bjfasf sf/0f a[l4 ePsf] lgis[o shf{x¿sf] plrt Joj:yfkg u/L k|utL pGd'v /xg cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t 
oxfFx?n] o; a}+ssf] k|ultdf plQs} ;fy lbg'x'g]5 eGg] xfdLn] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

-!_ cGt/f{li6«o / /fli6«o cy{tGqsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M

s_ ljZj cy{tGq

ljZj cy{tGqdf @)@# / @)@$ df cfly{s j[l4b/ ;':t ePsf] 5 . pRr Aofh b/ / e"/fhgLlts åGåsf sf/0f pGgt 
/fi6«sf cy{tGqsf] j[l4df ;+s'rg cfpg] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . cGt/f{li6«o d'b|fsf]ifn] ljZj cy{tGq / ljsl;t Pjd\ 
pbLodfg cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;g\ @)@# df Go"g /x] ;/x ;g\ @)@$ df klg ;fdfGo ;'wf/ dfq cfpg] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 .

cGt/f{li6«o d'b|fsf]ifsf] ;g\ @)@# h'nfO{sf] k|If]k0f cg';f/ ljZj cy{tGq ;g\ @)@! Dff ^=# k|ltzt / ;g\ @)@@ df 
#=% k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf]df ;g\ @)@# / ;g\ @)@$ Dff #=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] b]lvPsf] 5 . ljsl;t cy{tGq 
eg] ;g\ @)@@ Dff @=& k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf]df ;g\ @)@# df !=% k|ltztn] / ;g\ @)@$ df !=$ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ 
x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . pbLodfg tyf ljsf;f]Gd'v d'n'sx?sf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)@@ df $=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf]df 
;g\ @)@# df #=( k|ltztn] / ;g\ @)@$ df $=@ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] k|If]k0f 5 .
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Pl;ofnL pboLdfg / ljsf;zLn cy{tGqx¿sf] j[l4b/ @)@@ df $=% k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf @)@# df %=# k|ltzt /xg] 
ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . l5d]sL d'n'sx? Eff/t / rLgsf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)@@ df qmdzM &=@ k|ltzt / #=) k|ltztn] lj:tf/ 
ePsf]df ;g\ @)@# df qmdzM ^=! Kf|ltzt / %=@ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df ef/tsf] 
cy{tGq ^=# k|ltztn] / rLgsf] cy{tGq $=% k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 .

ljZj cy{tGqn] ef]Ug'k/]sf] pRr d'b|f:kmLltsf] l:yltdf qmdzM ;'wf/ x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . oBlk, phf{sf] d"No clglZrttf, 
hf/L o'4x? / cfly{s dGbLsf] ;fdgf ug{ cjnDag x'g ;Sg] gLltut nrstfsf sf/0f d'b|f:kmLlt a9\g ;Sg] hf]lvd 
sfod} /x]sf] 5 . dxFuLdf s]xL ;'wf/ eP klg of] c }́ pRr 5 . ;g\ @)@@ df ljZj d'b|f:kmLlt *=& k|ltzt /x]sf]df 
;g\ @)@# df &=) k|ltzt / ;g\ @)@$ df $=( k|ltztdf emg]{ sf]ifn] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@@ df ljsl;t / 
ljsf;f]Gd'v d'n'sx?sf] d'b|f:kmLlt qmdzM &=# k|ltzt / (=* k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@# Dff qmdzM $=& k|ltzt / 
*=# k|ltzt tyf ;g\ @)@$ df qmdzM @=^ k|ltzt / ^=% k|ltztdf emg]{ sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 .

ljZjsf clwsf+z s]Gb|Lo a}+sx?n] ;g\ @)@@ sf] ;'?b]lv cjnDag ub}{ cfPsf] sl;nf] df}lb|s gLltsf] sfo{lbzfnfO{ 
sfod} /fv]sf 5g\ . pRr d'b|f:kmLlt ck]Iffdf c+s'z nufpg'sf] ;fy} ljsl;t d'n'sx?n] cjnDag u/]sf] sl;nf] 
df}lb|s gLltsf] k|efj ljQLo ahf/df kg{ glbg pbLodfg d'n'sx?n] klg df}lb|s gLltsf] sl;nf] sfo{lbzfnfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbPsf 5g\ .

?;–o'qm]g o'4kl5 a9]sf] k]6«f]lnod kbfy{, vfBfGg / wft'hGo a:t'x?sf] d"No xfn l:y/ /x]sf] jf 36\g] k|j[lQdf /x]sf 
5g\ . kmn:j?k, ljZjsf clwsf+z d'n'sx?df d'b|f:kmLlt 36\b} uPsf] 5 . tyflk, d'b|f:kmLlt cem} nIoeGbf dfly 
/x]sf] / hf/L e"/fhg}lts tgfasf sf/0f OGwgsf] d"Nosf ;fy} ;du| d"No l:yltdf hf]lvd sfod} /x]sf] x'Fbf ljZjsf 
w]/}h;f] d'n'sx?n] cjnDag ub}{ cfO/x]sf] sl;nf] df}lb|s gLltsf] sfo{lbzfnfO{ ;g\ @)@$, @)@% df klg lg/Gt/tf 
lbg] b]lvG5 . 

ljZj cy{tGqdf b]lvPsf r'gf}tLx? ;fdgf ug{ clwsf+z d'n'sx?n] sl;nf] df}lb|s gLlt cjnDag u/]sf 5g\ . 
sf]le8–!( ;+s6 tyf ?;–o'qm]g o'4af6 l;lh{t clglZrttfsf jfah'b w]/} d'n'sx?n] cfly{s s[ofsnfk ;xh agfpg] 
gLltdf Wofg s]lGb|t ub]{ nu]sf 5g\ .

cGt/f{li6«o cy{tGqdf b]lvPsf plNnlvt kl/b[Zojf6 a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/df ;d]t k|efj kg]{ b]lvPsf] 5 .

v_  b]zsf] cy{tGq

/fli6«o tYofË sfof{nosf cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg cfwf/e"t d"Nodf #=%$ k|ltztn] 
a9]sf] k|f/lDes cg'dfg 5 . s[lif If]qsf] j[l4 #=)% k|ltzt / u}/–s[lif If]qsf] pTkfbg #=&% k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] cg'dfg 
5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt %=$$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ o:tf] 
d'b|f:kmLlt &=&$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . vfB tyf k]o kbfy{ ;d"x / u}/–vfB tyf ;]jf ;d"xsf] jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf 
d'b|f:kmLlt qmdzM ^=$* k|ltzt / $=^% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt sf7df8f}+ 
pkTosfdf %=(( k|ltzt, t/fO{df $=*@ k|ltzt, kxf8df %=&* k|ltzt / lxdfndf ^=*^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

j}b]lzs Jofkf/ cGtu{t cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df j:t' cfoft !=@ k|ltztn] / lgof{t #=) k|ltztn] sdL cfPsf] 
sf/0f s'n j:t' Jofkf/ 3f6f !=) k|ltztn] sdL cfO{ ?=!$$) ca{ ^) s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ s'n 
ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf s'n Jofkf/ 3f6fsf] cg'kft @&=@ k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df @%=# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff 
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jif{df s'n j:t' Jofkf/ 3f6fdWo] ef/t;Fusf] Jofkf/ 3f6f #=) k|ltztn] sdL cfO{ ?=*(# ca{ %! s/f]8, rLg;Fusf] 
Jofkf/ 3f6f #$=! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=@(^ ca{ !( s/f]8 / cGo d'n's;Fusf] Jofkf/ 3f6f !(=& k|ltztn] sdL cfO{ 
?=@%) ca{ (! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df lgof{t–cfoft cg'kft (=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] 
jif{ o:tf] cg'kft (=& k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf s'n ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt @)*) c;f/ d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf #@=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=@)$! 
ca{ !) s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] ;l~rlt @^=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO ?=!%#( ca{ #^ s/f]8 sfod 
ePsf] lyof] . ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rltsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg, s'n cfoft, lj:t[t d'b|fk|bfo / ;l~rt d'b|f;Fusf] 
cg'kftx¿ qmdzM #%=* k|ltzt, !)*=^ k|ltzt, @(=# k|ltzt / @)^=& k|ltzt /x]sf 5g\ .

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf d'n'ssf] j}b]lzs ;DklQ ?=@!&^ ca{ (* s/f]8 tyf bfloTj ?=!*() ca{ ^) s/f]8 /x]sf] 
5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df klg g]kfnL ?k}ofFsf] ef/tLo ?k}ofF;Fusf] ljlgdo b/ l:y/ /flvPsf] 5 . @)*) c;f/ 
d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf g]kfnL ?k}ofF cd]l/sL 8n/;Fu !=^$ k|ltzt tyf kfp08 :6ln{Ë;Fu )=&& 
k|ltztn] cjd"Nog ePsf] 5 eg] o"/f];Fu !=!( k|ltzt tyf hfkfgL o]g;Fu !!=*# k|ltztn] clwd"Nog ePsf] 5 .

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df ;]jf vftf ?=%% ca{ *^ s/f]8n] C0ffTds /x]sf] 5 eg] ;]jf If]qtkm{sf] cfo #!=$ 
k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=@%@ ca{ && s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . ;fy} s'n ;]jf e'QmfgL !#=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=#)* ca{ 
^# s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df rfn' vftf ?=@@! ca{ #$ s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] 5 . k'FhL 
vftftkm{sf] 6«fG;km/ @@=( k|ltztn] sdL cfO{ ?=% ca{ *! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . ljQLo vftf cGtu{t v'b k|ToIf j}b]lzs 
nufgL cl3Nnf] jif{ ?=^ ca{ !& s/f]8 /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df #^=! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=* ca{ $) s/f]8 k|fKt ePsf] 
5 . ;/sf/L If]qsf] j}b]lzs C0f k|fKtL #=! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=!@# ca{ ^! s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ 
o:tf] C0f k|fKtL !=* k|ltztn] 36]sf] lyof].

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cGo k|flKt ;d]t u/L ?=!) va{ *@ ca{ &% s/f]8 /fh:j ;+sng ePsf] 
5 . s'n ;/sf/L vr{ ?=!$ va{ * ca{ @ s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df v'nf ahf/ sf/f]af/sf ljleGg pks/0fx¿dfk{mt s'n ?=$^ va{ &# ca{ ^) s/f]8 t/ntf 
k|zf]rg ul/Psf] 5 eg] s'n ?=* va{ $ ca{ &^ s/f]8 t/ntf k|jfx ul/Psf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df ?=! ca{ @) s/f]8 
:yfoL t/ntf ;'ljwf pkof]u ePsf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df s'n ufx{:y pTkfbgdf s[lif, pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] c+z qmdzM @$=)( k|ltzt, !#=)) 
k|ltzt / ^@=() k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf s'n pkef]usf] c+z (@=%( 
k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df (@=#* k|ltzt /x]sf] cg''dfg 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df s'n /fli6«o 
vr{ of]Uo cfo (Gross National Disposable Income) *=$* k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 .

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! Df /fli6«o tna tyf Hofnfb/ ;"rsfÍ %=)( k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 eg] cl3Nnf] jif{ pQm 
;"rsfÍ (=() k|ltztn] a9]sf]]] lyof] . Hofnfb/ ;"rsfÍcGtu{t s[lif dhb"/, cf}Bf]lus dhb"/ / lgdf{0f dhb'/sf] 
Hofnfb/ ;"rsfÍsf] jflif{s cf};t j[l4b/ qmdzM $=$( k|ltzt, !)=(# k|ltzt / @=*% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

u_  ljQLo If]qsf] cj:yf

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df lj:t[t d'b|fk|bfo !#=) k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] d'b|fk|bfo !!=@ k|ltztn] 
j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df rngrNtLdf /x]sf] d'b|f !!=! k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df df}lb|s If]qsf] 
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g]kfn ;/sf/dflysf] v'b bfaL $=) k|ltzt -?=$) ca{ %% s/f]8_ n] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df df}lb|s If]qsf] 
lghL If]qdflysf] bfaL ^=! k|ltzt -?=@(( ca{ !% s/f]8_ n] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] bfaL $=^ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 
lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df ;l~rt d'b|f *=# k|ltztn] a9]sf]] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] d'b|f !)=$ k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . 
;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] lgIf]k !#=) k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k !@=# k|ltztn] 
a9]sf] lyof] . To;}u/L, ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿af6 lghL If]qdf k|jflxt shf{ %=* k|ltztn] a9]sf] 
5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] shf{ #=* k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] .

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿aLr ?=#,*^# ca{ $* s/f]8 / a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿aLr -jfl0fHo 
a}+sx¿aLr afx]s_ ?=#^@ ca{ (( s/f]8sf] cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df lgIf]k ;+sng af]nsaf]ndfkm{t ?=!,!%! ca{ @% s/f]8 / :yfoL lgIf]k ;'ljwfdfkm{t 
?=#,%@@ ca{ #% s/f]8 u/L s'n ?=$,^&# ca{ ^) s/f]8 t/ntf k|zf]rg ul/Psf] 5 . ;f] cjlwdf :yfoL t/ntf 
;'ljwfdfkm{t ?=! ca{ @) s/f]8 / cf]e/gfO6 t/ntf ;'ljwfdfkm{t ?=*)# ca{ %^ s/f]8 u/L s'n ?=*)$ ca{ &^ 
s/f]8 t/ntf k|jfx ul/Psf] 5 .

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df ljb]zL ljlgdo ahf/ -jfl0fHo a}+sx¿_ af6 cd]l/sL 8n/ % ca{ *( s/f]8 v'b vl/b u/L 
?=&*# ca{ $& s/f]8 a/fa/sf] v'b t/ntf k|jfx u/]sf] 5 .

@)*) c;f/sf] t'ngfdf @)*! c;f/df cNksfnLg Aofhb/x¿ 36]sf 5g\ . @)*) c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L lansf] 
efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ ^=#% k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! c;f/df #=)) k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] s'n ;DklQ÷bfloTj !@=( k|ltzt -?=* va{ @$ ca{ @( s/f]8_ n] j[l4 
eO{ ?=&@ va{ @& ca{ ^) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] ;DklQ÷bfloTj &=% k|ltzt -?=$ va{ $& ca{ @# 
s/f]8_ n] a9]sf] lyof] . 

jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] shf{ tyf nufgL ;dLIff jif{df &=& k|ltzt -?=$ va{ !( ca{ && s/f]8_ n] j[l4 eO{ @)*! c;f/ 
d;fGtdf ?=%* va{ &! ca{ # s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}+sx¿af6 tf]lsPsf k|fyldstf k|fKt 
If]qdf k|jflxt shf{ s'n shf{sf] @(=(% k|ltzt -?=!# va{ $^ ca{ ^# s/f]8_ k'u]sf] 5 . o;cGtu{t s[lif If]qtk{m 
!#=!@ k|ltzt / u}/s[lif If]qdf @!=@% k|ltzt shf{ k|jflxt ePsf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿n] ;/sf/L C0fkqdf u/]sf] nufgL !$=) k|ltzt -?=!@$ ca{ &* s/f]8_ 
n] a9]/ @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf ?=!) va{ !^ ca{ @* s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . 

Ohfhtk|fKt a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;+Vof @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf !)& /x]sf] 5 . o; dWo] @) jfl0fHo a}+s, !& 
ljsf; a}+s, !& ljQ sDkgL, %@ n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf / ! k"jf{wf/ ljsf; a}+s /x]sf 5g\ . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] 
zfvf ;+Vof @)*) cfiff9 d;fGtdf !!,%*( /x]sf]df @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf !!,%#) k'u]sf] 5 . @)*) cfiff9 
d;fGtdf k|ltzfvf hg;+Vof @,%!& /x]sf]df @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf @,%@( sfod ePsf] 5 . 

3_  k'FhL ahf/

@)*) cfiff9 d;fGtdf @)(&=! /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsfÍ @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf @@$)=$! sfod ePsf] 5 . 

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf lwtf]kq ahf/ kF'hLs/0f ?=#% va{ %# ca{ ̂ & s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*) cfiff9 d;fGtdf 
ahf/ k'FhLs/0f ?=#) va{ *@ ca{ %@ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .
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@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @&) k'u]sf] 5 . ;"rLs[t 
sDkgLx?dWo] !#@ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / aLdf sDkgL /x]sf 5g\ eg] (! hnljB't\ sDkgL, @@ pTkfbg tyf 
k|zf]wg pBf]u, & xf]6n, & nufgL sDkgL, $ Jofkfl/s ;+:yf / & cGo ;d"xsf /x]sf 5g\ . @)*) c;f/df ;"rLs[t 
sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @%$ /x]sf] lyof] .

;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿dWo] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / aLdf sDkgLsf] lwtf]kq ahf/ k'F+hLs/0fsf] lx:;f %*=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 
5 . To;}u/L, hnljB't\ sDkgLsf] lx:;f !%=! k|ltzt, nufgL sDkgLsf] lx:;f &=# k|ltzt, pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg 
pBf]usf] lx:;f +̂=$ k|ltzt, xf]6]nsf] lx:;f @=* k|ltzt, Jofkfl/s ;+:yfsf] lx:;f )=% k|ltzt tyf cGo ;d"xsf 
sDkgLx?sf] lx:;f (=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf ;"rLs[t * ca{ #@ s/f]8 z]o/sf] r'Qmf d"No ?=* va{ @% 
ca{ )$ s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

-@_ ljut jif{x?sf] ljQLo kl/;"rsx?sf] ;dLIff M 

 a}+ssf] ljut % jif{sf] ljQLo emnsM 
/sd ?= bz nfvdf

zLif{s÷cf=j= 2076/772076/77 2077/782077/78 2078/792078/79 2079/802079/80 2080/812080/81
r'Qmf k'FhL 12,520.04 13,878.47 14,711.18 26,225.86 26,225.86
lgIf]k 124,220.03 157,177.86 182,962.19 325,280.63 350,756.33
shf{ tyf ;fk6L 115,133.98 143,772.00 159,444.13 289,387.60 293,414.58
nufgL 17,660.63 23,072.96 23,420.09 44,481.61 66,400.17
l:y/ ;DklQ -v'b_ 1,590.90 1,456.13 1,341.19 2,704.52 2,513.80
s'n ;DklQ 145,971.94 189,792.40 212,108.43 380,524.79 409,452.88
v'b Aofh cfDbfgL 3,573.19 5,077.51 6,217.16 11,066.18 10,803.34
cGo cfDbfgL 900.08 1,633.78 1,723.98 1,991.50 2,833.08
;~rfng vr{ 2,289.58 3,191.38 3,551.56 3,980.23 5,821.09
shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf cl3sf] 
;~rfng gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

2,147.86 3,481.07 4,369.57 9,117.45 7,840.38

v'b d'gfkmf 1,158.50 1,970.73 2,579.80 517.92 4.61
lgis[o shf{ cg'kft -Ü_ 1.39 0.96 1.11 4.96 5.96

a}+ssf] ljutsf jif{x?sf] ljQLo kl/;"rsx? ;sf/fTds, Jojl:yt tyf k|ult pGd'v /x]sf 5g\ . xfnsf jif{x?df 
g]kfnsf] a}+lsË ahf/df b]lvPsf] bjfj / cfly{s lqmofsnfk ;+s'rg cfO{ a}+ssf] lgliqmo ;DklQsf] a[l4 / ;f]sf] 
Joj:yfkgdf r"gf}lt ylkPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] Jofkf/ Joj;fox? hf]lvdsf] plrt d"Nof+sg ub}{ ;Lldt b/df j[l4 e}/x]sf] 
5 . g]kfnsf] ljQLo ahf/, /fhg}lts dfxf]n, pBf]uwGbf cflbsf] cj:yfdf ck|Tofl;t ?kdf ptf/ r9fj cfO/xg] 
ePsfn] xfdLn] ;+w} g} xfd|f] Aofkf/ Joj;fodf ;Gt'lnt tyf lbuf] j[l4 ug{' k5{ eGg] cjwf/0ff agfp+b} cfPsf 5f}+ .

cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] t'ngfdf cf=j=@)*)÷*! df shf{, lgIf]k tyf nufgL qmdzM !=#( k|ltzt, &=*# k|ltzt / 
$(=@* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= @ va{ (# ca{ $! s/f]8, ?= # va{ %) ca{ &% s/f]8 / ?= ^^ ca{ $) s/f]8 k'Ug 
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uPsf] 5 . o;} u/L v'b Aofh cfDbfgLdf @=#* k|ltztn] ;+s'rg eO{ ?=!) ca{ *) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 eg] ;+rfng vr{ 
?=% ca{ *@ s/f]8 x'g k'u]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)*)÷*! df shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf cl3sf] ;+rfng d'gfkmfdf !$=)! 
k|ltztn] ;+s'rg eO{  ?= & ca{ *$ s/f]8 x'g k'u]sf] 5 . oBkL cf= j= @)&(÷*) df ?= %! s/f]8 &( nfv /x]sf] 
v'b d'gfkmf cf=j= @)*)÷*! df 36]/ ?= $^ nfv * xhf/ & ;o $ k'Ug uPsf] 5 . 

a}+ssf] laut kfFr jif{sf] s]lx k|d'v ljQLo kl/;"rsx?sf] /]vf lrq o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .
-/sd ?= bz nfvdf_

 

   

4,748 55,014

6,291 99,089

8,577

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

hu]8f tyf sf]ifx?

1.39 00.96 1.11

44.96

5.96

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

lgis[o shf{ cg'kft -Ü_

12,520 113,878

14,711

226,226 26,226

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

r'Qmf k'FhL 

15.35 
113.71 12.63 112.11 

11.42 

076/77 077/78 078/79 079/80 080/81

k'FhL sf]if cg'kft -Ü_

   

1,24,220
11,57,178

1,82,962

33,25,281

3,50,756

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

lgIf]k

1,15,134
11,43,772

1,59,444

22,89,388
2,93,415

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

shf{ tyf ;fk6L
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17,661
223,073

23,420

444,482

66,400

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

nufgL

1,45,972
11,89,792 2,12,108

33,80,525
4,09,453

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

s'n ;DklQ

3,573
55,078

6,217
111,066

10,803

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL

900

11,634 1,724 11,991

2,833

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

cGo cfDbfgL

  

2,290
33,191

3,552 33,980

5,821

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

;~rfng vr{

2,148
33,481

4,370

99,117 7,840

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf cl3sf] ;~rfng 
gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

1,159

11,971

2,580

5518
5

0076/77 077/78 0078/79 079/80 0080/81

v'b d'gfkmf
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-#_ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] a}+ssf] sfo{;Dkfbg ;dLIff tyf eljiodf ug'{kg{] s'/fsf] wf/0ff M

;dLIff cjlwsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] ljZn]if0f ubf{ a}+ssf] sf/f]af/df ;Gt'lnt tj/af6 lg/Gt/ j[l4 eO{/x]sf] b]lvG5 . 
o;/L sf/f]af/df ePsf] j[l4 tyf cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] kf}if !& ut] a}+sn] g]kfn q]ml86 P08 sd;{ a}+s;+u u/]sf] 
dh{/sf] sf/0f ut cf= j= sf] jf;nftdf g]kfn q]ml86 P08 sd;{ a}+ssf] kf}if !& ;Ddsf] ;+rfng vr{ a}+ssf] gfkmf 
gf]S;fg lx;fadf geO{ ;+lrt d'gfkmfdf 36fPsf] x'gfn] o; cf=j= df ;+rfng vr{ a9]sf] b]lvPtf klg g]kfn q]ml86 
P08 sd;{ a}+ssf] kf}if !& ;Ddsf] ;+rfng vr{ hf]8\bf ? $) s/f]8sf] j[l4 b]lvG5 h'g &=$@ k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf] . 
cf=j= @)*)÷*! df a}+sn] cfˆgf] k"FhL, lgIf]k, nufgL nufotsf If]qdf ;Gt'lnt k|ult u/]sf] 5 . oBkL shf{ gf]S;fgL 
Joj:yf tyf lgliqmo shf{ cg'kftdf ePsf] j[l4sf] sf/0f ;dLIff jif{df v'b d'gfkmf 36\g k'u]sf] 5 . 

ut b'O{ cf=j= x?df a}+sn] xfl;n u/]sf k|ultsf s]xL ;"rsf+sx? b]xfo cg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

a}+ssf] s]xL ;"rsf+sx?sf] t'ngfTds l:yltM        -/sd ?= bz nfvdf_

zLif{s÷cf= j= OsfO{ 2079/802079/80 2080/812080/81 j[l4  j[l4 Ü

r'Qmf k'FhL ?= 26,225.86 26,225.86 - 0.00

lgIf]k ?= 325,280.63 350,756.33 25,475.70 7.83

shf{ tyf ;fk6L ?= 289,387.60 293,414.58 4,026.98 1.39

nufgL ?= 44,481.61 66,400.17 21,918.56 49.28

v'b d'gfkmf ?= 517.92 4.61 (513.31) -99.11

lgis[o shf{ cg'kft Ü 4.96 5.96 1.00 20.16

s'n zfvf ;~hfn 
-lj:tfl/t sfp06/ ;lxt_

;+Vof 350 352 2 0.57

zfvf /lxt a}lsË ;]jf s]Gb| ;+Vof 63 65 2 3.17

Pl6Pd (ATM) ;+Vof 307 315 8 2.61

8]la6 sf8{ ;+Vof 462,673 528,071 65,398 14.13

q]ml86 sf8{ ;+Vof 22,974 26,765 3,791 16.50

df]afO{n a}+lsË ;]jf ;+Vof 1,397,986 1,591,566 193,580 13.85

POS d]l;g ;+Vof 1,168 1,197 29 2.48

QR ;+Vof 51,357 67,157 15,800 30.77

art vftf ;+Vof 2,240,950 2,506,729 265,779 11.86

k'FhL sf]if cg'kft Ü 12.11 11.42 (0.69) -5.70

-s_ k'FhL Joj:yfkg M 

a}+ssf] xfnsf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?=@^ ca{ @@ s/f]8 eGbf a9L /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k"FhLdf %! k|ltzt ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx?sf] lx:;f /x]sf] 5 eg] $( k|ltzt ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] lx:;f /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwsf] cfiff9 d;fGt 
;Dddf a}+ssf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] ;+Vof $,$&) hgf / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] ;+Vof @(@,$#^ /x]sf] 5 .
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 z]o/ :jfldTj cg';f/sf] ;+/rgf -lj=;+= @)*! cfiff9 d;fGt_

lsQf z]o/wgL ;+Vof z]o/ :jfldTj -lsQf_ r''Qmf k'FhLsf] k|ltzt
1-500 257,875 17,174,016.93 6.55%
501-1000 16,704 11,820,025.93 4.51%
1001-1500 6,882 8,287,715.84 3.16%
1501-2000 3,566 6,244,547.96 2.38%
2001-5000 6,780 20,854,726.47 7.95%
5001-10000 2,599 17,958,566.10 6.85%
10001-50000 1,951 39,620,528.35 15.11%
50,001 eGbf a9L 549 140,298,486.34 53.50%
hDdf 296,906296,906 262,258,613.90262,258,613.90 100.00%100.00%

JolQmut tyf ;+:yfut z]o/wgLsf] ljj/0f -lj=;+= @)*! cfiff9 d;fGt_

ljj/0f z]o/wgL ;+Vof z]o/ :jfldTj -lsQf_ z]o/ :jfldTj -Ü_

;+:yfks
;+:yfks z]o/wgL – JolQmut 4,366 103,171,435.42 39.34%
;+:yfks z]o/wgL – ;+:yfut 104 30,727,598.94 11.72%
hDdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgL 4,4704,470 133,899,034.36133,899,034.36 51.06%51.06%

;j{;fwf/0f
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL – JolQmut 291,311 116,884,996.95 44.57%
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL – ;+:yfut 1,125 11,474,582.58 4.38%
hDdf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 292,436292,436 128,359,579.53128,359,579.53 48.94%48.94%

hDdf 296,906296,906 262,258,613.90262,258,613.90 100.00%100.00%

-v_ lgIf]k M 

ljut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf lgIf]k &=*# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf s'n lgIf]k ?=# va{ 
%) ca{ &% s/f]8 ^ nfv k'Ug uPsf] 5 .

a}+ssf] lgIf]ksf] t'ngfTds l:yltM         -/sd ?= bz nfvdf_

lgIf]k
cf=j= 

@)*)÷*!
s'n lgIf]ksf] 
k|ltzt -Ü_

cf=j= 
@)&(÷*)

s'n lgIf]ksf] 
k|ltzt -Ü_

j[l4 /sd  j[l4 Ü

rNtL 17,510 4.99 30,220 9.29 -12,709 -42.06
art 88,153 25.13 65,875 20.25 22,278 33.82
sn 30,419 8.67 15,226 4.68 15,193 99.78
d'2tL 214,674 61.20 213,961 65.78 713 0.33
hDdf 350,756350,756 100100 325,281325,281 100100 25,47625,476 7.837.83
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4.99

25.13

8.6761.20

cf=j= @)*)÷*!

rNtL art sn d'2tL

9.29
20.25

4.6865.78

cf=j= @)&(÷*)

rNtL art sn d'2tL

-u_  shf{ tyf ;fk6 M 

cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] cGTodf o; a}+ssf] s'n shf{ ?=@ va{ *( ca{ #* s/f]8 &^ nfv /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{sf] 
cGTodf !=#( k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=@ vj{ (# cj{ $! s/f]8 $% nfv k'u]sf] 5 . a}+sn] cfˆgf] shf{ tyf ;fk6LnfO{ 
ljljlws/0f ub}{ JolQmut shf{, lzIff shf{, ;fgf tyf demf}nf Joj;fo shf{, s[lif tyf pTkfbgzLn shf{, ljkGg ju{ 
shf{, ;+:yfut shf{ tyf ljsf; kl/of]hgf If]qdf shf{ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf a}+ssf] s'n shf{df 
lgis[o shf{sf] cg'kft a9]/ %=(^ k|ltzt /x]sf]] 5 . tL lgis[o shf{x?nfO{ lgoldt Pj+ Joj:yfkg ug{sf nflu a}+s 
lgs} g} lqmofzLn /x]sf] s'/f oxfFx? ;dIf hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

-3_  nufgL M 

;Gt'lnt t/ntf sfod ub}{ ;du| >f]taf6 k|ltkmn cfh{g ug]{ a}+ssf] p2]Zo cg'?k g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+såf/f lgisfl;t hf]lvd /lxt ;DklQ -6]«h/L ljn, ljsf; C0f kq cflb_ df a}+ssf] nufgL ug]{ gLltnfO{ lg/Gt/tf 
lbO{Psf] 5 . a}+sn] cToGt ;fjwfgLk"j{s :yfgLo tyf cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f ahf/df / ljleGGf ;+:yfx?sf] z]o/ / 
C0fkqx?df nufgL ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 6]«h/L ljN;df ?=@# ca{ &# s/f]8 tyf ljsf; C0fkqdf ?= #& 
ca{ ** s/f]8sf] nufgL ;lxt o; a}+ssf] s'n nufgL cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] cfiff9 d;fGtdf ? ^^ ca{ $) s/f]8 
! nfv /x]sf] 5 . 

-ª_ d'gfkmf M 

;dLIff jif{df a}+ssf] ;du| Jofkf/ Joj;fodf j[l4 ;+u} cfDbfgLsf If]qx?df ;d]t j[l4 ePsf] 5 . ;+rfng vr{x?sf] 
j[l4 $^=@% k|ltzt /x]sf] eP klg cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] kf}if !& ut];Ddsf] g]kfn q]ml86 P08 sd;{ a}+ssf] ;+rfng 
vr{x?nfO{ hf]8]/ ;dLIff ubf{ &=$@ k|ltzt sf] b/df l;ldt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] t'ngfdf 
cf=j= @)*)÷*! df shf{ tyf nufgLaf6 k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL !#=!* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= #* ca{ ^) s/f]8 k'Ug 
uPsf] 5 eg] Aofh vr{ @)=^% k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{  ?= @& ca{ *) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . o; k|sf/ cf=j= @)*)÷*! df 
a}+ssf] v'b Aofh cfDbfgL sl/a @=#* k|ltztn] ;+s'rg eO{ ?= !) ca{ *) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . a}+sn] shf{, lgIf]k tyf 
cGo ;]jf jfkt lng] lkm tyf sld;g cfDbfgL cf=j= @)*)÷*! df nueu #*=^$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= @ ca{ ( 
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s/f]8 k'Ug uPsf] 5 eg] ljb]zL ljlgdo cfDbfgL )=(# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= #^ s/f]8 ^$ nfv k'u]sf] 5 . ut jif{df 
;+Defljt shf{ gf]S;fgL vr{ ? * ca{ !@ s/f]8 eO{ s'n gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ? !^ ca{ #$ s/f]8 /x]sf]df o; jif{ a[l4 
? ^ ca{ *$ s/f]8 eO{ s'n gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ? @# ca{ !* s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . o; k|sf/ cf=j= @)*)÷*! df a}+ssf] 
s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL ?=(& s/f]8 ePsf] 5 h'g cl3Nnf] cf=j= sf] t'ngfdf nueu !=@& k|ltztn] a9]sf] xf] . o;} 
u/L vr{ tkm{ x]g]{ xf] eg] a}+ssf] sd{rf/L vr{ ?=# ca{ *% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 / cGo ;+rfng vr{ ?= ! ca{ (^ s/f]8 
/x]sf] 5 . o;/L, cf=j= @)*)÷*! df shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf cl3sf] a}+ssf] ;+rfng d'gfkmf cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{sf] 
t'ngfdf !$=)! k|ltztn] sd eO{ ?= & ca{ *$ s/f]8 /x]sf] b]lvG5 t/ shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfdf ePsf] pRr j[l4 
tyf ;f] sfod u/]sf] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf s/ u0fgf ugf{sf] lgldQ % k|ltzt eGbf a9L /x]sf] sf/0f a}+sn] shf{ 
gf]S;fgL Joj:yfnfO{ s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu vr{ bfaL ug{ gldNg] ePsf]n] s/ vr{ ;d]t ab\g uO v'b d'gfkmf cf=j= 
@)*)÷*! df ((=!! k|ltztn] sd eO{ ?= $^ nfvdf l;ldt x'g uPsf] 5 .

 

11,066

1,991

3,980

9,117
8,116

518

10,803

2,833

5,821
7,840

6,841

4.6

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL cGo cfDbfgL ;~rfng vr{ shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf
cl3sf] ;~rfng gfkmf÷-

gf]S;fg_

shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf v'b d'gfkmf

-/sd ?= bz nfvdf_

2079/80 2080/81

-r_ sf8{ tyf k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ;]jfx? M

a}+sn] sf8{ tyf cGo ljB'tLo j}slNks dfWodaf6 u|fxsx?nfO{ ljleGg k|sf/sf ;]jf ;'ljwfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 
5 . a}+saf6 k|bfg ul/g] ;]jf ;'ljwfx?sf] sf/f]af/df ljB'tLo e'QmfgLaf6 k|bfg ul/g] ;]jf ;'ljwfx?sf] sf/f]af/df 
pNn]Vo j[l4 ePsf] 5 .

;dLIff cjlwdf Pl6Pdsf] s'n ;+Vof #!^ k'u]sf] 5 . a}+sn] ljleGg Jofkfl/s s]Gb|x?df !,!(& j6f Point of Sale - 
POS d]zLg h8fg u/]sf] 5 . h'g;'s} a}+s ljQLo ;+:yfn] hf/L u/]sf q]ml86 tyf 8]la6 sf8{ o; a}+ssf] cfˆg} POS 
d]zLgdf k|of]u u/L e'QmfgL ug{ ;lsg] 5 . ;fgf tyf demf}nf Joj;foL / cGo ljkGg ju{sf ;–;fgf Joj;foLx? 
;d]tnfO{ Wofgdf /flv e'QmfgLdf ;xhtf k|bfg ug{sf] nflu kmf]g k] ;Fusf] ;xsfo{df Joj;foLx?nfO{ QR df ;dfj]z 
ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf a}+sn] s'n ^%,#(* 8]la6 sf8{ / ^,&(! q]ml86 sf8{ hf/L u/]sf] lyof] . 8]la6 
sf8{ / q]ml86 sf8{sf] s'n ;+Vof qmdzM %@*,)&! / @^,&^% /x]sf] 5 . To:t} @)*! cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd a+}ssf 
!,%(!,%^^ u|fxs df]afOn a}+lsË k|of]ustf{ /x]sf 5g\ .
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-5_ k'FhL sf]if kof{Kttf M

;dLIff cjlwsf] cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] k"FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft -Capital Adequacy Ratio_ !!=$@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .  

      

4,62,673 

5,28,071 

8]la6 sf8{{
2079/80 2080/81

22,974 

26,765 

q]ml86 sf8{

2079/80 2080/81

13,97,986 

15,91,566 

df]afO{n a}+lsË ;]jf

2079/80 2080/81

 

12.11 

13.70 

12.73 12.90 

11.42 

2079-80 2080-81
( �μ 1)

2080-81
( �μ 2)

2080-81
( �μ 3)

2080-81
( �μ 4)

k"FhL sf]if cg'kft

-q} !_ -q} @_ -q} #_ -q} $_

-h_ ;/sf/L /fh:jdf of]ubfg M 

a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) df g]kfn ;/sf/nfO{ ?= $ ca{ *( s/f]8 #! Nfv #( xhf/ $ ;o &! s/ lt/]sf]df 
;dLIff jif{df ?= $ ca{ &$ s/f]8 ! nfv && xhf/ & ;o (! s/ -clu|d s/ s§L / l/e;{ d'=c=s/ ;lxt_ e'QmfgL 
u/]sf]] 5 . 
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-em_ pTkfbg tyf ;]jf M 

a}+sn] cfˆgf u|fxsx?sf] cfjZostf tyf k|ljlwdf cfPsf] kl/jt{gnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ;do ;fk]If cfˆgf j:t' tyf 
;]jfx?nfO{ kl/is[t tyf gofF j:t' tyf ;]jfx?sf] ljsf; ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . xfn a}+sn] ;+rfngdf NofPsf ;]jfx? h:t}, 
s'df/L uHhasf] art vftf, s'df/L kl/jf/ ;'/Iff art vftf, gful/s art vftf, s'df/L :j:y hLjg art vftf, 
z]o/ l8Dof6 PsfpG6, ASBA k|0ffnL, OG6/g]6 tyf df]afOn a}+ls+u, lk|k]8 sf8{, ljleGg k|sf/sf ;'ljwfn] el/k"0f{ 
ljleGg jrt vftfx? cToGt} nf]slk|o /x]sf 5g\ . a}+sn] s'n #^ j6f ljk|]if0f sDkgLx?;Fu ldn]/ ljk|]if0f ;]jf k|bfg 
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . h; dWo] @) j6f cGt/f{li6«o sDkgLx? 5g\ eg] !^ j6f /fli6«o sDkgLx? /x]sf 5g\ . a}+ssf] @),))) 
eGbf a9L ljk|]if0f k]cfp6 nf]s];g /x]sf 5g\ .

a}+s cfkm\gf u|fxsx?nfO{ cfkm\gf] pTkfbg / ;]jf ;xh ?kdf k'¥ofpgsf nflu lg/Gt/ k|oTgzLn /x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] 
cfkm\gf u|fxsx?nfO{ jt{dfg k|lt:kwL{ ahf/df nfe x'g] tyf cfjZostf cg';f/sf] ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . :yfkgf 
sfnb]lv g} o; a}+sn] ljljw k|sf/sf gjLgtd\ Pj+ cfw'lgs pTkfbg / ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] s'/f ;j{ljlbt} 5 . a}+sn] 
cfkm'n] k|bfg ug]{ ;]jfdf cfw'lgs k|ljlwsf] k|of]uaf6 ljQLo ahf/df ljlzi6 :yfg agfpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . xfd|f 
Visa Electron, 8n/ 8]la6 sf8{x? g]kfn, ef/t / ;+;f/el/ g} VISA sf] ;+hfn dfkm{t kx'Fr ePsf 5g\ . 

-`_ zfvf lj:tf/ M 

cfiff9 d;fGt @)*! df a}+ssf] sf7df8f}F pkTosf leq &$ tyf aflx/ @@* ul/ s'n #)@ zfvfx? ;+rfngdf /x]sf 
5g\ . o;} u/L a}+ssf %) j6f PS;6]G;g sfpG6/ tyf g]kfn el/ s'n #!^ j6f :jrflnt 6]n/ d]l;gx? -ATM_ 
;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ .

-6_  ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf g}lts cfr/0fnfO{ xfdLn] ;+w} pRr k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf 5f}+ . ax';+Vos z]o/wgL tyf 
lgIf]kstf{x?sf] k};faf6 rNg] Pp6f ljQLo ;+:yfdf cg'zf;g tyf g}lts cfr/0f h:tf u'0fx? clt g} cfjZos 5g\ . 
;+:yfut ;'zf;g g} a}+ssf] k|zf;lgs sfd sf/jfxLsf] dfu{bz{gsf] ?kdf /x]sf] tkm{ ;r]t xF'b} ;f]xL cg'?k ;~rfns 
;ldltsf sfd sf/jfxLx? cuf8L a9fpg] / a}+ssf] cGo ;a} lqmofsnfkx?df ;d]t alnof] Pj+ kf/bzL{ ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ / ;f]sf] cg'e'lt u/fpg ;~rfns ;ldlt lg/Gt/ lqmofzLn /x]sf] 5 .

-7_  hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M 

a}}+s tyf a}+ssf ;Dkfbg x'g] ljleGg sfo{x?df cGtlg{lxt hf]lvdsf] klxrfg ug]{ tyf eljiodf x'g;Sg] hf]lvdsf] 
;dod} Joj:yfkg ug]{ p2]Zon] Pp6f 5'§|} hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

a}+lsË sf/f]af/sf] l;nl;nfdf cfPsf / cfpg] ;Defjgf ePsf c;+Vo hf]lvdx?sf] Joj:yfkgsf] nflu gLlt lgb]{lzsf 
;d]t agfO{ ;f]sf] sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . a}+sn] cfkm\gf] Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, ;+rfng, ahf/ tyf cGo hf]lvdx?sf] 
plrt Joj:yfkg ub}{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ cem ;'b[9 tyf k|efjsf/L agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . shf{ 
Joj:yfkg, u|fxs klxrfg, Stress Test tyf b}lgs sf/f]jf/;Fu ;DalGwt ljleGg ljifox?df cfjZos gLlt lgod, 
kl/kq tof/ u/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 .
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c=  shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M 

shf{;Fu ;DalGwt hf]lvdsf] ;dod} klxrfg ug]{ p2]Zon] a}+sdf 5'§} shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu v8f ul/Psf] 
5 . o; ljefun] shf{ k|jfx ug{' cl3 shf{;Fu ;DalGwt ;Dk"0f{ hf]lvdx¿, lgods lgsfon] tf]s]sf dfkb08x?, 
a}+ssf] cfGtl/s gLlt lgodx?sf] kfngf nufot If]qut tyf C0fLsf] clws]+l›t hf]lvdsf] la:t[t cWoog 
ub{5 . o; ljefun] ;d;fdlos cj:yfsf] cWoog ug]{ tyf eljiodf cfpg ;Sg] hf]lvdsf] k"j{ cg'dfg ug]{ / 
;f]sf] cfwf/df a}+ssf cfGtl/s gLlt lgodx?nfO{ kl/dfh{g ug{ l;kmfl/; ug]{, shf{ kf]6{kmf]lnof] k'gu{7g ug]{ / 
hf]lvdsf] cfwf/df shf{, shf{sf] If]q, C0fL cflbsf] >]0fL lgwf{/0f ug]{ sfo{ ;d]t ub{5 .

cf=  ;~rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M 

a}+ls+u sf/f]af/df ;+rfng hf]lvd ;+w} g} laBdfg /x]sf] x'G5 . k|ljlwsf] lasf;;+u} gofF gofF hf]lvdx¿ cfpF5g, 
h;nfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf lgd{'n ug{ ;ls+b}g . o:tf hf]lvdx?sf] plrt ?kdf Joj:yfkg ug{sf nflu a}+ssf] gLlt—
lgod tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL r':t / b'?:t x'g'kb{5 . ;+rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu a}+sdf a]Un} 
;+rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu /x]sf] 5 . o; ljefun] a}+ssf] cfGtl/s k|0ffnL, k|lqmof tyf hgzlQm;Fu 
;DalGwt ;Defljt hf]lvdx?sf] ;dod} klxrfg ub}{ ;f]sf] Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu cfjZos /fo ;'emfj / k/fdz{ 
pknAw u/fp+b} cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] ;~rfng ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ s[ofsnfkx? lgwf{l/t lgod tyf :ki6 kl/eflift 
sfo{k4lt / sfo{k|jfxdf cfwfl/t /x]sf 5g\ . o;n] ubf{ ;~rfng hf]lvd plrt ?kdf Joj:yfkg ePsf] s'/fdf 
xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ . 

O=  t/ntf hf]lvd Jo:yfkg M 

lautdf xfdLn] ef]u]sf] t/ntfsf] ck|Toflzt ptf/ r9fjsf] cj:yf / ;f]sf] sf/0fn] a}+ssf] v'b Aofh cfDbfgLdf 
kg{ uPsf] c;/nfO{ cg'ejsf] ?kdf lnP/ t/ntfsf] xfnsf] / ef]lnsf lbgdf x'g ;Sg] cj:yfsf] ;'Id cWoog 
ug]{ ul/Psf] / ;f]lx cg'?k a}+sn] lgIf]k ;+sng, Aofhb/ lgwf{/0f tyf 5f]6f] / nfdf] ;dosf nufgL ;DaGwL 
/0fgLltx? agfpg] u/]sf] 5 . a}+sdf laBdfg /x]sf] ALCO/Pricing Committee n] o; lsl;dsf] hf]lvdsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ ub{5 .         

O{=  ahf/ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M 

ahf/ hf]lvd ;DaGwL a}+s ;+w} rgfvf] /x]sf] 5 / ;DalGwt hf]lvd tTjx?sf] a}+sn] lgoldt ?kdf laZn]if0f ul/ 
;f]lx cg'?ksf] /0fgLlt agfpg] u/]sf] 5 . ljb]zL ljlgdosf] ;6xLb/ kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f 
ug{ a}+sn] ljb]zL d'b|fsf] cj:yfnfO{ lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ gLlt tyf sfo{ljlw agfPsf] 5 . o;}ul/ ahf/sf] 
Jofhb/nfO{ ;d]t lgoldt ?kdf k'g/fjnf]sg ul/ cfjZos gLlt lgod agfpg] Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . a}+sdf 
ljBdfg /x]sf] ALCO/Pricing Committee n] o; lsl;dsf] hf]lvdsf] k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ ub{5 .

-8_  ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj M

a}+s Joj;flos p2]Zosf] ;fy;fy} cfkm\gf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj k|lt klg clt g} ;r]t /x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] d'Vo ^ 
If]qx?df ljz]if of]Ufbfg k'¥ofpg] u/]sf] 5 .
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-s_ lzIff M 

 a}+sn] s'df/L 3/ a;Gtk'/sL s'df/Lsf] pHjn eljiosf] nflu pRr lzIffdf d4t k'Ug] x]t'n] s'df/L lzIff 
sf]if v8f ul/ ;f] sf]ifdf jflif{s ?= ! nfvsf b/n] cg'bfg ;xof]u ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

 g]kfnL efiff lzIffsf] pHjn eljiosf nflu dw]z / s0ff{nL k|b]zsf $ j6f ljBfnonfO{ leh'cn ;fdfu|L 
pknAw u/fpg syf g]kfnnfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 s0f{fnL;Fu ;DalGwt ljljw If]q / ljifox¿df n]vg, k|sfzg / kf7g ;+:s[ltsf] ljsf;sf nflu s0f{fnL 
;flxTo dxf]T;j cfof]hgf ug{ ˆo'r/ g]kfnnfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 ljkGg ljBfy{L{x¿sf nflu sDKo'6/sf] Jofjxfl/s 1fg a9fpg, sDKo'6/ lzIffnfO{ nfebfos agfpg tyf 
ljBfnonfO{ ;xh ¿kdf ;~rfng ug{ >L hgtf dfWolds ljBfnonfO{ a}+sdf /x]sf kfFrj6f sDKo'6/x¿ 
k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .

 ;'b"/klZrdsf] u}/f 8f]6L l:yt ;/sf/L ljBfno >L uf}/Lz+s/ dfWolds ljBfnosf ljkGg ju{sf ljBfy{L{x¿nfO{ 
cfTdljZjf; a9fpg / z}lIfs ultljlwnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ug{ kf]zfs ljt/0f u/]sf] lyof] . ;fy} u'NdL lhNnfsf 
ljleGg ljBfnosf ljBfy{L{x?nfO{ Gofgf] sk8f pknAw u/fpg nfoG; Sna ckm sf7df08f}+ u'NdLnfO{, O6x/L 
;'g;/Lsf] hAbL dfWolds ljBfnosf !#^ ljBfy{L{nfO{ lr;f] df};ddf cfwf/e"t sk8f pknAw u/fpg g]kfn 
/]8qm; ;f];fO6LnfO{ / >L g]kfn j]b ljBf>d ;+:s[t dfWolds ljBfnodf sl/a @%) ljBfy{L{sf nflu * j6f 
sIffsf]7fdf sfk{]6 ˆnf]l/ª / kbf{sf] nflu cfly{s ;xof]u ;fy} cfly{s cj:yf sdhf]/ ePsf ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ 
o'lgkmd{ (House Dress) pknAw u/fpg ufGwL cfbz{ dfWolds ljBfnonfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .

 >L sflnsf b]jL cfwf/e"t ljBfnosf ljkGg ljBfy{L{x?nfO{ :6]zg/L ;fdu|L / :s'n Aofu k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .    

 slj, n]vs, snfsf/, kqsf/ / ;ËLtsf/x¿aLr ljrf/sf] cfbfgk|bfgnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ug{ / ;xof]u k|j4{g 
ug{ æhgsk'/ ;flxTo dxf]T;j @)@$Æ nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u pknAw u/]sf] lyof] .    

 uf]/vfsf] l;/fGrf]sdf :yfgLojf;L / ljBfy{L{x?nfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] Project Utthan / Project 
Eduwell tyf u|fdL0f hgtfsf] hLjgdf ;sf/fTds k|efj kfg{], lbuf] ljsf; / ;d[l4 xfl;n ug{ ;zlQms/0f 
ug{] p2]Zon] wflbªsf] /L ufpFkflnsfdf cjl:yt 6jn ufpFnfO{ ;xof]u k'of{pg] p2]Zon] Project Ashraya 
h:tf k|f]h]S6x?sf nflu Kathmandu University School of Management (KUSOM) nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u 
u/]sf] lyof] .  

 >L ;/:jtL dfWolds ljBfnonfO{ sfo{zfnf÷k|of]uzfnfsf] :t/f]Gglt / cfjZos ;fdu|Lsf] vl/bsf] nflu 
cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 b]zsf ljleGg e'efuaf6 cWoog ug{ cfpg] cfly{s ?kdf ljkGg ju{sf ljBfyL{x?nfO{ 5fqj[lQ k|bfg ug{ 
z+s/ b]j SofDk;, k[YjL dfWolds af]l8{ª :s'n / ;j{d+unf ax'd'vL SofDk;x?nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] 
lyof] .

 km/s z]kf{ ;ldlt (KYIDUK) nfO{ ;fDk|bflos efiff -z]kf{ / ltAatL_ tyf z]kf{ ;d'bfosf] ;f+:s[lts ;Dkbf 
l;Sg] ljBfy{L{x¿sf] lzIffsf] nflu cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .  

 Hjfnfd'vL ufpFkflnsfsf] lkkN6f/ ljBfno / kf;fª Nxfd' ljBfnosf cfly{s ¿kdf ljkGg afnaflnsfx?sf] 
hLjg:t/ psf:g] nIon] 5fqj[lQ tyf cGo ;fdu|L ;xof]u k|bfg ug{] lkgfsn ;dfh sNof0f k|lti7fgnfO{ 
cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  
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 hgtf dfWolds ljBfnonfO{ eujfg ;/:jtLsf] ;fgf] dlGb/ lgd{f0f / cfˆg} ljBfno kl/;/df sfo{qmd ug{ 
cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .

-v_ :jf:Yo M 

 a'9flgns07df afn c:ktfn lgdf{0fsf nflu Kathmandu Institute of Child Health (KIOCH) nfO{ cfly{s 
;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 c:ktfndf cfpg] la/fdL / u|fxsx?sf] ;xhtfsf] nflu 8fogflds So"cf/ k|0ffnL h8fg ug{ w'lnv]n 
c:ktfnnfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .

 gf]a]n d]l8sn sn]h l6lrª xl:k6n k|f= ln, lj/f6gu/df /Qmbfg cleofg cfof]hgf ug{ cfly{s ;xof]u 
k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .  

 k;f{sf] gfujfdf /x]sf] h]i7 gful/s tyf :jb]zL dlxnfx?nfO{ lgMz'Ns cfo'j{]lbs pkrf/ k|bfg ug{ jL/u~h 
dxfgu/kflnsf l:yt Urban Health Promotion Centre nfO{ lrlsT;f pks/0f / cf}iflwsf] nflu cfly{s 
;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .

 s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8n] cfˆgf] @# cf}+ jflif{sf]T;jsf] cj;/df /Qmbfg sfo{qmd cfof]hgf u/]sf] lyof] .  

 /fd:j¿k /fd;fu/ ax'd'vL SofDk;nfO{ SofDk; kl/;/ leq ljBfyL{x¿n] lkpg] kfgLsf] ;xh Joj:yfkgsf] 
nflu PSjf uf8{sf] vl/b / :yfkgfsf] nflu cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 8f]6Lsf] /fhk'/ l:yt cfwf/e"t :jf:Yo s]G› ;'hË c:ktfnnfO{ lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo cleofg ;~rfng ug{ 
cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

-u_ ;Dkbf M 

 gjnk/f;Lsf] ;a}eGbf wfld{s If]q dWo]sf] Ps 8fF8fahf/df /x]sf] lzjln+u :yfkgf / dlGb/ dd{tsf nflu 
cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] 5 .  

 a}+sn] ;+:s[ltsf] hu]gf{ ug{ ljleGg zfvfx?sf] dfWodaf6 :yflgo If]qsf ljleGg sflt{s gfr, dxfsfnL 
gfr / xnrf]s e}/j gfr h:tf ;f+:s[lts gfr, rf8, k"hf, hfqf tyf dlGb/x?df cfly{s tyf ef}lts ?kdf 
;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .  

-3_ jftfj/0f M 

 lxdfno hf]ufpg] k|of;df a}+sn] æ;kmf lxdfn cleofgÆ -:jR5 lxdfn cleofg_ nfO{ Wofgdf /fVb} lxdfn 
;kmf ug{] nIo /fv]sf] ;}lgs sNof0fsf/L lgdf{0ffnonfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  

 lj/f6gu/ dxfgu/kflnsfn] of]hgf agfPsf] a/uf5L /fgL l8efO8/ ;f}Gbo{s/0f ;ldltnfO{, a/uf5Lb]lv 
/fgL;Dd ^ n]g ;8s If]qdf j[Iff/f]k0f uGf{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .   

 ljleGg :yfgx¿df ;fdflhs ;r]tgf ;Gb]zx¿ /fVg a}+sn] kxn u/]sf] lyof] .  

 wg'iffsf] ;lxbgu/df jftfj/0fLo lbuf]kg k|j4{g ug{ tyf ;a}sf nflu :jR5 / :j:y jftfj/0f lgdf{0f ug{ 
ljleGg ;fj{hlgs :yfgdf 8:6lag /fVgsf lgldQ ahf/ ljsf; tyf Joj:yfkg ;ldltnfO{ 8:6lag vl/b 
ug{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .  
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 sflnu08sL l:yt >L b]p/fnL / >L lhjgf]4f/ dfWofdLs -;fd'bflos_ ljBfnox?sf sIff sf]7f tyf d}bfgdf 
;kmfO{ ug{{ ;/;kmfO{ ;fdu|L -h:t} 8:6lag, 8:6Kofg, s'rf], emf8', kGhf / df:s_ ljt/0f ug{ cfly{s ;xof]u 
u/]sf] lyof] .  

-ª_ ljQLo ;fIf/tf M

 ljQLo ;fIf/tfdf s]lG›t /x]sf] Unf]an dgL jLssf] cj;/df ;a} k|b]zdf cfjZos d'›f Joj:yfkg tyf 
cfly{s dfldnfdf r]tgf clej[l4 ug{ ljleGg sfo{qmdx¿ / ultljlwx¿ cfof]hgf ul/Psf] lyof] .

 hgdfg;df ljleGg ljQLo ljifox¿df lzIff lbg] nIosf ;fy ljQLo ;fIf/tf k':ts k|sfzg u/]sf] lyof] .

 g]kfn k|x/L / dw'/ ldl8of xfp;sf] ;fem]bf/Ldf ;fdflhs ;r]tgfd"ns lel8of] lgdf{0fsf nflu cfly{s 
;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .

 /fi6«sf ljkGg ju{x¿sf] ljQLo of]hgf ljsf; ug{] p2]Zo lnPsf] u}/;/sf/L ;+:yf sf+u|]; nfOa|]/LnfO{ cfly{s 
;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] .

 ljleGg ljQLo ljifox¿df hgdfg;nfO{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf lbg] nIosf ;fy ljQLo ;fIf/tf lel8of] l;l/h 
lgdf{0f u/]sf] lyof] .

 o'jf ju{x?nfO{ Psh'6 ul/ hnjfo' kl/j{tgsf] ;d:ofx?sf] ;dfwfgsf pkfox?sf] af/] d+yg ug{, gjk|jt{g 
;f]rx?sf] ljsf; ug{, / hnjfo' kl/j{tgsf lj?4 n8\gnfO{ k|]l/t ug{ cfof]lht ;fdflhs kl/of]hgf 
æhnjfo' kl/jt{g lj?4sf] sfo{df cGt/ sn]h k|:t'ltÆ sf nflu sf]6]Zj/ ax'd'vL SofDk;nfO{ cfly{s 
;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] . kl/of]hgfdf ljQLo ;fIf/tf / 1fg k|j4{g ug{] tLg lbg] l8lh6n a}+lsË ljifo 
;dfj]z lyof] .

-r_ dlxnf ;zlQms/0f

 ædlxnf g]t[Tj s[lif lzv/ ;Dd]ng @)@$Æ sf] cfof]hgf ug{ g]kfn pBf]u kl/;+3 (CNI) nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u 
u/]sf] lyof] . 

-5_ cGo M  

 a}+sn] v'nf ?kdf 5f]l8Psf kz'x?sf] ;+/If0f tyf :ofxf/sf lglDt vf]lnPsf] ;+:yf Society for the Prevention 
of Cruelty to Animals Nepal (SPCA) nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] . 

 OlG:6Ro'6 km/ :6«f6]lhs P08 ;f]l;of] Osf]gf]lds l/;r{ (ISSR) nfO{ æ6«fG;kmd{];g gLlt 5nkmn z[ÎnfM 
k|m]Ud]G6]zg Og Unf]an Osf]gf]ldS; / cGt/{fli6«o df}l›s k|0ffnLsf] eljioÆ df cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] . 

 >L ;/:jtL ljBfnonfO{ zf}rfno lgdf{0fsf nflu cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] . 

 n]vgfy vfg]kfgL pkef]Qmf ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]qdf /x]sf ;/sf/L ljBfno, ;fdflhs ;+:yf / cfDbfgLsf] ;|f]t 
gePsf pkef]Qmfx?nfO{ vfg]kfgLsf] wf/f h8fg ug{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] . 

 a}+sn] bdf}nL ahf/df ;fdflhs ;'/Iffsf nflu l;;L l6eL h8fgsf nflu bdf}nL pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3 / lhNnf 
k|x/L sfof{nonfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] . 
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 g]qxLg snfsf/x¿sf] snfx?nfO{ phfu/ ug{] sfo{qmd “Sensations Unseen: cb[Zo df]tLx¿Æ sf] nflu 
;jf]{bonfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] lyof] .

 :yfgLo g]kfnL pTkfbgsf] k|j4{g ug{ /f]6/L Sna ckm gS;fn zlQmnfO{ ;:tf] d"Nodf Joj;fo k|bz{g ug{] 
Kn]6kmd{ pknAw u/fpFb} cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] . 

a}+sn] cf=j= @)*)÷*! df ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdf ?= ! s/f]8 %* nfv (* xhf/ * ;o &@ lgDg lzif{sx?df 
vr{ u/]sf] 5 .

a}+sn] cf=j= @)*)/*! ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdf u/]sf] vr{   
-/sd ?= df_

k|b]z  lzIff jftfj/0f  :jf:Yo  ;Dkbf 
 ljlQo 
;fIf/tf 

 gf/L 
;zlSts/0f 

l8lh–
6fOh]]zg 

 cGo  hDdf 

sf]zL  - 1,100,000 80,000 31,000 5,000  -  - 50,000 1,266,000 

dw]z 282,500  57,625  - 24,985  -  -  365,110 

afudtL 859,465 4,654,978 3,012,425 270,000 1,646,017 50,000 226,000 1,648,212 12,367,097 

u08sL 121,000 15,000  - 30,000 23,780  -  - 33,000 222,780 

n'DaLgL 142,985 25,450  - 20,000 106,003  -  - 136,000     430,438 

s0ff{nL 343,000  -  -  28,100  -  - 516,377     887,477 

;'b'/klZrd 43,460  - 50,000 21,000 25,220  -  - 220,290      359,970 

hDdf 1,792,410 1,792,410  5,795,428  5,795,428 3,200,050 3,200,050 372,000 372,000 1,859,105 1,859,105    50,000    50,000  226,000  226,000 2,603,879 2,603,879 15,898,872 15,898,872 
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-9_ ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f ul7t ;ldltx? M 

k|rlnt sfg"g tyf a}+sn] clVtof/ u/]sf] gLltnfO{ d"t{ ?k k|bfg ug{sf nflu b]xfodf pNn]lvt ;ldltx? sfod 
/x]sf 5g\ M

c=  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M 

sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !^$ adf]lhd u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >L /fhf/fd v8\sfsf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L laho 
:yflkt ;b:o / a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg' ePsf] Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 
5 . a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefun] ;f]em} o;} ;ldltnfO{ k|ltj]bg k]z ub{5 . cf=j @)*)÷*! df pQm 
;ldltsf @) j6f a}7sx? a;]sf 5g\ .

cf=  sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt M

sd{rf/L 5gf]6, egf{, lgo'QmL, j[lQ ljsf; h:tf ljleGg ljifox?df cfjZos of]hgf, gLlt tyf dfkb08x? tof/ 
u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug{ ;~rfns >L kz'klt d'/f/sfsf] ;+of]hsTjdf, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, k|d'v 
ljQ clws[t, k|d'v dfgj ;|f]t ;+zfwg clws[t ;b:o /xg' ePsf] Ps sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . 
cf=j @)*)÷*! df pQm ;ldltsf * j6f a}7sx? a;]sf 5g\ .

O=  hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M

a}+sdf lglxt hf]lvdx?sf] ;lx klxrfg ug{] tyf cfjZos gLlt lgod agfpg] p2]Zo cg'?k ;~rfns >L dx]z 
k|;fb kf]v/]nsf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L /fhf/fd v8\sf, k|d'v ;+rfng clws[t ;b:o / k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t 
;b:o ;lrj /xg'ePsf]]] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j @)*)÷*! df pQm ;ldltsf ( j6f a}7sx? 
a;]sf 5g\ .

O{=  ;Dklt z'l4s/0f ;ldlt M 

a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lhDd]jf/L tyf sfo{ laefhg, hf]lvd d"NofÍg k|0ffnLsf] cfwf/ tyf k4lt, hf]lvddf cfwfl/t 
u|fxs klxrfg, cBfjlws tyf cg'udg k4ltsf] nflu cfjZos gLlt lgod agfpg] p2]Zo cg'?k ;~rfns 
>L ljho s'df/ >]i7sf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L l;d|g cu|jfn, k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t ;b:o, k|d'v cg'kfng 
;b:o tyf k|d'v ;Dklt z'l4s/0f ljefu ;b:o ;lrj /xg'ePsf]]] ;Dklt z'l4s/0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j 
@)*)÷*! df pQm ;ldltsf & j6f a}7sx? a;]sf 5g\ .

pk/f]Qm ;a} ;ldltx?sf] sfd, st{Jo / clwsf/ sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L lgb]{lzsf 
cGtu{t /xL ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 tf]s]sf sfd, st{Jo / clwsf/ cg'?k /x]sf] 5 . pNn]lvt ;ldltsf ;~rfns 
;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ k|fKt x'g] ;/xsf] a}7s eQf afx]s cGo s'g} klg 
cltl/Qm kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwfx? k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .

p=  Joj:yfkg txsf cGo ;ldltx? M

;~rfns ;ldltåf/f ul7t pk/f]Qm ;ldltx? Affx]s a}+ssf] sfd sf/jfxL k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;Dkfbg ug{ Joj:yfkg 
txsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;+of]hsTjdf Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, cfly{s lgb]{zg ;ldlt, shf{ Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, 
ejg lgdf{0f ;ldlt, k|fOl;ª tyf ;DklQ—bfloTj Joj:yfkg ;ldlt (ALCO/Pricing Committee) /x]sf 5g\ . 
o;}u/L a}+sdf kbk'lt{ ;ldlt, >d ;DaGw ;ldlt, cg'zf;g tyf sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg ;ldlt tyf vl/b ;ldlt 
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;d]t lqmofzLn /x]sf 5g\ . pk/f]Qm ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ s'g}klg lsl;dsf] eQf jf cltl/Qm kfl/>lds 
tyf ;'ljwfx? k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .

-0f_ dfgj ;+zfwg M 

a}+ssf] ;du| pGgtLdf sd{rf/Lx?sf] d'Vo e'ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . a}+sdf sfo{/t hgzlQmsf] sfo{s'zntf, Joj;flos 
bIftf, Joj:yfklso lzk tyf pTkfbsTj j[l4sf nflu :jb]z tyf ljb]zdf tflnd k|bfg ug]{ / sd{rf/L egf{ ubf{ /fd|f] 
of]Uotf / Joj;flos Ifdtf ePsf JolQmx?nfO{ lgo'Qm ug]{ a}+ssf] sd{rf/L ;DaGwL gLlt /x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] ljBdfg 
hgzlQmsf] bIftfnfO{ clej[l4 ug]{ / gofF–gofF zLk l;sfpg] tkm{ cfkm\gf] Wofg s]lGb|t u/]sf] 5 . h;n] ubf{ cfufdL 
lbgdf ;d]t a}+ssf] hf]lvd / k|ltkmn aLrdf ;Gt'ng /xg] s'/fdf xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ . ;dLIff cjlwsf] cGTodf a}+sdf 
:yfoL tyf s/f/df ul/ s'n #,@*) sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /x]sf 5g . ;dLIff cjwLdf xfd|f sd{rf/Lx? ljljw k|sf/sf 
v]ns"b tyf ;fdflhs ultljlwdf ;d]t ;xefuL ePsf lyP .

rfn' jif{sf] nIo, pknAwL tyf sfo{qmdM

rfn' cfly{s jif{df lgis[o shf{sf] c;'nL Pj+ Joj:yfkgdf s]lGb|t /lx ;du| shf{ u'0f:t/ sfod ug]{ / Retail/SME 
shf{x?df dfq j[l4 ug]{ nIo /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] shf{ nufgL #=&# k|ltztn] j[l4 ul/ ?= # va{ $ ca{ #^ s/f]8 k'¥ofpg] 
nIo /x]sf] 5 . o;}ul/ lgIf]k tkm{ ;+:yfut lgIf]ksf] ef/ sd ul/ JolQmut Pj+ sd nfutsf lgIf]k a[l4 ul/ a}+ssf] lgIf]k 
ld>0f / nfut 36fpg]] nIo /x]sf] 5 . ;fy} shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf cl3sf] d'gfkmf sl/a !) ca{ k'¥ofpg] nIo /x]sf] 5, 
h'g o; cf=j= eGbf sl/a @* k|ltztn] a9L xf] . 

cfufdL cf=j=df a}+ssf] nIox? lgDg /x]sf 5g\ M
/sd ?= bz nfvdf

zLif{s @)*)÷*! @)*!÷*@ -nIo_ j[l4 /sd j[l4 Ü
shf{ tyf ;fk6L 293,415 304,361 10,946 3.73
v'b Aofh cfDbfgL 10,803 13,200 2,396 22.18
cGo cfDbfgL 2,833 3,370 537 18.94
shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf cl3sf] 
;~rfng gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

7,840 10,161 2,321 29.60

k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknlAw M      /sd ?= bz nfvdf

zLif{s @)*)÷*! 
@)*!÷*@ 

k'; d;fGt ;Dd
lgIf]k 350,756.33 366,640.76
shf{ tyf ;fk6L 293,414.58 305,291.91
nufgL 66,400.17 94,758.86
v'b Aofh cfDbfgL 10,803.34 5,313.96
cGo cfDbfgL 2,833.08 1,769.65
;~rfng vr{ 5,821.09 3,088.91
shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf cl3sf] ;~rfng gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 7,840.38 3,994.70
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rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] @)*! k'; d;fGtdf ut cf=j=cfiff9 d;fGtsf] t'ngfdf lgIf]k tkm{ ?= !% ca{ ** s/f]8 -$=%#Ü_ 
n] j[l4 eO{ ?= # va{ ^^ ca{ ^$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 eg] shf{ ;fk6 tkm{ ?= !! ca{ *& s/f]8 -$=)%Ü_ n] j[l4 eO{ ?= 
# va{ % ca{ @( s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . To;}u/L shf{ gf]S;fgL Aoj:yf cl3sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf ?= # ca{ (( s/f]8 $& 
nfv /x]sf] 5 .

rfn" cfly{s jif{ tyf eljiodf ;+rfng ul/g] a}+ssf] of]hgf tyf sfo{qmdx?sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M

 ljQLo ahf/sf] cj:yfsf] ;lx cf+sng u/L o;sf] /0fg}lts ?kdf Joj:yfkg ug]{ .

 lgis[o shf{x¿sf] Joj:yfkg / c;'nLnfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVg] .

 b]zdf pBdzLntfsf] ljsf; u/L o'jf /f]huf/sf] k|j4{g dfkm{t o'jf hgzlQmnfO{ :jb]zd} cfTd lge{/ agfpg 
k|of; ug]{ .

 sf/f]jf/ a9fp+g] d'Vo >f]t lgIf]k ;+sng ePsf]n] lgIf]k a9fp+g / cf};t Aofhb/df sdL Nofpg lgIf]ksf gofF 
of]hgfx¿ th'{df u/L Jofkf/ k|j4{gsf nflu u|fxsx?nfO{ cfslif{t ug]{ . 

 lgIf]ksf gofF of]hgfx? th{'df u/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ / JolQmut lgIf]kstf{x?sf] cfwf/ a[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] gLltnfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbg]  .

 shf{ nufgLdf ljljlws/0f u/L hf]lvdnfO{ Go"lgs/0f ug]{ .

 shf{sf] u'0f:t/ ;'wf/ ub}{ n}hfg] / shf{ lj:tf/ ubf{ ;fgf shf{df nufgL a[l4 ub}{ hfg] gLlt lng] .

 u}/Aofh cfDbfgL (Non Interest Income) sf gofF ;|f]tx¿ klxrfg u/L a}Ísf] d'gfkmfdf j[l4 ug]{ .

 Joj;fosf] bfo/f a[l4 u/L shf{nfO{ cfslif{t u/L l56f] 5l/tf] / ;'/lIft nufgL ug]{ .

 sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pTkfbgd'ns Pj+ Joj;flos tflnd lbO{ u|fxsx?nfO{ l56f] / 5l/tf] ;]jf k|bfg ug{sf nflu 
sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf ljsf; ug]{ .

 l8lh6n a}+lsËsf] If]qdf ljsl;t gljgtd\ k|ljlwnfO{ o; If]qdf a9\bf] hf]lvdsf] kIfnfO{ ;d]t ljrf/ u/L 
cfjZostf cg';f/ nfu' ug]{ / a}+ssf] cfGtl/s k|0ffnL nufot ;]jf ;'ljwfnfO{ oyf ;Dej l8lh6n dfWoddf 
kl/0ft ug]{ .

 u|fxssf] ;'/IffnfO{ cem dha't agfpg / gofF ;]jf ;'ljwf yk ug{sf nflu sf]/ a}+lsË k|0ffnL – lkmgfsn 
;ˆ6j]o/nfO{ cBfjlws ug]{ .

 a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, cg'kfngf tyf ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ cem a9L ;'b[9 ug]{ .

 ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] sf/f]af/sf] cfsf/ j[l4sf nflu ljz]if Wofg lbg] .

 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pt/bfloTj cGt{ut ljleGg yk sfo{qmdx? ;+rfng ug]{ / a+}snfO{ ;dfhsf] lhDd]jf/ 
;+:yfsf] ?kdf kl/lrt u/fpFb} a}+ssf] Brand nfO{ yk ;an agfpg] .

o;} u/L a}+snfO{ ;jn / ;'b[9 agfpg a}+ssf] ;DkQLsf] u'0f:t/ j[l4 ug]{ / o;nfO{ sfod} /fVg], a+}+ssf] sd{rf/Lx?sf] 
pTkfbsTj j[l4 ug]{, a}+snfO{ gfkmfd'vL agfpg'sf ;fy;fy} u|fxsx?nfO{ ;j{;'ne u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k'¥ofpg] o; a}+ssf] 
of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . u|fxsx?sf] hLjg ;/n / ;'ne agfpg cfw'lgs ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfsf] ljsf; u/L ljQLo If]qsf] 
;'wf/df of]ubfg k'¥ofpg], ljQLo kx'Fr gePsf] hg;+VofnfO{ a}lsÍ ;]jf k'¥ofpg], ;fgf tyf demf}nf Joj;fox?nfO{ 
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C0f k|bfg u/L b]zsf] ;du| cfly{s ljsf;df 6]jf k'¥ofpg] o; a}+ssf] sfo{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . b]zsf] kl/l:yltnfO{ 
dWogh/ ub}{ zfvf lj:tf/, a}+ssf] pkl:ylt gePsf If]qx?df s'df/L df]jfO{n a}+lsË, zfvf /lxt a}+lsË ;]jf dfkm{t\ 
a}+lsË ;]jf pknAw u/fpg], cfkm\gf] k|ljlw tyf ;]jfnfO{ lj:tf/ u/L k|lt:kwf{Tds a}+lsË ;]jf pknAw u/fpg] cflb 
sfo{qmdx? ;d]t rfn' cfly{s jif{df /x]sf 5g\ .

-$_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw M 

a}+sn] Joj;flos sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} sf/f]af/;Fu ;DalGwt ;a} kIfx? u|fxs, z]o/wgL, z'elrGts, ljleGg a}+s 
tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? nufot cGo cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;+3 ;+:yf;Fu kf/blz{tfsf cfwf/df ;xsfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 
5 . Joj;flos sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} cfkm\gf] sf/f]af/sf ;Gbe{df ;DalGwt ;a};Fu ckgTjsf] efjgf /fvL ;+:yfsf] 
k|ult, pGglt, ljsf; tyf lj:tf/sf nflu u|fxs, z]o/wgL, z'elrGts dxfg'efjx? ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? 
nufot cGo cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;+3 ;+:yf;Fu kf/blz{tfsf cfwf/df Joj;flos ;DaGw ;'dw'/ sfod /x]sf] 
5 . cfkm\gf] Joj;flos ;DaGw r':t, b'?:t tyf ;do ;fk]If x'g' kg]{ dfGotf cg'?k ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkg tyf ;+rfns 
;ldlt Joj;flos ;DaGw ;'b[9 /fVg k|ltj4 5f}+ . a}+sn] cfkm\gf] gLlt tyf lgodx? tof/ u/L nfu" ubf{ Joj;flos 
kIf / b"/ufdL c;/nfO{ dWogh/ /fv]/ tof/ ug]{ / To;nfO{ r':t, kf/bzL{ Pj+ Joj;flos 9+uaf6 nfu" ug]{ sfo{ u/L 
cfPsf] 5 .

-%_  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f M

;dLIff jif{df ldlt @)*) df3 @* ut] a;]sf] a}+ssf] t]O{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns lgjf{rgåf/f gofF ;+rfns 
;ldltdf u7g eO{ x]/km]/ ePsf] 5 . xfn a}+sdf sDtLdf ! hgf dlxnf ;+rfns / :jtGq ;+rfns ;d]t & hgfsf] 
;+rfns ;ldlt x'g] lgodfjnLdf Joj:yf /x]sf] / ;f]lx cg'?k ;+rfns ;ldlt u7g ePsf] . 

-^_  sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M 

;dLIff jif{df ljleGg sf/0fn]] a}+ssf] Jofj;flos ultljlwdf c;/ k/]sf] 5 . d'Vo ?kdf c;Gt'lnt lgof{t 
cfoft x'g', /fhgLlts cl:y/tf a9\g', ;/sf/n] ;dodf k"FhLut vr{ gug{', b]zsf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo 
gLlt kl/jt{g x'g', g]kfn ;/sf/ / g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] jfl0fHo a}+s ;DaGwL gLltdf kl/jt{g ug'{, ljb]zL d'4fsf] 
ljlgdob/df kl/jt{g x'g', cflb sf/0f a}+ssf] Jofj;flos ultljlwdf ;f]emf] ?kdf gsf/fTds c;/ kg{ uof] . 
o;n] ubf{ b]zdf cfly{s lqmofsnfkdf lzlyntf b]lvPsf] / ;f] sf/0f oyf ;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ shf{ gf]S;fgL 
Joj:yf / lglZqmo shf{df j[l4 x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . a}+sx? aLrsf] k|lt:kwf{sf / j}slNks nufgL If]qsf] cefj tyf 
cfGtl/s ahf/df b]lvPsf] ;+s'rgsf sf/0f cfDbfgLsf] ;|f]tdf / a}+ssf] Jofj;flos sf/f]af/df c;/ k/]sf] 
5 . t/ntfdf x'g] ptf/ r9fjsf sf/0fn] lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Aofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g tyf nufgL of]Uo 
t/ntfsf] cefjaf6 Joj;fo a[l4df gsf/fTds c;/ k/]sf] 5 . xfn a9L/x]sf] hgzlQmsf] ljb]z knfogn] b]zsf] 
cfly{s Pj+ ;fdflhs If]qdf k/]sf] k|efj;+u} a+}ssf] Jofkf/–Joj;fo / hgzlQm Joj:yfkgdf ;d]t r'gf}tL ylkPsf] 
5 . ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf; ;Fu;Fu} o;;Fu hf]l8Psf Cyber fraud h:tf ljleGg k|sf/sf hf]lvd a}+ssf] nflu csf]{ 
r"gf}ltsf] ljifo xf] . cGt/f{li6«o hutdf b]vf kl//x]sf] åGåsf sf/0f l;lh{t tgfjn] cfly{s If]qdf c;/ k/]sf] 
/ g]kfnL ahf/df ;d]t kg{ ;Sg] k|efjn] klg a}+ssf] Joj;fodf c;/ k'Ug ;Sg] b]lvG5 . o:t} ljleGg l:yltsf 
sf/0fn] xfn ahf/df shf{ nufgL tyf lgIf]k ;+sngdf c;/ k/]sf] 5 . oL ljleGg s'/fx?n] a}+ssf] Jofj;flos 
ultljlwx?df k|ToIf c;/ kg]{ cj:yf /x]sf] 5=.
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-&_  n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof M 

a}+ssf] lgoldt sf/f]jf/sf]] lznlznfdf b]lvPsf ;fdfGo l6Kk0fL afx]s vf; k|lts"n l6Kk0fL n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf 
b]lvPsf] 5}g . n]vfk/LIfsn] lbPsf] ;'emfj tyf ;NnfxnfO{ sfof{Gjog ug{ a}+s Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg ;d]t 
lbO;lsPsf] 5 . cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ldlt @)*!÷)(÷@% df :jLs[t x'Fbf k|fKt 
l6Kk0fL tyf lgb]{zgx? Jfflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsfdf ;+nUg u/]sf 5f}+, h;sf] ;d]t ;'wf/ tyf sfof{Gjogsf nflu a}+s 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb{]zg lbO{Psf] 5 . 

-*_  nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 

a}+sn] cf=j= @)*)÷*! df s'g} nfef+z k|:tfj u/]sf] 5}g .

-(_  hkmt ul/Psf] z]o/sf] ljj/0f M 

o; k|ltj]bg cjlw ;Dddf s'g}klg z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .

-!)_ a}+s / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] u/]sf] k|utL M 

a}+s tyf a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgLn] u/]sf] k|utLsf] af/]df o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt aF'bfx?df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

-!!_ a}+s / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M 

a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL s]= la= Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ?kdf >L ljgo /]UdL tyf 
;~rfnsx?df >L ;Lkf /]UdL, >L xl/ k|;fb lg/f}nf, >L kjg a'9fyf]sL tyf :jtGq ;+rfnsdf >L dlgif 9sfn 
/xg'ePsf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df o; sDkgLn] g]kfn :6s PSr]Ghaf6 sf/f]af/sf] nflu cg'dlt lnO{ ldlt @)*) d+l;/ 
@^ ut]b]lv ;~rfngdf /x]sf] 5 .

;dLIff jif{df ;xfos sDkgL s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ?kdf >L k'ik zdf{ sfo{/t /x]sf] 
tyf ;+rfnsx?df >L ;'lw/ gfy kf08], >L /f]lxt l;+x, >L ck{0f kf]v/]n tyf :jtGq ;+rfnsdf >L nIdL k|;fb b'jfn 
/ dlxnf :jtGq ;+rfnsdf >L /]0f' e';fn /x]sf 5g\ .

-!@_ a}+ssf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLn] pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M ;f] gePsf] .

-!#_ ljutsf cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M ;f]sf] hfgsf/L gePsf]  .

-!$_ a}+s;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf cfkmGtsf] JolQmut :jfy{ ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M a}+ssf] 
hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] .

-!%_ k'gv{l/b ul/Psf z]o/x?sf] ljj/0f M ;f] gePsf] .

-!^_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M

a}+sdf k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL sfod /fVg ljleGg cfGtl/s gLlt, lgod, ;+oGq –;+/rgf / ljefux? 
Dffkm{t shf{, ;+rfng tyf ahf/ hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ ;+w} lqmofzLn lgoGq0f k|0ffnL /xg] ul/ sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 
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5 . cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsfl/tfsf] k'g/fjnf]sg lgoldt ?kdf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefuaf6 ug]{ 
u/]sf] 5 .

-!&_ a}+ssf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 

 a}+ssf] cf=j= @)*)÷@)*! sf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f b]xfo jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M–

sd{rf/L vr{ ?= #,*%,&),&@,^^*÷— -cIf]?kL tLg ca{ krf;L s/f]8 ;Q/L] nfv axQ/ xhf/ 5 ;o c8;f¶L 
dfq_ . 

cGo ;~rfng vr { ?=!,(^,$),!&,&$(÷— -cIf]?kL Ps ca{ 5ofGgAa] s/f]8 rfln; nfv ;q xhf/ ;ft ;o 
pgfGrf; dfq_ .

a}+ssf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f a}+ssf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] cg';"lr $=#^, $=#& / $=#* df pNn]v 
ul/Psf] 5 .

-!*_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M 

;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !^$ adf]lhd u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >L /fhf/fd v8\sfsf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns 
>L ljho :yflkt -;b:o_ / a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu k|d'v >L ;f}/e cfrfo{ -;b:o ;lrj_ /xg' ePsf] 
Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefun] ;f]em} o;} ;ldltdf n]vf k/LIf]0f k|ltj]bg k]z 
ug]{ ub{5 . cf=j @)*)÷*! df pQm ;ldltsf @) j6f a}7sx? a;]sf 5g\ . ;b:o ;lrj afx]ssf o; ;ldltsf 
cGo ;b:ox?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ k|bfg x'g] ;/xsf] a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . o; ;ldltsf sfd 
sf/jfxLx? g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{lzsf tyf sDkgL P]gdf ePsf Joj:yf cg'?k eP u/]sf 5g\ . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f 
k|ltj]bgdf a}+ssf] sfd sf/jfxL k|lt s'g} klg lsl;dsf] uxg s}lkmot g/x]sf] kfOPsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] a}+ssf] 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k'g/fjnf]sg tyf o;sf] kfngf;Fu ;DalGwt ;'emfjx? lgoldt ?kdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ lbg] 
u/]sf] 5 / ;f]sf] lgoldt hfgsf/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;d]t u/fpg] u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] lbPsf] ;'emfj 
cg'?k a}+s Joj:yfkgn] cfkm\gf sfd sf/afxLx?df lgoldt ?kdf ;'wf/ ul//x]sf] 5 . 

-!(_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, a}+ssf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 
sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] a}+snfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL ePsf] s'/f M ;f] gePsf] .

-@)_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sd M

-s_ ;~rfnsx? M 

a}+ssf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgodfjnLdf Joj:yf eP adf]lhd ;ldlt tyf ;ldltåf/f ul7t pk–;ldltx?sf] a}7sdf 
efu lnP jfkt cWoIfnfO{ ?= !^,)))÷– -cIf]?kL ;f]x| xhf/ dfq_ / ;~rfnsx?nfO{ ?= !$,)))÷– -cIf]?kL rf}w 
xhf/ dfq_ sf b/n] a}7s eQf lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;b:ox?nfO{ 6]lnkmf]g, df]afO{n 
/ kqklqsf vr{ jfkt dfl;s ?= !@,)))÷– -cIf]?kL afx| xhf/ dfq_ lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;~rfnsx?nfO{ ;f] b]lv 
afx]s cGo s'g} klg ;'ljwf a}+sn] k|bfg u/]sf] 5}g . 
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-v_ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf cGo kbflwsf/L÷Joj:yfksx?sf] cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] jflif{s tnAf, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfx? M

  jflif{s tnAf, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?
         /sd ?=

kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwfx?
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 

-/d]z/fh cof{n_
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 

-/fdrGb| vgfn_
cGo Joj:yfksx?

tna 6,000,000 10,550,235 21,596,903
eQf - - 5,714,276
;+rosf]if - 1,046,077 2,129,540
Uff8L dd{t eQf - - 9,297,193
cf}iflw pkrf/
-jflif{s ± ;+lrt_

809,589 - 1,484,192

bz}+ eQf 1,500,000 35,192 2,848,597
labf -jflif{s ± ;+lrt_ - - 2,547,039
pkbfg 4,334,865 - 1,911,492
sd{rf/L af]g; 1,077,011 1,044,092 1,849,528
cGo 30,000 132,768 1,579,336

hDdf ?= 13,751,46513,751,465 12,808,36412,808,364 50,958,09750,958,097

dfly plNnlvt tna tyf eQf sfo{sf/L clws[t txb]lv ;xfos dxfk|jGws tx ;Ddsf] xf] / ;f]df cf=j= 
@)*)÷*! df a}+s 5f]8]/ hfg] tyf gofF elt{ eO cfpg] sd{rf/Lx?n] cfˆgf] sfo{sfndf k|fKt u/]sf] tna tyf 
eQf ;d]t ;dfj]; ul/Psf] 5 . 

-gf]6M ldlt @)*)÷)&÷#) ;Dd >L /d]z/fh cof{n k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t / ldlt @)*)÷)*÷)! b]lv >L 
/fdrGb| vgfn k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t /xg'ePsf]_

dfly pNn]lvt tna tyf eQf afx]s lgDg adf]lhdsf ;'ljwfx? ;d]t k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 M–

!= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ rfns ;lxtsf] ;jf/L ;'ljwf, ;xfos dxfk|jGws tx;DdnfO{{ rfns ;'ljwf 
;lxtsf] ;jf/L shf{ Pj+ eQf . cGo Joj:yfksLo kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ a}+ssf] ;jf/L ;fwg gLlt adf]lhd 
;jf/L shf{ Pj+ eQf k|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] .

@= ;Dk"0f{ :yfoL sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ a}+ssf] dfgj ;+zfwg gLlt cg';f/ ;jf/L ;fwg vl/b, 3/ hUuf vl/b shf{ 
tyf JolQmut shf{ .

#=  a}+ssf] dfgj ;+zfwg gLlt cg';f/ df]jfO{n kmf]g aLn e'StfgL ;'ljwf .

$=  a}+ssf] gLlt cg'?k sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;fd'lxs hLjg aLdf afkt ;'ljwf .
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-@!_ z]o/wgLn] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zM 

gub nfef+z dWo] @)*! cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afF+sL /x]sf] nfef+z ?= @*,(),#(,&)^ /x]sf] 5 . 
;fy}, o;sf]  ljj/0f b]xfo axf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f /sd ?=
s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8 *,&^,%%#
k|flKt u/]sf] ;+:yfdf /x]sf] -sfi7d08k 8]enkd]G6 a}+s ln, dxfsfnL ljsf; a}+s ln=, 
klZrdf~rn kmfO{gfG; ln= / sfFqm]ljxf/ ljsf; a}+s ln=_ sf] e'Qmfg ug{ af+sL nfef+z 

&,!%,)(%

k|flKt u/]sf] ;+:yfdf /x]sf] -b]jM ljsf; a}+s ln=_ sf] e'Qmfg ug{ af+sL nfef+z !,^(,@*$
s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8 -e'Qmfg ug{ s'df/L Soflk6n ln= nfO{ lbOPsf]_ !(,&^,!&,%^$
dh{/ u/]sf] ;+:yfdf /x]sf] -Pg;L;L a}+s ln=_ e'Qmfg ug{ af+sL nfef+z -e'Qmfg ug{ s'df/L 
Soflk6n ln= nfO{ lbOPsf]_

&,(*,!&,)%%

k|flKt u/]sf] ;+:yfdf /x]sf] -klZrdf~rn kmfO{gfG; ln=_ sf] e'Qmfg ug{ af+sL nfef+z -e'Qmfg 
ug{ s'df/L Soflk6n ln= nfO{ lbOPsf]_

!!,#^,*$^

k|flKt u/]sf] ;+:yf b]jM ljsf; a}+s ln= -e'Qmfg ug{ s'df/L Soflk6n ln= nfO{ lbOPsf]_ *&,)&,#)&
hDdf afF+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd @*,(),#(,&)^

-@@_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M gePsf] .

-@#_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M gePsf] .

-@$_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'/fx?M gePsf] .

-@%_ cGo s'/fx? M gePsf] .

wGojfb 1fkgM

lg/Gt/ ;xof]u, k|f]T;fxg / dfu{bz{g k|bfg u/L a}+ssf] dgf]an j[l4 ug{ ;xof]u ug]{ xfd|f cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf ljleGg ljefusf kbflwsf/Lx?, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, 
g]kfn :6s PS:r]Gh ln=, l;8LP; P08 lSnol/Ë ln= nufot cGo k|ToIf tyf k/f]If ?kdf ;xof]u ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ ;Da4 kIfx? 
nufot cfd hg;d'bfonfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5f}+ . oyf;dodf n]vf k/LIf0fsf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg u/L a}+snfO{ oyf]lrt 
Joj;flos ;'emfjx? ;d]t k|bfg ug]{ jfx\o -:6fRo"6/L_ n]vfk/LIfs >L hf]zL P08 e08f/L, rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6;\nfO{ klg 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}+ . ;fy} a}+ssf] k|utLdf g} cfkm\gf] k|utL 7fgL cd"No >d / ;do vr{ u/L lg/Gt/ bQlrQsf ;fy 
;]jf ug]{ a}+s Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ljz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}+ . cGTodf km]l/ klg a}+s / u|fxs Ps l;Ssfsf 
b'O{ kf6f x'g\ eGg] d'n dGqnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{{ ;Ddflgt u|fxsx?sf] ckf/ dfof / ljZjf;df g} o; a}+s cfhsf] cj:yfdf 
k'Ug ;kmn ePsf] xf] / eljiodf klg xfdL xfd|f u|fxsx? lar lg/Gt/ dfof / ;'b[9 ;DaGw la:tf/ ug{df nfnflot x'g]5f}+ 
eGg] dgf]efjgfsf ;fy pxfFx? k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf k|s6 ub{5f}+ .

wGojfb .
;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6

>L cld/ k|tfk h= a= /f0ff
-cWoIf_

ldltM @)*!÷)(÷@^
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;“Uf 
;DalGwt jflif{s k|ltj]bg

!=  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

@=  n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg M jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

#=  n]vfkl/If0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

$=  sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
-s_ a+}sn] jf a+}ssf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePM a}+ssf] cfˆgf] b}lgs sf/f]jf/sf] l;nl;nfdf k|jfx ePsf shf{x? 

/ cfos/;+u ;DalGwt s]xL d'2f dfldnfx¿ afx]s a}+snfO{ tflTjs?kdf km/s kg]{ u/L cltl/Qm ljQLo Jooef/ 
x'g] lsl;dsf s'g} klg d'2f dfldnfx¿ xfn /x]sf 5}gg\ .

-v_ a+}ssf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?¢df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw 
u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M a}+snfO{ o; ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M a}+snfO{ o; ;DaGwdf 
s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M 
-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] a+}ssf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf a+}s Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M z]o/sf] d'No tyf sf/f]af/ 

v'nf ahf/ ;~rfngn] lgwf{/0f ug]{ ePsf]n] o; ;DaGwdf a}+ssf] vf;} ljz]if wf/0ff /x]sf] 5}g .
-v_ cf=j= @)*)÷*! df o; a}+ssf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / 

sf/f]af/ lbg .

q}df; -dlxgf_
z]o/sf] 
clwstd 
d"No -?=_

z]o/sf] 
Go"gtd 
d"No -?=_

z]o/sf] 
clGtd d"No 

-?=_
s'n sf/f]af/ 

s'n sf/f]af/ 
ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof

k|To]s q}df;sf] 
s'n sf/f]af/ 

lbg
k|yd q}df; -c;f]h d;fGt @)*)_ 195.80 153.00 155.70 29,251 8,078,474 61

bf]>f] q}df; -kf}if d;fGt @)*)_ 171.00 148.20 159.40 14,922 4,531,245 49

t]>f] q}df; -r}t d;fGt @)*)_ 167.00 133.10 137.70 25,457 7,486,453 58

Rff}yf] q}df; -ciff9 d;fGt @)*!_ 162.00 129.60 153.70 24,979 8,086,229 61

^= ;d:of tyf r'gf}lt M
-s_ ;d:of tyf r'gf}lt

-!_ cfGtl/s M–
– s'zn Pjd\ bIf hgzlQmnfO{ hf]ufO/fVg .
– a9\bf] ;~rfng vr{ .
– cGt/lglxt hf]lvdnfO{ 36fO ;+rfng Ifdtf clej[l¢ ug]{ .
– lgliqmo shf{ Joj:yfkg ug]{ .

-@_ afx\o M–
– b]zsf] cfly{s tyf /fhg}lts cj:yf .
– nufgL d}qL jftfj/0fsf] cefj .
– k|lt:kwL{ a}+lsË ahf/ .
– a9\bf] ;+rfng vr{nfO{ cfDbfgLsf] >f]tåf/f k'tL{ ug]{ .
– sf]/f]gf dxfdf/L kZrft\ pTkGg ePsf] :jf:Yo, Joj;fo, ;fdflhs sl7g cj:yf . 
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-v_ To:tf ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL ;dfwfg ug{ Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] /0fgLlt M

– a}+s sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{ Ifdtf Pjd\ bIftfsf] ;lx klxrfg ug{] / lghx?sf] bIftf tyf a[lQ ljsf; ug]{ .

– ldtJooL 9Ën] cfjZostfsf] ;lx klxrfg u/]/ dfq vr{ ug{] .

– u|fxsx?sf] ablnbf] hLjgz}nL tyf ahf/sf] dfu cg';f/sf GfofF ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx?sf] ljsf; ug{] .

– Interest Sensitive ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] d'No lgwf{/0f ahf/sf] t/ntfsf] l:ylt cg';f/ ug{] .

– shf{nfO{ ljljwLs/0f ug{] tyf lgis[o shf{sf] ;dod} plrt Joj:yfkg ug{] .

– a}+lsË sf/f]af/df cGt/lglxt hf]lvdx?sf] ljZn]if0f u/L ;do cg';f/ sfo{of]hgf tof/ ug{] / To;sf] plrt 
sfof{Gjog ug{] .

– a}+lsË sf/f]af/ cgnfOg dfWodnfO{ k|jå{g tyf ljsf; ub}{ l8lh6n k|0ffnL cGt{ut sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf 
a[l4 ub}{ l8lh6n a}lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ .

&=  ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M

a}+ssf ;~rfnsx? a}+sdf pRr:t/sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g nfu' ug{ lhDd]af/ / pQ/bfoL /x]sf 5g\ . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
g} a}+ssf] k|zf;lgs sfd sf/jfxLsf] dfu{bz{gsf] ?kdf /x]sf] tkm{ ;r]t x+'b} ;f]xL cg'?k ;~rfns ;ldltsf sfd 
sf/jfxLx? cuf8L a9fpg / a}+ssf] cGo ;a} lqmofsnfkx?df ;d]t anLof] Pj+ kf/bzL{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ljsf; 
ug{ / ;f]sf] cg'e'lt u/fpg ;~rfns ;ldlt lg/Gt/ lqmofzLn /x]sf] 5 . k|rlnt sfg"g tyf a}+sn] clVtof/ u/]sf] 
gLltnfO{ d't{ ?k k|bfg ug{sf nflu  ljleGg ;ldlt tyf pk–;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf 5g\ . Pscfk;df cGt/ ljefuLo 
Confl ict of Interest pTkGg x'g] ljefux?h:t} shf{, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, ;~rfng ljefux?sf] sfo{ If]qx?nfO{ :ki6 
?kdf 5'6\ofO{Psf] 5 .a}+sdf pRr:t/sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g nfu' ug{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ePsf] kl/kq tyf 
lgb]{zgx?nfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

*= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fx?df aL; k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

a}+sn] l8a]Gr/ lgisfzg ugf{sf] lgldQ u/]sf] ljlQo k|If]k0feGbf a}+ssf] shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf pRr sfod ug'{ kg]{ 
ePsf]n] ubf{ n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fdf aL; k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/s k/]sf] 5 . a}+sn] ;~rfng vr{x?df ldtJootf 
ckgfO{ vr{ Joj:yfkg u/]sf]n] ubf{ ;~rfng vr{ k|If]k0feGbf sd dfq vr{ ePsf] / ;f] km/s aL; k|ltzt eGbf 
a9L /x]sf] 5 . ;f]sf sf/0fn] v'b d'gfkmf tyf ;+lrt d'gfkmfdf klg km/s k/]sf] .

(= lgod @@ sf] pklgod -%_ ;Fu ;DalGwt ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

 tTsflng k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L /d]z/fh cof{nsf] ldlt !^ gf]j]Dj/ @)@# df /flhgfdf :jLs[t eO{ k|d'v 
sfo{sf/L clws[tdf >L /fdrGb| vgfn ldlt !& gf]j]Dj/ @)@# b]lv nfu" x'g] u/L lgo'Qm ePsf] lyof] .

 ldlt @& l8;]Da/ @)@# b]lv nfu" x'g] u/L :jtGq ;+rfnssf] ?kdf >L laho :yflkt dgf]lgt x'g' ePsf] lyof] .

 ldlt @)*)÷!)÷@* ut] ;DkGg @# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 lgjf{lrt ! hgf dlxnf ;lxt ^ hgf ;+rfns 
/ ! :jtGq ;+rfns ;d]t hDdf & hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . >L cld/ k|tfk h=a= /f0ff, >L kz'klt 
d'/f/sf, >L dx]z k|;fb kf]v/]n, >L laho s'df/ >]i7, >L /fhf/fd v8\sf / >LdtL l;d|g cu|jfn ;+rfns 
kbdf lgjf{lrt x'g' ePsf] lyof] .

 ;dLIff jif{df dfly pNn]vLt jfx]s cGo s'g} To:tf ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt b]lvPsf] 5}g .
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L

PsLs[t lgb]{lzsfsf] lgb]{zg g+= @) -(_ -3_ adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f

;]jfu|fxLx?nfO{ kg{ ;Sg] c;'ljwf tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ ug{ o; a}+sn] æ;"rgf tyf u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ 8]:sÆ :yfkgf 
u/L ;]jfu|fxLsf] u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . u'gf;f] ;'gjfO{sf nflu a}+sn] ljleGg dfWodx?sf] Joj:yf u/L u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{ 
ul//x]sf] 5 . a}sn] b]ze/ lj:tfl/t cfkm\gf zfvf tyf ;]jf s]Gb|x?df /x]sf ;'emfj k]l6sf, a}+ssf] j]a;fO{6df /x]sf] x]Nk8]:s, 
O{d]n, km];a's, efOa/ tyf x6nfOg dfkm{t k|fKt u'gf;f] Pj+ lh1fzfx?sf] ;'g'jfO{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ljleGg dfWodx? dfkm{t k|fKt 
u'gf;f] Pj+ lh1fzfx?sf] ;'gjfO{sf lglDt a}+sn] cfGtl/s ;+oGq tof/ u/]sf] 5 h; cg';f/ l56f] 5l/tf] 9+un] ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf 
u'gf;f], lh1f;f tyf ;'emfjx?sf] ;'g'jfO{ ePsf] 5 . a}+ssf] u'gf;f] Joj:yfkg clwsf/Lsf] ljj/0f a}+ssf] j]a;fO{6df /flvPsf] 
5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg g+=@), a'Fbf g+= ( -3_ df ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd cf=j=@)*)÷*! df u|fxs dxfg'efjx?af6 
lnlvt lgj]bg, u'gf;f] kf]6{n, Od]n, 6]lnkmf]g tyf df}lvs dfWodaf6 k|fKt x'g cfPsf ^^) j6f u'gf;f]dWo] ^$* j6f u'gf;f] 
;'g'jfO{ u/L Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 5 . 

u'gf;f] Joj:yfkg clwsf/Lsf] ljj/0f

gfd     M  /f]lxt l;+x

kb     M  ;xfos dxfk|aGws 

kmf]g g+    M + ±(&&–!–$%$#)&%÷$%$#)&(

df]afOn g+   M + +±(&& (*%!)$#(&@ 

O{d]n    M  grievance@kumaribank.com

u'gf;f] btf{ tyf ;"rgf k|fKt ug{] dfWod 

6f]n k|mL gDa/  M  !^^)–)!–&&&**

kmf]g gDa/   M + ±(&&–!–$%$#)&%, $%$#)&%

kf]:6 aS; gDa/  M  @!!@*

Email    : customercare@kumaribank.com

Website   :  www.kumaribank.com 

Facebook   :  www.facebook.com/KumariBankLtd 

Instagram   :  instagram.com/KumariBank 

LinkedIn    :  www.linkedin.com/company/kumaribanklimited 

Twitter    :  twitter.com/KumariBank
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Plss[t ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_
#! cfiff9 @)*! -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f cg';"rL ;d"x a}+s
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;DklQ
gub tyf gub ;dfg 4.1  19,62,89,21,035  19,92,93,37,199  19,58,16,36,193  19,92,14,82,766 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf]] df}Hbft tyf lng' kg]{ 4.2  28,15,80,91,418  13,46,09,44,529  28,15,80,91,418  13,46,09,44,529 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 4.3  1,42,29,14,007  7,77,14,45,793  1,42,29,14,007  7,77,14,45,793 
8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0f 4.4  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645 
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx? 4.5  -    -    -    -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 4.6  10,74,54,46,714  9,75,43,06,460  10,74,54,46,714  9,75,43,06,460 
u|fxsnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 4.7  2,68,43,12,70,470  2,70,93,73,08,309  2,68,43,12,70,470  2,70,93,73,08,309 
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL 4.8  65,05,46,99,186  43,10,79,04,409  64,63,51,54,603  42,69,65,95,043 
rfn' s/ ;DklQ 4.9  2,58,50,83,170  1,39,52,57,170  2,57,73,55,650  1,38,97,72,126 
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 4.10  -    -    60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000 
;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL 4.11  1,59,36,85,400  1,54,48,98,131  1,16,50,17,596  1,18,50,17,596 
;DkQLdf nufgL 4.12  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752 
;DklQ tyf pks/0f 4.13  2,33,33,80,144  2,52,98,02,227  2,29,42,13,275  2,51,58,54,003 
VoftL / cd"t{ ;DklQ 4.14  22,52,05,280  19,11,75,099  21,95,88,225  18,86,70,059 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 4.15  10,52,87,225  6,39,19,161  10,86,29,781  6,30,33,290 
cGo ;DklQ 4.16  7,39,47,32,733  8,62,26,78,231  7,25,38,40,425  8,59,23,10,273 
s'n ;DklQ 4,09,93,84,40,217 4,09,93,84,40,217  3,80,75,70,23,115  3,80,75,70,23,115  4,09,45,28,81,793  4,09,45,28,81,793  3,80,52,47,86,643  3,80,52,47,86,643 
bfloTj
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ltg{ aFfls 4.17  14,31,13,49,530  8,63,29,50,928  14,71,74,09,163  9,23,35,74,989 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ aFfls 4.18  3,72,95,00,000  1,49,65,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  1,49,65,00,000 
8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0f 4.19  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982 
u|fxssf] lgIf]k 4.20  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,16,04,70,54,527  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,16,04,70,54,527 
ltg{ aFfls shf{ ;fk6L 4.21  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880 
rfn' s/ bfloTj 4.9  -    -    -    -   
Joj:yf 4.22  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000 
:yug s/ bfloTj 4.15  -    -    -    -   
cGo bfloTj 4.23  7,78,08,23,659  7,02,34,87,286  7,41,73,56,293  6,62,62,57,729 
hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq 4.24  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650 
;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlBs bfloTj 4.25  -    -    -    -   
s'n bfloTj  3,74,60,70,90,104  3,74,60,70,90,104  3,45,00,65,90,253  3,45,00,65,90,253  3,74,64,96,82,371  3,74,64,96,82,371  3,45,20,99,84,757  3,45,20,99,84,757 
OlSj6L
z]o/ kF'hL 4.26  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 
z]o/ lk|ldod  -   -  -    -   
;+lrt d'gfkmf  (4,86,21,10,672)  (1,78,01,50,026)  (5,36,74,24,480)  (2,20,29,09,147)
hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? 4.27  13,96,75,99,446  11,30,47,21,548  13,94,47,62,562  11,29,18,49,693 
z]o/ wgLx?nfO{ aFf8kFmf8 of]Uo s'n OlSj6L  35,33,13,50,113  35,33,13,50,113  35,75,04,32,862  35,75,04,32,862  34,80,31,99,422  34,80,31,99,422  35,31,48,01,886  35,31,48,01,886 
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{  -    -    -    -   
s'n OlSj6L  35,33,13,50,113  35,33,13,50,113  35,75,04,32,862  35,75,04,32,862  34,80,31,99,422  34,80,31,99,422  35,31,48,01,886  35,31,48,01,886 
s'n bfloTj / OlSj6L  4,09,93,84,40,217  4,09,93,84,40,217  3,80,75,70,23,115  3,80,75,70,23,115  4,09,45,28,81,793  4,09,45,28,81,793  3,80,52,47,86,643  3,80,52,47,86,643 
;+efljt bfloTj tyf k|lta4tf 4.28  77,53,22,44,958  75,51,59,30,185  77,53,22,44,958  75,51,59,30,185 
k|lt z]o/ v'b ;DklQ  134.72  136.62  132.71  134.66 

b= /fdrGb| vgfn     b= cld/ k|tfk h=a= /f0ff   b= kz'klt d'/f/sf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t    cWoIf    ;~rfns

b= clZjg afa' >]i7     b= dx]z k|;fb kf]v/]n   b= laho s'df/ >]i7
k|d'v ljQ clws[t     ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= /fhf/fd v8\sf   b= laho :yflkt    
       ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= l;d|g cu|jfn

       ;~rfns       

ldlt M k'; !*, @)*!         
:yfg M 6+ufn, sf7df8f}+

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pkm=l;=P= k|e'/fd e08f/L
;fem]bf/
hf]zL P08 e08f/L
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\;



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

41jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

b= /fdrGb| vgfn     b= cld/ k|tfk h=a= /f0ff   b= kz'klt d'/f/sf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t    cWoIf    ;~rfns

b= clZjg afa' >]i7     b= dx]z k|;fb kf]v/]n   b= laho s'df/ >]i7
k|d'v ljQ clws[t     ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= /fhf/fd v8\sf   b= laho :yflkt    
       ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= l;d|g cu|jfn

       ;~rfns       

ldlt M k'; !*, @)*!         
:yfg M 6+ufn, sf7df8f}+

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pkm=l;=P= k|e'/fd e08f/L
;fem]bf/
hf]zL P08 e08f/L
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\;

Plss[t gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f 
#! cfiff9 @)*! -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f cg';"rL
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

Jofh cfDbfgL 4.29  38,67,31,91,700  34,18,25,85,595  38,60,93,65,782  34,11,22,42,309 
Jofh vr{ 4.30  27,80,60,10,628  23,04,60,49,178  27,80,60,25,079  23,04,60,63,629 
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL  10,86,71,81,073  10,86,71,81,073  11,13,65,36,417  11,13,65,36,417  10,80,33,40,703  10,80,33,40,703  11,06,61,78,679  11,06,61,78,679 
z'Ns tyf sldzg cfo 4.31  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771 
z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{ 4.32  33,95,20,201  27,16,21,272  33,95,20,201  27,16,21,272 
v'b z'Ns / sldzg cfo  2,09,80,84,867  2,09,80,84,867  1,51,33,06,498  1,51,33,06,498  2,09,80,84,867  2,09,80,84,867  1,51,33,06,498  1,51,33,06,498 
v'b Jofh, z'Ns / sldzg cfo  12,96,52,65,939  12,96,52,65,939  12,64,98,42,915  12,64,98,42,915  12,90,14,25,570  12,90,14,25,570  12,57,94,85,178  12,57,94,85,178 
v'b Jofkfl/s cfo 4.33  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269 
cGo ;+rfng cfo 4.34  58,51,13,817  31,11,66,861  36,85,85,470  11,51,56,582 
hDdf ;+rfng cfo  13,91,67,93,298  13,91,67,93,298  13,32,40,45,045  13,32,40,45,045  13,63,64,24,583  13,63,64,24,583  13,05,76,77,029  13,05,76,77,029 
shf{sf] hf]lvd Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_ tyf cGo gf]S;fgL 4.35  6,84,14,10,631  8,11,58,00,765  6,84,14,10,631  8,11,58,00,765 
v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL  7,07,53,82,668  7,07,53,82,668  5,20,82,44,281  5,20,82,44,281  6,79,50,13,952  6,79,50,13,952  4,94,18,76,264  4,94,18,76,264 
;~rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{ 4.36  3,90,43,08,944  2,24,05,32,864  3,85,70,72,668  2,20,98,20,636 
cGo ;~rfng vr{ 4.37  1,15,13,12,666  1,04,32,03,430  1,11,26,99,626  1,01,99,46,662 
x|f;s6\6L / kl/iff]wg 4.38  85,69,46,762  75,30,29,255  85,13,18,123  75,04,58,982 
;~rfng d'gfkmf  1,16,28,14,295  1,16,28,14,295  1,17,14,78,732  1,17,14,78,732  97,39,23,536  97,39,23,536  96,16,49,985  96,16,49,985 
u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL 4.39  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493 
u}/ ;~rfng gf]S;fgL 4.40  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009 
cfo s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf  1,18,78,55,929  1,18,78,55,929  1,21,14,74,216  1,21,14,74,216  99,89,65,170  99,89,65,170  1,00,16,45,469  1,00,16,45,469 
cfos/ vr{ 4.41  1,02,92,85,821  51,34,51,327  99,43,56,466  48,37,23,858 
rfn' s/  1,10,04,82,937  50,63,75,350  1,06,93,00,535  47,94,98,570 
:yug s/  (7,11,97,116)  70,75,978  (7,49,44,069)  42,25,288 
o; cjlwsf] d'gfkmf  15,85,70,107  15,85,70,107  69,80,22,889  69,80,22,889  46,08,704  46,08,704  51,79,21,611  51,79,21,611 
gfkmf aFf8kFmf8
a}+ssf] z]o/ wgL  15,85,70,107  69,80,22,889  46,08,704  51,79,21,611 
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{  -    -   
o; cjlwsf] d'gfkmf  15,85,70,107  15,85,70,107  69,80,22,889  69,80,22,889  46,08,704  46,08,704  51,79,21,611  51,79,21,611 
k|lt z]o/sf] cfDbfgL

cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfdbfgL  0.60  2.66  0.02  1.97 
8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  0.60  2.66  0.02  1.97 
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Plss[t cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f 
#! cfiff9 @)*! -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f cg';'rL
;d"x a}+s

 o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
o; jif{sf] d'gfkmf  15,85,70,107  69,80,22,889  46,08,704  51,79,21,611 
cfos/ kl5sf] cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL

s_ gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k'gM jlu{s/0f gul/g] aF'bfx?

km]o/ d"Nodf d"NofÍg ul/Psf OlSj6L pks/0fsf nufgLaf6 ePsf 

gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_
 18,44,60,478  23,55,90,261  18,44,60,478  23,55,90,261 

k'g M d'NofÍgaf6 ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  (36,83,000)  -    (36,83,000)  -   
kl/eflift nfe of]hgfaf6 ljdflÍ gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  (8,66,35,227)  28,86,10,661  (8,66,35,227)  28,86,10,661 
dfly pNn]lvt a'Fbfx?sf] cfos/  (2,93,47,575)  (15,72,60,277)  (2,93,47,575)  (15,72,60,277)
gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k'gMjlu{s/0f gul/Psf v'b cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL  6,47,94,676  6,47,94,676  36,69,40,646  36,69,40,646  6,47,94,676  6,47,94,676  36,69,40,646  36,69,40,646 
v_ gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k'gM jlu{s/0f gul/Psf jf ugP ;lsg] a'Fbfx?

gub÷ k|jfxsf] x]lhËaf6 ePsf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg  -    -    -    -   
j}b]lzs ;+rfngsf] sf/0f ljQLo ;DklQsf] ljlgdo kl/jt{g ubf{ 

x'g] ;6xL gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_
 -    -    -    -   

dfly pNn]lvt ul/Psf a'bfx?sf] cfos/  -    -    -    -   
gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf jlu{s/0f gul/Psf cGo v'b lj:t[t cfdbfgL  -    -    -    -   
gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k'gM jlu{s/0f ul/Psf jf ug{ ;lsg] v'b cGo 
lj:t[t cfDbfgL

u_ OlSj6L ljlwaf6 n]vf+sg ul/Psf] ;Da4 ;+:yfsf] cGo lj:t[t 
cfDbfgLdf lx:;f

 -    -    -    -   

cfos/ kl5sf] o; jif{sf] cGo lj:t[t cfdbfgL  6,47,94,676  36,69,40,646  6,47,94,676  36,69,40,646 
s'n o; jif{sf] lj:t[t cfDbfgL  22,33,64,783  22,33,64,783  1,06,49,63,535  1,06,49,63,535  6,94,03,380  6,94,03,380  88,48,62,257  88,48,62,257 
s'n lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] aFf8kmf8 

a}+ssf] OlSj6L z]o/ wlg  22,33,64,783  1,06,49,63,535  6,94,03,380  88,48,62,257 
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{  -    -   
s'n lj:t[t cfDbfgL  22,33,64,783  22,33,64,783  1,06,49,63,535  1,06,49,63,535  6,94,03,380  6,94,03,380  88,48,62,257  88,48,62,257 

b= /fdrGb| vgfn     b= cld/ k|tfk h=a= /f0ff   b= kz'klt d'/f/sf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t    cWoIf    ;~rfns

b= clZjg afa' >]i7     b= dx]z k|;fb kf]v/]n   b= laho s'df/ >]i7
k|d'v ljQ clws[t     ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= /fhf/fd v8\sf   b= laho :yflkt    
       ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= l;d|g cu|jfn

       ;~rfns       

ldlt M k'; !*, @)*!         
:yfg M 6+ufn, sf7df8f}+

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pkm=l;=P= k|e'/fd e08f/L
;fem]bf/
hf]zL P08 e08f/L
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\;
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Plss[t gub k|jfx ljj/0f 
#! cfiff9 @)*! -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f
;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx

Jofh cfDbfgL  35,98,48,31,132  27,08,45,48,162  35,92,10,05,214  27,01,42,04,876 

z'Ns tyf cGo cfDbfgL  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771 

nfef+z cfDbfgL  -    -    -    -   

cGo ;+rfng sf/f]jf/x?af6 cfDbfgL  73,33,46,719  51,17,22,191  58,81,70,770  42,68,38,755 

Jofh vr{  (26,82,13,40,013)  (22,48,89,50,394)  (26,82,13,54,465)  (22,48,89,64,845)

sldzg tyf z'Ns vr{  (33,95,20,201)  (27,16,21,272)  (33,95,20,201)  (27,16,21,272)

sd{rf/L vr{  (3,76,03,36,815)  (2,07,78,87,496)  (3,71,31,00,538)  (2,04,71,75,268)

cGo vr{  (8,40,34,16,152)  (9,02,77,60,842)  (8,37,60,48,353)  (9,00,87,09,808)

;~rfng ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] kl/jt{g cl3sf] ;~rfng gub 
k|jfx

 (16,88,30,263) (16,88,30,263)  (4,48,50,21,880) (4,48,50,21,880)  (30,32,42,505) (30,32,42,505)  (4,59,04,99,791) (4,59,04,99,791)

;+rfng ;DalGw rfn' ;DklQdf sld÷-a[l4_

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft  (14,69,71,46,890)  (3,84,54,05,330)  (14,69,71,46,890)  (3,84,54,05,330)

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] df}Hbft  6,34,85,31,786  (5,82,19,68,934)  6,34,85,31,786  (5,82,19,68,934)

cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQ  -    -    -    -   

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  (99,11,40,254)  (7,40,85,506)  (99,11,40,254)  (7,40,85,506)

u|fxsnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  2,50,60,37,839  (3,68,91,90,350)  2,50,60,37,839  (3,68,91,90,350)

cGo ;DklQ  3,72,42,32,085  8,59,79,07,719  3,86,51,24,392  8,62,82,75,679 

;+rfng ;DalGw rfn' bfloTjdf sld÷-a[l4_

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ltg{ afFls  5,67,77,74,541  (81,46,56,397)  5,48,38,34,174  (81,40,32,336)

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFls  2,23,30,00,000  (6,43,58,620)  2,23,30,00,000  (6,43,58,620)

u|fxssf] lgIf]k  17,06,42,67,958  16,97,13,41,068  17,06,42,67,958  16,97,13,41,068 

C0f tyf ;fk6L  (1,30,49,24,301)  1,30,99,88,804  (1,30,49,24,301)  1,30,99,88,804 

cGo bfloTj  1,10,64,23,838  (6,40,35,71,148)  74,29,56,471  (6,80,08,00,707)

cfos/ e'QmfgL cl3sf] sf/f]jf/ ;~rfngaf6 v'b gub k|jfx  21,49,82,26,340  21,49,82,26,340  1,68,09,79,426  1,68,09,79,426  20,94,72,98,670  20,94,72,98,670  1,20,92,63,978  1,20,92,63,978 

cfos/ e'QmfgL  (2,29,61,98,376)  (81,53,24,014)  (2,25,68,84,056)  (77,92,25,630)

sf/f]jf/ ;~rfngaf6 v'b gub k|jfx  19,20,20,27,964  19,20,20,27,964  86,56,55,412  86,56,55,412  18,69,04,14,615  18,69,04,14,615  43,00,38,347  43,00,38,347 

nufgL sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx

lwtf]kq nufgL vl/b  (22,43,94,92,635)  (8,43,42,41,890)  (22,01,99,48,052)  (8,02,29,32,523)

lwtf]kq nufgL ljlqmaf6 k|fKtL  10,13,88,492  -    10,13,88,492  -   

;DklQ tyf pks/0fx?sf] vl/b  (1,31,88,15,278)  (65,43,35,463)  (1,27,96,48,409)  (64,03,87,239)

;DklQ tyf pks/0fx?sf] ljlqmaf6 k|fKtL  -    -    -    -   

cd"t{ ;DklQsf] vl/b  (3,65,35,221)  (1,68,98,981)  (3,09,18,167)  (1,43,93,940)

cd"t{ ;DklQsf] ljqmLaf6 k|fKtL  -    -    -    -   

nufgL ;DklQsf] vl/b  -    -    -    -   

nufgL ;DklQsf] ljqmLaf6 k|fKtL  -    -    -    -   

Jofh cfDbfgL  -    -    -    -   

nfef+z cfDbfgL  19,35,79,608  10,51,04,589  19,35,79,608  10,51,04,589 
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nufgL sf/f]af/df v'b gub k|jfx  (23,49,98,75,034) (23,49,98,75,034)  (9,00,03,71,745) (9,00,03,71,745)  (23,03,55,46,528) (23,03,55,46,528)  (8,57,26,09,114) (8,57,26,09,114)

ljQLo sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx

C0fkq lgisfzgaf6 k|fKtL  4,99,24,85,807  2,86,64,15,439  4,99,24,85,807  2,86,64,15,439 

C0fkqsf] e'QmfgL  -    -    -    -   

;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlBs bfloTj lgisfzgaf6 k|fKtL  -    -    -    -   

;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlBs bfloTjsf] e'QmfgL  -    -    -    -   

z]o/ lgisfzgaf6 k|fKtL  -    -    -    -   

nfef+z vr{  -    (1,83,88,97,916)  -    (1,83,88,97,916)

Jofh vr{  (98,72,00,468)  (57,72,36,749)  (98,72,00,467)  (57,72,36,749)

cGo k|fKTfL÷e'QmfgL  -    -    -    -   

ljQLo sf/f]af/af6 v'b gub k|jfx  4,00,52,85,340  4,00,52,85,340  45,02,80,774  45,02,80,774  4,00,52,85,341  4,00,52,85,341  45,02,80,774  45,02,80,774 

ljQLo ;+of]hgaf6 v'b gub k|jfx  -    -    10,00,38,80,367  10,00,38,80,367  10,00,38,80,367  10,00,38,80,367 

gub k|jfxdf ePsf] v'b -sdL_÷a[l4  (29,25,61,730) (29,25,61,730)  2,31,94,44,809  2,31,94,44,809  (33,98,46,573) (33,98,46,573)  2,31,15,90,375  2,31,15,90,375 

gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] ;'?jftL df}Hbft  19,92,14,82,766  17,60,98,92,391  19,92,14,82,766  17,60,98,92,391 

gub tyf ;dfgdf ljlgdo b/ kl/jt{gsf] c;/

gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  19,62,89,21,035  19,62,89,21,035  19,92,93,37,199  19,92,93,37,199  19,58,16,36,193  19,58,16,36,193  19,92,14,82,766  19,92,14,82,766 

b= /fdrGb| vgfn     b= cld/ k|tfk h=a= /f0ff   b= kz'klt d'/f/sf
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t    cWoIf    ;~rfns

b= clZjg afa' >]i7     b= dx]z k|;fb kf]v/]n   b= laho s'df/ >]i7
k|d'v ljQ clws[t     ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= /fhf/fd v8\sf   b= laho :yflkt    
       ;~rfns    ;~rfns

       b= l;d|g cu|jfn

       ;~rfns       

ldlt M k'; !*, @)*!         
:yfg M 6+ufn, sf7df8f}+

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pkm=l;=P= k|e'/fd e08f/L
;fem]bf/
hf]zL P08 e08f/L
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 15th July 2024

1.   BANK 

1.1 General
 Kumari Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as “The Bank”) is a public limited company, incorporated on 10th December 

1999 and domiciled in Nepal. The corporate offi ce of the Bank is located at Tangal, Kathmandu, Nepal. The Bank carries out 
commercial banking activities and other fi nancial services in Nepal under the license from Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB), the 
Central Bank of Nepal, as “Ka Class” (Class A) licensed fi nancial institution. The Bank is listed in Nepal Stock Exchange 
Limited for public trading of stocks. The Bank acquired Kasthamandap Development Bank Ltd., Paschimanchal Finance Co. 
Ltd., Mahakali Bikash Bank Ltd. and Kankrebihar Bikash Bank Ltd. on Asadh 2074; with an objective to fulfi ll the directive 
forwarded by Nepal Rastra Bank to attain the paid-up capital of NPR 8 billion. Further to that, the Bank acquired Deva Bikas 
Bank Limited and joint operation was started from Asadh 28, 2077. On January 01, 2024, Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank 
Limited has been merged with Kumari Bank Limited to jointly operate in the name of Kumari Bank Limited. Currently, 
Kumari Bank Limited has 302 Branches, 315 ATMs, 50 extension counter and 65 Branchless Banking (BLB).

1.2 Financial Statements

 The Financial Statement of Bank for the year ended 15 July, 2024 comprises Statement of Financial Position, Statement of 
Profi t or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes 
to the Financial Statements, Signifi cant Accounting Policies of the Company.

1.3 Principal Activities and Operations
Bank

 The principal activities of the Bank are to provide full-fl edged wide range of commercial banking services including, agency 
services, trade fi nance services, card services, e-commerce products and services, remittance and bullion trading services to 
its customers, provided through wide branch networks, extension counters, ATMs with latest technological banking support 
services.

 Subsidiary and Associates

Subsidiary Principal Activities
Ownership as on: 

15th July 
2024 16th July 2023

Kumari Capital 
Limited

The Subsidiary is opened to provide merchant/investment 
banking services such as Management of public offerings, 
portfolio management, underwriting of securities, 
management of mutual fund schemes, depository 
participant's service under Central Depository Service 
(CDS) and other merchant banking services. 

100% 100%

K.B.L Securities 
Limtied

The Subsidiary is opened to provide the brokerage services 
on the request of clients. Final approval for operation is 
obtained from Securities Board of Nepal on 06/06/2023 
and from NEPSE on 21/11/2023.

100% 100%
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Associate Principal Activities
Ownership as on: 

16th July 2024 16th July 2023

First Microfi nance 
Laghu Bittiya 
Sanstha Limited 

The Associate is of the bank is microfi nance banking institute 
with license to operate as a D class fi nancial institution from 
Nepal Rastra Bank. The principal activity of the associate is to 
improve access to wide range of fi nancial services of the poor 
and marginalized members as per customer needs. It strives to 
promote a culture of saving, encourages income generation, 
supports micro-enterprises development and provides social 
security services to its member. It aims to focus on improving 
livelihood of target people with priority to agriculture and micro 
enterprises.

4% 4%

National 
Microfi nance 
Bittiya Sanstha 
Limited

9% 9%

Mero 
Microfi nance 
Bittiya Sanstha 
Limited 

7% 7%

Aviyan Laghubitta 
Bittiya Sanstha 
Ltd

10% 10%

Solar Farm Ltd

The Associate of the bank is a 5 MW solar PV power plant in 
Gandaki Province, which was commissioned in September 2021.
The Farm is the fi rst on-grid solar IPP to secure a 25- year power 
purchase agreement with Nepal Electricity Authority.

9% 9%

Avasar Equity Avasar Equity Limited is a Private Equity/Venture Capital Fund 
Manager licensed by Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON). 
The company is promoted by Siddhartha Bank, Sanima Bank, 
Kumari Bank, Nepal Bank, prominent personalities from diverse 
business sectors of Nepal and highly experienced professionals. 
Avasar Equity are an investee-centric organization driven by 
our commitment to help our investee companies achieve their 
maximum potential. We support the long-term success of our 
investee companies operating in various industries by connecting 
them to an array of resources.

10% 10%

Avasar Equity 
Diversifi ed Fund 22% 22%

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of Bank for the year ended 15th July, 2024 comprising Statement of Financial Position, Statement 
of Profi t or loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes 
to the Financial Statements (including Signifi cant Accounting Policies), have been prepared in accordance with Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS), laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal 
and in compliance with the requirements of all applicable laws and regulations.

The bank has applied certain carve-outs which are as described in Notes to Accounts.
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2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements 
a) Reporting Period

The Bank has prepared the fi nancial statements in accordance with NFRS depicting fi nancial performance for FY 
2023/24 and fi nancial position of 15th July 2024 and the comparatives of FY 2022/23. 

b) Responsibility for Financial Statements

 The preparation and presentation of Financial Statements including consolidated fi nancial statements is the responsibility 
of the Board of Directors as per the governing provisions.

c) Approval of Financial Statements by Directors

 The accompanied Financial Statements have been authorized to issue by the Board of Directors vide its resolution 
dated 2 January 2025 and recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
The Financial Statements of Bank and Group are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.), which is the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Bank operates. There was no change in Bank’s presentation and functional currency 
during the year under review.

2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the management 
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ due to these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized 
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The most signifi cant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have most 
signifi cant effect in the Financial Statements are as follows:

2.4.1 Going Concern
The Directors have made an assessment of Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfi ed that it has the 
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Board is not aware of any material 
uncertainties that may provide signifi cant doubt upon Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not 
intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements continue to be prepared on 
the going concern basis.

2.4.2 Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Where the fair values of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities recorded in the statement of fi nancial position can be 
derived from active markets, they are derived from observable market data. However, if this is not available, judgment 
is required to establish fair values. The valuation of fi nancial instruments is described in more detail in Note 3.4.

2.4.3 Impairment of Financial Assets – Loans and Advances
The Bank reviews its individually signifi cant loans and advances at each statement of fi nancial position date to assess 
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement. In particular, judgment of the management is 
required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash fl ows when determining the impairment loss. These 
estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes 
to the impairment allowance.
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Loans and advances that have been assessed individually and found to be not impaired and all individually insignifi cant 
loans and advances are then assessed collectively, in groups of assets with similar risk characteristics, to determine 
whether provision should be made due to incurred loss events for which there is objective evidence, but the effects of 
which are not yet evident. The collective assessment takes in to account data from the loan portfolio such as levels of 
arrears, credit quality, portfolio size etc. and judgments based on current economic conditions.

2.4.4 Impairment of Financial Assets at Fair Value through OCI
The Bank reviews its debt securities classifi ed as fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI, at each reporting date to 
assess whether they are impaired. Objective evidence that a debt security that has been classifi ed as fi nancial assets at 
fair value through OCI is impaired includes among other things signifi cant fi nancial diffi culty of the issuer, a breach 
of contract such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments etc. The Bank also records impairment 
charges on equity investments classifi ed as fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI where there is signifi cant or 
prolonged decline in fair value below their cost. The determination of what is ‘signifi cant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires 
judgment.

2.4.5 Taxation
The Bank is subject to income tax and judgment is required to determine the total provision for current, deferred and 
other taxes due to the uncertainties that exist with respect to the interpretation of the applicable tax laws, at the time of 
preparation of these Financial Statements. Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of tax losses to the extent that 
it is probable that future taxable profi t will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Judgment is required 
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future 
taxable profi ts, together with future tax planning strategies. 

2.4.6 Defi ned Benefi t Plans
The cost of the defi ned benefi t obligations and the present value of their obligations are determined using actuarial 
valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, future salary increments, 
mortality rates and possible future pension increments if any. Due to the long term nature of these plans, such estimates 
are subject to uncertainty. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the appropriate discount 
rate, management considers the interest rates of Nepal government bonds with maturities corresponding to the expected 
duration of the defi ned benefi t obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future 
salary increment and pension increment are based on expected future salary increment rates of the Bank.

2.4.7 Fair Value of Property, Plant and Equipment
The freehold land and buildings of the bank are presented at cost. Since the property, plant and equipment are not 
refl ected at fair value, no revaluation has been carried at the reporting date.

2.4.8 Useful Life-time of the Property, Plant and Equipment
The Bank is following the cost model for recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Bank reviews the residual 
values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment at each reporting date. Judgment of 
the management is exercised in the estimation of these values, rates, methods and hence they are subject to uncertainty.

2.4.9 Commitments and Contingencies
All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are 
possible obligations whose existence will be confi rmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations where the 
transfer of economic benefi t is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognized 
in the Statement of Financial Position but are disclosed unless they are remote.
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2.4.10 Classifi cation of Investment Properties
Management requires using its judgment to determine whether a property qualifi es as an investment property. The 
Bank has developed criteria so it can exercise its judgment consistently. A property that is held to earn rentals or for 
capital appreciation or both and which generates cash fl ows largely independently of the other assets held by the Bank 
is accounted for as investment properties. On the other hand, a property that is used for operations or in the process of 
providing services or for administrative purposes and which do not directly generate cash fl ows as a standalone assets 
are accounted for as property, plant and equipment. The Bank assesses on an annual basis the accounting classifi cation 
of its properties taking into consideration the current use of such properties.

2.5. Changes in Accounting Policies
There are no changes in accounting policies and methods of computation since the publication of annual fi nancial statements 
for the year ended on July 16, 2024, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.6 Discounting
When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the Bank considers the discounting 
of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and external factors have been considered for 
determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash fl ows of company. 

Service fees charged by the bank on loans and advances unless immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably is to be 
considered for computation of Effective Interest Rate. However, bank has opted the Carve-out (optional) pronounced by 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) on 10th November 2018; as per the notice issued by ICAN regarding 
the extension of a year time for its implementation. 

Defi ned Benefi t Plan; that includes gratuity has been determined by considering discount rate as the average yield on 
government bonds issued during the period having maturity of fi ve years or more.

2.7 Materiality and Aggregation
In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material class of 
similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions too are presented 
separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the 
Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is 
an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are 
not offset in the Statement of Profi t or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard.

2.8 Comparative Information
The Financial Statement of the Bank provides comparative information in respect of previous periods. The accounting 
policies have been consistently applied by Bank with those of the previous fi nancial year in accordance with NAS 01 
Presentation of Financial Statements, except those which had to be changed as a result of application of the new NFRS 
or expiry of the carve out period. Further, comparative information is reclassifi ed wherever necessary to comply with the 
current presentation. 

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial Statements, 
and deviations if any have been disclosed accordingly. 

3.1 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements of Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material items 
in the Statement of Financial Position:
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 Available for sale investments (quoted) are measured at fair value.

 Liabilities for defi ned benefi t obligations are recognized at the present value of the defi ned benefi t obligation less the 
fair value of the plan assets.

 Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities held at amortized cost are measured using a rate that is a close approximation 
of effective interest rate opting the available Carve Out pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

a. Business Combinations and Goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method as per the requirements of Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standard - NFRS 03 (Business Combinations). The Bank measures goodwill as the fair value of the 
consideration transferred including the recognized amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree, less the net 
recognized amount (generally fair value) of the identifi able assets acquired and liabilities assumed, all measured as of 
the merger date. When the excess is positive, this will result into goodwill. 

During the fi scal year 2079-80, the Bank has merged Nepal Commerce and Credit Bank Limited. Accounting for 
merger of Nepal Commerce and Credit Bank Limited has been done as per NFRS 3 – Business Combination and 
Guidance Note on the same issued by ICAN dated July 31, 2022.

b. Non-controlling interest (NCI)
Non-controlling interest (NCI), also known as minority interest, is an ownership position whereby a shareholder owns 
less than 50% of outstanding shares and has no control over decisions. 

Since, the subsidiaries are 100% owned, there is no case of NCI for the bank.

c. Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities that are controlled by the Bank. The Bank is presumed to control an investee when it is 
exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those 
returns through its power over the investee. At each reporting date the Bank reassesses whether it controls an investee 
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more elements of control mentioned above.

The Financial Statements of Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the 
Bank and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases. The Financial Statements of the Bank’s 
Subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as per the Bank, using consistent accounting policies.

The cost of acquisition of a Subsidiary is measured as the fair value of the consideration, including contingent 
consideration, given on the date of transfer of title. The acquired identifi able assets, liabilities are measured at their 
fair values at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to the initial measurement, the Bank continues to recognize the 
investments in Subsidiaries at cost.

When a Subsidiary is acquired or sold during the year, operating results of such Subsidiary is included from the date of 
acquisition or to the date of disposal. 

This Subsidiary of the Bank has been incorporated in Nepal.

d. Associates
An associate is an entity over which the investor has signifi cant infl uence. Signifi cant infl uence is the power to 
participate in the fi nancial and operating policy decisions of the investee without the power to control or jointly control 
those policies.
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An associate company, in its broadest sense, is a corporation in which a parent company possesses a stake. Usually, the 
parent company owns only a minority stake of the corporation, as opposed to a subsidiary company, where a majority 
stake is owned. The accounting treatment for consolidation of associates is as per Equity method while it is shown at 
cost in the standalone fi nancial statement of the bank as per NAS 27.

e. Loss of Control
When the Bank loses control over a Subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the former subsidiary from 
the consolidated statement of fi nancial position. The Bank recognizes any investment retained in the former subsidiary 
at its fair value when control is lost and subsequently accounts for it and for any amounts owed by or to the former 
subsidiary in accordance with relevant NFRSs. That fair value shall be regarded as the fair value on initial recognition 
of a fi nancial asset in accordance with relevant NFRS or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an 
investment in an associate or joint venture. The Bank recognizes the gain or loss associated with the loss of control 
attributable to the former controlling interest.

f. Transaction elimination on consolidation
Intra group balances and transactions, any unrealized income and expenses arising from intra group transactions, are 
eliminating in preparing the consolidated fi nancial statements. Unrealized gains/losses arising from transactions with 
equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investments to the extent of group interest of investee.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, balances with banks, placements with banks and money at call and at short 
notice with original maturity less than three months from the date of acquisition date that are subject to an insignifi cant risk 
of changes in their fair value, and are used for short term commitments.

Details of the Cash and Cash Equivalents are given in Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements.

3.4  Financial Assets and fi nancial liabilities 

a. Date of Recognition
All fi nancial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date that Bank becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades. Regular way trade means purchases 
or sales of fi nancial assets that required delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or 
convention in the market place.

The classifi cation of fi nancial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the 
management’s intention in acquiring them. 

b. Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments
All fi nancial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to acquisition or issue of such fi nancial instruments except in the case of such fi nancial assets and liabilities at fair 
value through profi t or loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement). Transaction cost in relation to fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss 
are dealt with the Statement of Profi t or Loss.
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Classifi cation and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Instruments

Classifi cation and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets
At the inception, a fi nancial asset is classifi ed into one of the following:

a. Financial assets at fair value through profi t or loss

 i. Financial assets held for trading

 ii. Financial assets designated at fair value through profi t or loss

b.  Financial assets at amortized cost

c.  Loans and Receivables

d.  Financial assets at fair value through OCI

The subsequent measurement of fi nancial assets depends on their classifi cation.

a. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss

A fi nancial asset is classifi ed as fair value through profi t or loss if it is held for trading or is designated at fair value through 
profi t or loss.

i. Financial Assets Held for Trading

 Financial assets are classifi ed as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or 
repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profi t or position 
taking. This category also includes derivative fi nancial instruments entered into by Bank that are not designated as 
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defi ned by Nepal Accounting Standards NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement).

 Financial assets held for trading are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. Changes in fair value 
are recognized in ‘Other Operating income’. Dividend income is recorded in ‘Net trading income’ when the right to 
receive the payment has been established. 

 Bank evaluates its held for trading asset portfolio, other than derivatives, to determine whether the intention to sell 
them in the near future is still appropriate. When Bank is unable to trade these fi nancial assets due to inactive markets 
and management’s intention to sell them in the foreseeable future signifi cantly changes, Bank may elect to reclassify 
these fi nancial assets.

 Financial assets held for trading include instruments such as government securities and equity instruments that have 
been acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.

 ii. Financial Assets Designated at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss

 Bank designates fi nancial assets at fair value through profi t or loss in the following circumstances:

 Such designation eliminates or signifi cantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that would 
otherwise arise from measuring the assets

 The assets are part of a group of Financial assets, fi nancial liabilities or both, which are managed and their 
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment 
strategy

 The asset contains one or more embedded derivatives that signifi cantly modify the cash fl ows that would otherwise 
have been required under the contract.
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 Financial assets designated at fair value through profi t or loss is recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. 
Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘Net gain or loss on fi nancial instruments designated at fair value through profi t or 
losses’ in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. Interest earned is accrued under ‘Interest income’, using the effective interest rate 
method, while dividend income is recorded under ‘Other operating income’ when the right to receive the payment has been 
established.

 The Bank has not designated any fi nancial assets upon initial recognition as designated at fair value through profi t or loss.

b. Financial Assets Available for Sale

Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative fi nancial assets with fi xed or determinable payments and fi xed maturities 
which the Bank has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. After the initial measurement, fi nancial assets at amortized 
cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate, less impairment. The amortization is 
included in ‘Interest income’ in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. The losses arising from impairment of such investments are 
recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss.

c. Loans and Receivables from Customers

Loans and receivables include non-derivative fi nancial assets with fi xed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an 
active market, other than:

 Those that the Bank intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the Bank, upon initial recognition, 
designates as fair value through profi t or loss

 Those that the Bank, upon initial recognition, designates as available for sale

 Those for which the Bank may not recover substantially all of its initial investment through contractual cash fl ows, 
other than because of credit deterioration.

Loans and Advances mainly represent loans and advances to customers, Banking and Financial Institutions. After initial 
measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using a rate that closely approximates 
effective interest rate, less allowance for impairment. Within this category, loans and advances to the customers have been 
recognized at amortized cost using the method that very closely approximates effective interest rate method opting the 
Carve Out pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN); implementation of which has been extended 
by ICAN through notice issued by regarding the implementation of EIR. The amortization is included in ‘Interest Income’ 
in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in ‘Impairment charge / reversal for 
loans and other losses’ in the Statement of Profi t or Loss.

d. Financial assets at fair value through OCI

Financial assets at fair value through OCI include equity and debt securities. Equity Investments classifi ed as ‘Financial 
assets at fair value through OCI’ are those which are neither classifi ed as ‘Held for Trading’ nor ‘Designated at fair value 
through profi t or loss’. Debt securities in this category are intended to be held for an indefi nite period of time and may be 
sold in response to need for liquidity or in response to changes in the market conditions. 

After initial measurement, fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealized 
gains and losses are recognized directly in equity through ‘Other comprehensive income/expense’ in the ‘Fair value reserve’. 
Where Bank holds more than one investment in the same security, they are deemed to be disposed of on a fi rst-in-fi rst-
out basis. Interest earned whilst holding fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI is reported as ‘Interest income’ using 
the effective interest rate. Dividend earned whilst holding fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI are recognized in the 
Statement of Profi t or Loss as ‘other operating income’ when the right to receive the payment has been established. The 
losses arising from impairment of such investments are recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss under ‘Impairment 
charge for loans and other losses’ and removed from the ‘Fair value reserve’.
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Financial assets at fair value through OCI that are monetary securities denominated in a foreign currency – translation 
differences related to changes in the amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount are recognized 
in other comprehensive income.

In the normal course of business, the fair value of a fi nancial instrument on initial recognition is the transaction price 
(that is, the fair value of the consideration given or received). In certain circumstances, however, the fair value will be 
based on other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, without modifi cation or repackaging, or 
on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, such as interest rate yield, option 
volatilities and currency rates. When such evidence exists, the Bank recognizes a trading gain or loss on inception of the 
fi nancial instrument, being the difference between the transaction price and fair value.

When unobservable market data have a signifi cant impact on the valuation of fi nancial instruments, the entire initial 
difference in fair value from the transaction price as indicated by the valuation model is not recognized immediately in the 
income statement.

Instead, it is recognized over the life of the transaction on an appropriate basis, when the inputs become observable, the 
transaction matures or is closed out, or when the Bank enters into an offsetting transaction.

Financial Liabilities 

Classifi cation and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilities

At the inception, Bank determines the classifi cation of its fi nancial liabilities. Accordingly, fi nancial liabilities are classifi ed as:

a.  Financial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss

 i.   Financial liabilities held for trading

 ii.  Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profi t or loss

b.  Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss 

 Financial Liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss include fi nancial liabilities held for trading and fi nancial liabilities 
designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profi t or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, fi nancial liabilities 
at fair value through profi t or loss are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized in profi t or loss.

(i)  Financial Liabilities Held for Trading

 Financial liabilities are classifi ed as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or 
repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profi t or position 
taking. This category includes derivative fi nancial instrument entered into by Bank that are not designated as hedging 
instruments in hedge relationships as defi ned by Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement).

(ii)  Financial Liabilities Designated at Fair Value through Profi t or Loss

 Bank designates fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss at following circumstances:

 Such designation eliminates or signifi cantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that would 
otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities.
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 The liabilities are part of a group of Financial assets, fi nancial liabilities or both, which are managed and their 
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment 
strategy

 The liability contains one or more embedded derivatives that signifi cantly modify the cash fl ows that would 
otherwise have been required under the contract.

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost

 Financial instruments issued by Bank that are not classifi ed as fair value through profi t or loss are classifi ed as fi nancial 
liabilities at amortized cost, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in Bank having an obligation either 
to deliver cash or another fi nancial asset to another Bank, or to exchange fi nancial assets or fi nancial liabilities with another 
Bank under conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the Bank or settling the obligation by delivering variable number 
of Bank’s own equity instruments.

 After initial recognition, such fi nancial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate 
method. Amortization is included in ‘Interest Expenses’ in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. Gains and losses are recognized 
in the Statement of Profi t or Loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

 Reclassifi cation

 (i) Reclassifi cation of Financial Instruments ‘At fair value through profi t or loss’,

 Bank does not reclassify derivative fi nancial instruments out of the fair value through profi t or loss category when it is 
held or issued.

 Non-derivative fi nancial instruments designated at fair value through profi t or loss upon initial recognition is not 
reclassifi ed subsequently out of fair value through profi t or loss category.

(ii)   Reclassifi cation of ‘Financial assets at fair value through OCI

 Bank may reclassify fi nancial assets out of fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI category as a result of change in 
intention or ability or in rare circumstances that a reliable measure of fair value is no longer available.

 A fi nancial asset classifi ed as fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI that would have met the defi nition of loans and 
receivables at the initial recognition may be reclassifi ed out of fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI category to 
the loans and receivables category if Bank has the intention and ability to hold such asset for the foreseeable future or 
until maturity.

 The fair value of fi nancial instruments at the date of reclassifi cation is treated as the new cost or amortized cost of 
the fi nancial instrument after reclassifi cation. Difference between the new amortized cost and the maturity value is 
amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. Any gain or loss already recognized in 
Other Comprehensive Income in respect of the reclassifi ed fi nancial instrument is accounted as follows:

a)  Financial assets with fi xed maturity

 Gain or loss recognized up to the date of reclassifi cation is amortized to profi t or loss over the remaining life of 
the investment using the effective interest rate. If the fi nancial asset is subsequently impaired, any previous gain 
or loss that has been recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassifi ed from equity to profi t or loss.
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b)  Financial assets without fi xed maturity

 Gain or loss recognized up to the date of reclassifi cation is recognized in profi t or loss only when the fi nancial 
asset is sold or otherwise disposed of. If the fi nancial asset is subsequently impaired, any previous gain or loss that 
has been recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassifi ed from equity to profi t or loss.

 If a fi nancial asset is reclassifi ed, and if Bank subsequently increases its estimates of future cash receipts as a result 
of increased recoverability of those cash receipts, the effect of that increase is recognized as an adjustment to the 
effective interest rate from the date of the change in estimate rather than an adjustment to the carrying amount of 
the asset at the date of change in estimate.

(iii)  Reclassifi cation of ‘Held to Maturity’ Financial Instruments

 As a result of a change in intention or ability, if it is no longer appropriate to classify an investment as amortized at cost, 
Bank may reclassify such fi nancial assets as at fair value through OCI and re- measured at fair value. Any difference 
between the carrying value of the fi nancial asset before reclassifi cation and fair value is recognized in equity through 
other comprehensive income.

c. De-recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

 De-recognition of Financial Assets 

 Bank derecognizes a fi nancial asset (or where applicable a part of fi nancial asset or part of a group of similar fi nancial assets) 
when:

 The rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset have expired; or

 Bank has transferred its rights to receive cash fl ows from the asset or 

 Bank has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash fl ows in full without material delay to a third party under a 
‘pass-through’ arrangement and either Bank has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or it has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the 
asset.

 De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

 A fi nancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an 
existing fi nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modifi ed, such an exchange or modifi cation is treated as de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original fi nancial liability 
and the consideration paid is recognized in profi t or loss.

 Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase Agreements

 Securities sold under agreement to repurchase at a specifi ed future date are not de-recognized from the Statement of Financial 
Position as the Bank retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. The corresponding cash received 
is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position as a liability with a corresponding obligation to return it, including 
accrued interest under ‘Securities sold under repurchase agreements’, refl ecting the transaction’s economic substance to 
the Bank. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices is treated as interest expense and is accrued over the life 
of the agreement using the effective interest rate. When the bank has the right to sell or re-pledge the securities, the Bank 
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reclassifi es those securities in its Statement of Financial Position as ‘Financial assets held for trading’ pledged as collateral 
or ‘Financial assets at fair value through OCI’ pledged as collateral, as appropriate.

 Conversely, securities purchased under agreements to resell at future date are not recognized in the Statement of Financial 
Position. The consideration paid, including accrued interest, is recorded in the Statement of Financial Position, under 
“Reverse repurchase agreements’ refl ecting the transaction’s economic substance to the Bank. The difference between the 
purchase and resale prices is recorded as ‘Interest income’ and is accrued over the life of the agreement using the effective 
interest rate. If securities purchased under agreement to resell are subsequently sold to third parties, the obligation to return 
the securities is recorded as a short sale within ‘Financial liabilities held for trading’ and measured at fair value with any 
gains or losses included in ‘Net trading income’.

 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

 Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of Financial Position 
when and only when Bank has a legal right to set off the recognized amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis 
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when 
permitted under NFRSs or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transaction such as in trading activity.

 Amortized Cost Measurement

 The Amortized cost of a fi nancial asset or liability is the amount at which the fi nancial asset or liability is measured at initial 
recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of 
any difference between the initial amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

 Fair Value Measurement

 ‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability or

• In the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for asset or liability.

 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the fi nancial statements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is signifi cant to the fair value measurement 
as a whole: 

• Level 1 - Valuation technique using quoted market price: fi nancial instruments with quoted prices for identical 
instruments in active markets. 

• Level 2 - Valuation technique using observable inputs: fi nancial instruments with quoted prices for similar 
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and fi nancial 
instruments valued using models where all signifi cant inputs are observable. 

• Level 3 – Valuation technique with signifi cant unobservable inputs: fi nancial instruments valued using valuation 
techniques where one or more signifi cant inputs are unobservable. 
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Level 1

 When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument 
or dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs.

 A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring 
market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2

 If a market for a fi nancial instrument is not active, then the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation 
techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to 
the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash fl ow analysis and option pricing 
models. 

 The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as possible on estimates specifi c to 
the Group, incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price, and is consistent with accepted 
economic methodologies for pricing fi nancial instruments. 

Level 3

 Certain fi nancial instruments are recorded at fair value using valuation techniques in which current market transactions or 
observable market data are not available. Their fair value is determined using a valuation model that has been tested against 
prices or inputs to actual market transactions and using the Bank’s best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions. 

 The fair value of a demand deposit is not less than the amount payable on demand, discounted from the fi rst date on which 
the amount could be required to be paid.

 A fair value measurement of a non-fi nancial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic 
benefi ts by using the asset in its highest best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 
highest and best use.

 The Bank recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting period during which 
the change has occurred.

d. Impairment of Financial Asset

 At each reporting date, Bank assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a fi nancial asset or group of fi nancial 
assets not carried at fair value through profi t or loss is impaired.  A fi nancial asset or group of fi nancial assets is deemed to be 
impaired if and only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events, that have occurred after 
the initial recognition of the asset (an ‘incurred loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated 
future cash fl ows of the fi nancial asset or group of fi nancial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

 Objective evidence of impairment may include: indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing 
signifi cant fi nancial diffi culty; the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other fi nancial reorganization; default or 
delinquency in interest or principal payments; and where observable data indicates that there is a measurable decrease in the 
estimated future cash fl ows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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a. Impairment of Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost 

 For fi nancial assets carried at amortized cost, such as amounts due from banks, held to maturity investments etc., Bank 
fi rst assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for fi nancial assets that are individually 
signifi cant or collectively for fi nancial assets that are not individually signifi cant. In the event, Bank determines that 
no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed fi nancial asset, fi nancial assets in a group 
with similar credit risk characteristics are collectively assesses for impairment. However, assets that are individually 
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognized are not included in a 
collective assessment of impairment.

 If there is an objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the 
difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash fl ows (excluding future 
expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of 
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in the income statement. Interest income continues to be 
accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash fl ows 
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

 If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current rate closely 
approximates effective interest rate. If the Bank has reclassifi ed trading assets to loans and advances, the discount 
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the new closely approximates effective interest rate determined at the 
reclassifi cation date. The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash fl ows of collateralized fi nancial 
assets refl ects the cash fl ows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether 
or not foreclosure is probable.

Individually Assessed Financial Assets

 The criteria used to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment include and not limited to:

 Known Cash Flow diffi culties experienced by the borrowers:

 Past due contractual payments of either principal or interest;

 Breach of loan covenants or conditions;

 The probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other fi nancial reorganization; and

 A signifi cant downgrading in credit rating by an external credit rating agency.

 If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on fi nancial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred, the 
amount of the loss is measured by discounting the expected future cash fl ows of a fi nancial asset at its original effective 
interest rate and comparing the resultant present value with the fi nancial asset’s current carrying amount. The impairment 
allowances on individually signifi cant accounts are reviewed more regularly when circumstances require. This normally 
encompasses re-assessment of the enforceability of any collateral held and the timing and amount of actual and anticipated 
receipts. Individually assessed impairment allowances are only released when there is reasonable and objective evidence of 
reduction in the established loss estimate. Interest on impaired assets continues to be recognized through the unwinding of 
the discount.

 Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and 
all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Bank. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated 
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impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously 
recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write off is later recovered, 
the recovery is credited to the impairment charges for loans and other losses.

 When impairment losses are determined for those fi nancial assets where objective evidence of impairment exists, the 
following common factors are considered:

 Bank’s aggregate exposure to the customer;

 The viability of the customer’s business model and their capacity to trade successfully out of fi nancial diffi culties and 
generate suffi cient cash fl ows to service debt obligations; 

 The amount and timing of expected receipts and recoveries;

 The extent of other creditors ‘commitments ranking ahead of, or pari-pasu with the Bank and the likelihood of other 
creditors continuing to support the company;

The realizable value of security and likelihood of successful repossession;

 Collectively Assessed Financial Assets

 Impairment is assessed on a collective basis in two circumstances:

 To cover losses which have been incurred but have not yet been identifi ed on loans subject to individual assessment; 
and

 For homogeneous groups of loans that is not considered individually signifi cant. 

Incurred but not yet identifi ed impairment

 Individually assessed fi nancial assets for which no evidence of loss has been specifi cally identifi ed on an individual basis 
are grouped together according to their credit risk characteristics for the purpose of calculating an estimated collective loss. 
This refl ects impairment losses that the bank has incurred as a result of events occurring before the reporting date, which the 
Bank is not able to identify on an individual loan basis and that can be reliably estimated.

 These losses will only be individually identifi ed in the future. As soon as information becomes available which identifi es 
losses on individual fi nancial assets within the group, those fi nancial assets are removed from the group and assessed on an 
individual basis for impairment.

The collective impairment allowance is determined after taking into account:

 Historical Loss Experience in portfolios of similar credit risk; and 

 Management’s experienced judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual 
level of inherent losses at the reporting date is like to be greater or less than that suggested by historical experience.

 Homogeneous groups of Financials Assets 

 Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of fi nancial assets. 
Losses in these groups of fi nancial assets are recorded on an individual basis when individual fi nancial assets are written off, 
at which point they are removed from the group.
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 Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:

 After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net fl ow rate method. Under this methodology the 
movement in the outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods is used to estimate the amount of 
fi nancial assets that will eventually be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date which the 
Bank is not able to identify on an individual loan basis.

 Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis 
is used to estimate the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and 
ultimately prove irrecoverable.

 Current economic conditions and portfolio risk factors are also evaluated when calculating the appropriate level of allowance 
required covering inherent loss. These additional macro and portfolio risk factors may include:

 Recent loan portfolio growth and product mix
 Unemployment rates
 Gross Domestic Production (GDP)Growth
 Infl ation
 Interest rates
 Changes in government laws and regulations
 Property prices
 Payment status

 But, the amount of provision to be created against Loans and Advances shall be higher of the following two amounts:

 i)  Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,

 ii)  Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Unifi ed Directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

 Reversal of Impairment 

 If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period and the decrease can be related objectively to an 
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the excess is written back by reducing the fi nancial asset impairment 
allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss.

Write-off of Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 

 Financial assets (and the related impairment allowance accounts) are normally written off either partially or in full, when 
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where fi nancial assets are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds 
from the realization of security.  

Impairment of Rescheduled Loans and Advances
Where possible, the Bank seeks to restructure loans rather than to take possession of collateral. This may involve extending 
the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment 
is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modifi cation of terms and the loan is no longer considered past 
due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are 
likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original 
effective interest rate (EIR).
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Collateral Valuation 

 The Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, to mitigate its risks on fi nancial assets. The collateral comes in various 
forms such as cash, securities, letters of credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-fi nancial assets 
and credit enhancements such as netting agreements. The fair value of collateral is generally assessed, at a minimum, at 
inception and based on the guidelines issued by the central bank (Nepal Rastra Bank). Non-fi nancial collateral, such as real 
estate, is valued based on data provided by third parties such as independent valuator and audited fi nancial statements.

Collateral Repossessed or Where Properties Have Devolved To the Bank

 Legally Repossessed Collateral represents Non-Financial Assets acquired by the Bank in settlement of the overdue loans. 
The assets are initially recognized at fair value when acquired. The Bank’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed 
asset is best used for its internal operations or should be sold. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay the outstanding 
claim. The immovable property acquired by foreclosure of collateral from defaulting customers, or which has devolved on 
the Bank as part settlement of debt, has not been occupied for business use.

 These assets are shown as Legally Repossessed Collateral under “Investment Property.”

b. Impairment of Financial assets at fair value through OCI

 For fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI, Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that 
an investment is impaired.

 In the case of debt instruments, Bank assesses individually whether there is objective evidence of impairment based on the 
same criteria as fi nancial assets carried at amortized cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative 
loss measured as the difference between the amortized cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that 
investment previously recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. Future interest income is based on the reduced carrying 
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash fl ows for the purpose of measuring the 
impairment loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively 
related to a credit event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the impairment loss is reversed through the 
Statement of Profi t or Loss.

 In the case of equity investments classifi ed as fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI, objective evidence would also 
include a ‘signifi cant’ or ‘prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. Where there is evidence of 
impairment, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less 
any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in Statement of Profi t or Loss is removed from equity and 
recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. However, any subsequent increase in the fair value of an impaired equity 
security that is classifi ed as fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI is recognized in other comprehensive income.

 Bank writes-off certain fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI when they are determined to be uncollectible.

3.5. Trading Assets

 Financial assets such as government securities, equity etc. held for short term with an intention to trade have been classifi ed 
as trading assets. Trading assets are measured at fair value with any changes in fair value being recognized in Profi t or Loss.
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3.6. Derivative assets and derivative liabilities

 Derivative fi nancial instruments such as forward foreign exchange contracts are valued using a valuation technique with 
market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation technique is forward pricing model which incorporates 
various inputs including foreign exchange spot and forward premiums.

 Forward contracts are the contracts to purchase or sell a specifi c quantity of a fi nancial instrument, a commodity, or a foreign 
currency at a specifi ed price determined at the outset, with delivery or settlement at a specifi ed future date. Settlement is at 
maturity by actual delivery of the item specifi ed in the contract, or by a net cash settlement.

 All freestanding contracts that are considered derivatives for accounting purposes are carried at fair value on the statement 
of fi nancial position regardless of whether they are held for trading or non-trading purposes. Changes in fair value on 
derivatives held for trading are included in net gains/ (losses) from fi nancial instruments in fair value through profi t or loss 
on fi nancial assets/ liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss.

3.7. Property and Equipment

Recognition

 Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply of services, for rental 
to others or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during more than one period. The Bank applies the 
requirements of the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) in accounting for these assets. 
Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefi ts associated with the asset will 
fl ow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably measured. 

 The freehold land and buildings of the bank are measured at cost and not refl ected at fair value and no revaluation has been 
carried at the reporting date.

 Fixed assets except land are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation. Acquisition cost includes expenditures 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Measurement

 An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifi es for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost. Cost 
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred subsequently to add to, 
replace part of an item of property, plant & equipment. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials 
and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and 
the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is 
integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of computer equipment. When parts of an item of 
property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, 
plant and equipment.

 Assets with a value less than Rs. 10,000 are charged off as a revenue expense irrespective of its useful life in the year of 
purchase. 

 Leasehold improvements are capitalized at cost and amortized over the period of fi ve years. The amount of amortization is 
charged as revenue expenses.
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Cost Model

 Property and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day–to–day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment in value. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the equipment when that cost is incurred, 
if the recognition criteria are met.

Revaluation Model 

 The Bank has not applied the revaluation model to the any class of freehold land and buildings or other assets. Such 
properties are carried at a previously recognized GAAP Amount.

 However, the assets and liabilities transferred from the business combination of Nepal Commerce and Credit Bank Limited 
is recognized at fair value.

Subsequent Cost

 The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying 
amount of the item, if it is probable that the future economic benefi ts embodied within that part will fl ow to the Bank and it 
can be reliably measured. The cost of day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are charged to the Statement of 
Profi t or Loss as incurred.

De-recognition

 The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic 
benefi ts are expected from its use. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment 
is included in the Statement of Profi t or Loss when the item is derecognized.  When replacement costs are recognized in 
the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognized. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining carrying amount of the 
previous cost of inspections is derecognized. The gain or losses arising from de-recognition of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is included in profi t or loss when the item is derecognized.

Depreciation

 Depreciation is calculated by on the basis of useful life of the asset on cost or carrying value of property, plant & equipment 
other than freehold land. 

 The depreciable amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is allocated on systematic basis over its useful life, 
under written down value method of depreciation except for Leasehold properties and is depreciated as follows:

Asset Category Estimated Useful Life of 
Asset (Years) FY 2080/81

Estimated Useful Life of 
Asset (Years) FY 2079/80

Buildings 40 Years 40 Years
Vehicles 10 Years 10 Years
Offi ce Equipment 8 Years 8 Years
Furniture & Fixtures (Metal & Wooden) 8 Years 8 Years
Computer Hardware 8 Years 8 Years
Battery 6 Years 6 Years
Leasehold Properties 5 Years 5 Years
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Salvage Value is assumed to be 10% of the cost of the asset in case of asset depreciated on Diminishing Value Method.

Depreciation on newly acquired property and equipment are charged from the next month of booking. Depreciation of 
property and equipment ceases when it is derecognized at the time of its disposal. For the expenses allowance for tax 
purpose; depreciation is provided as per Income Tax Act. The differences in the calculation of depreciation as per fi nancial 
and as per Income tax act is taken up for calculation of deferred tax.

Changes in Estimates
The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each 
fi nancial year end.

Capital Work in Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and 
system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it 
is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner 
intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of an asset. All other 
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the 
Bank incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

De-recognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic 
benefi ts are expected from its use. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment 
is included in the Statement of Profi t or Loss when the item is derecognized. When replacement costs are recognized in 
the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognized. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining carrying amount of the 
previous cost of inspections is derecognized.

3.8. Intangible Assets

Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifi able non-monetary asset without physical substance, held for use in the production or supply 
of goods or services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes. An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable 
that the future economic benefi ts that are attributable to the asset will fl ow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be 
measured reliably. An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. Expenditure incurred on an intangible item that was 
initially recognized as an expense by the Bank in previous annual Financial Statements or interim Financial Statements are 
not recognized as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date.

Computer Software and License
Cost of purchased licenses and all computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by the Bank, which are not integrally 
related to associated hardware, which can be clearly identifi ed, reliably measured, and it’s probable that they will lead to 
future economic benefi ts, are included in the Statement of Financial Position under the category ‘Intangible assets’ and 
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of cost incurred to acquire and bring to use the specifi c 
software and are amortized over their useful life estimated as 5 years from the date of acquisition.
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Subsequent Expenditure
Expenditure incurred on software is capitalized only when it is probable that this expenditure will enable the asset to 
generate future economic benefi ts in excess of its originally assessed standard of performance and this expenditure can be 
measured and attributed to the asset reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization of Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets, except for goodwill, are amortized on a straight–line basis in the Statement of Profi t or Loss from the date 
when the asset is available for use, over the best of its useful economic life based on a pattern in which the asset’s economic 
benefi ts are consumed by the bank. Amortization methods, useful lives, residual values are reviewed at each fi nancial year 
end and adjusted if appropriate. The Bank assumes that there is no residual value for its intangible assets.

Asset Category For the year ended 15th July 2024 For the year ended 16th July 2023
Computer Software 5 years 5 years

De-recognition of Intangible Assets

The carrying amount of an item of intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefi ts 
are expected from its use. The gain or loss arising on de recognition of an item of intangible assets is included in the 
Statement of Profi t or Loss when the item is derecognized.

3.9. Investment Property
Investment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held (by the owner or by the lessee under 
a fi nance lease) to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both but not for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Measurement
Investment property is accounted for under Fair Value in the Financial Statements. In the absence of information related 
to market price of the properties, the amount outstanding at the time of settlement of loan has been considered as the fair 
value of the asset.

De-recognition
Investment properties are derecognized when they are disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use since no future 
economic benefi ts are expected. Transfers are made to and from investment property only when there is a change in use. 
When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassifi ed as Property, Plant and Equipment, its fair value at the date 
of reclassifi cation becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

3.10. Income Tax
The Bank is subject to income tax and judgment is required to determine the total provision for current, deferred and 
other taxes due to the uncertainties that exist with respect to the interpretation of the applicable tax laws, at the time of 
preparation of these Financial Statements.

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination 
of profi t or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the 
statement of Profi t or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive 
income in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. The Management periodically evaluates 
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It 
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.
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Current Tax
Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue Department 
in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and 
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for fi nancial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary 
differences except: 

 Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction 
that is not a business combination, and at the time of transaction, affects neither the accounting profi t nor taxable profi t 
or loss. 

 In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal 
of the temporary differences can be controlled and is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the 
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax credits and unused 
tax losses (if any), to the extent that it is probable that the  taxable profi t will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences, carried forward unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except:
 Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arising from the initial recognition of an 

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination, and at the time of transaction, affects neither the 
accounting profi t nor taxable profi t or loss.

 In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in Subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are 
recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and 
taxable profi t will be available against which the temporary difference will be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is probable 
that suffi cient profi t will be available to allow the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are 
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profi t 
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only to the extent that they relate to income taxes imposed by the 
same taxation authority. 

3.11. Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities are the Bank’s sources of funding. Deposits include non-
interest bearing deposits, saving deposits, term deposits, call deposits and margin deposits. The estimated fair value 
of deposits with no stated maturity period is the amount repayable on demand. The fair value of fi xed interest bearing 
deposits is considered as the interest receivable on these deposits plus carrying amount of these deposits. The fair value of 
debt securities issued is also considered as the carrying amount of these debt securities issued. Sub-ordinate liabilities are 
liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt securities issued and other creditors.
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3.12. Provisions, Commitments and Contingencies
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can 
be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outfl ow of economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation. The 
amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, 
taking in to account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date. Where a provision is measured 
using the cash fl ows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is determined based on the present 
value of those cash fl ows. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefi ts to be derived by 
the Bank from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision 
is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost 
of continuing with the contract.

Before a provision is established, the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. 
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the Statement of Profi t or Loss net off any reimbursement.

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are 
possible obligations whose existence will be confi rmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations where the 
transfer of economic benefi t is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in 
the Statement of Financial Position but are disclosed unless they are remote.

The Bank receives legal claims against it in the normal course of business. Management has made judgments as to the 
likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions. The time of concluding legal claims is uncertain, as is the 
amount of possible outfl ow of economic benefi ts.

3.13. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefi ts will fl ow to Bank and the revenue can 
be reliably measured. The following specifi c recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Interest Income
Interest income is recognized in profi t or loss for all interest-bearing instruments on an accrual basis using the method 
which is approximately the same with effective interest method as allowed by carve-out on NFRS. The effective interest 
rate is the rate that exactly discounts the expected estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life 
of the fi nancial asset or liability. Where fi nancial assets have been impaired, interest income continues to be recognized 
on the impaired value, based on the original effective interest rate.

Further, Nepal Rastra Bank had issued the Interest Recognition Guidelines, 2019 which set the framework for the 
recognition of interest income. 

Accordingly, the Bank has recognized the interest income except for the interest accrued from following criteria as stated 
by the Guidelines:

a. Loans where there is reasonable doubt about the ultimate collectability of principal or interest;
b. Loans against which individual impairment as per NAS 39 or lifetime impairment as per NFRS 9 has been made;
c. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3months in arrears and where the “net 

realizable value” of security is insuffi cient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
d. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than12 months in arrears, irrespective of the 

net realizable value of collateral;
e. Overdrafts and other short term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed 

within 3 months of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insuffi cient to cover payment of 
principal and accrued interest;
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f. Overdrafts and other short term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed 
within 12 months of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

Fee and Commission Income
Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over the period, which include service fees 
and commission income. The bank has availed the option provided as per carve out of NFRS for transaction cost to be 
included in computing effective interest rate.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Net Trading Income
Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest, 
dividend on fi nancial assets held for trading and foreign exchange differences as wells as unrealized changes in fair value 
of trading assets and liabilities. 

Net income from other fi nancial instrument measured at fair value through Profi t or Loss
Trading assets such as equity shares and mutual fund are recognized at fair value through profi t or loss. No other fi nancial 
instruments are designated at fair value through profi t or loss. The bank has no income under the heading net income from 
other fi nancial instrument at fair value through profi t or loss.

3.14. Interest expense
For fi nancial liabilities measured at amortized cost, interest expense is recognized using the EIR to the extent material 
and practicable. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the 
fi nancial liabilities or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the fi nancial liability.

3.15. Employee Benefi ts
Employee benefi ts include:

• Short-term employee benefi ts such as the following, if expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end 
of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related services:
i. Wages, salaries and social security contributions;
ii. Paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
iii. Profi t sharing and bonuses, and 
iv. Non-monetary benefi ts (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidized goods or services) for current 

employees;

 Short term employee benefi ts are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is 
provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus or profi t sharing 
plans if the Bank has present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by 
the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

• Post-employment benefi ts, such as the following:
i. Retirement benefi ts ( E.g.: pensions, lump sum  payments on retirement); and
ii. Other post-employment benefi ts such as post-employment life insurance and post-employment medical care;
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• Other long term employee benefi ts and
• Termination benefi ts

1. Post employments benefi ts

Defi ned Contribution Plans
A defi ned contribution plan is a post-employment benefi t plan under which the Bank makes fi xed contribution into a 
separate Bank account (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions even if the 
fund does not hold suffi cient assets to pay all employee benefi ts relating to employee services in the current and prior 
periods as defi ned in Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefi ts).

The contribution payable by the employer to a defi ned contribution plan in proportion to the services rendered to Bank 
by the employees and is recorded as an expense under ‘Personnel Expense’ as and when they become due. Unpaid 
contributions are recorded as a liability under ‘Other Liabilities’ in Notes 4.23.

Bank contributed 10% of the salary of each employee to the Employees’ Provident Fund. The above expenses are 
identifi ed as contributions to ‘Defi ned Contribution Plans’ as defi ned in Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee 
Benefi ts).

Defi ned Benefi t Plans
A defi ned benefi t plan is a post-employment benefi t plan other than a defi ned contribution plan. Accordingly, staff 
gratuity has been considered as defi ned benefi t plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefi ts). 

• Gratuity

 An actuarial valuation is carried out every year to ascertain the full liability under gratuity.
 Bank’s obligation in respect of defi ned benefi t obligation is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefi t that 

employees have earned for their service in the current and prior periods and discounting that benefi t to determine its 
present value, then deducting the fair value of any plan assets to determine the net amount to be shown in the Statement 
of Financial Position. The value of a defi ned benefi t asset is restricted to the present value of any economic benefi ts 
available in the form of refunds from the plan or reduction on the future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate 
the present value of economic benefi ts, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirement that apply to any 
plan in Bank. An economic benefi t is available to Bank if it is realizable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of 
the plan liabilities.

 The Gratuity recognition each year is as per the bank’s employee bye laws which stipulates for recognition of gratuity 
provision / payment as per the latest staff basic remuneration; multiplied by the eligible number of years.

 Bank determines the interest expense on the defi ned benefi t liability by applying the discount rate used to measure the 
defi ned benefi t liability at the beginning of the annual period. The discount rate is the average yield on government 
bonds issued during the period having maturity dates approximating to the terms of Bank’s obligations.

 The increase in gratuity liabilities attributable to the services provided by employees during the year ended 16th 
July, 2024 (current service cost) has been recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss under ‘Personnel Expenses’ 
together with interest expense under the Interest Expense of bank. Bank recognizes the total actuarial gain/(loss) 
that arises in computing Bank’s obligation in respect of gratuity in other comprehensive income during the period 
in which it occurs.

 Other long term employee benefi ts
 Other long term employee benefi ts are all employee benefi ts other than short term employee benefi ts, post-employment 

benefi ts and terminal benefi ts. 
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• Unutilized Accumulated Leave

 Bank’s policy related to the accumulation of the leave states for accumulation of total 150 days leave (60 days annual 
leave and 90 days medical leave), payable on gross salary of the staff on the date of encashment. Thus the liability 
of the bank is provisioned as per the latest staff remuneration for the leave accumulated, Bank’s liability towards 
the accumulated leave is treated as short term employee benefi t and additional cost resulting every year from the 
accumulation is charged to profi t and loss account as per the defi nition of short term employee benefi t of NAS 19.  

3.16. Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement 
and requires an assessment of whether the fulfi llment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specifi c asset or 
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Finance Lease
Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of assets, 
but not necessarily legal title, are classifi ed as fi nance lease. 

When Bank is the lessor under fi nance lease, the amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned interest 
income, are included in, ‘Loans& receivables from other customers’, as appropriate. Interest income receivable is 
recognized in ‘Net interest income’ over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the net 
investment in the leases.

When Bank is a lessee under fi nance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in ‘Property, Plant and 
Equipment’ and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in ‘Other liabilities’.  A fi nance lease and its 
corresponding liability are recognized initially at the fair value of the asset or if lower, the present value of the minimum 
lease payments. Finance charges payable are recognized in ‘Interest expenses’ over the period of the lease based on the 
interest rate implicit in the lease so as to give a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease
All other leases are classifi ed as operating leases. When acting as lessor, Bank includes the assets subject to operating 
leases in ‘Property, plant and equipment’ and accounts for them accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized to the 
extent that residual values are not fully recoverable and the carrying value of the assets is thereby impaired. Lease 
payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expense as per NFRS 16 under Depreciation charge on right of 
use of assets and interest expense on lease liability basis over the lease term. 

3.17. Foreign currency translation
All foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, which is Nepalese Rupees, using the 
exchange rates (i.e. mid-rate) prevailing at the dates when the transactions were affected.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Nepalese Rupees 
using the spot foreign exchange rate ruling at that date and all differences arising on non-trading activities are taken to 
‘Other Operating Income’ in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the 
difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest 
and payments during the period, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the rates of exchange prevailing 
at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated using the exchange 
rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items in foreign currency measured at fair value are 
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
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Foreign exchange differences arising on the settlement or reporting of monetary items at rates different from those which 
were initially recorded are dealt with in the Statement of Profi t or Loss. 

3.18. Financial guarantee and loan commitments
Contingent Liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confi rmed only by uncertain future events or 
present obligations where the transfer of economic benefi ts is not probable or cannot be reliably measured as defi ned in 
the Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets).

To meet the fi nancial needs of customers, the Bank enters into various irrevocable commitments and contingent 
liabilities. These consist of fi nancial guarantees, letter of credit and other undrawn commitments to lend. Letters of credit, 
guarantees and acceptances commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specifi c act, 
generally related to the import or export of goods. They carry a similar credit risk to loans. Operating lease commitments 
of the Bank (as a lessor and as a lessee) and pending legal claims against the Bank to form part of commitments of the 
Bank. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the Statement of Financial Position but are disclosed unless they are 
remote. But these contingent liabilities do contain credit risk and are therefore form part of the overall risk of the Bank.

Financial guarantees are initially recognized in the Statement of Financial Position (within ‘other liabilities’) at fair value, 
being the premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Bank’s liability under each guarantee is measured at 
the higher of the amount initially recognized less cumulative amortization recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss, 
and the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any fi nancial obligation arising as a result of the guarantee.

Any increase in the liability relating to the fi nancial guarantees is recorded in the Statement of Profi t or Loss under 
‘Impairment Charges for Loans & other losses’. The premium received is recognized in the Statement of Profi t or Loss 
under ‘Net fees and commission income’ on a straight line basis over the life of the guarantee; except for the commission 
income up to Rs. 1,00,000, which is recognized as realized irrespective of the period of guarantee.

3.19. Share capital and reserves
Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the 
assets of the entity after deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and 
expenses recognized in the statement of fi nancial performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus 
distributions to holders of equity claims.

3.20. Earnings per share including diluted
Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing 
the profi t and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting both the profi t and loss attributable to the ordinary 
equity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential 
ordinary shares, if any.

Earnings per share is calculated and presented in consolidated statement of profi t or loss.

3.21. Segment Reporting
An operating segment is a component of an entity:

• that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and 
expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity),

• whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about 
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and

• for which discrete fi nancial information is available. 
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The bank has identifi ed the key segments of business on the basis of nature of operations that assists the Executive 
Committee of the bank in decision making process and to allocate the resources. It will help the management to assess 
the performance of the business segments. The business segments identifi ed are Banking (including loan, deposit and 
trade operations), Payment solutions (Cards), Remittance, and Treasury. 

3.22. Employee Bonus
Employee bonus shall be calculated at the rate of 10% of Net Profi t as per Bonus Act, 2030.

3.23. Dividend on Ordinary Shares
Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by the Bank’s 
shareholders. Dividend for the year that is approved after the reporting date is disclosed as an event after the reporting 
date.

3.24. Cash Flow Statement
The Bank has reported its cash fl ow statement applying the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07 – “Statement of 
Cash Flows”. Application of the direct method in presenting cash fl ow statement discloses major classes of gross cash 
receipts and gross cash payments thereby provides information which may be useful in estimating future cash fl ows of 
an entity. 

The statement of cash fl ows reports cash fl ows during the period classifi ed by operating, investing and fi nancing activities 
as defi ned here under:

 Operating Activities

 Investing Activities:

 Financing Activities: 

3.25. Comparative Figures
The comparative fi gures and phrases have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year’s 
presentation.
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Cash and cash equivalent is measured in its carrying value. Balance with BFIs include balance maintained at various banks and fi nancial institutions. 
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on original maturity.        
         

Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank is measured in its carrying amount. Balance with NRB is principally maintained as a part of regulatory cash reserve 
ratio required by NRB. Other deposit and receivables from NRB includes balance at NRB in foreign currency.

Placement with domestic as well as foreign BFIs with original maturities more than three months from the purchase date are presented above.
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cg';"rL $=%

cg';"rL $=^

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

Jofkfl/s k|of]hgsf] nflu wf/0f  -    -    -    -   
Jofhb/ :jfk  -    -    -    -   
d'b|f :jfk  -    -    -    -   
clu|d ljlgdo ;Demf}tf  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] lglDt wf/0f  34,65,39,668  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  18,48,33,645  34,65,39,668  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  18,48,33,645 
Jofhb/ :jfk  -    -    -    -   
d'b|f :jfk  -    -    -    -   
clu|d ljlgdo ;Demf}tf  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645 
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf 8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0f  34,65,39,668  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  18,48,33,645  34,65,39,668  34,65,39,668  18,48,33,645  18,48,33,645 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

n3'ljQ ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ 10,87,59,04,595  9,93,25,79,416 10,87,59,04,595  9,93,25,79,416 
cGo  -    -    -    -   
36fpg] M shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yf  13,04,57,881  17,82,72,956  13,04,57,881  17,82,72,956 
hDdf 10,74,54,46,714 10,74,54,46,714  9,75,43,06,460  9,75,43,06,460 10,74,54,46,714 10,74,54,46,714  9,75,43,06,460  9,75,43,06,460 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

6«]h/L lan  -    -    -    -   
g]kfn ;/sf/sf] C0fkq  -    -    -    -   
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] C0fkq  -    -    -    -   
:jb]zL ;+:yfut C0fkq  -    -    -    -   
z]o/ -OlSjl6_  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx?  -    -    -    -   
lwtf] /flvPsf] (Pledged)  -    -    -    -   
lwtf] g/flvPsf] (Non Pledged)  -    -    -    -   

The Forward Exchange Contracts are derivative products used by the bank for hedging purpose as a regular treasury activities. The derivative assets and 
derivative liabilities  for non-proprietary are shown as gross and in case of  derivative assets and derivative liabilities for Proprietary transactions are 
netted off and shown separately in the fi nancial statements as a part of risk management. Accordingly, the same has been restated in previous fi nancial 
year.
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n3'ljQ ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{

$=^=! shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yf (Allowances for Impariment)

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

n3'ljQ ;+:yfx?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ 10,87,14,90,057  9,92,31,38,306 10,87,14,90,057  9,92,31,38,306 
kfs]sf] Aofh  44,14,538  94,41,110  44,14,538  94,41,110 
hDdf 10,87,59,04,595 10,87,59,04,595  9,93,25,79,416  9,93,25,79,416 10,87,59,04,595 10,87,59,04,595  9,93,25,79,416  9,93,25,79,416 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

o; jif{sf] ;'?jftL df}Hbft  17,82,72,956  7,68,09,293  17,82,72,956  7,68,09,293 
o; jif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  -    10,22,15,291  10,22,15,291 
o; jif{sf] Joj:yf  (4,78,15,075)  (7,51,628)  (4,78,15,075)  (7,51,628)
c;'nL÷lkmtf{  (4,78,15,075)  -    (4,78,15,075)
ckn]vg ul/Psf] /sd  -    7,51,628  7,51,628 
cGo -PSjLlh;gaf6_  -    -    -    -   
cfiff9 d;fGtsf] df}Hbft  13,04,57,881  13,04,57,881  17,82,72,956  17,82,72,956  13,04,57,881  13,04,57,881  17,82,72,956  17,82,72,956 

Loan and advances provided to microfi nance fi nancial institution are presented under this head.

u|fxsnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=&

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

kl/iff]lwt d"Nodf d"Nof+sg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,87,10,29,54,074 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,87,10,29,54,074 
36fpg] M shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  23,05,48,71,471  16,16,56,45,765  23,05,48,71,471  16,16,56,45,765 
;fd"lxs gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  13,54,04,06,790  10,38,61,25,429  13,54,04,06,790  10,38,61,25,429 
JolQmut gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  9,51,44,64,681  5,77,95,20,336  9,51,44,64,681  5,77,95,20,336 
v'b /sd 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,70,93,73,08,309 
FVTPL df d"Nof+sg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  -    -    -    -   
hDdf 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,68,43,12,70,470 2,70,93,73,08,309 2,70,93,73,08,309 

Loans and advances are assessed individually and collectively as per incured loss model which is compared with the loss provision prescribed by NRB 
directive no. 2. Higher of the loss as per incurred loss model and NRB directive is considered for impairment. Accrued Interest Receivable on loans 
have been considered under Loans and Advances measured at Amortized Cost. Loan to employees provided according to the Employee Bylaws of the 
bank is presented under this head, which is also measured at amortized cost.
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$=&=! shf{ k|sf/sf] cfwf/df shf{ tyf ;fk6sf] ljZn]if0f

$=&=@ d'b|fsf] cfwf/df shf{ tyf ;fk6sf] ljZn]if0f

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

shf{ k|sf/

cfjlws shf{  1,54,52,28,03,823  1,15,98,38,89,981  1,54,52,28,03,823  1,15,98,38,89,981 
clwljsif{ shf{  50,33,30,16,919  47,04,01,05,924  50,33,30,16,919  47,04,01,05,924 
6«i6 l/l;K6÷lgof{t shf{  3,12,98,00,288  4,01,98,88,252  3,12,98,00,288  4,01,98,88,252 
dfu tyf cGo rfn' k'FhL shf{  30,97,84,10,914  60,32,08,72,643  30,97,84,10,914  60,32,08,72,643 
JolQmut cfjfl;o shf{  12,56,65,72,763  10,22,19,62,004  12,56,65,72,763  10,22,19,62,004 
l/on :6]6 shf{  4,51,21,63,111  1,92,52,77,271  4,51,21,63,111  1,92,52,77,271 
dflh{g n]lG8Ë shf{  4,37,62,42,027  3,71,93,11,053  4,37,62,42,027  3,71,93,11,053 
xfo/ kr]{h shf{  6,59,70,65,857  8,32,18,45,514  6,59,70,65,857  8,32,18,45,514 
ljkGg ju{ shf{  4,06,48,82,997  14,72,37,88,951  4,06,48,82,997  14,72,37,88,951 
laN; vl/b  -    2,26,85,017  -    2,26,85,017 
sd{rf/L shf{  2,13,47,42,664  2,31,93,43,769  2,13,47,42,664  2,31,93,43,769 
cGo  11,46,21,32,165  13,16,48,32,317  11,46,21,32,165  13,16,48,32,317 
hDdf  2,84,67,78,33,526  2,84,67,78,33,526  2,81,78,38,02,696  2,81,78,38,02,696  2,84,67,78,33,526  2,84,67,78,33,526  2,81,78,38,02,696  2,81,78,38,02,696 
c;'n ug{ afFsL Aofh  6,80,83,08,414  5,31,91,51,378  6,80,83,08,414  5,31,91,51,378 
s"n hDdf  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

g]kfnL ?k}ofF  2,90,03,21,42,267  2,85,64,89,54,401  2,90,03,21,42,267  2,85,64,89,54,401 
ef/tLo ?k}ofF  -    -    -    -   
cd]l/sg 8n/  1,45,39,99,673  1,45,39,99,673  1,45,39,99,673  1,45,39,99,673 
u|]6 la|6]g kfp08  -    -    -    -   
o"/f]  -    -    -    -   
hfklgh o]g  -    -    -    -   
rfOlgh o'cfg  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074 
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$=&=# lwtf] ;'/If0fsf] cfwf/df shf{ tyf ;fk6Lsf] ljZn]if0f

$=&=$ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (Allowances for Impariment) 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;'/If0f ul/Psf]

rn÷crn ;DklQ 2,75,48,49,17,781 2,73,09,26,85,986  2,75,48,49,17,781  2,73,09,26,85,986 
;'g tyf rfFbL  25,25,305  2,32,43,486  25,25,305  2,32,43,486 
:jb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] hdfgt  9,34,69,28,871  7,81,32,72,195  9,34,69,28,871  7,81,32,72,195 
;/sf/L hdfgt  24,01,00,043  23,71,76,284  24,01,00,043  23,71,76,284 
cGt/f{li6«o ;'lrs[t a}+ssf] hdfgt  -    -    -    -   
lgof{t sfuhkqsf] lwtf]  7,51,84,975  1,36,35,396  7,51,84,975  1,36,35,396 
d'2lt lgIf]ksf] lwtf]  1,96,90,18,090  2,52,19,10,647  1,96,90,18,090  2,52,19,10,647 
;/sf/L lwtf]kqsf] lwtf]  7,99,01,656  5,54,13,118  7,99,01,656  5,54,13,118 
sfpG6/ hdfgt  -    -    -    -   
JolQmut hdfgt  23,92,50,872  33,99,28,667  23,92,50,872  33,99,28,667 
cGo lwtf]  4,04,83,14,348  3,00,56,88,296  4,04,83,14,348  3,00,56,88,296 
hDdf 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,87,10,29,54,074 2,87,10,29,54,074  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074 
;'/If0f gul/Psf]  -    -    -    -   
hDdf 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,91,48,61,41,941 2,87,10,29,54,074 2,87,10,29,54,074  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,91,48,61,41,941  2,87,10,29,54,074  2,87,10,29,54,074 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

Psn ?kdf ul/Psf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf

>fj0f ! sf] df}Hbft  5,77,95,20,337  5,77,95,20,337  2,52,64,55,105  2,52,64,55,105  5,77,95,20,337  5,77,95,20,337  2,52,64,55,105  2,52,64,55,105 
dh{/af6 ;fl/Psf] df}Hbft -tTsfnLg Pg;L;L a}+s_  2,39,87,50,388  2,39,87,50,388  2,39,87,50,388  2,39,87,50,388 
o; jif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf

o; jif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  3,73,49,44,345  85,43,14,844  3,73,49,44,345  85,43,14,844
o; jif{ c;'nL÷gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf6 lkmtf{  -    -    -    -   

ckn]vg  -    -    -    -   
ljb]zL d'b|fsf] ljlgdo b/ leGgtf  -    -    -    -   
cGo yk36  -    -    -   
jif{sf] cGTodf ePsf] df}Hbft  9,51,44,64,682  9,51,44,64,682  5,77,95,20,337  5,77,95,20,337  9,51,44,64,682  9,51,44,64,682  5,77,95,20,337  5,77,95,20,337 
;fd"lxs ?kdf ul/Psf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf

>fj0f ! sf] df}Hbft  10,38,61,25,429  10,38,61,25,429  1,32,20,94,578  1,32,20,94,578  10,38,61,25,429  10,38,61,25,429  1,32,20,94,578  1,32,20,94,578 
dh{/af6 ;fl/Psf] df}Hbft -tTsfnLg Pg;L;L a}+s_

o; jif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf

o; jif{sf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷lkmtf{  3,15,42,81,361  7,26,22,37,549  3,15,42,81,361  7,26,22,37,549 
ljb]zL d'b|fsf] ljlgdo b/n] hf]lvd Joj:yf 36÷a9  -    -    -    -   
cGo yk36  -    -    -   
jif{sf] cGTodf ePsf] df}Hbft  13,54,04,06,790  13,54,04,06,790  10,38,61,25,429  10,38,61,25,429  13,54,04,06,790  13,54,04,06,790  10,38,61,25,429  10,38,61,25,429 
hDdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  23,05,48,71,472  23,05,48,71,472  16,16,56,45,766  16,16,56,45,766  23,05,48,71,472  23,05,48,71,472  16,16,56,45,766  16,16,56,45,766 
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lwtf]kqdf (Securities) nufgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=*

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

kl/iff]lwt d"Nodf d"Nof+sg ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL  61,82,52,83,858 40,57,88,17,078  61,63,18,30,791  40,22,00,02,011 
FVTOCI df d"Nof+sg ul/Psf] z]o/ -OlSj6L_ df nufgL  3,05,75,82,529  2,47,65,93,032  3,00,33,23,812  2,47,65,93,032 
FVTPL df d"Nof+sg ul/Psf] z]o/ -OlSj6L_ df nufgL  17,18,32,800  5,24,94,299  -   
hDdf  65,05,46,99,186  65,05,46,99,186  43,10,79,04,409  43,10,79,04,409  64,63,51,54,603  64,63,51,54,603  42,69,65,95,043  42,69,65,95,043 

The total investment of the bank in the fi nancial instruments is presented under this account head in two categories; investment securities measured at 
amortized cost and investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. 
         

$=*=! kl/iff]lwt (Amortized) d"Nodf d"Nofª\sg ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL 

$=*=@ cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL dfkm{t\ km]o/ d"Nodf d"Nofª\sg ul/Psf z]o/ -OlSjl6_ nufgL 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

C0fkq  -    -    -    -   
;/sf/L C0fkq tyf a08  37,88,75,21,296  25,68,11,56,944  37,88,75,21,296  25,68,11,56,944 
;/sf/L 6«]h/L lan  23,73,43,85,695  14,53,88,45,067  23,73,43,85,695  14,53,88,45,067 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] C0fkq tyf a08  -    -    -    -   
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgIf]k pks/0fx?  -    -    -    -   
cGo  20,33,76,867  35,88,15,067  99,23,800  -   
36fpg] M ljz]if xfgL gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  61,82,52,83,858  61,82,52,83,858  40,57,88,17,078  40,57,88,17,078  61,63,18,30,791  61,63,18,30,791  40,22,00,02,011  40,22,00,02,011 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

OlSj6L pks/0fx?

;"rLs[t z]o/x?  2,83,13,09,032  2,31,96,75,002  2,60,52,17,516  2,26,71,80,703 
;"rLs[t gePsf z]o/x?  39,81,06,297  20,94,12,329  39,81,06,297  20,94,12,329 

hDdf  3,22,94,15,329  3,22,94,15,329  2,52,90,87,332  2,52,90,87,332  3,00,33,23,812  3,00,33,23,812  2,47,65,93,032  2,47,65,93,032 
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$=*=# OlSj6Ldf ul/Psf] nufgLsf] hfgsf/L

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
d"No km]o/ d"No d"No km]o/ d"No d"No km]o/ d"No d"No km]o/ d"No

;"rLs[t z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgL
PkLcfO{ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -PkLcfO{_  -    382  -    394  -    382  -    394 

@ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
c?0f sfa]nL kfj/ lnld6]8 -AKPL_  3,96,782  2,83,235  3,96,782  3,26,424  3,96,782  2,83,235  3,96,782  3,26,424 

!,%#! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
c?0f EofnL xfO8«f]kfj/ ljsf; sDkgL lnld6]8 -AHPC_  -    -    19,58,255  15,14,445  -    -    -    -   

*,$)@ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
Plzog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -ALICL_  2,68,57,221  2,45,18,788  81,76,395  69,41,352  2,68,57,221  2,45,18,788  81,76,395  69,41,352 

#(,#%^ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
a?0f xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -a?0f_  -    296  -    249  -    296  -    249 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
af]6n;{ g]kfn -t/fO{_ lnld6]8 -BNT_  8,91,918  9,10,000  -    -    -    -    -    -   

&) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
a'6jn kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -BPCL_  -    310  -    331  -    310  -    331 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l5d]s n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -CBBL_  53,19,332  52,43,400  18,96,550  21,11,000  -    900  -    1,000 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
CEDB xfO8«f]kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8 -CHDC_  29,36,081  35,23,360  7,49,500  9,04,000  -    -    -    -   

#,)$) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;l6hg nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -CLI_  73,98,107  80,70,427  -    -    31,10,605  35,32,276  -    -   

^,$*^ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
gful/s nufgL sf]if -CIT_  7,55,355  7,54,660 

#** sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lrlnd] xfO8«f] kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -CHCL_  45,53,791  51,00,585  45,53,791  53,51,436  45,53,791  51,00,585  45,53,791  53,51,436 

!),(^( sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
CYC n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -CYCL_  15,28,025  11,85,810  -    -    -    -   

*$! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
Deprosc n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -DDBL_  64,22,592  67,28,841  -    826  -    841  -    826 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
Pe/]i6 a}+s lnld6]8 -EBL_  36,22,332  39,19,440  19,47,264  21,67,550  -    -    -    -   

^(( sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
km/jf8{ dfOqmf]kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 
-kmf]jf8_

 6,37,700  7,07,913  6,81,915  5,95,771  -    1,413  -    1,321 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
u|fdL0f ljsf; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8–k|f]df]6/ -GBLBSP_  38,89,807  40,53,408  23,300  1,31,412  23,300  1,31,412  23,300  1,31,412 

@## k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
hnljB't nufgL tyf ljsf; sDkgL lnld6]8 -HIDCLPO_  90,90,489  92,99,767 17,99,99,451 19,21,77,404  -    -   17,99,99,451 19,21,77,404 

!,*^(,$#) k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog l8l:6n/L lnld6]8 -HDL_  19,41,198  14,04,760  27,35,536  29,22,400  -    -    -    -   

!,)!% k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog Pe/]i6 OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 – k|df]6/ -HEIP_  2,23,600  8,47,721  2,23,600  10,28,100  2,23,600  8,47,721  2,23,600  10,28,100 

@,$@( k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog Pe/]i6 OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -HEI_  49,68,080  53,77,688  -    4,800  -    5,688  -    4,800 

( sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -HLI_  -    8,211  -    10,647  -    8,211  -    10,647 

@! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog k'gaL{df lnld6]8 -HRL_  1,07,57,840  1,05,17,720  -    -    -    -    -    -   

%!( sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
hnljB't nufgL tyf ljsf; sDkgL lnld6]8 -HIDCL_  2,14,454  4,49,827  63,17,315  93,00,469  2,14,454  4,49,827  29,53,232  54,69,216 

@,%!# sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
ls;fg nfu'laQ laQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -KLBSL_  -    1,070  -    -    -    1,070  -    -   

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
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hLjg aLdf sDkgL g]kfn -LICN_  6,28,67,883  5,48,68,328 4,50,98,507  4,03,63,135  6,28,67,883  5,48,68,328 4,50,98,507  4,03,63,135 

#*,!%^ ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
d]/f] dfOqmf]kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -MERO_  -    1,400  -    1,322  -    1,400  -    1,322 

@ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
ld/ld/] n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -MMFDB_  -    11,344  -    -    -    11,344 

!^ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
dfpG6]g OghL{ g]kfn lnld6]8 -MEN_  69,60,908  70,05,795  -    -    -    -    -    -   

!!,&#% sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
/fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8 -NLICL_  66,43,243  69,23,727  5,43,627  6,84,345  -    595  -    645 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
gofF ;f/yL n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ z]o/ 
-NSLBP_

 3,46,57,126 19,47,70,937  -    -    3,46,57,126 19,47,70,937 

%#),&!! k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]sf] OG:of]/]G; -NIL_  1,53,41,443  1,53,18,028  95,53,773  1,00,89,925  95,53,773  94,66,028  95,53,773 1,00,89,925 

!!,#@# sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]kfn b"/;+rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -NTC_  5,02,260  5,07,000  -    -    -    -    -    -   

^)) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]kfn OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -NICL_  15,76,195  24,67,520  18,75,606  29,49,540  7,38,345  15,87,520  18,75,606  29,49,540 

!,*)$ ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -NLIC_  25,61,320  24,76,619  6,94,980  7,44,744  -    619  -    744 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]?8] ld/ld/] n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -NMLBBL_  -    1,28,196  -    1,09,392  -    1,28,196  -    1,09,392 

!&* sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIC Plzof a}+s lnld6]8 -NICA_  44,21,960  40,24,256  16,17,152  17,36,041  -    -    -    -   

(,)*) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
Ngadi u|'k kfj/ lnld6]8 -NGPL_  -    27,280  -    18,712  -    27,280  -    18,712 

*) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NLG aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ -NLGPO_  -    704  -    400  -    704  -    400 

$ k|f]df]6/sf] z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lgw{g pTyfg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -NUBL_  23,89,162  23,32,896  20,98,446  18,24,525  -    -    -    -   

#,@&& sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8 -NRIC_  27,77,734  29,84,648  -    -    -    -    -    -   

$,)@^ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
k|e' OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -PRIN_  -    4,93,122  -    4,45,959  -    4,93,122  -    4,45,959 

%(& sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
k|fOd sdlz{on a}+s lnld6]8 -PCBL_  2,730  2,662  3,573  2,730  -    -    -    -   

!@ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
/fwL ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 -/fwL_  84,10,800  80,46,000  -    -    -    -    -    -   

#),))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l/8L kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 -RIDI_  -    191  -    243  -    191  -    243 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
RMDC n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ -RMDCPO_  70,75,000  4,60,13,151  -    -    70,75,000  4,60,13,151 

!$),&!# k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l/nfoan g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -RNLI_  11,46,726  13,71,710  -    -    -    -    -    -   

@,((% sf] k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
RSDC n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -RSDC_  -    5,67,440  -    4,62,891  -    5,67,440  -    4,62,891 

*@) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;Dkbf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -SMPDAP_  2,00,00,000  11,47,93,350  2,00,00,000  11,47,93,350 

#%!,)%) sf] k|f]df]6/ z]o/ lsQf ?= !)) k|To]s
;fx; phf{ lnld6]8 -;fx;_  -    -    28,40,565  24,19,500  -    -    -    -   

%,))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;u/dfyf n'lDagL OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ 
-;flnsf]kf]_

 -    -    87,50,400  1,14,61,200  -    -    87,50,400  1,14,61,200 

!!$,^!@ k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;fgf ls;fg ljsf; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -SKBBL_  17,92,392  19,90,828  18,53,938  20,04,770  -    40,978  -    36,859 

$* sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf a}+s lnld6]8 -;flgdf_  26,09,860  30,69,000  -    -    -    -    -    -   

!!,))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
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;flgdf hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ -SGICP_  3,64,28,600  3,64,28,600 3,64,28,600  3,64,28,600  3,64,28,600  3,64,28,600 3,64,28,600 3,64,28,600 

#^$,@*^ k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf hg/n OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -SGIC_  1,35,71,400  7,83,06,978  1,35,71,400  8,82,00,529  1,35,71,400  7,83,06,978  1,35,71,400 8,82,00,529 

!#%,&!$ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?. !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf dfO{ xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 -SHPC_  1,26,12,702  1,30,22,202  97,33,638  96,28,310  1,07,81,687  1,09,85,541  89,85,203  88,29,560 

#@,#%* sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;jf]{Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8 -SARBTM_  20,05,000  40,32,500  -    -    -    -    -    -   

%,))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lzv/ aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8 -SICL_  3,48,05,947  2,65,92,663  1,47,22,073  89,86,575  3,48,05,947  2,65,92,663  1,47,22,073  89,86,575 

#^,&*! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
zfOg /];'Ëf ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 -zfOg_  27,91,718  30,01,791  31,46,590  34,56,000  -    -    -    -   

&,$!) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lzjd\ l;d]G6 lnld6]8 -SHIVM_  2,36,39,051  2,36,29,699  7,49,100  9,77,250  1,47,08,531  1,45,88,299  -    -   

@(,)$# sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;4fy{ lk|ldo/ OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -SPIL_  58,65,120  70,40,861  9,41,832  13,14,108  -    1,61,661  -    1,46,358 

!** sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;4fy{ lk|ldo/ OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 k|f]df]6/ z]o/ -SPILPO_  49,02,800  1,19,28,000 

*,))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;4fy{ a}+s lnld6]8 -SBL_  -    -    21,54,779  20,24,000  -    -    -    -   

!$,*&( sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
:6f086{ rf6{8{ a}+s lnld6]8 -SCB_  47,08,584  52,03,688 

@,^$$ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;"o{ Hof]ltnfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -SJLIC_  -    430  14,17,619  12,16,728  -    430  -    610 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 -SHL_  43,86,297  43,65,634 

(,*&& sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;ghL{ kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 lnld6]8 -SPDL_  -    255  25,38,100  26,50,500  -    255  -    250 

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;"o{ Hof]ltnfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 -SJLIC_  -    610  -    -   

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
:jfanDag n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -SWBBL_  4,00,865  4,70,000  30,90,919  31,62,007  -    -   

%,))) ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'QmfgL
l;ghL{ kfj/ 8]enkd]G6 lnld6]8 -SPDL_  -    250  -    -   

! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
:jfanDag n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -SWBBL_  17,69,634  18,80,000 

%)) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
o'lgs g]kfn n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ -UNLBP_  1,08,00,000  1,08,00,000  1,08,00,000  1,08,00,000  1,08,00,000  1,08,00,000 1,08,00,000 1,08,00,000 

!)*,))) k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
o'gfO6]8 chf]8 OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -UAIL_  2,12,86,649  1,78,15,550  1,06,75,237  51,33,773  2,12,86,649  1,78,15,550  1,06,75,237  51,33,773 

@(,&^& sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
ljho n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 -VLBS_  -    7,280  -    4,991  -    7,280  -    4,991 

& sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
ljho n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 k|f]df]6/ z]o/ -VLBSPO_  3,46,57,126 17,35,42,497  -    -    3,46,57,126 17,35,42,497  -    -   

%#),&!! k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
xfO8«f]On]lS6«l;6L OGe]i6d]G6 P08 8]enkd]G6 s+= ln= k|f]df]6/ 
-HIDCLP_

 17,07,72,227 18,26,00,460  -    -    17,07,72,227 18,26,00,460  -    -   

!,&&@,*@) k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;fgf ls;fg ljsf; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 – k|f]df]6/ 
-SKBBLP_

 29  100  -    -    29  100  -    -   

! k|f]df]6/ z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
cf]l/PG6n xf]6N; lnld6]8 -OHL_  97,00,828  97,68,540  -    -    97,00,828  97,68,540  -    -   

!@,$$$ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ¿= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
tf/fufpF l/h]G;L xf]6n lnld6]8 -TRH_  77,99,675  81,27,297  -    -    77,99,675  81,27,297  -    -   

!),)&! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
/fwL ljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 -/fwL_  61,22,082  63,40,784  -    -    61,22,082  63,40,784  -    -   

@#,^$@ sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
SWIFT sf] OlSj6L -USD %)@*)=^!_  67,20,004  67,20,004  -    -    67,20,004  67,20,004  -    -   
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Do'r'cn km08
gful/s Do'r'cn km08 -CMF!_  2,74,72,878  2,62,15,980 2,74,72,878  2,55,08,910  2,74,72,878  2,62,15,980 2,74,72,878 2,55,08,910 

@,&!(,%)) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;l6hG; Do'r'cn km08 @ -CMF@_  70,00,000  72,24,000  70,00,000  72,73,000  70,00,000  72,24,000  70,00,000  72,73,000 

&)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]  -   

Unf]an cfO{PdO{ Aofn]G; kmG8–! -GIBF!_  4,00,00,000  3,64,00,000 4,00,00,000  3,73,60,000 4,00,00,000  3,64,00,000 4,00,00,000  3,73,60,000 

$,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
s'df/L wga[l4 of]hgf -KDBY_ 18,37,60,890  17,76,96,781 18,37,60,890 18,44,95,934 18,37,60,890  17,76,96,781 18,37,60,890 18,44,95,934 

!*,#&^,)*( PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
s'df/L OlSj6L km08 -KEF_ 17,40,66,700  16,81,48,432 17,40,66,700 17,70,25,834 17,40,66,700  16,81,48,432 17,40,66,700 17,70,25,834 

!&,$)^,^&) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
s'df/L ;'gf}nf] nufgL of]hgf v'Nnf -KSLY_ 15,00,00,000 16,80,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,97,50,000 15,00,00,000 16,80,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,97,50,000 

!%,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
nIdL OlSj6L km08 -LEMF_  4,54,31,887  3,28,89,051 4,02,02,431  2,77,41,683  4,02,02,431  2,73,94,551 4,02,02,431  2,77,41,683 

@,*(@,&&@ PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
nIdL pGglt sf]if -LUK_  2,12,91,939  1,80,00,000  2,12,91,939  1,87,80,000  2,12,91,939  1,80,00,000  2,12,91,939 1,87,80,000 

@,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
d]uf Do'r'cn km08 ! -MMF!_  87,26,800  67,37,090  87,26,800  69,72,713  87,26,800  67,37,090  87,26,800  69,72,713 

*&@,^*) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
glan Aofn]G; km08 II -NBF II_ 8,43,90,090  6,33,60,000  -    -   8,43,90,090  6,33,60,000 

&,@)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
glan Aofn]G; km08 III -NBF#_  1,66,700  1,30,026  1,66,700  1,26,192  1,66,700  1,30,026  1,66,700  1,26,192 

!^,^&) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIBL u|f]y km08 -NIBLGF_  5,00,00,000  5,32,00,000 5,00,00,000  5,32,00,000  5,00,00,000  5,32,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,32,00,000 

%,)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
glan OlSj6L km08 -NEF_  5,03,69,377  4,01,69,281  -    -    5,03,69,377 4,01,69,281 

$,!&(,($^ PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIBL k|ult sf]if -NIBLPF_  5,22,82,670  4,06,81,667  -    -    5,22,82,670  4,06,81,667 

$,!*(,^^& PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIBL ;xof]uL sf]if -NIBLSF_  6,47,12,054  6,13,45,807 3,47,18,049  3,08,23,665  6,31,10,054  5,97,64,807  3,31,10,049  2,92,21,665 

%,*!(,#%* PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIBL ;d[l4 sf]if– II -NIBSF@_  3,54,34,630  2,92,33,570  3,54,34,630  3,22,80,948  3,54,34,630  2,92,33,570  3,54,34,630 3,22,80,948 

#,%$#,$^# PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
PgcfO{;L Plzof ;Gt'lnt sf]if -NICBF_  3,98,13,660  4,00,57,440  1,72,84,360  1,56,05,825  3,98,13,660  4,00,57,440  1,72,84,360  1,56,05,825 

$,!&@,^%) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIC Asia Select #) Index Fund -NICSF_  3,00,00,000  2,88,00,000 3,00,00,000  2,69,70,000  3,00,00,000  2,88,00,000 3,00,00,000 2,69,70,000 

#,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
PgcfO{;L Plzof 8fogflds C0f sf]if -NICADF_  66,48,300  72,20,054  66,48,300  73,86,261  66,48,300  72,20,054  66,48,300  73,86,261 

^^$,*#) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
PgcfO{;L Plzof u|f]y km08 -PgcfO{;LhLPkm_  6,93,64,908  4,81,32,810 6,93,64,908  5,00,28,951  6,93,64,908  4,81,32,810 6,93,64,908 5,00,28,951 

$,*^!,()) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NMB %) 15,24,17,438 14,41,25,555 11,62,87,392  9,96,65,423 15,14,72,438  14,32,21,955 11,51,26,392 9,87,20,423 

!$,@^%,!#% PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NMB xfOla|8 km08–! -NMBHF!_  -    -   4,35,42,591  3,95,55,644  -    -   4,35,42,591 3,95,55,644 

#,^^%,(%$ PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NMB ;'ne nufgL km08–@ -NSIF@_  30,00,000  30,18,000  30,00,000  29,97,000  30,00,000  30,18,000  30,00,000  29,97,000 

#)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
k|e' ;]n]S6 km08 -PSF_  2,46,80,900  2,41,62,601 2,46,80,900  2,18,42,597  2,46,80,900  2,41,62,601 2,46,80,900 2,18,42,597 

@,$^*,)() PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
RBB Do'r'cn km08 –! -RMF!_  3,99,20,870  3,25,75,430 3,99,20,870  3,22,56,063  3,99,20,870  3,25,75,430 3,99,20,870  3,22,56,063 

#,((@,)*& PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf OlSj6L km08 -SAEF_  12,00,24,032  9,08,41,526 9,95,44,217  7,43,77,170  11,97,12,921  9,05,25,180 9,95,44,217  7,43,77,170 

*,@(&,$%) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf nfh{ Sofk km08 -SLCF_  2,50,00,000  2,32,25,000 2,50,00,000  2,23,00,000  2,50,00,000  2,32,25,000 2,50,00,000 2,23,00,000 

@,%)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;flgdf u|f]y km08 -SAGF_  1,00,00,000  1,01,40,000 1,00,00,000  99,90,000  1,00,00,000  1,01,40,000 1,00,00,000  99,90,000 

!,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
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l;4fy{ OlSj6L km08 -SEF_  6,06,41,615  4,73,67,792  6,06,41,615  5,32,39,366  6,06,41,615  4,73,67,792  6,06,41,615  5,32,39,366 

%,^$%,&$$ PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l;4fy{ nufgL j[l4 of]hgf @ -SIGS@_  8,86,36,875  8,03,96,367  7,15,34,646  5,84,39,388  8,86,36,875  8,03,96,367  7,15,34,646 5,84,39,388 

*,$&!,^(# PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;g/fOh An" lrk sf]if -SBCF_  4,50,00,000  3,72,15,000 4,50,00,000  3,53,25,000  4,50,00,000  3,72,15,000 4,50,00,000  3,53,25,000 

$,%)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;g/fOh km:6{ Do'r'cn km08 -SFMF_  9,17,23,812  8,52,87,209  9,18,07,812  9,13,02,635  8,95,07,812  8,32,17,209  8,95,07,812  8,90,86,635 

*,)$),#!) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
;g/fOh kmf]s:8 OlSj6L km08 -SFEF_  5,00,00,000  4,12,00,000 5,00,00,000 4,84,00,000  5,00,00,000  4,12,00,000 5,00,00,000 4,84,00,000 

%,)),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
glan Aofn]G; km08–@ -NBF@_  9,34,33,679  7,38,01,800  -    -    9,34,33,679  7,38,01,800  -    -   

*,@)),@)) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
nIdL Eofn' km08 @ -LVF@_  2,00,00,000  1,84,80,000  -    -    2,00,00,000  1,84,80,000  -    -   

@,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
lxdfnog *)–@) -H*)@)_  3,00,00,000  2,99,70,000  -    -    3,00,00,000  2,99,70,000  -    -   

#,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIC ASIA u|f]y km08 –@ -NICGF@_  3,00,00,000  2,46,00,000  -    -    3,00,00,000  2,46,00,000  -    -   

#,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
NIBL l:y/ km08 -NIBLSTF_  1,00,000  1,00,000  -    -    1,00,000  1,00,000  -    -   

!),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
s'df/L ;an of]hgf -KSY_ 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000  -    -   14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000  -    -   

!$,))),))) PsfO ?= !) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]

;"rLs[t gePsf] z]o/ tyf Do'r'n km08df nufgL

cj;f/ OlSj6L  76,70,000  76,70,000  76,70,000  76,70,000  -    -    -    -   

&^,&)) ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
qm]l86 ;"rgf s]G› lnld6]8  27,69,440  13,57,01,010  27,54,500  13,49,69,371  27,54,500  13,57,01,010  27,54,500 13,49,69,371 

#$$,@$$# sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg 
ul/of]
g]kfn lSnol/ª xfp; lnld6]8  2,93,81,700  17,75,14,837  93,81,700  2,86,80,932  2,93,81,700  17,75,14,837  93,81,700 2,86,80,932 

^(^,&*% sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]kfn On]S6«f]lgs k]d]G6 l;:6d lnld6]8  -    -   2,00,00,000  3,12,16,264  -    -   2,00,00,000  3,12,16,264 

@)),))) ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
g]zgn a}+lsË 6]«lgË O:6LRo"6  36,69,720  5,98,90,449  36,69,720  1,45,45,763  36,69,720  5,98,90,449  36,69,720  1,45,45,763 

!$$,(%$ ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !)) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l/nfoan k|fOe]6 OlSj6L km08  2,50,00,000  2,50,00,000  -    -    2,50,00,000  2,50,00,000  -    -   

@%,))) sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !))) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
l/nfoG; l:klgª ldN;  4,49,53,392  4,49,53,392  -    -    -    -    -    -   

$(,@(! sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ?= !))) k|To]s k"0f{ e'Qmfg ul/of]
hDdf 2,74,85,42,451 2,74,85,42,451  3,22,94,15,329  3,22,94,15,329 2,24,54,36,940 2,24,54,36,940 2,52,90,87,332 2,52,90,87,332 2,53,56,67,458 2,53,56,67,458  3,00,33,23,812  3,00,33,23,812  2,19,33,97,156  2,19,33,97,156  2,47,65,93,032  2,47,65,93,032 
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rfn' s/ ;Dklt
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=(

ljj/0f
;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{
rfn' s/ ;Dklt  8,55,16,23,489  6,98,70,15,849  8,54,38,95,969  6,98,13,28,669 
rfn' jif{sf] cfos/ ;Dklt  8,55,16,23,489  6,98,70,15,849  8,54,38,95,969  6,98,13,28,669 
cl3Nnf] jif{x?sf] s/ ;Dklt  -    -    -    -   
rfn' s/ bfloTj  5,96,65,40,319  5,59,17,58,679  5,96,65,40,319  5,59,15,56,543 
rfn' jif{sf] cfos/ bfloTj  5,96,65,40,319  5,35,53,57,444  5,96,65,40,319  5,35,51,55,308 
ut jif{sf] s/ bfloTjx?  -    23,64,01,235  -    23,64,01,235 
hDdf  2,58,50,83,170  2,58,50,83,170  1,39,52,57,170  1,39,52,57,170  2,57,73,55,650  2,57,73,55,650  1,38,97,72,126  1,38,97,72,126 

Current tax assets of the bank includes advance tax paid by the bank and tax deducted at source (TDS) on behalf of the bank. In 
the same way the current income tax liabilities include the tax payable to the Government computed as per the provisions of the 
income tax act 2058 under self assessment tax return fi led.

;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!)

ljj/0f
a}}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{

;'lrs[t ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL  -    -   

;'lrs[t gePsf] ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000 

hDdf nufgL  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000 

36fpg] – hf]lvd Joj:yf  -    -   

v'b lstfaL d'No  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000 

$=!)=! ;'lrs[t ePsf ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL

ljj/0f

a}}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{

d"No k/s d"No

  

hDdf   
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$=!)=@ ;'lrs[t gePsf ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL

ljj/0f

a}}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{

d"No k/s d"No d"No k/s d"No

s'df/L Soflk6n ln=
-$),)),))) z]o/ ? !)) sf] b/n]_

40,00,00,000 40,00,00,000 40,00,00,000 40,00,00,000 

s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h ln=
-@),)),))) z]o/ ? !)) sf] b/n]_

20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 

hDdf 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000 

$=!)=# a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] hfgsf/L

ljj/0f

a}}+s

a}+ssf] nufgL k|ltzt -Ü_

o; jif{ ut jif{

s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8 100% 100%

s]=la=Pn=;]So'l/l6h ln=  100% 100%

$=!)=$ ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{

ljj/0f
;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

NCI ;Fu /x]sf] OlSj6L OG6«]i6 -%_

o; jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8

ut jif{ df NCI ;Fu /x]sf] ;+lrt df}Hbft

NCI nfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] nfef+z

ljj/0f

NCI ;Fu /x]sf] OlSj6L OG6«]i6 -%_

o; jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8

o; jif{ df NCI ;Fu /x]sf] ;+lrt df}Hbft

NCI nfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] nfef+z

As the subidiary is wholly owned by the bank, hence non controlling interest does not exist as on the reporting date.
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;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!!

ljj/0f
;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;'lrs[t ;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL  48,80,13,591  48,27,03,726  10,50,17,596  12,50,17,596 

;'lrs[t gePsf ;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL  1,10,56,71,809  1,06,21,94,405  1,06,00,00,000  1,06,00,00,000 

hDdf nufgL  1,59,36,85,400  1,59,36,85,400  1,54,48,98,131  1,54,48,98,131  1,16,50,17,596  1,16,50,17,596  1,18,50,17,596  1,18,50,17,596 

36fpg] M hf]lvd Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   

v'b lstfaL d'No  1,59,36,85,400  1,59,36,85,400  1,54,48,98,131  1,54,48,98,131  1,16,50,17,596  1,16,50,17,596  1,18,50,17,596  1,18,50,17,596 

$=!!=! ;'lrs[t ePsf ;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL

ljj/0f

;d'x a+}s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No

g]zgn dfO{qmf]kmfO{gfG; n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8

2,00,00,000  22,82,52,827 2,00,00,000  21,94,57,825  2,00,00,000  2,00,00,000  2,00,00,000  2,00,00,000 

;+:yfks z]o/ @,)),))) lsQf ? 
!)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ 4,38,983 lsQf ? !)) 
sf] b/n]
km:6 dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8
;+:yfks z]o/ 2,15,068 lsQf ? 
!)) sf] b/n]
;fwf/0f z]o/ 46,663 lsQf ? !)) 
sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ 203,040 lsQf ? !)) 
sf] b/n]

 2,29,94,596  7,28,38,996  2,29,94,596  6,54,84,204  2,29,94,596  2,29,94,596  2,29,94,596  2,29,94,596 

d]/f] dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ 
ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ 3,70,230 lsQf ? 
!)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ 553,770 lsQf ? !)) 
sf] b/n]

 3,70,23,000  15,69,76,699  3,70,23,000  14,50,31,705  3,70,23,000  3,70,23,000  3,70,23,000  3,70,23,000 

;fwgf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ 2,00,000 lsQf ? 
!)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ 151,050 lsQf ? !)) 
sf] b/n]

 -    -   2,00,00,000  2,25,65,127  -    -    2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 

cleofg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ 2,50,000 lsQf ? 
!)) sf] b/n]

 2,50,00,000  2,99,45,069 2,50,00,000  3,01,64,864  2,50,00,000  2,50,00,000  2,50,00,000  2,50,00,000 

hDdf 10,50,17,596 10,50,17,596 48,80,13,591 48,80,13,591 12,50,17,596 12,50,17,596  48,27,03,725  48,27,03,725  10,50,17,596  10,50,17,596  10,50,17,596  10,50,17,596  12,50,17,596  12,50,17,596 12,50,17,596 12,50,17,596 
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$=!!=@ ;'lrs[t gePsf ;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL

ljj/0f

;d'x a+}s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No d'No k/s d'No

;f]nf/ kmfd{ ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ #,)),))) lsQf 
? !)) sf] b/n]

 3,00,00,000  3,25,65,994 3,00,00,000  3,21,94,405  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000 

cj;/ OSjLl6
;+:yfks z]o/ #,)),))) lsQf
? !)) sf] b/n]

 3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000 

cj;/ OSjLl6 8fOel;{kmfO8 km08
;+:yfks z]o/ !),)),)),))) 
lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]

1,00,00,00,000 1,04,31,05,815 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 

hDdf 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,10,56,71,809 1,10,56,71,809 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,21,94,405 1,06,21,94,405 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 1,06,00,00,000 

$=!!=# a}+ssf] ;Da4 sDkgLx?sf] hfgsf/L

ljj/0f

;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

a}+ssf] nufgL k|ltzt -Ü_ a}+ssf] nufgL k|ltzt -Ü_
g]zgn dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8
;+:yfks z]o/ @,)),))) lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ $,#*,(*# lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]

9% 9% 9% 9%

km:6 dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ' ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8
;+:yfks z]o/ #,!(,$!) lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ #%,^$& lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]

4% 4% 4% 4%

d]/f] dfO{qmf] kmfOgfg; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ #,&),@#) lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]
af]g; z]o/ #,@(,&^( lsQf ? !)) sf] b/n]

7% 7% 7% 7%

cleofg ln3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8
;+:yfks z]o/ @,%),))) lsQf ?= !)) sf] b/n]

10% 10% 10% 10%

cj;/ OSjLl6
;+:yfks z]o/ #,)),))) lsQf ?= !)) sf] b/n]

10% 10% 10% 10%

cj;/ OSjLl6 8fOel;{kmfO8 km08
;+:yfks z]o/ !),)),)),))) lsQf ?= !)) sf] b/n]

22% 22% 22% 22%

;fwgf ln3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8
;+:yfks z]o/ @,)),))) lsQf ?= !)) sf] b/n]

- 9% - 9%

;f]nf/ kmfd{ ln= 
;+:yfks z]o/ #,)),))) lsQf ?= !)) sf] b/n]

9% 9% 9% 9%



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

91jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

;Dkltdf nufgL
#! cfiff9 @)*!

ljj/0f
;d'x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

km]o/ d"Nodf d'NofÍg ul/Psf] nufgL ;DklQ

@)*) >fj0f ! sf] df}Hbft  1,26,32,12,752  14,44,91,994  1,26,32,12,752  14,44,91,994 

dh{/af6 ;'?sf] df}Hbft -tTsflng Pg;L;L a}+s_  -   1,02,93,30,674 1,02,93,30,674 

o; jif{sf] yk÷laqmL  64,99,71,014  8,93,90,084  64,99,71,014  8,93,90,084 

o; jif{sf] km]o/ d'Nodf kl/jt{g  -    -    -   
;dfof]hg :yfGtt/0f  -    -    -   
v'b /sd  1,91,31,83,766  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752  1,26,32,12,752  1,91,31,83,766  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752  1,26,32,12,752 

k/n d"Nodf d'NofÍg ul/Psf] nufgL ;DklQ

@)*) >fj0f ! sf] df}Hbft  -    -    -    -   

o; jif{sf] yk÷laqmL  -    -    -   
;dfof]hg :yfGtt/0f  -   

;+lrt x|f;sl§  -   

;+lrt xfgL gf]S;fg  -    -    -    -   

v'b /sd  -    -    -    -   

hDdf  1,91,31,83,766  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752  1,26,32,12,752  1,91,31,83,766  1,91,31,83,766  1,26,32,12,752  1,26,32,12,752 

cg';"rL $=!@

$=!!=$ ;Da4 sDkgLx?sf] OlSj6L d"No

ljj/0f
;d'x

o; jif{ ut jif{

g]zgn dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8  22,82,52,827  21,94,57,825 

km:6 dfO{qmf] kmfOgfG; n3'ljQ' ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8  7,28,38,996  6,54,84,204 

d]/f] dfO{qmf] kmfOgfg; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8  15,69,76,699  14,50,31,705 

cleofg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8  2,99,45,069  3,01,64,864 

cj;/ OSjLl6  3,00,00,000  3,00,00,000 

cj;/ OSjLl6 8fOel;{kmfO8 km08 1,04,31,05,815  1,00,00,00,000 

;fwgf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8  -    2,25,65,127 

;f]nf/ kmfd{ ln=  3,25,65,994  3,21,94,405 
hDdf  1,59,36,85,400  1,59,36,85,400  1,54,48,98,131  1,54,48,98,131 
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Voflt / cd"t{ ;DklQ
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!$

ljj/0f
a}+s

VoftL
;ˆ6j]o/

cGo
cfiff9 d;fGt
@)*! sf] hDdf

cfiff9 d;fGt
@)*) sf] hDdfvl/b ljsf;

k/n df]n
! >fj0f @)&( sf] df}Hbft 8,88,04,041  29,07,81,846  -    -    37,95,85,887 
o; jif{ yk  -   

yk  2,02,70,481  8,49,24,858  -    -    10,51,95,339 
k|flKtaf6 yk  -    -    -    -    -   

o; jif{sf] laqmL  -    5,01,853  -    -    5,01,853 
;dfof]hg÷k'gM d"NofÍg  -   (1,23,476)  -    -    (1,23,476)
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  37,53,28,327  37,53,28,327  -    -    -    -    48,44,02,849  48,44,02,849  48,41,55,897  48,41,55,897 
o; jif{ yk

yk  -    6,67,69,825  -    -    6,67,69,825 
k'FhLs[t  -    -    -    -    -   

o; jif{sf] laqmL  -    5,65,000  -    -    5,65,000 
ckn]vg
;dfof]hg÷k'gM d"NofÍg  -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  44,15,33,152  44,15,33,152  -    -    -    -    55,06,07,674  55,06,07,674 
x|f;s§L / xfgL gf]S;fgL
! >fj0f @)&( sf] df}Hbft  -    21,81,44,596  -    -    21,81,44,596 
o; jif{sf] kl/zf]wg z'Ns  -    7,80,76,139  -    -    7,80,76,139 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL  -    -    -    -   
laqmL  -    4,87,945  -    4,87,945 
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -   
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft  -    -    29,57,32,790  29,57,32,790  -    -    -    -    29,57,32,790  29,57,32,790  29,57,32,790  29,57,32,790 
o; jif{sf] kl/zf]wg z'Ns  3,58,51,658  -    -    3,58,51,658 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL  -    -    -    -    -   
laqmL  -    5,65,000  -    -    5,65,000 
ckn]vg  -   
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft  -    -    33,10,19,449  33,10,19,449  -    -    -    -    33,10,19,449  33,10,19,449 
k'FhLut lgdf{0f  -    -    -    -    -   
v'b a's Eofn'
cfiff9 d;fGt @)&( sf] df}Hbft 8,88,04,041 8,88,04,041  7,26,37,250  7,26,37,250  -    -    -    -    -    -    16,14,41,291  16,14,41,291 
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  7,95,95,537  7,95,95,537  -    -    -    -    18,84,23,107  18,84,23,107 
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  11,05,13,704  11,05,13,704  -    -    -    -    21,95,88,225  21,95,88,225 
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95jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

ljj/0f
;d"x

VoftL
;ˆ6j]o/

cGo
cfiff9 d;fGt
@)*! sf] hDdf

cfiff9 d;fGt
@)*) sf] hDdfvl/b ljsf;

k/n df]n
! >fj0f @)&( sf] df}Hbft 8,88,04,041  29,35,30,788  -    -    38,23,34,829 
o; jif{ yk  -   

yk  2,02,70,481  8,62,35,658  -    -    10,65,06,139 
k|flKtaf6 yk  -    -    -    -    -   

o; jif{sf] laqmL  -    5,01,853  -    -    5,01,853 
;dfof]hg÷k'gM d"NofÍg  -    (1,23,476)  -    -    (1,23,476)
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  37,93,88,069  37,93,88,069  -    -    -    -    48,84,62,591  48,84,62,591  48,84,62,591  48,84,62,591 
o; jif{ yk

yk  -    7,19,84,843  -    -    7,19,84,843 
k'FhLs[t  -    -    -    -    -   

o; jif{sf] laqmL  -    17,85,400  -    -    17,85,400 
ckn]vg
;dfof]hg÷k'gM d"NofÍg  -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  44,95,87,512  44,95,87,512  -    -    -    -    55,86,62,033  55,86,62,033  -    -   
x|f;s§L / xfgL gf]S;fgL  -    -    -    -    -    -   
! >fj0f @)&( sf] df}Hbft  -    21,91,22,716  -    -    -    21,91,22,716 
o; jif{sf] kl/zf]wg z'Ns  -    7,86,52,720  -    -    -    7,86,52,720 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL  -    -    -    -    -    -   
laqmL  -    4,87,945  -    -    -    4,87,945 
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -    -    -   
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft  -    -    29,72,87,492  29,72,87,492  -    -    -    -    29,72,87,492  29,72,87,492  29,72,87,492  29,72,87,492 
o; jif{sf] kl/zf]wg z'Ns  -    3,68,57,035  -    -    3,68,57,035 
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL  -    -    -    -    -   
laqmL  -    6,87,773  -    -    6,87,773 
ckn]vg  -   
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft  -    -    33,34,56,753  33,34,56,753  -    -    -    -    33,34,56,753  33,34,56,753 
k'FhLut lgdf{0f  -    -    -    -    -    -   
v'b a's Eofn'  -    -    -    -    -    -   
cfiff9 d;fGt @)&( sf] df}Hbft 8,88,04,041 8,88,04,041  7,44,08,072  7,44,08,072  -    -    -    -    -    -    16,32,12,113  16,32,12,113 
ut jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  8,21,00,577  8,21,00,577  -    -    -    -    19,11,75,099  19,11,75,099 
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft 10,90,74,522 10,90,74,522  11,61,30,758  11,61,30,758  -    -    -    -    22,52,05,280  22,52,05,280 

Voflt / cd"t{ ;DklQ
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!$
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:yug s/ ;DklQ÷bfloTj
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!%

ljj/0f

;d'x a}+s

:yug s/ 
;DklQ

:yug s/ 
bfloTj

o; jif{
:yug s/ 
;DklQ

:yug s/ 
bfloTj

o; jif{
v'b :yug s/ 
;DklQ÷-bfloTj_

v'b :yug s/ 
;DklQ÷-bfloTj_

c:yfO{ leGgtfdf :yug s/
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  -    -    -    -    -    -   
u|fxsnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  -    -    -    -    -    -   
nfugL ;DklQ  -    -    -    -    -    -   
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL  -   12,63,67,905.94  (12,63,67,906)  -   12,25,24,195 (12,25,24,195)
;DklQ tyf pks/0f  -   (2,55,50,948.17)  2,55,50,948  -   (3,08,30,998)  3,08,30,998 
sd{rf/Lsf kl/eflift nfe of]hgf 14,87,03,768.48  -    14,87,03,768  14,82,04,171  -    14,82,04,171 
k§f bfloTjx? 6,20,34,205.32  -    6,20,34,205  5,67,52,598  -    5,67,52,598 
gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  -    -    -    -    -    -   
cGo c:yfoL leGgtfx?  12,28,074  58,61,863  (46,33,789)  12,28,074  58,61,863  (46,33,789)

c:yfO{ leGgtfdf :yug s/  21,19,66,048  21,19,66,048  10,66,78,821  10,66,78,821  10,52,87,227  10,52,87,227 20,61,84,843 20,61,84,843 9,75,55,059 9,75,55,059  10,86,29,783  10,86,29,783 
cl3 ;f/]sf] cg'kof]u s/ 3f6fdf :yug s/
s/sf] b/df kl/jt{gsf] l;h{gf ePsf] :yug s/  -    -    -   
o; jif{ df v'b :yug s/ ;DklQ÷-bfloTj_  10,52,87,227  10,52,87,227  10,86,29,783  10,86,29,783 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ldnfg ul/Psf]  8,29,51,364  8,29,49,807 
cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/0fdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf]  2,23,35,863  2,56,79,976 
k"FhLdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf]  -    -   
! >fj0f @)*) sf] :yug s/ -;DklQ_÷bfloTj  (6,39,19,160)  (6,30,33,290)
o; jif{ l;h{gf ePsf]÷-lkmtf{ ePsf]_  4,13,68,067  4,13,68,067  4,55,96,493  4,55,96,493 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  (7,11,97,116) (7,11,97,116) (7,49,44,069)(7,49,44,069)
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLdf b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  2,98,29,048  2,98,29,048  2,93,47,575  2,93,47,575 
OlSj6Ldf l;w} b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  -    -   

ljj/0f

;d'x a}+s

:yug s/ 
;DklQ

:yug s/ 
bfloTj

o; jif{
:yug s/ 
;DklQ

:yug s/ 
bfloTj

o; jif{
v'b :yug s/ 
;DklQ÷-bfloTj_

v'b :yug s/ 
;DklQ÷-bfloTj_

c:yfO{ leGgtfdf :yug s/
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  -    -    -    -    -    -   
u|fxsnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  -    -    -    -    -    -   
nfugL ;DklQ  -    -    -    -    -    -   
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL  -    6,61,86,406  (6,61,86,406)  -    6,71,86,051  (6,71,86,051)
;DklQ tyf pks/0f  -    (90,44,737)  90,44,737  -    (95,38,476)  95,38,476 
sd{rf/Lsf kl/eflift nfe of]hgf  10,52,11,242  -    10,52,11,242  10,48,31,277  -    10,48,31,277 
k§f bfloTjx?  1,45,01,829  -    1,45,01,829  1,45,01,829  -    1,45,01,829 
gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  -    -    -    -    -    -   
cGo c:yfoL leGgtfx?  49,55,364  36,07,605  13,47,758  49,55,364  36,07,605  13,47,759 

c:yfO{ leGgtfdf :yug s/ 12,46,68,435.17 12,46,68,435.17  6,39,19,160  6,39,19,160 12,42,88,470 12,42,88,470  6,12,55,180  6,12,55,180  6,30,33,290  6,30,33,290 
cl3 ;f/]sf] cg'kof]u s/ 3f6fdf :yug s/
s/sf] b/df kl/jt{gsf] l;h{gf ePsf] :yug s/  -    -    -   
ut jif{ df v'b :yug s/ ;DklQ÷-bfloTj_  6,39,19,160  6,39,19,160  6,30,33,290  6,30,33,290 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ldnfg ul/Psf]  2,62,73,934  2,53,88,064 
cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/0fdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf]  3,76,45,226  3,76,45,226 
k"FhLdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf]  -    -   
! >fj0f @)&( sf] :yug s/ -;DklQ_÷bfloTj  7,14,71,646  7,52,08,206 
Pgl;l; dh{/af6 :yug s/ -;DklQ_÷bfloTj (29,97,27,061) (29,97,27,061)
o; jif{ l;h{gf ePsf]÷-lkmtf{ ePsf]_ (10,04,17,095)(10,04,17,095)  (9,84,52,275) (9,84,52,275)
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  70,75,978  70,75,978  42,25,288  42,25,288 
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLdf b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  15,72,60,277  15,72,60,277  15,72,60,277  15,72,60,277 
OlSj6Ldf l;w} b]vfOPsf] :yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  -    -   
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cGo ;DklQ
#! cfiff9 @)*!

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ltg{ af“sL
#! cfiff9 @)*!

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ af“sL
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!^

cg';"rL $=!&

cg';"rL $=!*

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

laqmLsf nflu pknAw ;DklQ  -    -    -    -   
cGo u}/ a}+lsË ;DklQx?  -    -    -    -   
lng afFsL ljN;  -    -    -    -   
lng afFsL cf;fdL  1,13,23,17,268  1,93,05,68,645  1,13,23,17,268  1,93,05,68,648 
lng afFsL cfDbfgL  -    -    -    -   
clu|d e'QmfgL  17,28,19,320  9,91,45,318  17,28,19,320  9,91,45,318 
cfos/ hDdf  44,09,58,467  8,56,26,921  44,09,58,467  8,56,26,921 
:yut sd{rf/L vr{  3,15,66,40,056  3,26,14,87,228  3,15,66,40,056  3,26,14,87,228 
cGo  53,21,65,728  60,29,92,991  39,12,73,421  57,26,25,028 
sd{rf/Lx¿n] kl/eflift u/]sf] nfe bfloTjx¿  -    15,48,93,252  -    15,48,93,252 
;DklQsf] k|of]usf] clwsf/  1,95,98,31,894  2,48,79,63,877  1,95,98,31,894  2,48,79,63,877 
hDdf cGo ;DklQ  7,39,47,32,733  7,39,47,32,733  8,62,26,78,232  8,62,26,78,232  7,25,38,40,425  7,25,38,40,425  8,59,23,10,272  8,59,23,10,272 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

gubL ahf/sf] lgIf]k  -    -    -    -   
cGt/ a}+s ;fk6L  80,19,00,000  39,43,50,000  80,19,00,000  39,43,50,000 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 cGo lgIf]k 13,50,94,49,530  8,23,86,00,928  13,91,55,09,163  8,83,92,24,989 
/fkm;fkm tyf clearing vftf  -    -    -    -   
hDdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ltg{ afFsL  14,31,13,49,530  14,31,13,49,530  8,63,29,50,928  8,63,29,50,928  14,71,74,09,163  14,71,74,09,163  9,23,35,74,989  9,23,35,74,989 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k'gs{hf{  -    10,00,00,000  -    10,00,00,000 
:yfoL t/ntf ;'ljwf  -    -    -    -   
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lender of last resort ;'ljwf  -    -    -    -   
k'gM vl/b ;Demf}tf cGtu{t laqmL ul/Psf] lwtf]kq (securities)  -    -    -    -   
g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg'{ kg]{ cGo /sd  3,72,95,00,000  1,39,65,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  1,39,65,00,000 
hDdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL  3,72,95,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  1,49,65,00,000  1,49,65,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  1,49,65,00,000  1,49,65,00,000 

Balances maintained by other local fi nancial institutions with the bank is presented under this head.

The amount payable to NRB shall include amount of refi nance from NRB, standing liquidity facilities, lender of last resort facility, sale and purchase 
agreements. Other payable to NRB includes deposit from NRB.
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8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0fx?
#! cfiff9 @)*!

u|fxssf] lgIf]k
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=!(

cg';"rL $=@)

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

Jofkfl/s k|of]hgsf nflu wf/0f  -    -    -    -   
Jofhb/ :jfk  -    -    -    -   
d'b|f :jfk  -    -    -    -   
clu|d ljlgdo ;Demf}tf  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] lglDt wf/0f  35,00,40,393  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  17,01,04,982  35,00,40,393  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  17,01,04,982 
Jofhb/ :jfk  -    -    -    -   
d'b|f :jfk  -    -    -    -   
clu|d ljlgdo ;Demf}tf  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982 
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf 8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0fx?  35,00,40,393  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  17,01,04,982  35,00,40,393  35,00,40,393  17,01,04,982  17,01,04,982 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;+:yfks u|fxs 1,45,27,79,14,410 1,49,90,76,75,310 1,49,90,76,75,310 1,45,27,79,14,410 1,45,27,79,14,410  1,49,90,76,75,310  1,49,90,76,75,310 
cfjlws -d'2tL_ lgIf]k 1,09,01,13,27,788 1,19,72,56,91,702 1,09,01,13,27,788  1,19,72,56,91,702 
dfu]sf] avt k|fKt x'g] lgIf]k  23,26,19,10,718  15,22,58,55,141  23,26,19,10,718  15,22,58,55,141 
rNtL lgIf]k  10,97,07,13,091  12,89,54,90,409  10,97,07,13,091  12,89,54,90,409 
cGo  2,03,39,62,814  2,06,06,38,058  2,03,39,62,814  2,06,06,38,058 

JolQmut u|fxs 1,87,83,34,08,075 1,87,83,34,08,075  1,66,13,93,79,217  1,66,13,93,79,217 1,87,83,34,08,075 1,87,83,34,08,075  1,66,13,93,79,217  1,66,13,93,79,217 
cfjlws -d'2tL_ lgIf]k  96,52,38,78,395  94,23,48,12,021  96,52,38,78,395  94,23,48,12,021 
art lgIf]k  87,88,85,16,175  65,87,46,64,088  87,88,85,16,175  65,87,46,64,088 
rNtL lgIf]k  3,13,71,80,914  5,14,85,82,291  3,13,71,80,914  5,14,85,82,291 
cGo  28,38,32,591  88,13,20,817  28,38,32,591  88,13,20,817 

hDdf u|fxssf] lgIf]k  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,33,11,13,22,485 3,16,04,70,54,527 3,16,04,70,54,527  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,16,04,70,54,527  3,16,04,70,54,527 

The Forward Exchange Contracts are derivative products used by the bank for hedging purpose as a regular treasury activities. The derivative assets and 
derivative liabilities  for non-proprietary are shown as gross and in case of  derivative assets and derivative liabilities for Proprietary transactions are 
netted off and shown separately in the fi nancial statements as a part of risk management. Accordingly, the same has been restated in previous fi nancial 
year.
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$=@)=! u|fxssf] lgIf]ksf] d'b|f adf]lhd ljZn]if0f

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

g]kfnL ?k}ofF 3,25,90,04,26,448  3,11,89,60,68,260 3,25,90,04,26,448  3,11,89,60,68,260 
ef/tLo ?k}ofF  -    -   
cd]l/sg 8n/  7,19,13,29,977  4,13,27,37,577  7,19,13,29,977  4,13,27,37,577 
u|]6 lj|6]g kfpG8  1,61,81,862  1,52,64,670  1,61,81,862  1,52,64,670 
o"/f]  29,45,931  26,63,367  29,45,931  26,63,367 
hfklgh o]g  -    -    -    -   
rfOlgh o'cfg  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -   

ci6«]lnog 8n/  4,37,182  3,19,599  4,37,182  3,19,599 
Sofg]l8og 8n/  1,085  1,054  1,085  1,054 

hDdf  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,16,04,70,54,527  3,16,04,70,54,527  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,33,11,13,22,485  3,16,04,70,54,527  3,16,04,70,54,527 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

:jb]zL ;fk6L
g]kfn ;/sf/  -    -    -    -   
cGo ;+:yf  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  -    -    -    -   
ljb]zL ;fk6L  -   
ljb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880 
ax'klIfo ljsf; a}+s  -    -    -    -   
cGo ;+:yf  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880 
hDdf ltg{ afFsL shf{ ;fk6L  1,34,05,93,579  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880  2,64,55,17,880  1,34,05,93,579  1,34,05,93,579  2,64,55,17,880 2,64,55,17,880 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

nfk/jfxL (redundancy) sf] nflu Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
k'gM ;+/rgfsf] nflu Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
yftL sfg'gL tyf s/sf] d'b|f dfldnf  -    -    -    -   
Onerous ;Demf}tf  -    -    -    -   
cGo  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000 
hDdf  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000 

Currency wise deposit include NPR converted value of deposit on different currencies as on reporting date.

The other provision is created for the audit fee payable for each reporting periods.

ltg{ af“sL shf{ ;fk6L
#! cfiff9 @)*!

Joj:yf
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=@!

cg';"rL $=@@
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$=@@=! Joj:yfsf] ultljlw

$=@#=! kl/eflift nfe of]hgf (Defi ned Benefi t) ;DaGwL bfloTjx?
ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ df n]vfÍg ul/Psf /sdx? lgDg adf]lhd 5g\ .

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

! >fj0f @)*) sf] df}Hbft  30,00,000  25,00,000  30,00,000  25,00,000 
o; jif{ ul/Psf] Joj:yf  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000 
o; jif{ pkof]u ul/Psf] Joj:yf  30,00,000  25,00,000  30,00,000  25,00,000 
o; jif{ lkmtf{ ePsf] Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
Unwind of discount  -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ sf] df}Hbft  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000  30,00,000 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] xfnsf] d"No  -    -    -    -   
sf]ifdf cfwfl/t bfloTjsf] xfnsf] d"No  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297 
bfloTjsf] s"n xfnsf] d"No  1,72,54,50,805  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297  1,33,71,49,297  1,72,54,50,805  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297  1,33,71,49,297 
;'ljwf of]hgf ;DklQ (plan assets) sf] km]o/ d"No  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549 
v'b bfloTjsf] xfnsf] d"No  5,04,03,736  (15,48,93,252)  5,04,03,736  (15,48,93,252)
kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL n]vf+lst bfloTj  5,04,03,736  5,04,03,736  (15,48,93,252) (15,48,93,252)  5,04,03,736  5,04,03,736  (15,48,93,252) (15,48,93,252)

cGo bfloTj
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=@#

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL bfloTj  5,04,03,736  -    5,04,03,736  -   
lb3{sflng ;]jf labf jfktsf] bfloTj  44,36,10,167  34,94,37,591  44,36,10,167  34,94,37,591 
cNksflng sd{rf/L nfe  -    -    -    -   
ltg{ afFsL ljN;  74,92,862  1,10,99,696  74,92,862  1,10,99,696 
qm]l86;{ tyf aSof}tf  2,86,84,12,069  1,49,79,68,637  2,86,84,12,069  1,49,79,68,637 
lgIf]kdf ltg{ afFsL Aofh  16,05,148  17,70,619  16,05,148  17,70,619 
;fk6Ldf ltg{ afFsL Aofh  1,10,261  24,74,642  1,10,261  24,74,642 
:yug cg'bfg cfosf] bfloTj  -    -    -    -   
ltg{ afFsL nfef+z  17,60,933  17,60,933  17,60,933  17,60,933 
ljQLo k§f cGtu{tsf] bfloTj  -    -    -    -   
ltg{ afFsL sd{rf/L af]g;  11,09,96,130  17,98,58,338  11,09,96,130  17,98,58,338 
cGo  2,14,74,25,132  2,41,12,50,542  1,78,39,57,766  2,01,40,20,984 
k§f bfloTj  2,14,90,07,220  2,56,78,66,288  2,14,90,07,220  2,56,78,66,288 
hDdf  7,78,08,23,659  7,78,08,23,659  7,02,34,87,286  7,02,34,87,286  7,41,73,56,293  7,41,73,56,293  6,62,62,57,729  6,62,62,57,729 
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$=@#=# kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTjdf xfnsf] d"Nodf kl/jt{g

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

>fj0f ! @)*) df kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTj  1,33,71,49,297  65,82,13,045  1,33,71,49,297  65,82,13,045 
ljdflÍs (actuarial) gf]S;fgL  8,66,35,227  (36,59,63,501)  8,66,35,227  (36,59,63,501)
of]hgfaf6 k|fKt nfe  (8,39,91,740)  (11,04,97,096)  (8,39,91,740)  (11,04,97,096)
ljut ;]jf nfut  10,39,47,235  -    10,39,47,235  -   

clwu|x0f÷Joj;fo ;+of]hg  -    1,01,02,72,678  -    1,01,02,72,678 

rfn' ;'ljwf vr{ tyf Jofh  28,17,10,786  14,51,24,171  28,17,10,786  14,51,24,171 
o; jif{ df kl/eflift nfe of]hgf ;DalGw bfloTj  1,72,54,50,805  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297  1,33,71,49,297  1,72,54,50,805  1,72,54,50,805  1,33,71,49,297  1,33,71,49,297 

$=@#=$ of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d"Nodf kl/jt{g

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

>fj0f ! @)*) df of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d"No  1,49,20,42,549  72,91,22,865  1,49,20,42,549  72,91,22,865 
of]hgfdf k|bfg ul/Psf] of]ubfg  26,69,96,260  39,52,49,440  26,69,96,260  39,52,49,440 
jif{el/ lt/]sf] nfe  (8,39,91,740)  (11,04,97,096)  (8,39,91,740)  (11,04,97,096)
ljdflÍs gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  -    (7,73,52,840)  -    (7,73,52,840)
clwu|x0f÷Joj;fo ;+of]hg  55,55,20,180  -    55,55,20,180 
of]hgf ;DklQaf6 ck]lIft kmfObf  -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ df of]hgf ;DklQsf] km]o/ d"No  1,67,50,47,069  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,49,20,42,549  1,67,50,47,069  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,49,20,42,549 

$=@#=% gfkmf gf]S;fgdf n]vf+sg ul/Psf] /sd

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

rfn' ;'ljwf vr{  15,77,51,817  8,99,65,868  15,77,51,817  8,99,65,868 
bfloTjdf Jofh  12,39,58,969  5,51,58,303  12,39,58,969  5,51,58,303 
of]hgf ;DklQaf6 ck]lIft kmfObf  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  28,17,10,786  28,17,10,786  14,51,24,171  14,51,24,171  28,17,10,786  28,17,10,786  14,51,24,171  14,51,24,171 

$=@#=@ of]hgf ;DklQ
;'ljwf of]hgf ;DklQ (plan assets) cGtu{tM

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

OlSj6L lwtf]kq (securities)  -    -    -    -   
;/sf/L j08  -    -    -    -   
a}+s lgIf]k  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549 
cGo (Deposit with CIT)  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  1,67,50,47,069  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,49,20,42,549  1,67,50,47,069  1,67,50,47,069  1,49,20,42,549  1,49,20,42,549 
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$=@#=& ljdfl°s cg'dfgx?

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

5'6 b/ 8% 10% 8% 10%
of]hgf ;DklQaf6 ck]lIft kmfObf 0% 0% 0% 0%
eljiosf] tna j[l4 5% 5% 5% 5%
Withdrawal b/ 14% 12% 14% 12%

hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq
#! cfiff9 @)*!

;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj
#! cfiff9 @)*!

cg';"rL $=@$

cg';"rL $=@%

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

km]o/ d"NonfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfOg] u/L hf/L 
ul/Psf] C0fkq

 -    -    -    -   

kl/iff]lwt d"Nodf hfl/ ul/Psf] C0fkq  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650 
hDdf  13,98,04,60,457  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650  8,98,79,74,650  13,98,04,60,457  13,98,04,60,457  8,98,79,74,650  8,98,79,74,650 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

r'Qmf x'g] cu|flwsf/ z]o/  -    -    -    -   
r'Qmf gx'g] ;+lrt cu|flwsf/ z]o/  -    -    -    -   
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  -    -    -    -   

$=@#=^ cGo lj:t[t cfodf b]vfOPsf] /sd

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

ljdflÍs -gfkmf_÷gf]S;fg  8,66,35,227  (28,86,10,661)  8,66,35,227  (28,86,10,661)
hDdf  8,66,35,227  8,66,35,227  (28,86,10,661) (28,86,10,661)  8,66,35,227  8,66,35,227  (28,86,10,661) (28,86,10,661)
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$=@^=! ;fwf/0f z]o/

ljj/0f
a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{

clws[t k'FhL

@&),))),))) ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))
-cl3Nnf] jif{ 150,000,000 ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))_

 27,00,00,00,000  27,00,00,00,000 

hf/L k'FhL

262,258,613 ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))
-cl3Nnf] jif{ 147,111,833 ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))_

 26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 

r'Qmf k'FhL

262,258,613 ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))
-cl3Nnf] jif{ 147,111,833 ;fwf/0f z]o/ k|lt ?= !))_

 26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 

hDdf  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 

$=@^=@ ;fwf/0f z]o/ :jfldTj

ljj/0f

a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

% ?= % ?=

:jb]zL :jfldTj 100%  26,22,58,61,340 100%  26,22,58,61,340 
g]kfn ;/sf/  -    -    -    -   
…s Ú ju{sf Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfx?  -    -    -    -   
cGo Ohfhtkq k|fKt ;+:yfx?  -    -    -    -   
cGo ;+:yfx? 15.07%  3,95,22,40,822 15.07%  3,95,22,40,822 
;j{;fwf/0f 84.93%  22,27,36,20,518 84.93%  22,27,36,20,518 
cGo  -    -    -    -   
j}b]lzs :jfldTj  -    -    -    -   
hDdf 100%100%  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 100%100%  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 

z]o/ k'“hL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=@^

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;fwf/0f z]o/  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 
kl/jTo{ cu|flwsf/ z]o/  -    -    -    -   
r'Qmf gx'g] ;+lrt cu|flwsf/ z]o/  -    -    -    -   
Perpetual C0f  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340 
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hu]8f tyf sf]ifx?
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=@&

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

j}wflgs hu]8f sf]if  5,83,02,91,066  5,82,09,96,081  5,80,98,70,410  5,80,89,48,670 
;6xL ;lds/0f sf]if  6,84,54,330  6,55,75,034  6,84,54,330  6,55,75,034 
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if  2,77,29,892  4,31,14,333  2,64,37,104  4,22,89,889 
k'FhL lkmtf{ hu]8f sf]if  2,41,66,66,669  1,00,00,00,001  2,41,66,66,669  1,00,00,00,001 
lgodgsf/L sf]if  4,94,27,93,363  3,85,31,20,518  4,94,27,93,363  3,85,31,20,518 
nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if  3,00,00,000  -    3,00,00,000  -   
k'FhLut hu]8f sf]if  -    -    -    -   
;DklQ k"gd"{NofÍg sf]if  39,31,77,536  39,68,60,536  39,31,77,536  39,68,60,536 
km]o/ d"No sf]if  32,84,82,887  15,67,67,452  32,73,59,447  15,67,67,452 
nfef+z ;lds/0f sf]if  -    -    -    -   
ljdflÍs gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ sf]if  (32,83,26,176)  (26,76,81,517)  (32,83,26,176)  (26,76,81,517)
ljz]if sf]if  -    -    -    -   
cGo sf]if  25,83,29,880  23,59,69,110  25,83,29,880  23,59,69,110 
!= sd{rf/L tna sf]if  6,29,36,403  4,05,75,633  6,29,36,403  4,05,75,633 
@= k'FhL ;dfof]hg sf]if  8,63,18,955  8,63,18,955  8,63,18,955  8,63,18,955 
#= :yug s/ sf]if  -    -    -    -   
$= dh{/÷PSjLlh;g sf]if  10,90,74,522  10,90,74,522  10,90,74,522  10,90,74,522 
hDdf  13,96,75,99,446  13,96,75,99,446  11,30,47,21,548  11,30,47,21,548  13,94,47,62,562  13,94,47,62,562  11,29,18,49,693  11,29,18,49,693 

j}wflgs hu]8 sf]if          

General reserve maintained as per the regulatory requirements. Th e regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of net profi t until the reserve is twice the 
paid up capital and thereaft er minimum 10% of the net profi t.         
           
;6xL ;lds/0f sf]if           
Exchange equalization is maintained as per requirement of NRB Directive, which is set at 25% of foreign exchange revaluation gain on the translation to 
the reporting currency. Th is reserve is accumulation of such gains over the years. 
              
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if           
Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve is created as per NRB directive, which is set aside of 1% of net profi t of previous year. Th e balance in the reserve 
is the amount which is not exhausted in the current fi scal year to be utilized for Corporate Social Responsibility Objective in the coming years.

k'“hL lkmtf{ hu]8f sf]if            
Debenture Redemption Reserve shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Debenture on maturity.
             
lgodgsf/L sf]if            
Regulatory Reserve is created due to the changes in the NFRS conversion and adoption with eff ect in the retained earnings of the bank.
            
nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if            
Investment Adjustment Reserve is created as per the directive of NRB created against the quoted as well as unquoted investments.

km]o/ d"No sf]if           
Th e fair value reserve is created against the valuation of the investment of the bank as per the fair valuation of the investment made, quoted as available 
for sale investments.
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ljdfl°s gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ sf]if           
Th e reserve created against the actuarial valuation of gratuity benefi t to the employee of the bank.

k'“hLut hu]8f sf]if           
Th e reserve created on acquisition against the swap ratio adjustment on paid up shares.
            
;DklQ k"gMd"Nof°g sf]if           
Th e reserve created on the basis of Fair Value of Assets Adjustment on acquisition.
            
cGo sf]if           
Capital Adjustment Reserve is created against the income recognition by capitalization in loans, for which capitalization is allowed by NRB, but 
distribution is not done till the settlement of the capitalized interest part.  

;Defljt bfloTj tyf k|lta4tf
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=@*

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;Defljt bfloTjx?  50,33,89,96,920  56,87,90,07,642  50,33,89,96,920  56,87,90,07,642 
cg'kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;'ljwfx?  26,32,50,74,095  17,93,73,60,760  26,32,50,74,095  17,93,73,60,760 
kF'hL k|lta4tf  -    -    -    -   
k§f k|lta4tf  -    -    -    -   
d'2f dfldnf  86,81,73,942  69,95,61,783  86,81,73,942  69,95,61,783 
hDdf ;Defljt bfloTj tyf k|lta4tf  77,53,22,44,958  77,53,22,44,958  75,51,59,30,185  75,51,59,30,185  77,53,22,44,958  77,53,22,44,958  75,51,59,30,185  75,51,59,30,185 

$=@*=! ;Defljt bfloTjx?

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

:jLsfo{  tyf 8s'd]G6«L qm]8L6  16,64,64,34,321  16,55,07,67,027  16,64,64,34,321  16,55,07,67,027 
sn]S;g /x]sf] lanx?  -    -    -    -   
kmjf{8 PS;r]Gh sG6«fS6  35,41,46,068  4,16,53,85,775  35,41,46,068  4,16,53,85,775 
hdfgtx?  33,33,84,16,531  36,16,28,54,840  33,33,84,16,531  36,16,28,54,840 
k||Tofe"lt k|lta4tfx?  -    -    -    -   
cGo k|lta4tfx?  -    -    -    -   
hDdf ;Defljt bfloTjx?  50,33,89,96,920  50,33,89,96,920  56,87,90,07,642  56,87,90,07,642  50,33,89,96,920  50,33,89,96,920  56,87,90,07,642  56,87,90,07,642 

$=@*=@ cg'kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;'ljwfx?

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

cljtl/t shf{ /sd  15,34,81,58,222  9,27,90,74,959  15,34,81,58,222  9,27,90,74,959 
cf]e/8«km\6 sf] cg'kof]u l;df  8,05,89,74,678  6,82,07,65,330  8,05,89,74,678  6,82,07,65,330 
qm]l86 sf8{sf] cg'kof]u l;df  1,27,04,27,666  43,58,71,298  1,27,04,27,666  43,58,71,298 
k|lttkqsf] cg'kof]u l;df  1,64,75,13,529  1,40,16,49,174  1,64,75,13,529  1,40,16,49,174 
hdfgtsf] cg'kof]u l;df  -    -    -    -   
hDdf cg'kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;'ljwfx?  26,32,50,74,095  26,32,50,74,095  17,93,73,60,760  17,93,73,60,760  26,32,50,74,095  26,32,50,74,095  17,93,73,60,760  17,93,73,60,760 
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$=@*=# k'“hL k|lta4tf

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;Dklt tyf pks/0f ;DalGw k'FhL k|ltj4tf  -    -    -    -   
:jLs[t / ;Demf}tf ul/Psf]  -    -    -    -   
:jLs[t t/ ;Demf}tf gul/Psf]  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  -    -    -    -   
cd't{ ;Dklt ;DalGw k'FhL k|ltj4tf

:jLs[t / ;Demf}tf ul/Psf]  -    -    -    -   
:jLs[t t/ ;Demf}tf gul/Psf]  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  -    -    -    -   
hDdf kF'hL k|ltj4tf  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

a}+ssf] ;DalGwt clwsf/Låf/f :jLs[t t/ ljQLo Joj:yf gul/Psf] k'FhLut vr{

$=@*=$ k§f k|ltj4tf

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;+rflnt k§f k|ltj4tf - - - -
/2 gx'g] ;~rfng k§f cGtu{tsf] ;fn

Ps jif{ eGbf ggf3]sf] - - - -
Ps jif{ b]lv kfFr jif{ ;Ddsf] - - - -
kfFr jif{ eGbf a9L - - - -
hDdf

ljQ k§f k|ltj4tf

/2 gx'g] ;~rfng k§f cGtu{tsf] ;fn

Ps jif{ eGbf ggf3]sf] - - - -
Ps jif{ b]lv kfFr jif{ ;Ddsf] - - - -
kfFr jif{ eGbf a9L - - - -
hDdf - - - -
s'n hDdf - - - -

$=@*=% d'2f dfldnf

"Tax settlement up to the FY 2066/67 has been completed. Against tax reassessment order of FY 2067/68, 2068/69 and 2069/70, the bank has fi led a case 
which is pendng at Supreme Court. For the reassessment order of  FY 2070/71, 2071/72, the bank has fi led a case which is pending at Revenue Tribunal.  
Further, for  the re-assessment order of FY 2072/73, 2073/74, 2074/75 and 2075/76, the bank has fi led a case for Administrative Review. 

Th e bank had acquired Kasthamandap Development Bank whose tax assessment of FY 2072/73, a case is fi led at  Administrative Review and 
Paschimanchal Finance Company Limited,  whose tax assessment of  2071/72, a case is fi led at  Revenue Tribunal and for FY 2073-74, a case is fi led for 
Administrative Review.  

Also, Bank acquired Deva Bikas Bank on FY 2076/77, of which case has been fi led case at Revenue Tribunal of FY 2066/67 and that of FY 2067/68, 
2073/74, 2075-76, 76-77 has been fi led for Administrative Review.

Th e bank had merge with NCC bank during FY 2079-80, of which against tax reassessment order of FY 2069/70, FY 2070/71, 2071/72, FY 2072/73, and 
2073/74 the bank has fi led a case which is pending at Revenue Tribunal.  Further, for  the re-assessment order of  2074/75, 2075/76 and 2076/77 the bank 
has fi led a case for Administrative Review. 
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Aofh cfDbfgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=@(

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

gub tyf gub ;dfg  7,53,60,918  25,15,20,766  1,15,35,000  18,11,77,480 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft tyf lng' kg]{  -    -    -    -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft  57,63,35,190  16,93,53,398  57,63,35,190  16,93,53,398 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  1,21,47,742  48,76,43,173  1,21,47,742  48,76,43,173 
u|fxsnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6  34,88,80,13,058  31,54,22,42,162  34,88,80,13,058  31,54,22,42,162 
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL  2,91,12,50,067  2,10,98,08,940  2,91,12,50,067  2,10,98,08,940 
sd{rf/L shf{ tyf ;fk6  21,00,84,725  (37,79,82,844)  21,00,84,725  (37,79,82,844)
cGo  -    -    -    -   
hDdf Aofh cfDbfgL  38,67,31,91,700  38,67,31,91,700  34,18,25,85,595  34,18,25,85,595  38,60,93,65,782  38,60,93,65,782  34,11,22,42,309  34,11,22,42,309 

Aofh vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#)

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 k|fKt ePsf] ;fk6L  62,94,02,262  90,67,02,496  62,94,16,713  90,67,16,947 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt shf{  30,22,831  11,93,88,096  30,22,831  11,93,88,096 
u|fxssf] lgIf]k  25,45,66,50,597  21,24,86,60,045  25,45,66,50,597  21,24,86,60,045 
afFsL ;fk6L  39,77,29,390  8,14,29,178  39,77,29,390  8,14,29,178 
hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq  98,72,00,465  57,72,36,752  98,72,00,465  57,72,36,752 
;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlBs bfloTj  -    -    -    -   
cGo Aofh vr{  33,20,05,082  11,26,32,611  33,20,05,082  11,26,32,611 
hDdf Aofh vr{  27,80,60,10,628  27,80,60,10,628  23,04,60,49,178  23,04,60,49,178  27,80,60,25,079  27,80,60,25,079  23,04,60,63,629  23,04,60,63,629 



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

108 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

z'Ns tyf sld;g cfDbfgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#!

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

shf{ Joj:yfkg tyf k|zf;lgs z'Ns  79,73,55,251  63,35,66,548  79,73,55,251  63,35,66,548 
;]jf z'Ns  57,26,42,620  30,25,94,772  57,26,42,620  30,25,94,772 
sG;f]{l6od z'Ns  -    -    -    -   
k|ltj4tf z'Ns  10,87,253  7,51,261  10,87,253  7,51,261 
l8l8÷l6l6÷l:jkm\6 z'Ns  4,50,94,574  3,16,54,311  4,50,94,574  3,16,54,311 
qm]l86 sf8{÷P=6L=Pd= hf/L gljs/0f z'Ns  48,21,36,821  34,22,82,714  48,21,36,821  34,22,82,714 
k"j{ e'QmfgL tyf :jfk z'Ns  2,54,92,667  96,08,320  2,54,92,667  96,08,320 
nufgL a}+lsË z'Ns  -    -    -    -   
;Dklt Joj:yfkg z'Ns  -    -    -    -   
a|f]s/]h z'Ns  -    -    -    -   
ljk|]if0f z'Ns  4,75,57,107  3,63,92,578  4,75,57,107  3,63,92,578 
k|lttkqaf6 sldzg  15,95,57,206  18,69,63,632  15,95,57,206  18,69,63,632 
hdfgt kq hf/Laf6 sldzg  29,18,45,199  22,92,59,112  29,18,45,199  22,92,59,112 
z]o/ k|Tofe"lt / hf/Laf6 sldzg  -    -    -    -   
ns/ ef8f  1,21,25,991  90,74,231  1,21,25,991  90,74,231 
cGo z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL  27,10,379  27,80,292  27,10,379  27,80,292 
hDdf z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL  2,43,76,05,068  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771  1,78,49,27,771  2,43,76,05,068  2,43,76,05,068  1,78,49,27,771  1,78,49,27,771 

z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#@

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

P=6L=Pd Joj:yfkg z'Ns  1,93,12,704  56,89,540  1,93,12,704  56,89,540 
VISA/ df:6/ sf8{ z'Ns  20,88,29,354  18,31,78,410  20,88,29,354  18,31,78,410 
hdfgtkq sldzg  -    -    -    -   
a|f]s/]h  -    -    -    -   
l8l8÷l6l6÷l:jkm\6 z'Ns  3,06,17,671  3,32,09,171  3,06,17,671  3,32,09,171 
ljk|]if0f z'Ns tyf sldzg  27,223  -    27,223  -   
cGo z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{  8,07,33,249  4,95,44,152  8,07,33,249  4,95,44,152 
s'n z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{  33,95,20,201  33,95,20,201  27,16,21,272  27,16,21,272  33,95,20,201  33,95,20,201  27,16,21,272  27,16,21,272 
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v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=##

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

Jofkfl/s ;Dkltsf] km]o/ d"Nodf kl/jt{g  -    -    -    -   
Jofkfl/s ;Dkltsf] ljqmLdf ePsf] cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_  -    -    -    -   
Jofkfl/s ;Dkltdf Jofh cfdbfgL  -    -    -    -   
Jofkfl./s ;Dkltdf nfef+z cfDbfgL  -    -    -    -   
ljb]zL ;6xL sf/f]af/df cfDbgL÷-gf]S;fg_  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269 
cGo  -    -    -    -   
v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL  36,64,13,542  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269  36,30,35,269  36,64,13,542  36,64,13,542  36,30,35,269  36,30,35,269 

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#$

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

ljb]zL ljlgdo k'gd{'NofÍg cfDbfgL  1,15,17,183  1,27,41,122  1,15,17,183  1,27,41,122 
lwtf]kqdf (securities) nufgL ljqmLaf6 cfDbfgL / gf]S;fg  9,11,15,747  (1,52,74,648)  9,11,15,747  (1,52,74,648)
nufgL ;Dkltsf] km]o/ d"Nodf cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_  -    -    -    -   
OlSj6L pks/0fdf nfef+z  19,35,79,608  10,51,04,589  19,35,79,608  10,51,04,589 
;Dklt tyf pks/0f ljqmLdf cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_  49,31,957  (3,87,67,900)  49,31,957  (3,87,67,900)
nufgL ;Dkltsf] ljqmLdf cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_  -    -    -    -   
;+rflnt k§fsf] cfdbfgL  -    -    -    -   
;'g tyf rflbsf] laqmLdf cfDbfgL÷-gf]S;fg_  1,96,31,363  90,66,397  1,96,31,363  90,66,397 
cGo  26,43,37,958  23,82,97,302  4,78,09,612  4,22,87,023 
hDDff cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL  58,51,13,817  58,51,13,817  31,11,66,861  31,11,66,861  36,85,85,470  36,85,85,470  11,51,56,582  11,51,56,582 

shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷lkmtf{ tyf cGo gf]S;fgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#%

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ ;fk6df gf]S;fgL 
Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  (4,78,15,075)  10,14,63,663  (4,78,15,075)  10,14,63,663 

u|fxsnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6Ldf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  6,88,92,25,706  8,01,43,37,102  6,88,92,25,706  8,01,43,37,102 
ljQLo nufgLdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ÷ -lkmtf{_  -    -    -    -   
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] df}Hbftdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  -    -    -    -   
;Dklt tyf pks/0fdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  -    -    -    -   
VoftL / cd't{ ;Dkltdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  -    -    -    -   
nufgL ;Dkltdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_  -    -    -    -   
hDdf  6,84,14,10,631  6,84,14,10,631  8,11,58,00,765  8,11,58,00,765  6,84,14,10,631  6,84,14,10,631  8,11,58,00,765  8,11,58,00,765 
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sd{rf/L vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#^

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

tnj  1,69,38,02,023  1,34,84,68,118  1,64,65,65,746  1,31,77,55,890 
eQf  1,17,40,33,285  85,98,07,603  1,17,40,33,285  85,98,07,603 
pkbfg  26,16,99,052  17,96,87,372  26,16,99,052  17,96,87,372 
;+ro sf]if  15,53,64,662  12,64,91,394  15,53,64,662  12,64,91,394 
kf]zfs  -    -    -    -   
tflnd tyf ljsf; vr{  4,93,02,135  5,68,45,301  4,93,02,135  5,68,45,301 
;+lrt ljbf jfktsf] vr{  23,13,47,806  1,12,83,575  23,13,47,806  1,12,83,575 
cf}ifwL pkrf/  17,05,58,300  7,51,98,429  17,05,58,300  7,51,98,429 
jLdf  6,92,59,533  6,85,95,303  6,92,59,533  6,85,95,303 
sd{rf/L k|f]T;fxg vr{  -    -    -    -   
gubdf /fkm;fkm x'g] z]o/df cfwfl/t e'QmfgL  -    -    -    -   
k]G;g vr{  -    -    -    -   
NFRS cGt{ut ljQLo vr{  (8,71,05,184)  (65,61,63,597)  (8,71,05,184)  (65,61,63,597)
sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo vr{x?  7,50,51,203  5,90,25,425  7,50,51,203  5,90,25,425 
hDdf  3,79,33,12,814  3,79,33,12,814  2,12,92,38,923  2,12,92,38,923  3,74,60,76,537  3,74,60,76,537  2,09,85,26,695  2,09,85,26,695 
sd{rf/L af]g;  11,09,96,130  11,12,93,941  11,09,96,130  11,12,93,941 
hDdf sd{rf/L vr{  3,90,43,08,944  3,90,43,08,944  2,24,05,32,864  2,24,05,32,864  3,85,70,72,668  3,85,70,72,668  2,20,98,20,636  2,20,98,20,636 

cGo ;~rfng vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#&

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;~rfns a}7s eQf  48,09,862  41,54,000  48,09,862  41,54,000 
;~rfns ;DaGwL vr{  3,68,091  5,04,370  3,68,091  5,04,370 
n]vfkl/If0f z'Ns  33,95,500  32,82,500  30,00,000  30,00,000 
cGo n]vfkl/If0f ;DaGwL vr{  -    -    -    -   
Joj;flos tyf sfg'gL vr{  1,19,47,826  2,55,70,142  1,19,47,826  2,55,70,142 
sfof{no k|zf;lgs vr{  83,64,78,226  69,13,89,736  81,27,48,856  67,62,01,467 
;+rflnt k§f vr{  -  9,16,95,703  -  9,16,95,703 
nufgL ;Dkltsf] ;+rfng vr{  -    -    -    -   
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{  1,58,98,872  1,50,35,217  1,58,98,872  1,50,35,217 
Onerous k§f Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
cGo  27,84,14,288  21,15,71,762  26,39,26,118  20,37,85,763 
hDdf cGo ;~rfng vr{  1,15,13,12,666  1,15,13,12,666  1,04,32,03,430  1,04,32,03,430  1,11,26,99,626  1,11,26,99,626  1,01,99,46,662  1,01,99,46,662 
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ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

kfgL / alQ  7,85,60,893  6,11,55,713  7,85,60,893  6,11,55,713 
dd{t tyf ;Def/

s_ ejg  7,30,701  36,22,415  7,30,701  36,22,415 
v_ ;jf/L ;fwg  76,14,203  72,61,135  76,14,203  72,61,135 
u_ sDKo'6/ ;xfos pks/0f  18,95,478  10,15,324  18,95,478  10,15,324 
3_ sfof{no pks/0f / kmlg{r/  1,82,15,396  1,46,22,313  1,82,15,396  1,46,22,313 
ª_ cGo  19,29,116  10,74,264  60,572  1,05,862 
aLdf  4,95,14,328  4,09,23,031  4,95,14,328  4,09,23,031 
x'nfs, 6]lnkmf]g / km\ofS;\  2,07,89,691  1,61,35,103  2,06,09,704  1,59,64,576 
lk|lG6Ë P08 :6]zg/L  9,68,74,708  6,49,59,864  9,60,91,208  6,48,46,841 
;dfrf/–kq, k':tsx? / klqsf  14,42,942  5,48,964  3,73,417  3,39,215 
lj1fkg  4,66,00,132  3,61,59,505  4,63,95,490  3,59,60,686 
bfg  -    -    -    -   
;'/Iff vr{  19,73,95,233  19,71,29,921  19,73,32,373  19,65,54,421 
l8kf]lh6 P08 nf]g Uof/]G6L lk|ldod  11,67,14,709  7,48,13,587  11,67,14,709  7,48,13,587 
ofqf eQf / vr{x?  1,05,04,410  97,73,141  1,05,04,410  97,73,141 
dgf]/Ghg  1,07,52,848  1,05,09,305  1,07,52,848  1,05,09,305 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f a}7s vr{  28,30,728  14,90,538  24,75,509  14,80,978 
cGo  17,41,12,710  15,01,95,614  15,49,07,616  13,72,52,924 
hDdf  83,64,78,226  83,64,78,226  69,13,89,736  69,13,89,736  81,27,48,856  81,27,48,856  67,62,01,467  67,62,01,467 

$=#&=! sfof{no k|zf;g vr{

x|f; s§L / kl/zf]wg
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#*

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

;Dklt tyf pks/0fdf x|f;s§L  82,10,95,104  70,68,68,443  81,54,66,465  70,42,98,170 
nufgL ;Dkltdf x|f;s§L  -    -    -    -   
cd't{ ;Dkltsf] kl/if]wg  3,58,51,658  4,61,60,812  3,58,51,658  4,61,60,812 
hDdf x|f;s§L / kl/if]wg  85,69,46,762  85,69,46,762  75,30,29,255  75,30,29,255  85,13,18,123  85,13,18,123  75,04,58,982  75,04,58,982 

u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=#(

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{sf] c;'nL  -    -    -    -   
cGo cfDbfgL  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493 
hDdf u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL  4,67,51,365  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493  5,37,51,493  4,67,51,365  4,67,51,365  5,37,51,493  5,37,51,493 
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u}/ ;~rfng vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=$)

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

shf{ ckn]vg  -    -    -    -   
nfk/jfxL (redundancy) sf] Joj:yf  -    -    -    -   
k'g;+/rgf vr{  -    -    -    -   
cGo vr{  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009 
hDdf u}/ ;~rfng vr{  2,17,09,731  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009  1,37,56,009  2,17,09,731  2,17,09,731  1,37,56,009  1,37,56,009 

cfos/ vr{
#! cfiff9 @)*! cg';"rL $=$!

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

rfn' s/ vr{  1,10,04,82,937  50,63,75,350  1,06,93,00,535  47,94,98,570 
o; jif{  55,90,49,006  26,27,13,753  52,78,66,603  23,58,36,973 
cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;dfof]hg  54,14,33,931  24,36,61,597  54,14,33,931  24,36,61,597 
:yug s/ vr{  (7,11,97,116)  70,75,978  (7,49,44,069)  42,25,288 
cNksflng leGgtfx?sf] n]vfÍg tyf lkmtf{  (7,11,97,116)  70,75,978  (7,49,44,069)  42,25,288 
s/sf] b/df kl/jt{g  -    -    -    -   
klxn] gul/Psf] s/ 3f6fsf] n]vfÍg  -    -    -    -   
hDdf cfos/ vr{  1,02,92,85,821  1,02,92,85,821  51,34,51,327  51,34,51,327  99,43,56,466  99,43,56,466  48,37,23,858  48,37,23,858 

ljj/0f
;d"x a}+s

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

s/ cl3sf] gfkmf  1,11,65,03,532  1,10,03,47,373  99,89,65,170  1,00,16,45,469 
s/ /sd -#) k|ltzt b/ _  33,49,51,060  33,01,04,212  29,96,89,551  30,04,93,641 
hf]8 M s/ k|of]hgdf 36fpg gldNg] vr{x?sf] s/df 
kg]{ c;/

 2,54,64,19,415  2,77,39,29,714  2,54,64,19,415  2,77,39,29,714 

36fp M 5'6 cfDbfgLdf s/sf] c;/  2,31,79,53,542  2,84,13,20,173  2,31,52,19,750  2,83,85,86,382 

hf]8÷-36fp_ M cGo s'/fx?df s/sf] c;/  (43,67,927)  -    (30,22,612)  -   
hDdf cfos/ vr{  55,90,49,006  55,90,49,006  26,27,13,753  26,27,13,753  52,78,66,603  52,78,66,603  23,58,36,973  23,58,36,973 
k|efjsf/L s/sf] b/ 50.1%50.1% 23.9%23.9% 52.84%52.84% 23.54%23.54%

$=$!=! s/ vr{ / lstfaL gfkmfsf] lx;fa ldnfg
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5.   Disclosures and Additional Information

5.1.  Risk Management

5.1.1.a. Risk management framework
 All of the Bank’s activities involve, to varying degrees, the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of risks 

or combinations of risks. The Bank has placed high importance to identifi cation, assessment and well thought out 
handling of all the prominent risk that it faces or likely to face in execution of its activities. The Bank is quite aware 
about the risk profi le of the business and is committed to establish a strong Risk Management System in the bank. An 
established risk management framework ensures oversight of and accountability for the effective management of risk 
at Country and regional business levels. For managing risks effectively, the Bank has an independent risk management 
department to assess its position regarding each separate risk area including Credit Risk, Market Risk, Operational 
Risk, Compliance & Legal Risk and Reputation Risk. The management through Risk Management Committee (RMC) 
comprising 4 members, 2 of which represent BOD, Chief Operating Offi cer and Chief Risk Offi cer. Risk management 
is an all-round practice in the bank. Every business unit and department is well informed about its activities and risks 
corresponding to those activities.  

5.1.2.b. Risk appetite and tolerance limits for key types of risks
 Risk appetite in the context of Kumari Bank Limited is defi ned as the level and nature of risk that the bank is willing to 

take for pursuing its mission on behalf of its shareholders, subject to constraints imposed by other stakeholders, such 
as debt holders, regulators, and customers. It provides a framework for strategic decision making for the Bank.

 The Board of Directors of the bank is responsible for setting the bank’s tolerance for the risks. The Bank sets out the 
aggregated level and risk types it accepts in order to achieve its business objectives in the Risk Management Policy of 
the Bank. Risk strategy of the bank shall refl ect the Bank’s business preferences and conduct, and shall be aligned with 
its risk tolerance capacity. 

 The Bank’s actual performance is reported against approved risk profi le and risk appetite, enabling senior management 
to monitor the risk profi le and guide business activity to balance risk and return. The Bank shall state the business it 
wants to undertake sector wise, location wise and product wise. Accordingly, the Bank shall formulate a risk tolerance 
level or risk appetite.

 Following steps shall be undertaken to formulate a risk appetite statement for the Bank:

Steps Description

1. Identify & Classify Risks  Identifi cation of all material risks.
 Classify the risks as acceptable or unacceptable risks. 

2. Identify risk return 
matrices

 Identify risk and return measures based on benchmarking with the peers. 
 For example, proportion of NPL to total loans serves as a good measure to 

quantify risk appetite for credit risk

3. Identify peer group  Th e peer group of the Bank shall comprise of bank’s functioning in same or 
similar geographical regions, comparable size and business strategies

4. Analyze, measure and 
formulate risk appetite 
statements

 Measures chosen are scrutinized among the peers for identifying drivers and 
set tolerance limits for risk measures and target levels for return measures.

 Th ese risk appetite statements shall drive the business growth strategy of the 
Bank

 The risk appetite is proposed by the management and reviewed by the board level risk management committee.
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5.1.1.c.  Stress testing
 Stress Testing is the process where a number of statistically defi ned possibilities are determined based on the most 

damaging combination of events, and the loss they would produce. It is a valuable risk management tool which studies 
the impact of unlikely but not impossible stress events. A stress event is an exceptional but credible event to which 
a bank’s portfolio is exposed. As a part of its risk measurement mechanism, Kumari Bank Ltd. puts an emphasis on 
evaluating where the Bank stands under stressful market conditions. It helps to provide information on the kinds of 
conditions under which strategies or position, the Bank would be most vulnerable and thus, strategies are devised such 
that such circumstance doesn’t arise and/or to ensure least impact upon the Bank from such scenarios even if they do 
occur. 

 In conducting stress tests, the Bank gives special consideration to instruments or markets where concentrations exist 
as such positions may be more diffi cult to liquidate or offset in stressful situations. The Bank considers both historical 
market events as well as forward-looking scenarios and also considers worst case scenarios in addition to more probable 
events. Ad hoc scenarios are also prepared refl ecting specifi c market conditions and for particular concentrations of 
risk that arise within the businesses. For example, credit shock scenario is measured in terms of deterioration of assets 
quality in terms of the adequacy of capital of the bank.  

 The stress testing methodology assumes that scope for management action would be limited during a stress event, 
refl ecting the stress scenarios in Credit Shocks, Market Shocks, Liquidity Shock and other factors of stress scenarios 
in the banking sector. The Board of the bank has responsibility for reviewing stress exposures and, where management 
oversight, monitoring, evaluation and reporting at regular intervals. Regular stress test scenarios are applied and the 
report on regular basis reviewed by the Board of the bank along with discussions at Risk Management Committee 
(RMC). 

 The stress testing mechanism at KBL aims to address: 
a)  Concentration risk;
b) Illiquidity of markets in stressed market conditions;  
c) Credit Shocks- CAR perspectives and NPL perspectives;
d) Market Interest rate risk scenarios; 
e) Exchange rate and equity investment fl uctuations risks; and  
f)   Other Risks 

 KBL’s stress tests are both of a quantitative and qualitative nature, incorporating credit risk, market risk and liquidity 
risk aspects. Quantitative criteria identify plausible stress scenarios to which bank could be exposed. Qualitative criteria 
emphasize that two major goals of stress testing are to evaluate the capacity of the bank’s capital to absorb potential 
large losses and to identify steps the Bank can take to reduce its risk and conserve capital. This assessment is integral 
to setting and evaluating the Bank’s strategy and the results of stress testing are routinely communicated to RMC and 
the board of the bank. 

 The Bank carries out stress testing in three broad areas based on credit shocks, market shocks and liquidity shocks 
which are discussed below:

I. Credit Shocks:
 The Bank subjects its portfolios to a series of simulated stress scenarios. The Bank stresses its portfolios with the 

shocks of the magnitude experienced elsewhere, even when the Bank has never been exposed to those in the past.
 The Bank has formulated stress testing framework where various historical scenarios have been analyzes. The Bank 

carries out stress testing in line with the stress testing framework on a regular basis as prescribed by Stress Testing 
Framework or NRB guidelines issued from time to time, under Case basis or collective basis of CAR and NPL 
perspective along with Concentration stress risks.
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II. Market Shocks:
 In addition to the above credit shocks, the Bank has also developed stress tests which it identifi es as most adverse 

based on the characteristics of its market portfolio. The interest rate risks, exchange rate risks and equity price risks are 
evaluated and the results are reviewed periodically.

III. Liquidity Shocks:
 Stress test scenarios are continually reviewed and updated for the liquidity risk scenarios whereby, various factors 

as impact of continual withdrawals on case or collective basis on CAR and liquidity positions are stressed. Also, 
concentration risks are also evaluated and the various scenarios are developed to assess the risks possessed due to high 
level of deposit concentrations. 

Results of stress testing
The result of stress testing is communicated to the Board of Directors and senior management on regular basis. The same is 
also discussed in detail in Risk Management Committee. The report of stress testing is also shared with Nepal Rastra Bank 
as per the requirement of Unifi ed Directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. 

Scenario analysis and Sensitivity Analysis
Scenario analysis and sensitivity analysis is conducted through the model developed by Bank Supervision Department, 
Nepal Rastra Bank. However, on need basis, the Bank also adopts other techniques and develops other scenarios on case to 
case basis.

5.1.2.a. Credit Risk
Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default of loan provided by the bank. Hence, the credit risks 
comprise of the highest risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely signifi es the risk management of 
the bank as whole.
Credit risk:
• Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. 
• Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities. These limits represent 

the peak exposure or loss to which the Bank could be subjected should the customer or counterparty fail to perform its 
contractual obligations;

• Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and 
guidance for credit risk management.

5.1.2.b. Credit Risk Management
The Bank has its own Credit Risk Policy and Strategy to handle the Credit Risk Management philosophy that involves a 
continual measurement of probability of default/loss; identifi cation of possible risks and mitigations. In order to manage 
and eliminate the credit risk, the Bank has a practice of maintaining the best quality assets in its book. The Bank’s Credit 
Policy elaborates detailed procedures for proper risk management. The Bank has delegated credit approval limits to various 
offi cials to approve and sanction various amount of credit request based on their individual expertise and risk judgment 
capability. 
As a check and balance mechanism, each credit case requires dual approval. Regular monitoring of the credit portfolio 
ensures that the Bank does not run the risk of concentration of portfolio in a particular business sector or a single borrower. 
Similarly, the Bank also exercises controlled investment policy with adequately equipped resource looking after the 
investment decisions. To cap these all, the Bank has strong Credit processing channels in place comprising of various 
Directors from the Board of the Bank which reviews all credit proposals beyond a specifi ed amount.
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5.1.2.c. Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation 
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately. 

Impairment assessment methodology

a. Impairment of Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost
 The Bank fi rst assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for fi nancial assets that are 

individually signifi cant. When an account is classifi ed as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the 
principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance with the original terms and conditions, it is assessed for 
impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral will be taken into account when 
assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is suffi ciently adequate to 
cover the outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.

 In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed fi nancial 
asset, it includes the asset in a group of fi nancial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as collateral type, 
past due status and other relevant factors and collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are 
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognized are not included 
in a collective assessment of impairment.

 Impairment is assessed on a collective basis in two circumstances:
 To cover losses which have been incurred but have not yet been identifi ed on loans subject to individual assessment; 

and
 For homogeneous groups of loans those are not considered individually signifi cant. 

 Incurred but not yet identifi ed impairment
 Individually assessed fi nancial assets for which no evidence of loss has been specifi cally identifi ed on an individual 

basis are grouped together according to their credit risk characteristics for the purpose of calculating an estimated 
collective loss. This refl ects impairment losses that the bank has incurred as a result of events occurring before the 
reporting date, which the Bank is not able to identify on an individual loan basis and that can be reliably estimated.

 These losses will only be individually identifi ed in the future. As soon as information becomes available which identifi es 
losses on individual fi nancial assets within the group, those fi nancial assets are removed from the group and assessed 
on an individual basis for impairment.

 The collective impairment allowance is determined after taking into account:
 Historical Loss Experience in portfolios of similar credit risk; and 
 Management’s experienced judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the 

actual level of inherent losses at the reporting date is like to be greater or less than that suggested by historical 
experience.

 Homogeneous groups of Financials Assets 
 Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of fi nancial 

assets. Losses in these groups of fi nancial assets are recorded on an individual basis when individual fi nancial assets 
are written off, at which point they are removed from the group.

 Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:
 After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net fl ow rate method. Under this methodology, 

the movement in the outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods are used to estimate the 
amount of fi nancial assets that will eventually be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting 
date which the Bank is not able to identify on an individual loan basis.
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 Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis 
is used to estimate the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and 
ultimately prove irrecoverable.

 Current economic conditions and portfolio risk factors are also evaluated when calculating the appropriate level of 
allowance required covering inherent loss. These additional macro and portfolio risk factors may include:
 Recent loan portfolio growth and product mix
 Unemployment rates
 Gross Domestic Production (GDP)Growth
 Infl ation
 Interest rates
 Changes in government laws and regulations
 Property prices
 Payment status

 But, the amount of provision to be created against Loans and Advances shall be higher of the following two amounts:
i)   Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described in Pt.  5.1.2. c above or,
ii)  Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Unifi ed Directives, 2079 and Circular 

issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.
 Impairment calculation by following the methodology described in Pt.  5.1.2.c above

i)   Firstly, top borrowers constituting around 25%-30% of total funded exposure of the Bank is subjected to Individual 
Impairment Testing in FY 2080-81

ii) Loans and advances as fi ltered out following pt-(i) were tested for individual impairment including following 
criteria but not limited to:
 Known Cash Flow diffi culties experienced by the borrowers:
 Past due contractual payments of either principal or interest;
 Breach of loan covenants or conditions;
 The probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other fi nancial reorganization; and
A signifi cant downgrading in credit rating by an external credit rating agency.
 Bank’s aggregate exposure to the customer;
 The viability of the customer’s business model and their capacity to trade successfully out of fi nancial 

diffi culties and generate suffi cient cash fl ows to service debt obligations; 
 The amount and timing of expected receipts and recoveries;
 The extent of other creditors ‘commitments ranking ahead of, or pari-pasu with the Bank and the likelihood 

of other creditors continuing to support the company;
 The realizable value of security and likelihood of successful repossession;

iii)  As per the impairment testing conducted as per Pt. (ii), only few loans and advances were identifi ed as individually 
impaired in each FY 2080-81

Amount (Rs.)

Particulars FY 2080/81
Total Individual Impairment as per NAS 39 2,480,937,978



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

118 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

iv)   All loans and advances were then grouped into homogenous types such as home loans, auto loans, term loans, etc. 
to calculate collective impairment.

 v)   Collective impairment was calculated following net fl ow rate method. Under this methodology, the movements in 
the outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods are used to estimate the amount of 
fi nancial assets that will eventually be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date 
which the Bank is not able to identify on an individual loan basis.

vi)  Collective impairment as per the method mentioned in Pt. (v) in each FY 2080-81 is shown below:
 Amount (Rs.)

Particulars FY 2080/81
Total Collective Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 9,228,167,254

 Write off of loans and receivables
Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic 
prospect of recovery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. 
In circumstances where the realizable value of any collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of 
further recovery, write off may be earlier.

Collateral management
The Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, to mitigate its risks on fi nancial assets. The collateral comes in various 
forms such as cash, securities, letters of credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-fi nancial assets 
and credit enhancements such as netting agreements. The fair value of collateral is generally assessed, at a minimum, at 
inception and based on the guidelines issued by the Nepal Rastra Bank. Non-fi nancial collateral, such as real estate, is 
valued based on data provided by third parties such as independent valuator and audited fi nancial statements.

Credit Risk Mitigants availed under CRM
Types of eligible credit risk mitigants used and the benefi ts availed under CRM as at 15 July 2024 are as follows:

Amount (Rs.)
Particulars Eligible CRM

Deposit with Bank & Cash margin 2,796,346,656
Gold -
Deposit with Other Bank / FI -
Total 2,796,346,656

b.  Impairment of Financial Assets – Fair Value through OCI

 For fi nancial asset at fair value through OCI, Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that 
an investment is impaired. 

 In the case of debt instruments, Bank assesses individually whether there is objective evidence of impairment based on the 
same criteria as fi nancial assets carried at amortized cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative 
loss measured as the difference between the amortized cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that 
investment previously recognized in the Income Statement. Future interest income is based on the reduced carrying amount 
and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash fl ows for the purpose of measuring the impairment 
loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to a 
credit event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of 
Profi t or Loss.
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 In the case of equity investments classifi ed as available for sale, objective evidence would also include a ‘signifi cant’ or 
‘prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative 
loss measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that 
investment previously recognized in profi t or loss is removed from equity and recognized in the Statement of profi t or loss. 
However, any subsequent increase in the fair value of an impaired available for sale equity security is recognized in other 
comprehensive income.

 Bank writes-off certain available for sale fi nancial investments when they are determined to be uncollectible.

5.1.3.a. Liquidity Risk

 Liquidity is crucial to the ongoing viability of any fi nancial institution. Liquidity risk is the potential for loss to a bank 
arising from either its inability to meet its obligations or to fund increases in assets as they fall due without incurring 
unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity is the ability of an institution to transform its assets into cash or its equivalent in a 
timely manner at a reasonable price to meet its commitments as they fall due. Liquidity risk is considered a major risk for 
banks. It arises when the cushion provided by the liquid assets are not suffi cient enough to meet its obligation. In such a 
situation banks often meet their liquidity requirements from market. Funding through market depends upon liquidity in the 
market and borrowing bank’s liquidity.

 Liquidity risk is:
• Measured using maturity ladder analysis
• Monitored against the Bank’s liquidity risk management framework and overseen by Asset and Liability Management 

Committee.
• Managed on a stand-alone basis with no reliance on any related party or the Nepal Rastra Bank, unless this represents 

routine established business as usual market practice. 

5.1.3.b. Management of liquidity risk

 The board has ensured that the bank has necessary liquidity risk management framework and bank is capable of confronting 
uneven liquidity scenarios. The bank has formulated liquidity risk management policy, risk management policies which are 
recommended by senior management and approved by the Board of Directors. The bank utilizes fl ow measures to determine 
its cash position. A maturity ladder analysis estimates a bank’s infl ows and outfl ows and thus net defi cit or surplus (GAP) 
over a time horizon. A maturity ladder is a useful device to compare cash infl ows and outfl ows both on a day-to-day basis 
and over a series of specifi ed time periods as presented in the NRB Ni.Fa.No.5.1 under NRB Directives No. 5.

 Liquidity of the bank is assessed, measured and maintained by Financial Market Department by ensuring minimal compliance 
with Nepal Rastra Bank prescribed ratios such as CRR, SLR, and Credit to Deposit Ratio and Liquidity Coverage Ratio. The 
department also maintains investments over and above the prescribed limit to cope up with the unprecedented liquidity risks 
that the Bank is ever exposed to. 

5.1.4.a. Market Risk

 Market risks are the risk of losses in on-balance sheet and off- balance sheet positions arising from adverse movements in 
market prices. The major constituents of market risks are:
a) The risks pertaining to interest rate related instruments;
b) Foreign exchange risk (including gold positions) throughout the bank; and
c) The risks pertaining to investment in equities and commodities.
d) The risk pertaining to concentration and correlation factors in market transactions
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5.1.4.b. Management of Market Risk

 The Bank has Asset Liability Management (ALM) Policy, Market Risk Management Policy, Investment Policy along with 
Treasury manuals in place, which serves as a guide to address the market risk of the Bank. As for the monitoring of market 
and liquidity risk, the Bank has an active Assets and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) in place which meets 
regularly and takes stock of the Bank’s assets and liability position and profi le of assets & liabilities, monitors risks arising 
from changes in exchange rates in foreign currencies. All foreign exchange positions are managed by fi nancial market 
consisting of front offi ce dealers with specifi c dealing limits and an independent back offi ce. The back offi ce executes the 
deals made by the dealers and also monitors the liquidity position of the Bank. For the purpose of proper check and control, 
the front dealing room of fi nancial market and the back offi ce has different reporting line. 

 Apart from Financial Market (or front offi ce) and back offi ce, the bank also has Treasury Mid Offi ce; which works as a third 
eye which assesses the risks and timely evaluates and report to the senior management, hose reporting chain is also separate 
to the front and back offi ce. 

5.1.4.c. Market Risk Assessment Methodology

 Out of the various components of market risk, foreign exchange risk is the predominant risk in Nepal. Thus, a net open 
position approach has been adopted to measure the operational risk exposure of the bank in aggregation and the capital 
requirement in commensurate of the same as set out by Capital Adequacy Framework issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

5.1.5.a. Operational Risk

 Operational risks are risk of loss resulting from inadequate internal processes, people and systems, or from external events. 
Operational risks are highly important as it entails cent percent loss to the bank in the event of its occurrence.

5.1.5.b. Management of Operational Risk

 As a part of monitoring operational risks, the Bank has devised operational manuals for various Banking functions, which 
are reviewed and modifi ed time to time as per the changing business context. 

 The Bank has adopted dual control mechanism in its all operational activities where each and every fi nancial and non-
fi nancial transaction is subject to approval from an authority higher than the transaction initiator. Regular review meetings 
are conducted to assess the adequacy of risk monitoring mechanism and required changes are made as and when felt 
necessary. Independent reconciliation unit is established to conduct daily reconciliation of all Nostro / agency accounts, 
Inter-Branch and Inter-Department account. 

 The Bank has independent internal audit, which reports to the Audit Committee of the Bank. The Audit Committee meets 
frequently and reviews the business process and fi nancial position of the Bank. In order to have better focus on managing 
operational risks across branches and to monitor them from Head Offi ce level, the Bank has separate Branch Operation 
Department and Operation Risk Management & Compliance Department at Head Offi ce.  The Bank has strong MIS in place 
to monitor the regular operational activities.

5.1.5.c. Operational Risk Assessment Methodology

 Operational risks are assessed employing the Basic Indicators Approach as set out by Capital Adequacy Framework 
issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. The Basic Indicators Approach assesses operational risk in aggregation and is calculated by 
multiplying the operational risk capital charge by 11%. Bank assesses the operational risk based on the past operational 
loss due to system failure, staff embezzlement and other external factors which is considered at the time of calculation of 
economic capital.
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5.1.6.  Fair value of fi nancial assets and liabilities

 Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity specifi c measurement. For some assets and liabilities, observable 
market transactions or market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions 
and market information might not be available. However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same 
– to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset or to transfer the liability would take place between 
market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price at the measurement date from 
the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).

 Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level-1 inputs

 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at 
the measurement date.

Level-2 inputs

 Level 2 inputs are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar 
instruments in inactive markets and fi nancial instruments valued using models where all signifi cant inputs are observable.

Level-3 inputs

 Level 3 inputs are those where at least one input, which could have a signifi cant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not 
based on observable market data.

5.2. Capital Management

i. Qualitative disclosures
 Capital management approach is driven by its desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its 

business and to meet the regulatory capital requirements.
 Capital planning and management is essential to ensure adequate level of capital is available at all times. In order to 

be prepared for distressed economic environments, capital management plan of the Bank incorporate various potential 
scenarios and is responsive to changes in the economy, market, competitive or political landscape, or other external 
factors. 

 Following elements are taken into consideration while devising an effective capital management plan for the Bank:
• Minimum capital requirements as per NRB 
• Business growth prospects and risks
• Potential capital raising instruments such as equity, preference stocks, bonds etc
• Various stress scenarios 
• Others as considered necessary by the senior management
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Paid up Share Capital of the bank

 Over the years the Bank has raised share capital as follows:

Fiscal Year Cumulative Paid up 
Capital

Remarks

2057/58 350,000,000
2058/59 350,000,000

2059/60 350,000,000
2060/61 500,000,000 Initial Public Offering of NPR. 150 million
2061/62 625,000,000
2062/63 750,000,000 Bonus share issue of NPR. 125 million (20%)
2063/64 900,000,000 Bonus share issue of NPR. 150 million (20%)
2064/65 1,070,000,000
2065/66 1,186,099,200
2066/67 1,306,015,920 In the FY 2065/66, the bank had issued 10% bonus share including to those 

who were released from black list during the year.
2067/68 1,603,800,000 In the FY 2067/68, the bank capitalized NPR. 178,200,000 (15%) share capi-

tal, which was approved for issuance in fi scal year 2064/65. 

Bonus share at the rate of 8% (NPR. 118,800,000) had been proposed in the 
FY 2067/68.

2068/69 1,603,800,000 -
2069/70 1,828,332,000 14% bonus share of NPR. 224.532 million Issued in the FY 2069/70.

2070/71 2,431,681,560 33% bonus share of NPR. 603,349,560 issued in the FY 2070/71

2071/72 2,699,166,532 11% bonus share of Rs. 267,484,972 issued in the FY 2071/72
2072/73 3,265,991,503 21% bonus share of Rs. 566,824,971 issued in the FY 2072/73
2073/74 5,969,495,823 Share capital of Rs. 1,353,921,054 added from acquisition.
2074/75 7,163,394,973
2075/76 8,685,573,112 21.25% of bonus share for the FY 2073-74 and 2074-75.

2076/77 12,520,049,469 10.526% of bonus share of 868,557,313 for the FY 2075-76 and with 
2,965,919,029 added from acquisition.

2077/78 13,878,474,836 10.85% of bonus share of 13,584,253 for the FY 2076-77

2078/79 14,711,183,326 6% of bonus share of 8,327,084 for the FY 2077-78

2079/80 26,225,861,340 Share capital of NPR. 11,514,678,014 added from merger with NCC Bank 
Limited.

2080/81 26,225,861,340
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List of Shareholder who holds 0.5% or more share

S. N. Name of shareholders Individual/
Institution

Number of 
Share %

1 Employees Provident Fund Institution 8,363,113 3.19%
2 Amir Pratap J. B. Rana Individual 5,290,581 2.02%
3 Citizen Investment Institution 4,489,172 1.71%
4 Bhat Bhateni Super Market & Departmental Store Pvt. Ltd. Institution 3,867,886 1.47%
5 Januki Kumari J.B. Rana Shahi Individual 3,406,926 1.30%
6 Sabitri Gurung Individual 3,154,085 1.20%
7 Himalayan Life Insurance Limited Institution 3,109,727 1.19%
8 Birendra Kumar Shah Individual 2,566,972 0.98%
9 Sangrila Investment Pvt. Ltd Institution 2,493,866 0.95%
10 Sumit Kumar Agarwal Individual 2,485,335 0.95%
11 N.B. Group (Nepal) P.Ltd. Institution 1,950,944 0.74%
12 Pashupati Murarka Individual 1,818,432 0.69%
13 Jagannath Gyawali Individual 1,789,399 0.68%
14 Min Bahadur Gurung Individual 1,571,362 0.60%
15 Om Prasad Shrestha Individual 1,568,073 0.60%
16 Narayan Prasad Shrestha Individual 1,544,360 0.59%
17 Bodh Prasad Tripathi Individual 1,542,942 0.59%
18 Gauri Shrestha Individual 1,526,084 0.58%
19 Pradip Kumar Murarka Individual 1,495,326 0.57%
20 Ram Prasad Shrestha Individual 1,442,811 0.55%
21 Anupam Rathi Individual 1,432,335 0.55%
22 Navin Agrawal Individual 1,377,572 0.53%

ii. Quantitative disclosures

1.  Capital structure and capital adequacy

 Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components:
  Rs. in ‘000

S.N. Particulars Amount
Tier 1 Capital (Core Capital) ( CET1+ AT1)        27,080,066 
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1)        27,080,066 

a Paid Up Equity Share Capital        26,225,861 
b Equity Share Premium                         -   
c Proposed Bonus Equity shares                         -   
d Statutory General Reserves 5,809,870 
e Retained Earnings         (5,372,033)
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f Current year cumulative profi t/(Loss)                  4,609 
g Capital Adjustment Reserve                86,319 
h Capital Redemption Reserve                         -   
i Debenture Redemption Reserve           2,416,667 
j Other Free Reserves              109,075 
k Less: Goodwill              109,075 
l Less: Intangible Assets              110,514 
m Less: Investment in equity of institutions with fi nancial interests           1,639,000 
n  Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits                                -   
o Less: Purchase of land and building in excess of limit and unutilized                  5,101 

p  Less: Negative Balances of reserve accounts              328,326 

q Less: Other Deductions                         -   

r Less: Loans and Facilities extended to related parties and restricted lending                  8,286 

 Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components:
  Rs. in ‘000

S.N. Particulars  Amount 
a Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Shares -
b Subordinated Term Debt 9,000,000
c Hybrid Capital Instruments -
d General Loan Loss Provision 3,962,221
e Exchange Equalization Reserve 68,454
f Investment Adjustment Reserve 30,000
g Assets Revaluation Reserve -
h Other Reserves -

Total Tier 2 Capital 13,060,675

 Subordinated Term Debt :
 The Bank issued following debenture amounting to NPR 14,000 million with face value of NPR 1,000. The salient 

features of various debenture are as follows:

Debenture Amount 
(Million) Issue Date Maturity Date Interest 

rate
Interest Payment 

Frequency
10.25% KBL Debenture 2086 3,000 2020-02-02 2030-02-01 10.25% Semi Annually
9.50% NCC Debenture 2086 3,000 2021-03-26 2031-03-28 9.50% Semi Annually
11% KBL Debenture 2089 3,000 2022-09-23 2032-09-22 11% Semi Annually
10% KBL Debenture 2090 5,000 2023-11-05 2033-11-04 10% Quarterly

• Claim in case of liquidation: After depositors
• Debenture Redemption Reserve shall be created to redeem the bond at maturity.
• The debenture can be pledged with other banks and fi nancial institution.
• Listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Limited
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 Deductions from Capital :
 The Bank has investments of NPR 400 million in the equity shares of Kumari Capital Ltd, NPR 200 million in the 

equity shares of KBL Securities Ltd, NPR 1000 million in Avasar Equity Diversifi ed Fund, NPR 25 million in Reliabile 
Private Equity Fund which has been deducted from the core capital while computing capital adequacy. Further, Bank 
has deducted purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized located at Gaidakot site amounting to NPR 
5.10 Million, negative balances of reserve accounts NPR 328.33 Million related to actuarial reserve and loans and 
facilities extended to related parties amounting NPR 8.29 Million.       

 Total Qualifying Capital :
 Rs. in ‘000

Particulars Amount
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) 27,080,066
Additional Tier 1 (AT1) -
Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 13,060,675
Total Capital Fund 40,140,741

 Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Capital Adequacy Ratio Ratio (%)
Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio 7.70%
Core Capital Ratio - Tier 1 7.70%
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio (Tier 1 & Tier 2) 11.42%

 Internal approach of the Bank to assess capital adequacy
 In order to be prepared for distressed economic environments, the Bank assesses the adequacy of its capital by 

incorporating various potential scenarios and being responsive to changes in the economy, market, competitive or 
political landscape, or other external factors. 

 Banks are faced with the challenge of developing internal procedures and systems in order to ensure that they possess 
adequate capital resources in commensuration with all material risks posed to it by its operating activities. The bank has 
devised Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP), which is a set of policies, methodologies, techniques 
and procedures to assess the capital adequacy requirements in relation to bank’s risk profi le and effectiveness of its risk 
management, control environment and strategic planning.

 Following elements are taken into consideration while assessing capital adequacy of the Bank:

 Minimum capital requirements as per NRB 
 Business growth prospects and risks
 Potential capital raising instruments such as equity, preference stocks, bonds etc
 Various stress scenarios 
 Others as considered necessary by the senior management
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2.  Risk exposures

 Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk:
 Rs. in ‘000

Particulars Amount
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 316,977,649
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 17,220,924
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 321,201
Adjustments under Pillar II:
Add: 3% of Gross income of last FY due to supervisor is not satisfi ed with sound practice of man-
agement of operational risk (6.4 a 7) 3,563,553

Add: 3% of the total RWE due to supervisor is not satisfi ed with the overall risk management 
policies and procedures of the bank (6.4 a 9) 13,380,791

Total Risk Weighted Exposure (After Pillar II Adjustment) 351,464,117

 Risk Weighted Exposures under diff erent categories of Credit Risk:
   Rs. in ‘000

S.N. Categories Risk Weighted 
Exposure

1  Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy requirements 81,985
2  Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)  57,420
3  Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)  3,116,223

4 Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region and China operating with a buffer 
of 1% above their respective regulatory capital requirement

845,261

5  Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent to AA+ to AA-) 614,182
6  Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent to A+ to A-) 18,744,296

7  Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating score equivalent to BBB+ & below) 27,670,699

8  Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Unrated) 120,168,818
9  Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue) 43,542,348
10  Claims secured by residential properties 6,760,319
11  Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue) 271,253
12  Claims secured by Commercial real estate 4,938,369
13  Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential properties) 14,138,321
14  High Risk claims 21,729,689
15 Lending against Shares(above Rs.5 Million) 3,887,686
16 Lending against Shares(upto Rs.5 Million) 1,220,517
17 Trust Receipt Loans for Trading Firms 1,467,871
18 Personal Hirepurchase/Personal Auto Loans (upto Rs. 2.5 Million) 1,590,749

19  Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions listed in stock 
exchange

2,500,931



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

127jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

20  Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions not listed in the stock 
exchange

1,933,633

21  Staff loan secured by residential property 1,891,636
22  Other Assets (as per attachment) 9,771,059
23  Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities  470,589
24  LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months domestic counterparty  823,422
25  LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months domestic counterparty  1,543,897
26  Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee domestic counterparty  8,573,832
27  Advance Payment Guarantee  5,981,277
28  Acceptances and Endorsements  6,514,293
29  Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)  1,531,813
30  Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)  3,844,546
31  Unpaid Guarantee Claims 750,716

Total 316,977,649

 Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table:
 Rs. in ‘000

Particulars Amount
Total Risk Weighted Exposures 351,464,117
Tier 1 Capital (Core Capital) ( CET1+AT1) 27,080,066
Total Capital Fund 40,140,741
Total Core Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (%) 7.70%
Total Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (%) 11.42%

Details of Non-Performing Assets

 Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net): 
        Rs. in ‘000

Non-Performing Assets Amount Loan Loss Provision Net NPL

Sub-Standard  2,699,396  659,160  2,040,237 
Doubtful  2,882,579  981,872  1,900,707 
Loss  11,897,675  11,897,675  -   
Total  17,479,650  13,538,707  3,940,943 

iii.  Compliance with external requirement
The Bank is required to comply with the minimum Capital Adequacy Requirements of Nepal Rastra Bank. For the year 
ended 15 July 2024, such Capital Adequacy Requirement was set at 11% of Total Risk Weighted Exposures of the Bank. 
During the year ended 15 July 2024, the Bank has complied with such minimum Capital Adequacy Requirements. The 
minimum regulatory requirement of capital as was 11.00% (including capital conservation buffer). Bank maintains the total 
CAR of 11.42% which is above 11%.    
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5.3 Classifi cation of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities

  Financial assets and fi nancial liabilities are measured on an ongoing basis either at fair value or at amortized cost. The 
summary of signifi cant accounting policies describes how different classes of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities are 
measured, and how income and expenses, including fair value gains and losses, are recognized. 

  The following tables provide a reconciliation of the carrying amounts of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities presented 
in the consolidated statement of fi nancial position and as per their classifi cation in accordance with NFRS 9.

        Rs. in ‘000

Financial Assets Amortized Cost FVTOCI* FVTPL** Total
 Cash in hand 8,291,400 - - 8,291,400
 Balances with B/FIs 1,410,084 - - 1,410,084
 Money at call and short notice 9,880,152 - - 9,880,152
 Balance at NRB 28,158,091 - - 28,158,091
 Derivative fi nancial instrument 346,540 - - 346,540
 Loans & Advances 279,176,717 - - 279,176,717
 Government treasury bills 23,722,851 - - 23,722,851
 Debt securities - - - -
 Equity investments - 3,003,324 3,003,324
 Other assets 55,463,723 - - 55,463,723
 Total Financial Assets 406,449,558 3,003,324 - 409,452,882

 *Fair value through other comprehensive income

 ** Fair value through profi t or loss

 Rs. in ‘000

Financial Liabilities Amortized Cost Held for 
Trading

Designated at 
FVTPL Total

 Deposits from BFIs  14,717,409  -    -    14,717,409 
 Deposits from customers  333,111,322  -    -    333,111,322 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  3,729,500  -    -    3,729,500 
 Financial Derivative Liabilities  350,040  -    -    350,040 
 Provision for expenses  3,000  -    -    3,000 
Borrowing  1,340,594  -    -    1,340,594 
Debt securities issued  13,980,460  -    -    13,980,460 
Employee related liabilities  920,064  -    -    920,064 
Bills payable  7,493  -    -    7,493 
Creditors and accruals  2,868,412  -    2,868,412 
Interest payable on deposit & borrowing  1,715  -    -    1,715 
Unpaid Dividend  1,761  -    -    1,761 
Other liabilities  3,617,911.68  -    -    3,617,912 
 Total Financial Liabilities  374,649,683  -    -    374,649,683 
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5.4. Operating Segment information

1. General Information

 a. Factors used to identify the Bank’s reportable segments

The Bank has identifi ed the key segments of business on the basis of nature of banking operations. It helps the management 
to assess the performance of the business segments. The business segments identifi ed are Banking (including loans, 
deposits and trade operations), Cards, Remittance and Treasury.

b.  Types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives its revenues

(a) Remittance Services
1 Remittance fee and commission
2 Other remit related fees and commission

(b) Digital Banking Business
1 Interchange Income (VISA/NIBL)
2 Credit Card
3 Debit Card
4 Prepaid Card
5 ATM Fees
6 Merchant Settlement Fees and commission
7 Other Fees and Commission

(c) Treasury
1 Interest Income from placements and investments
2 Purchase and Sale of shares/bonds and other fi nancial instruments
3 Bullion Trading Income
4 Dividend Income on Investments
5 Forex Gain
6 Rebate from Nostro Banks
7 Other Fees and Commission income

(d) Banking
1 Income from Loan Products
2 Income from Bills Purchase and Discounting
3 Income from issuance of Letter of Credit
4 Income from issuance of Bank Guarantee
5 Income from Document Collection
6 Income from Bancassurance
7 Profi t on sale of assets
8 Profi t on sale of Non-Banking Assets
9 Income from other Banking Services
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2. Information about profi t or loss, assets and liabilities
In '000

Particulars Remittance 
Services

Digital 
Banking 
Business

Treasury 
Business Banking Total

(a) Revenue from external customers 92,652 892,076 4,216,608 36,627,385 41,828,721
(b) Intersegment revenues - - - - -
(c) Net Revenue 92,652 892,076 4,216,608 36,627,385 41,828,721
(d) Interest Revenue - 86,673 3,534,148 34,988,544 38,609,366
(e) Interest Expense - - 2,015,941 25,790,084 27,806,025
(f) Net interest revenue - 86,673 1,518,207 9,198,460 10,803,341
(g) Depreciation and Amortization 364 984 - 849,970 851,318
(h) Segment profi t/(loss) 52,131 585,322 1,557,904 (1,196,387) 998,970

(i)
Entity’s interest in the profi t or loss of 
associates accounted for using equity 
method

- - - - -

(j) Other material non-cash items: - - - - -
(k) Impairment of assets - 87,168 - 6,754,243 6,841,411
(l) Segment assets 44,180 185,868 78,293,914 331,338,373 409,862,335
(m) Segment liabilities - 6,377 972,005 373,671,301 374,649,683

3. Measurement of operating segment profi t or loss, assets and liabilities

a. Basis of Accounting
 All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted as separate unit and allocation is based upon use of 

resources and output derived from the reportable segments.

b.  Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ profi ts or losses and the Bank’s 
profi t or loss before income tax

 There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profi t and the Bank’s profi t before income 
tax.

c.  Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset
 There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset.

d.  Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment 
profi t or loss and the effect, if any

 No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profi t or loss from prior 
periods.

e.  Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments 
 No asymmetrical allocations are made to reportable segments.
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4.  Reconciliations

a) Revenue

Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80
Total revenues for reportable segments 41,828,721,228 36,429,113,424
Other revenues - -
Elimination of intersegment revenues - -
Entity’s revenues 41,828,721,228 36,429,113,424
b) Profi t or Loss

Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80
Total profi t or loss for reportable segments 998,965,170 1,001,645,469
Other profi t or loss - -
Elimination of intersegment profi ts - -
Unallocated amounts: - -
Profi t before income tax 998,965,170 1,001,645,469
c) Assets

Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80
Total assets for reportable segments 409,452,881,793 380,524,786,643
Other assets - -
Unallocated amounts - -
Entity’s assets 409,452,881,793 380,524,786,643
d) Liabilities

Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80
Total liabilities for reportable segments 374,649,682,371 345,209,984,757
Other liabilities - -
Unallocated liabilities - -
Entity’s liabilities 374,649,682,371 345,209,984,757

5.  Information about products and services

S. N. Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80 
(a) Remittance Services 92,651,681 68,046,889
1 Remittance fee and commission 47,557,107 36,382,019
2 Other fees and commission 45,094,574 31,664,870

(b) Card Business 892,076,345 674,940,520
1 Interchange Income (VISA/CUP/NEPS) 98,605,702 80,938,924
2 Credit Card 46,720,696 45,516,690
3 Debit Card 22,914,400 107,238,635
4 Prepaid Card 3,487,840 1,227,501
5 ATM Fees 26,745,086 39,645,953
6 Merchant Settlement Fees and commission 100,939,703
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7 Other Fees and Commission 693,602,621 299,433,114
(c) Treasury 3,850,194,684 2,593,833,620
1 Interest Income from placements and investments 3,534,148,354 2,117,025,461

2 Purchase and Sale of shares/bonds and other fi nancial instruments 91,318,175 (5,922,695)

3 Bullion Trading Income 19,631,363 9,066,397
4 Dividend Income on Investments 193,579,608 105,104,589
5 Forex Gain 11,517,183 368,559,868
6 Rebate from Nostro Banks - -
7 Other Fees and Commission income - -

(d) Banking   36,993,798,517 33,092,292,394
1  Income from Loan Products  35,532,705,362 31,998,563,162
2  Income from Bills Purchase and Discounting 
3  Income from issuance of Letter of Credit 159,557,206 186,961,632
4  Income from issuance of Bank Guarantee 291,845,199 229,259,112
5  Income from Document Collection 
6  Income from Banc-assurance 9,506,215 11,444,325
7  Profi t on sale of assets 4,931,957 (38,767,900)
8  Profi t on sale of Non-Banking Assets - -
9  Income from other Banking Services 1,031,071,422 704,832,063

Total Revenue 41,828,721,228 36,429,113,423

6. Information about geographical areas (Total Operating Income)

S.N.  Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80 
(a) Domestic 13,636,424,684 13,057,677,027

 Koshi Province 2,862,609,923 2,862,609,923

 Madesh Province 3,037,486,804 3,037,486,804

 Bagmati Province  5,129,709,311 4,550,961,654

 Gandaki province 44,301,383 44,301,383

 Lumbini Province 1,456,421,230 1,456,421,230

 Karnali Province 272,779,220 272,779,220

 Sudurpaschim province 833,116,813 833,116,813

(b) Foreign  -    -   

 Total 13,636,424,684 13,057,677,027

7.  Information about major customers
None of the external customer of the Bank individually contributes 10% or more to the Bank’s revenue at Ashad 31, 2081 
as well as at Ashad 31, 2080.
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5.5. Share options and share based payment
 A share-based payment is a transaction in which the bank receives goods or services either as consideration for its equity 

instruments or by incurring liabilities for amounts based on the price of the entity's shares or other equity instruments of the 
entity. 

 The bank has not entered into any share option or share based payment contract as of Ashad 31, 2081.

5.6. Contingent liabilities and commitment

Contingent Liabilities: 
 Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for performance 

bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the Bank’s transaction banking business for which an obligation to make 
a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these fi nancial statements as contingent liabilities.

 Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers to customs, 
for bids or offers.

Commitments: 
 Where the Bank has confi rmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, 

overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the 
reporting date, those instruments are included in these fi nancial statement as commitments.

 Please refer Note No. 4.28 (including Note No. 4.28.1- 4.28.5) for detail of contingent liabilities and commitments as at 
Ashad 31, 2081 and Ashad 31, 2080.

5.7. Interest Income recognition with reference to Nepal Rastra Bank Guideline, 2019
 Bank has adopted the guideline issued by Nepal Rastra bank issued on July 2019 for the recognition of Interest Income- the 

criteria for suspension of interest income and cessation of Accrued Interest. Out of total accrued interest income recognized 
during the year the aforementioned suspended amount has not been transferred regulatory reserve. The Net Realizable Value 
(NRV) of collateral which is not adequate to cover the principal and accrued interest of the borrowers with arrears of more 
than three months and within 12 months are not recognized as interest income. For the purpose of classifi cation of interest 
income/expense to BFIs, average rate on loan/deposit to BFIs have been considered.  Details of the interest that has been 
suspended as per NRB guideline are:

Particulars FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80
Opening Balance of interest suspended 3,718,979,119 537,330,960
Add: Interest Suspension of NCC bank transfer from Merger as on 

Poush 16, 2079
2,881,149,980

Add: Addition during the period Bad Loan 1,505,266,316 290,293,488
Add: Loan on which “Net realizable value” of security is insuffi cient 16,579,421 10,204,691
Closing Balance of interest suspended for year end 5,240,824,856 3,718,979,119

5.8. Related parties’ disclosures
 Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise signifi cant infl uence 

over the other party in making fi nancial or operational decisions and include major shareholders, subsidiary companies, 
associates, retirement funds, directors and key management personnel and their close family members.

 Banking transactions with the related parties are executed substantially on the same terms, including mark-up rates and 
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated parties and do not involve more than a 
normal risk.
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a) Subsidiary 
 Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiary, Kumari Capital Limited and K.B.L Securities Limited meet the defi nition 

of related party as defi ned under NAS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”. 

Transactions during the year (Kumari Capital Limited) FY 2080-81 (Rs.) FY 2079-80 (Rs.)
Equity Investment by Kumari Bank Limited on Kumari Capital Ltd. - -
Deposits held by Kumari Capital Limited at Kumari Bank Ltd. 112,630,365 36,841,803
Interest Expenses incurred by Kumari Bank Limited, which formed part of in-
come of Kumari Capital Limited

1,819,587 1,417,599.32

Expenses of Kumari Capital Limited paid by Kumari Bank Ltd, reimbursable - -
RTS Fee income of Kumari Capital Limited for the service rendered to Kumari 
Bank Limited 

1,798,493 1,303,147

Share/Debenture Credit Charge received from KBL 48,447 688,296
ASBA Fee received from KBL 9,842 6,756
Auction Management Fee received from KBL 157,592 -
Amount transferred in relation to Dividend Payable of Kumari Bank Limited for 
subsequent payment to shareholders 

- 1,747,861,797

Transactions during the year (KBL Securities Limited) FY 2080-81 (Rs.) FY 2079-80 (Rs.)
Equity Investment by Kumari Bank Limited on K.B.L Securities Ltd. - 180,000,000
Deposits held by K.B.L Securities Ltd at Kumari Bank Ltd. 50,348,908 200,333,298
Expenses of K.B.L. Securities Limited paid by Kumari Bank Ltd, reimbursable - -
Interest Expenses incurred by Kumari Bank Limited, which formed part of in-
come of K.B.L Securities Limited 3,257,136 3,632,434

b) Associates
 Associates are an entity over which the investor has signifi cant infl uence. Where an entity holds 20% or more of the voting 

power (directly or through subsidiaries) on an investee, it will be presumed the investor has signifi cant infl uence unless it 
can be clearly demonstrated that this is not the case. If the holding is less than 20%, the entity will be presumed not to have 
signifi cant infl uence unless such infl uence can be clearly demonstrated. The existence of signifi cant infl uence by an entity 
is usually evidenced in one or more of the following ways:
• representation on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the investee;
•  participation in the policy-making process, including participation in decisions about dividends or other distributions; 
• material transactions between the entity and the investee; 
• interchange of managerial personnel; or
•  provision of essential technical information

 Transactions between the Bank and its associates also meet the defi nition of related parties. 
 The Bank exercise signifi cant infl uence in the fi nancial and operating policy decisions of any of its investees as at and Ashad 

31, 2081 as the bank has representation on the board of directors in case of following investees:
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S.N Associate Representative From KBL
1 National Microfi nance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited Mr. Kshitij Khadka
2 First Microfi nance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited. Mr. Chandan Karki
3 Mero Microfi nance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited. Mrs. Sajana Manandhar
4 Aviyan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited Mr. Prabin Jha
5 Solar Farm Limited Mr. Aswin Babu Shrestha
6 Avasar Equity/Avasar Equity Diversifi ed Fund Mr. Chandan Karki

Particulars Ashad End 2081 (Rs.) Ashad End 2080 (Rs.)

National Microfi nance Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Investment in shares-Promoter 20,000,000 20,000,000

First Microfi nance Laghu Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

Investment in shares-Promoter 20,414,200 20,414,200

Investment in shares-Ordinary 2,580,396 2,580,396

Mero Micro Finance Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Investment in shares- Promoter 37,023,000 37,023,000

Sadhana Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Investment in shares- Promoter (From Merger of NCC Bank) - 20,000,000

Aviyan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Investment in shares- Ordinary 25,000,000 25,000,000

Solar Farm  Limited

Investment in shares- Ordinary 30,000,000 30,000,000

Avasar Equity 

Investment in shares- Ordinary 30,000,000 30,000,000

Avasar Equity Diversifi ed Fund 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Total Investment in Associates 1,165,017,596 1,185,017,596

c) Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
 Key Management Personnel and their immediate family members are also considered to be related parties for disclosure 

purpose as per NAS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”.
 As per Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NAS 24) “Related Party Disclosures”, Key Management Personnel are those 

having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Bank considers the 
members of its Board, Chief Executive Offi cer and all managerial level executives as Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
of the Bank.

 Following is a list of Board of Directors and CEO bearing offi ce at Ashad 31, 2081.
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Mr.  Amir Pratap J. B. Rana Chairman
Mr. Pashupati Murarka Director
Mr. Mahesh Prasad Pokharel Director
Mr. Bijay Kumar Shrestha Director
Mr. Rajaram Khadka Director
Mr. Bijay Sthapit Director
Ms. Simran Agrawal Director
Mr. Ram Chandra Khanal Chief Executive Offi cer 

 Commencing on November 17, 2023, Mr. Ram Chandra Khanal assumed the role of Chief Executive Offi cer. However, Mr. 
Ramesh Raj Aryal was bank's Chief Executive Offi cer from January 1, 2023, following the merger with NCC Bank Limited. 
Furthermore, on November 17, 2023, Mr. Ram Chandra Khanal was appointed as Chief Executive Offi cer following the 
resignation of Mr. Ramesh Raj Aryal.

Compensation to the members of the Board
 All members of the Board are non-executive directors and no executive compensation is paid to the directors. Specifi c non-

executive allowances paid to directors are as under:
 Board Meeting fees    Rs. 4,809,862
 Other benefi ts             Rs. 368,091
 The Annual General Meeting of the Bank approves these allowances and benefi ts.

 Compensation to Chief Executive Offi cer of the Bank 
In ‘000

Nature of Compensation

Total Compensation (Rs.)
2080-81 2079-80

Ram Chandra 
Khanal **

Ramesh Raj 
Aryal *

Ram Chandra 
Khanal **

Short-term employee benefi ts  11,596  9,700  6,245 
Employee Bonus  1,044  -    2,027 
Voluntary retirement payment  -    -    -   
Post employee benefi ts  -    -    -   
Festival Allowances and payment against annual leave        35  -    1,026 
Other Allowances  133  123  -   
Total  12,808  9,823  9,298 

 Compensation to then CEO Mr. Ramesh Raj Aryal from 17th July 2023 till date of resignation (16th November 2023) 
amounting to Rs. 13,751,000. 

 * Compensation to CEO Mr. Ram Chandra Khanal from the date of appointment (17th November 2023) till the end of 
fi scal year. 



KUMARI BANK LIMITED

137jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

 Compensation to Senior Management Personnel of the Bank
In ‘000

Nature of Compensation
Total Compensation (Rs.)
2080-81 2079-80

Short-term employee benefi ts 24,080 32,605
Employee Bonus 1,850 8,744
Post employee benefi ts 1,911 11,374
Festival Allowances and payment against annual leave 6,422 5,249
Other Allowances 16,696 15,337
Total 50,958 73,309

Employees of AGM level and above represent Senior Management Personnel  

d) Loans and deposits of Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel (KMP); along with Close Family 
Members (CFMs)

 In ‘000

Particulars 2080-81 2079-80
Loans and Receivables 5,247,598 119,464
Credit Cards 47,424 371
Deposits 981,065 82,745

 
 The above fi gures indicate the details of directors and staffs of AGM level and above and identifi ed close family members 

of KMPs.

5.9. Merger and Acquisition
 The Bank has not entered into any merger or acquisition activity in FY 2023-24.

5.10. Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities
 Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NAS 24) “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities”, is applicable when an entity has 

interest in any of the following:
• Subsidiaries
• Joint arrangements (joint operations or joint ventures)
• Associates
• Unconsolidated structured entities 

 The Bank has already disclosed its interests in subsidiaries and associates in 5.8. Related parties’ disclosures. The Bank does 
not have any interest in any form of joint arrangements or unconsolidated structured entities as on Ashad 31, 2080 as well 
as Ashad 31, 2081.

5.11. Events after reporting period
 Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date and the 

date the Financial Statements are authorized for issue. 
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 The Bank follows NAS-10 “Events after the Reporting Period” to account for and report the events that have occurred after 
the reporting period. 

Adjusting events after reporting period
 The Bank has also availed the provision as provided by NRB directive that allows Banks to consider interest recovery 

made till August 16, 2024 while calculating amount to be transferred to regulatory reserve on account of interest income 
recognized on accrual basis but not realized for an amount of NPR. 1,666,623,449 till July 15, 2024.

5.12. Availment of Carve-outs notifi ed by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal
 The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has notifi ed 2 Carve-outs in NFRS which allows alternative treatment. Out 

of the 2 Carve-outs, the Bank has availed following Carve-outs while preparing its fi nancial statements for FY 2080/81:
a)  Carve-Out: 1 - NFRS 9: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Incurred Loss Model to measure the 

Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances)
b)  Carve-Out: 2 - NFRS 9: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Impracticability to determine transaction 

cost of all previous years which is the part of effective interest rate); one year extended for implementation.
i. Carve-Out: 1 - NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Incurred Loss Model to measure 

the Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances)
 As per NAS-39, an entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that 

a fi nancial asset or group of fi nancial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the 
entity shall apply paragraph 63 to determine the amount of any impairment loss.

 The Carve-out requires Banks to measure impairment loss on loans and advances as the higher amount derived as per 
norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS-39; 
and shall apply paragraph 63 to measure the impairment loss on fi nancial assets and other assets other than loan and 
advances. The Bank shall disclose the impairment loss as per the Carve-out and the amount of impairment loss determined 
as per paragraph 63.

 If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on fi nancial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred, 
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of 
estimated future cash fl ows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the fi nancial 
asset's original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying 
amount of the asset shall be reduced either directly or through use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss 
shall be recognized in profi t or loss.

 The Bank has availed the Carve-out and has accordingly recognized impairment loss on loans and advances as the 
higher amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined 
as per paragraph 63 of NAS-39. The detail of impairment loss on loans and advances are as follows:

Amount in '000

Particulars 2078/79 2079/80 2080/81
Total Loan loss provision as per norms prescribed by 
Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB Directive No. 2) and circular 
issued.

3,925,358,976 16,343,918,721 23,185,329,351

Total Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 964,942,213 7,882,029,481 11,709,105,232

 As, Loan loss provision as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank is higher, impairment loss on loans and advances 
is made accordingly.
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 The Bank has classifi ed total loan loss provision mentioned above into 2 categories viz. Individual Impairment and 
Collective Impairment. The Bank has classifi ed general loan loss provision as Collective Impairment and specifi c loan 
loss provision as Individual Impairment.

ii. Carve-out: 2-  NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Impracticability to determine 
transaction cost of all previous years which is the part of effective interest rate)

 As per NAS-39, an entity shall estimate cash fl ows considering all contractual terms of the fi nancial instrument (for 
example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses while calculating the effective 
interest rate. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an 
integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 – Revenue).

 The Carve-out states that the effective interest rate calculation shall estimate the expected cash fl ows by considering 
all the contractual terms of the fi nancial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call, and similar options) 
but shall not consider the expected credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received unless 
it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the 
effective interest rate (see paragraphs BS.4.1-BS.4.3), transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts. There is 
a presumption that the cash fl ows and the expected life of a group of fi nancial instruments can be estimated reliably. 
However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to reliably estimate the cash fl ows or the expected life of a fi nancial 
instrument (or group of fi nancial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash fl ows over the full contractual 
term of the fi nancial instrument (or group of fi nancial instruments). The Bank has availed this Carve-out and opted for 
the extended time limit for its implementation and has not considered all fees and points paid or received which are 
impracticable to measure reliably while determining effective interest rate.

5.13. Dividend and Bonus
 Since the retained earnings up to Fiscal Year 2080/81 is negative balance, no dividend was proposed by Bank’s Board of 

Director’s meeting held on 2 January 2024.

5.14. Unpaid Dividend
 Total cash dividend proposed, NPR 289,039,706 is still payable to shareholders who have not yet collected.  Detail of same 

is as follows:

Particulars Amount Rs.

Payable of  Kumari Bank Limited 197,617,564
Payable of  then NCC Bank Limited 79,817,055
Payable of then Western Development Bank Limited 8,707,307
Payable of then Paschimanchal Finance Co. Limited 1,136,846
Total Dividend Payable with Kumari Capital Limited 287,278,773

Total Payable in the books of Kumari Bank Limited is as follows.

Particulars Amount Rs.
Payable of  Kumari Bank Limited 876,553
Payable of then Deva Bikas Bank Limited 169,284
Payable then (Kasthamandap / Kakre Bihar / Mahakali / Paschimanchal Finance) 715,095
Total Dividend Payable in Books of Bank 1,760,933
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 As per Section 182 (9) of Companies Act, dividend amount not claimed/received by any shareholder even after the expiry 
of a period of fi ve years after the date of resolution adopted by the company in its general meeting to distribute dividend 
shall be credited to the investor protection fund to be established under Section 183. With reference to the said requirement 
bank had transferred Rs. 724,367.79 to investor protection fund out of the dividend payable standing related to various prior 
years in FY 2079/80. 

5.15. Provision for staff bonus
 Provision for staff bonus has been provided at 10% of net profi t before providing for income tax provision. This provision 

has been made as per Bonus Act 2030. 

5.16. Merger/Acquisition Reserve
 Along with acquisition of then Deva Bikas Bank Limited; goodwill was created amounted to NPR 88,804,041 which 

was placed under Share Premium in FY 2079-80. As per the Unifi ed Directive 2080, Directive No. 4(4)(4), the same has 
been transferred to Merger/Acquisition Reserve during the FY 2080-81. Further, the goodwill created on merger of NCC 
Bank Limited during the current FY 2080-81 amounting to NPR 20,270,481 has also been credited to Merger/Acquisition 
Reserve. The balance in Merger/Acquisition Reserve stands at NPR 109,074,522 as at 31st Ashad 2081.

5.17. General Reserve
 20 percent of the profi t after tax is transferred to General Reserves as per Section 44 of Banks and Financial Institutions Act 

2073. In FY 2079/80, the Bank has transferred NPR 921,741 to the General Reserve Fund from the current year’s profi t. The 
balance in General Reserve Stands at NPR 5,809,870,410 as at 31st Ashad 2081.

5.18. Exchange Fluctuation Fund
 25 percent of the revaluations gain on foreign exchange is transferred to exchange fl uctuation fund as per Section 45 of 

Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073. In FY 2080/81, the revaluation gains on foreign exchange amounts to NPR 
11,517,183. Therefore, the Bank has transferred NPR 2,879,296 to Exchange Fluctuation Fund from the current year profi t. 
The balance in Exchange Fluctuation Fund stands at NPR 68,454,329 as on 31st Ashad 2081.

5.19. Investment Adjustment Reserve
 Investment Adjustment Reserve has been created on investments classifi ed as ‘fi nancial assets at fair value through OCI’ that 

are not listed in stock exchange except for investments in Credit Information Centre Limited, Nepal Clearing House Limited 
and National Banking Training Institute as per Nepal Rastra Bank Directives. There is an amount of NPR. 30,000,000 
outstanding investment adjustment reserve as at Balance Sheet date.

Amount in NPR

Particulars Cost Price 
Rs. % Reserve

Investment 
Adjustment 

Reserve
1. Investment in Shares (unquoted)
Credit Information Center Limited 1,424,500 Exemption by NRB -

Nepal Clearing House Limited 5,253,500 Exemption by NRB -

National Banking Training Institute 1,834,860 Exemption by NRB -

Kumari Capital Ltd 400,000,000 100% Subsidiary Company -

Nepal Electronic Payment System Ltd 20,000,000 Exemption by NRB -

KBL Securities Ltd 20,000,000 100% Subsidiary Company -
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Solar Farm  Limited 30,000,000
Listing Process Initiated (Investment 

made on FY 2077/78 – now converted 
from Pvt. Ltd to Public Limited)

30,000,000

Aviyan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 25,000,000 Listed -

Avasar Equity 1,030,000,000 Investment made on FY 2079/80
Total Investment 503,512,860 30,000,000

5.20 Interest Capitalization
Following are the loans, on which interest is capitalized to recognize income in accordance with NRB approval. These loans 
are the project loans, interest on which was capitalized for moratorium period. Detail of such loans and interest recognized 
in FY 2080/81 is as follows – 

 Amount in NPR

S.N Name of client Type Asoj 2080 Poush 2080 Chaitra 2080 Ashad 2081 Total
1 Apex Makalu Hydro-

power Limited Term Loan
8,779,928 11,727,287 13,333,757 14,812,057 48,653,030

2  Bhairab Hospital P 
Ltd Term Loan

5,749,269 6,094,197 11,843,466

3 Bhrikuti Hospital Pvt.
Ltd. Term Loan

6,910,076 6,844,828 5,943,284 8,563,456 28,261,644

4 Club Chaulani Pvt.Ltd
Term Loan

8,988,309 10,017,306 6,752,893 10,035,979 35,794,487

5 Him Parbat Hydro-
power Ltd Term Loan

 3,307,997  4,845,361  12,389,419  10,337,930  30,880,707 

6 Hotel Forest Inn Pvt 
Ltd Term Loan

7,258,773 2,295,452 9,554,225

7 KBNR Isuwa Power 
Limited Term Loan

26,040,536 25,234,714 27,951,352 31,042,478 110,269,080

8 Makar Jitumaya Suri 
Hydropower Limited Term Loan

10,587,168 6,020,492 16,607,660

9 Mewa Developers Ltd
Term Loan

60,748,421 60,882,825 121,631,246

10  Moonlight Hydropow-
er Company Pvt.Lt Term Loan

15,873,461 60,650,637 11,606,600 88,130,697

11 Nilgiri Khola Hydro 
Power Company Ltd Term Loan

22,078,778 21,068,504 21,356,733 64,504,015

12  Peoples  Energy Ltd 
Term Loan

7,131,074 8,727,628 15,858,703

13 Peoples Hydropower 
Company Pvt Ltd

Term Loan 5,285,000 52,492,898 58,736,016 20,857,353 137,371,267

14 Rolpa Cement Pvt Ltd Term Loan 12,601,354 12,430,494 12,245,330 12,613,367 49,890,545

15 Salasungi Power Pvt 
Ltd  

Term Loan 28,469,577 33,192,399 61,661,976

16 Sanima Middle Tamor 
Hydropower Ltd Term Loan

21,536,374 21,451,714 22,335,723 5,821,714 71,145,525
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17 Secure Hospitality Pvt. 
Ltd Term Loan

17,229,310 18,396,877 35,626,186

18 Setikhola Hydropower 
Pvt Ltd Term Loan

35,560,979 40,377,867 41,759,077 44,843,424 162,541,346

19  Sita Hydropower 
Company Pvt.Ltd 

Term Loan 349,701 944,860 1,722,661 3,017,222

20 Siuri Nyadi Power Ltd. Term Loan 11,268,416 13,544,030 16,970,420 20,307,062 62,089,927

21  Super Khudi Hydro-
power Pvt.Ltd. 

Term Loan 3,056,032 5,007,615 8,063,647

22  Surya Kunda Hydro 
Electric Limited 

Term Loan 5,141,429 5,141,429

23 Tundi Power Company 
Pvt Ltd

Term Loan 38,353,309 58,678,606 89,027,609 100,806,008 286,865,532

24 United Mewakhola 
Hydropower Pvt. Ltd.

Term Loan 7,732,588 10,227,237 12,874,296 17,345,887 48,180,008

25 Vision Energy And 
Power Private Limited

Term Loan 16,992,748 18,773,469 21,528,153 22,990,250 80,284,619

Total 349,729,640 448,179,340 437,282,118 358,677,093 1,593,868,190

The following interest capitalization has been capitalized as per Clause 46 of Unifi ed Directives 2/2080 through Interest 
Capitalized Term Loan (ICTL). Further, the above amount of Interest Capitalized Term Loan (ICTL) has been transferred 
to Regulatory Reserve as per clause 3 of 4/080 of Unifi ed Directives:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Surya Kunda Hydro Electric Limited 5,141,429
Rolpa Cement P. Ltd. 12,613,367
Bhairab Hospital Pvt Ltd 14,657,652
Club Chaulani Pvt. Ltd. 10,035,979
Total 42,448,427

5.21 Regulatory Reserve
As per the NRB Directive 04/080, BFIs are not required to transfer to the regulatory reserve for the interest income 
recognized on accrual basis and recovered within August 16, 2024. Accordingly, the Bank has recovered interest income of 
NPR 1,666,623,449 after mid-July, 2024 till August 16, 2024 for which no regulatory reserve has been created.

Out of total interest accrued as on mid July 2024, amount of NPR 821,999,893 has been recognized as income on Accrual 
Basis upto mid July 2024 as per “Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income, 2019” issued by Nepal Rastra Bank and NPR 
517,859,933 has been transferred to Retained Earnings from Regulatory Reserve during FY 2023/24.

The details included in the regulatory reserve are as:
In ‘000

Particulars  FY 2079-80  Addition/ 
(Reversal) 

 FY 2080-81 

Accrued Interest 2,469,047 517,860 2,986,907
Provision for possible losses on investment - - -
Provision on Non-Banking Assets 777,965 409,482 1,187,447
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Deferred Tax Asset 197,143 74,944 272,087
Actuarial gain/(loss) 382,402 60,645 443,047
Other (Interest Capitalization) 26,564 26,743 53,307
Total 3,853,121 1,089,673 4,942,794

 The detail of movement of Regulatory Reserves of the Bank since FY 2074-75 till FY 2080-81 is summarized as below: 

FY  Interest 
Receivable 

 Short provision 
for possible losses 

on investment 

 Short 
Provision on 

NBA 

 Actuarial Loss 
Recognized 

Deferred 
Tax  Other  Total 

2074/75 282,805 9,311 134,171 50,884 - - 477,170

2075/76 5,316 7,201 (45,749) 62,674 77,790 - 107,232

2076/77 86,282 17,541 (33,174) (113,558) (67,788) - (110,697)

2077/78 (75,300) (34,053) 21,203 132,480 (10,002) 32,292 66,620

2078/79 (29,952) 8,146 (3,281) (35,724) - (28,619) (89,430)

2079/80 2,199,895 (8,146) 704,795 285,646 197,143 22,891 3,402,224

2080/81  517,860 - 409,482 60,645 74,944 26,743 1,089,673

Total  2,986,906 - 1,187,447 443,047 272,087 53,307 4,942,794

5.22 Fair Value Reserve
Fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of fi nancial assets measured at fair value with 
changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income. Gain/ Loss on DE recognition (net of tax) of fi nancial 
assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) has been recognized directly under equity.  

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 198,237,112
Movement in Fair Value Reserve net of taxation 129,122,335
Closing balance as on 31st Ashad 2081 327,359,447

• An amount of NPR. 41,469,660 has been transferred to Fair Value Reserve from Retained Earning as per AGM 
Clearance Letter of Fiscal Year 2079-80.

5.23 Actuarial Gain/ Loss Reserve
Actuarial gain or loss Reserve includes gain loss resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions used to value employee 
obligations.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 (267,681,516)
Actuarial Gain during the year (60,644,659)
Closing balance as on 31st Ashad 2081 (328,326,175)

5.24 Other Reserves

a. CSR Reserves
 As per NRB circular, the Bank has to transfer 1% of current year’s profi t to CSR fund. The Bank has transferred Rs   

23,082,124 to CSR Fund from net profi t of FY 2080/81. As of Balance Sheet date, the Bank’s CSR fund stands at Rs   
49,487,135.
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Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 (A) 42,289,889
1% of Net profi t for FY 2080/81 to be transferred to CSR Fund (B) 46,087
CSR expenses incurred out of CSR Fund in FY 2080-81 (C) 15,898,872
Closing balance as on 31st Ashad 2081 (A+B-C) 26,437,104

 The bank has made expenditure in the following head of expenditure in below mentioned province:

Province Health   Educa-
tion  

  Environ-
ment  FLT  Women 

Empowerment Heritage   Digitaliza-
tion 

  Miscella-
neous    Total  

Koshi 80,000 - 1,100,000 5,000 - 31,000 - 50,000 1,266,000
Madesh 57,625 282,500 24,985 - - - 365,110
Bagmati 3,012,425 859,465 4,654,978 1,646,017 50,000 270,000 226,000 1,648,212 12,367,097
Gandaki - 121,000 15,000 23,780 - 30,000 - 33,000 222,780
Lumbini - 142,985 25,450 106,003 - 20,000 - 136,000 430,438
Karnali - 343,000 - 28,100 - - 516,377 887,477
Sudurpaschim 50,000 43,460 - 25,220 - 21,000 - 220,290 359,970
Total 3,200,050 1,792,410 5,795,428 1,859,105 50,000 372,000 226,000 2,603,879 15,898,872
 

b. Training Reserves
 As per NRB circular, the bank has to transfer 3% of previous year salary and allowances to training fund. The Bank has 

transferred Rs. 65,326,905 to training fund for FY 2080/81. As of Balance Sheet date, the Bank’s training fund stands at Rs   
62,936,404.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 (A) 46,911,634
3% of previous year salary and allowance for FY 2080/81 to be transferred to Training Fund (B) 65,326,905
Training expenses incurred out of Training Fund in FY 2080-81 (C) 49,302,135
Closing balance as on 31st Ashad 2081 (A+B-C) 62,936,404

• As per NRB Direction, an amount of Rs. 6,335,999.94 has been added to the initial balance of the training fund from 
the previous year.

c. Capital Adjustment Reserve
 Capital Adjustment Reserve is created on interest income recognized by capitalizing interest income for the loans provided 

under National Priority after approval for such capitalization from Nepal Rastra Bank. The total capital adjustment reserve 
created in the FY 2075-76 is carried forward in the current year, while no addition to the capital adjustment reserve is 
required to be created as per NRB directive, apart from addition due to merger.

Financial Year Name of Borrower Capital Adjustment Reserve Amount
2071/72 Electrocom and Research Center P Ltd 2,990,173
2072/73 Electrocom and Research Center P Ltd 14,936,857
2072/73 Nepal Health Care Co-operative Limited 4,007,609
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2073/74 Nepal Health Care Co-operative Limited 8,559,593
2079/80 Transfer From NCC Bank Limited (Merger) 55,824,722

Total Amount 86,318,954

d. Debenture Redemption Reserve
 The following debenture redemption reserve has been created as on Ashad 2081:

Debenture Debenture Amount Tenure for Capital 
redemption reserve

Debenture Redemption 
Reserve

 10.25 % KBL Debenture 2086 3,000,000,000 9 333,333,333
 11% KBL Debenture 2089 3,000,000,000 9 333,333,333
 9.5% NCC Debenture 2086 3,000,000,000 8 750,000,000
 Total 9,000,000,000 1,416,666,666

Since “10% KBL Debenture  2090” has been issued during the period, no reserve has been created as per provision of Nepal 
Rastra Bank.

e. Assets Revaluation Reserve
 Assets Revaluation Reserve of NPR 396,860,536 has been created as the fair value adjustment of net assets acquired on 

business combination. The details are as:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance as on 1st Shrawan 2080 396,860,536
Addition/Deduction during the year (3,683,000)
Closing balance as on 31st Ashad 2081 393,177,536

5.25. Summary of Loans and Advances Disbursed, Recovered and Principal & Interest Written-off (except for Staff 
Loans and advances and interest accrued)
 The loan and advances disbursed, recovered and written off during the year is given below:

(Rs in million)

Particulars Amount

Opening Loans and Advances 289,387

Loans and Advances disbursed during the year 50,983

Loans and Advances recovered during the year (46,953)

Loans and Advances written off during the year (2.563)

Closing Loans and Advances 293,414

Interest written off -
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5.26 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread

 Particulars Rate (%)

Average Rate of return from  loans and advances and investment 10.54

Average Rate of interest on deposits & borrowings 6.59

Net Spread 3.95

5.27 Summary of Concentration of exposure
No balance sheet and off balance sheet transaction have been highly concentrated to a single person, fi rm, organization or 
to a particular sector. Detail of highest exposure to a single person or organization is as follows:

NPR In Million

Particulars Total Exposure
Maximum concentration to a single customer

Amount %
Loans & Advances 293,415 6,156  2.10 
Deposits 350,756 13,222  3.77 
Off Balance Sheet Items 49,952 1,999  4.00 

5.28 Summary of Changes in deposit during the year
Growth in deposits during the year is given below:

 NPR In Million

Particulars  This Year (Rs.)  Last Year (Rs)  Changes in amount 
1) Current Deposit 15,459 19,189 (3,730)
a) Local Currency 15,029 18,911 (3,882)
b) Foreign Currency 429 278 151
2) Saving Deposit 88,153 66,054 22,099
a) Local Currency 87,732 65,860 21,872
b) Foreign Currency 421 194 227
3) Fixed Deposit 214,674 216,706 (2,032)
a) Local Currency 208,878 213,176 (4,298)
b) Foreign Currency 5,796 3,530 2,266
4) Call Deposit 30,419 21,573 8,846
a) Local Currency 29,855 21,424 8,431
b) Foreign Currency 564 149 415
5) Margin Deposit 2,052 2,761 (709)
a) Local Currency 2,052 2,761 (709)
b) Foreign Currency - - -
Total Deposit 350,756 326,283 24,473
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5.29 Classifi cation of Assets and Liabilities based on Maturity
  NPR in Million

S.N.  Particulars  1-90 
Days 

 91-180 
Days 

 181-270 
Days 

 271-365 
Days 

 Over 1 
Year 

 Total 
Amount 

 Assets 
1  Cash Balance 8,291 - - - - 8,291
2  Balance with Banks & FIs 18,539 - - - - 18,539
3  Investment in Foreign Banks 8,325 735 668 - - 9,728
4  Call Money -
5  Government Securities 15,081 15,281 3,482 9,727 28,969 72,539
6  Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds  - - - - - -
7  Inter Bank & FI Lending - - - - - -
8  Loans & Advances 53,570 24,132 15,702 10,820 189,191 293,415
9  Interest Receivable 11,740 199 67 82 380 12,467
10  Reverse Repo - - - - - -
11  Receivables from other Institutions under 

Commitment 
- - - - - -

12  Payment to be made for facilities under s.no 
20,21 & 22 

16,312 10,968 8,299 6,920 15,255 57,754

13  Others 3,561 1,187 1,187 1,187 6,814 13,937
 Total Assets (A) 135,418 52,503 29,405 28,736 240,609 486,670

Liabilities
14  Current Deposits 7,880 2,627 2,627 1,751 2,627 17,510
15  Saving Deposits 29,643 5,929 5,929 5,929 71,143 118,572
16  Fixed Deposits 62,330 43,320 31,719 19,139 58,167 214,674
17  Debentures - - - - 14,000 14,000
18  Borrowings: 802 - - - 1,337 2,138

 (a)  Call/Short Notice - - - - - -
 (b)  Inter-bank/Financial Institutions 802 - - - - 802
 (c)  Refi nance - - - - - -
 (d)  Others - - - - 1,337 1,337

19  Other Liabilities and Provisions 49 15 15 118 - 196
 (a)  Sundry Creditors - - - - - -
 (b)  Bills Payable 43 14 14 14 - 86
 (c)  Interest Payable 5 - - - - 5
 (d)  Provisions - - - 103 - 103
 (e)  Others 1 0 0 0 - 2

20  Payable to other institutions under 
Commitment 

- - - - - -

21  Unutilized Approved Facilities 2,302 3,261 3,261 3,261 3,261 15,344
22  Letter of Credit/Guarantee (Net of Margin) 14,010 7,708 5,039 3,659 11,995 42,411
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23  Repo - - - - - -
24  Payment to be made for facilities under 

S.No 11 
- - - - - -

25  Others 4,113 1,371 1,371 1,371 - 8,225
 Total Liabilities (B) 121,128 64,229 49,959 35,227 162,528 433,070
 Net Financial Assets (A-B) 14,290 (11,726) (20,554) (6,491) 78,081 53,600
 Cumulative Net Financial Assets 14,290 2,564 (17,990) (24,480) 53,600 -

5.30 Reconciliation Status
The Bank reconciles inter branch transactions and other agency accounts regularly. The difference has been identifi ed, 
reviewed and reconciled and it has been or will be adjusted in due course of business.

Rs. in ‘000

Reconciliation status Ledger Credit Statement Credit Ledger Debit Statement Debit
Less than 1 Month  2,854,492  211,974  1,627,981  1,258,128 
More than 1 Month To Less than 3 Months  538,450  161  538,575  872 
More than 3 Months To Less than 9 Months  2,559  56  42  670 
More than 9 Months  1  -    3  18 

Total 3,395,501 212,191 2,166,601 1,259,688

5.31. Tax Expense 
During the fi scal year, an amount of Rs. 581,005,844 has been paid to tax authorities for bargain purchase gain on business 
combination which is related to business combination of banks and fi nancial institution of prior years. Since the gain on 
business combination was accounted on reserve in the year of combination whose tax impact was erroneously not governed 
and the tax expense related to previous years’ self-assessments error is adjusted through retained earnings.    
Further adjustment of prior year tax Rs. 541,433,931 mainly amounts to tax expense pertaining to LLP exceeding 5% 
threshold limit as per section 59 of income tax Act, 2058 and tax expense related to assessment of previous year tax return 
fi led. 

5.32 Details of Software Application (Intangible Assets)
Amount in NPR

Net Opening Balance Net Additions during the 
year

Amortization during the 
year

Net Closing Balance

79,595,537 66,204,825 35,286,658 110,513,704

5.33 Capital Work in Progress (WIP)
 Fixed assets under construction i.e. construction of corporate offi ce of the bank incurred cost for soil testing work at Naxal 

Site. As of the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of Capital WIP is NPR. 261,369. As the assets is not ready for use 
are shown as capital work in progress.

 The construction of corporate building has been initiated on which process of hiring of consultant for initial estimation of 
cost of building has been already completed. Further, as on date, the bank has completed the selection process of contractor 
and the construction of building is underway.
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5.34. Disclosure of Actuarial Valuation of Gratuity 
 Gratuity Liability of the bank is governed based on Bank’s Employee Service Bylaw. Liability/ Asset pertaining to gratuity 

liability of bank has been assessed through actuarial valuation and has been recognized on liabilities/ asset as on year end, 
which governs overall liability of the bank in relation to the Gratuity expenses. Details related to actuarial valuation is as 
mentioned below:

Particulars 2080-81
Amount (NPR)

2079-80
Amount (NPR)

Change in Present Value Obligations
PV of Obligation at beginning of the year 1,337,149,297 658,213,045
Interest Cost 123,958,969 55,158,303
Current Service Cost 157,751,817 89,965,868
Benefi t paid (83,991,740) (110,497,096)
Past Service Cost 103,947,235 -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 86,635,227 (365,963,501)
Business Combination 1,010,272,678
Liability at the end of the year 1,725,450,805 1,337,149,297
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year 1,492,042,549 729,122,865
Contribution by Employer 266,996,260 395,249,440
Benefi t paid (83,991,740) (110,497,096)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss  on Plan Assets - (77,352,840)
Business Combination - 555,520,180
Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the Year 1,675,047,069 1,492,042,549
Amount Recognized in Statement of Financial Position
Present Value of Obligations at Year End 1,725,450,805 1,337,149,297
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year End 1,675,047,069 1,492,042,549
Funded Status-(Surplus)/Defi cit 50,403,736 (154,893,252)
Unrecognized Actuarial (Gain)/Loss at Year End - -
Unrecognized Past Service Cost - -
Net (Asset)/Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 50,403,736 (154,893,252)

5.365 Disclosure of Actuarial Valuation of  Leave Liability 
 Leave Liability of the bank is governed based on Bank’s Employee Service Bylaw i.e. on the basis of the number of days’ 

staffs are entitled to leave encashment during the year (leave balances in excess of accumulated balances). For accumulated 
leave, bank’s policy states for accumulation of total 150 days leave (90 days’ annual leave and 60 days’ medical leave), 
payable on gross salary of the staff on the date of encashment. Thus the liability of the bank is provisioned as per the latest 
staff remuneration for the leave accumulated. Liability pertaining to leave liability of bank has been assessed through 
actuarial valuation and has been recognized on liabilities/ asset as on year end, which governs overall liability of the bank 
in relation to the Leave expenses. Details related to actuarial valuation is as mentioned below:
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Particulars FY 2080-81 (Rs.) FY 2079-80 (Rs.)
Change in Present value of Benefi t Obligation during the Period
Defi ned Benefi t Obligation, Beginning of Period 509,566,280 255,948,496

Current Service Cost 94,421,501 55,818,465

Interest Cost 44,096,877 15,972,614

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 92,849,216 (60,507,504)

Actual Benefi ts Paid (137,195,018) (50,828,984)

Business Combination - 133,034,504

Defi ned Benefi t Obligation, End of Period 603,738,856 349,437,591

Current / Non-Current Bifurcation
Current Liability 102,924,992 86,095,633

Non-Current Liability 340,685,175 263,341,958

Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 443,610,167 349,437,591

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profi t & Loss
Current Service Cost 94,421,501 55,818,465

Interest Cost 44,096,877 15,972,614

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -

Past Service Cost - -

Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 108,862,085 (60,507,504)

Total Expense/(Income) included in "Employee Benefi t Expense" 231,367,594 11,283,575
 

5.36 Operating Lease recognized as per NFRS 16
As per NFRS 16, Lease expense shall be recognized at the commencement date, a lessee shall recognize a right-of-use asset 
and a lease liability. At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease 
payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, 
if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental 
borrowing rate.
After the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability by:
(a)  Increasing the carrying amount to refl ect interest on the lease liability;
(b)  Reducing the carrying amount to refl ect the lease payments made; and
(c)  Re-measuring the carrying amount to refl ect any reassessment or lease modifi cations to refl ect revised in-substance 

fi xed lease payments.
The details of the operating lease are as:

Particulars FY 2080-81 (Rs.) FY 2079-80 (Rs.)
Right of Use Asset 1,959,831,894 2,845,123,786
Lease Liability 2,149,007,220 2,500,547,274
Right of Use Asset Depreciation 408,753,932 357,159,909
Interest Expense 116,417,909 67,319,014
Total Lease Expenses 525,171,841 424,478,923
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5.37 Disclosure of Non-Banking Assets
As at Ashad 31, 2081, Non-Banking Assets assumed by Bank are as follows:

Name of Borrower/Party Date of assuming of 
Non-Banking Assets

Total Non-Banking Assets 
(Rs.)

Shakti Auto Engineering P.Ltd 13-Jan-06 3,450,000

Harisiddhi Brick & Tile Factory 15-Jul-09 440,983,914

Prabin Nirman Sewa 11-Sep-14 14,420,323

Pathivara Shoe Centre 14-Jan-16 7,912,570

Kumari Builders & Development Co.P.Ltd. 26-Jan-16 125,175,000

Kumar Lawati 07-Sep-17 1,510,000

Shyam Khanal 12-Sep-17 10,752,000

Ugratara Ekikrit Bahuudhesiya 15-Dec-17 35,286,355

Everest Computer Embroidary 04-Jan-18 56,745,169

Rajendra Prasad Upadhyay Khanal 04-Jan-18 6,828,410

Rama Khanal 04-Jan-18 7,746,662

Shiva Shankar Laghu Udhyog 20-Apr-18 31,800,000

City Center Hospital Pvt. Ltd. 08-May-18 16,318,113

Shuvashree Suppliers Pvt Ltd. 24-Jun-18 35,251,000

Ganga Jamuna Suppliers 12-Nov-18 3,900,000

Buddhathoki Poultry Firm (Infra) 27-Mar-19 2,300,000

Transit Fancy Fair (Supreme) 08-Apr-19 15,950,000

Kuldip Sharma 30-Sep-19 6,960,000

Lila Khanal 19-Mar-20 36,560,000

Khemraj Kurmi 22-Mar-20 4,370,175

Ram Nayan Ahir 22-Mar-20 4,762,971

Bhagwan Basnet And Bhagwan Tiles & Sanitary 15-Jul-20 6,619,708

Kamachya Store 15-Jul-20 3,618,324

Shree Raj Laxmi Enterprise 08-Nov-20 34,080,000

Rup Chandra Kurmi 30-Nov-20 770,000

Saroj Jaishwal 30-Nov-20 790,000

Shree Madhav Nabajiwan Sanjibini 08-Dec-20 1,527,104

Meera Fancy Store 29-Mar-21 25,215,000

Malika Traders And Order Suppliers 05-Aug-21 2,549,001

World Export And Import Pvt Ltd 29-Aug-21 34,185,416

Hotel Miteri 21-Nov-21 2,755,266
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Lama Hotel 21-Nov-21 8,626,734

Saroj Bahadur Sonar 07-Dec-21 3,179,000

Rugu Bina Kumari Singh 31-Mar-22 2,389,169

Sushila & Srijana Traders Pvt. Ltd. 13-Apr-22 6,466,985

Sahadev Raj Banshi 26-Apr-22 6,850,000

Ram Chandra Thapa 02-Jun-22 1,865,129

Pa Ra Ra Chalaugain Bastralaya 12-Jul-22 2,647,744

Ram Sharan Giri               09-Aug-22 1,590,000

Lila Khanal 26-Aug-22 10,571,573

Jog Prasad Mahato Puran Ram Mahato 07-Dec-22 2,911,916

Moon Light Builders(Prakash Kandel) 09-Apr-23 27,750,000

Red Agro Tourism 11-Jul-23 13,690,000

Triyuga Furniture & Furnishing/Triyuga Kasta Furniture 
Udhyog

12-Jul-23 18,128,000

B.P. Sales 16-Jul-23 15,994,695

Bhuwaneshwori Kirana (Thalal Group) 16-Jul-23 4,532,516

Bhuwanweshori Thalal (Thalal Group) 16-Jul-23 2,217,717

Durga Bhawani Thalal (Thalal Group) 16-Jul-23 10,562,165

Mr Badri Kandel 16-Jul-23 4,260,559

Pandey Tent 16-Jul-23 5,282,190

Prem Sing Thalal (Thalal Group) 16-Jul-23 5,837,761

Shib Tent House 16-Jul-23 1,143,115

Shree Durga Bhawani (Thalal Group) 16-Jul-23 9,390,621

Umesh Garments 16-Jul-23 17,000,000

Shikha Traders 27-Jul-23 19,422,562

Durga Thapa 06-Oct-23 35,791,110

Sahara Construction 11-Oct-23 56,892,557

Uttam Mart 30-Oct-23 70,139,250

Garima Hardware 29-Dec-23 22,365,000

Saurya Suman Trade & Suppliers 29-Dec-23 6,571,000

Laxmi Ganesh Sellar Mill, Laxmi Khadhiyan Kharid 
Bikri Kendra 

17-Jan-24 49,608,000

Seti Plastic Udhyog 23-Jan-24 22,096,000

Sagarmatha Trade & Packing 24-Jan-24 26,435,000

S.K Motors 07-Feb-24 64,700,000

Kedar Poultry Form 18-Feb-24 19,777,557

Subhakamana Foot Wear Product Nepal 13-Mar-24 92,781,000

Nabin Pashu Tatha Poultry Firm 18-Mar-24 3,087,058

B.Eco Friendly Plus 11-Apr-24 18,010,000
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Shiva Shankar Iron Tatha General St 12-Apr-24 17,167,000

Om Fancy Store 26-May-24 2,455,358

Sachi Group 26-May-24 23,880,000

Radhe Radhe Group 24-Jun-24 83,716,000

Shrestha Khadhyanna Group 26-Jun-24 12,980,000

Shanta Kabir Traders 15-Jul-24 72,980,000

Total 1,884,834,523

Non-Banking assets (NBA) as disclosed above is reported under Investment Property.  Further, Land located at Gaindakot 
costing NPR 5,100,750 with Fair Value  of NPR 28,349,243, has been classifi ed under Investment property as it does not 
meet the criteria of recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment under NAS 16. As per NAS 16, to be Property, plant and 
equipment, the asset shall be held  for  use  in  the  production  or  supply  of  goods  or  services,  for  rental  to  others, or for 
administrative purposes. However, the land was purchased in name of Bank but currently not used for banking purpose and 
hence classifi ed as Investment Property.  
Further, Non-Banking assets has been transferred from NCC Bank Limited at fair value during merger with increase in value 
amounting NPR 41,577,455.

5.38. Impairment of Goodwill
As per Paragraph 10 of NFRS 36 i.e impairment of asset, irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, an 
entity shall also test goodwill acquired in a business combination for impairment annually. 
A cash-generating unit (CGU) to which goodwill has been allocated shall be tested for impairment annually, and whenever 
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the unit, including the goodwill, with 
the recoverable amount of the unit. If the recoverable amount of the unit exceeds the carrying amount of the unit, the goodwill 
allocated to that unit shall be regarded as not impaired. If the carrying amount of the unit exceeds the recoverable amount of the 
unit, the entity shall recognize the impairment loss. Since the recoverable amount is higher than carrying amount of the cash 
generating unit, goodwill allocated is not impaired.

5.39 Fair Value Disclosure
Level 1 and Level 2 Valuation has been used for Fair Valuation of Financial Assets, the details of which are mentioned below:

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Level 1 2,605,217,515

Api Power Company Ltd. (API) 382

Arun Kabeli Power Ltd.(AKPL) 283,235

Asian Life Insurance Company Limited (ALICL) 24,518,788

Barun Hydropower Company Limited (BARUN) 296

Butwal Power Co. Ltd.(BPCL) 310

Chhimek Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd(CBBL) 900

Chilime Hydro Power Company Ltd.-(CHCL) 5,100,585

Citizen Life Insurance Company Limited (CLI) 3,532,276

Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd(DDBL) 841

Forward Microfi nance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (FOWAD) 1,413

Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.-Promoter (GBLBSP ) 131,412

Himalayan Everest Insurance Limited(HEI) 5,688
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Himalayan Everest Insurance Ltd. - Promoter (HEIP) 847,721

Himalayan Life Insurance Company Limited (HLI ) 8,211

Hydorelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited Promoter (HIDCLP) 182,600,460

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Co. Ltd.(HIDCL) 449,827

Kisan Lagubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (KLBSL) 1,070

Life Insurance Co. Nepal(LICN) 54,868,328

Mero Microfi nance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (MERO) 1,400

National Life Insurance Co. Ltd (NLICL) 595

Neco Insurance(NIL) 9,466,028

Nepal Insurance Co. Ltd.(NICL) 1,587,520

Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.(NLIC) 619

Nerude Mirmire Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (NMLBBL) 128,196

Ngadi Group Power Limited(NGPL) 27,280

NLG Insurance Co. Ltd. - Promoter (NLGPO) 704

Oriental Hotels Limited (OHL) 9,768,540

Prabhu Insurance Limited(PRIN) 493,122

Radhi Bidyut Company Ltd (RADHI) 6,340,784

Ridi Power Company Limited (RIDI ) 191

RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (RSDC) 567,440

Sampada Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (SMPDAP) 114,793,350

Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (SKBBL) 40,978

Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited -Promoter(SKBBLP) 100

Sanima General Insurance Company Ltd. - Promoter (SGICP) 36,428,600

Sanima General Insurance Company Ltd. (SGIC) 78,306,978

Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd (SHPC) 10,985,541

Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd (SICL) 26,592,663

Shivam Cements Ltd (SHIVM) 14,588,299

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited (SPIL) 161,661

Surya JyotiLife Insurance Company Limited (SJLIC) 430

Synergy Power Development Limited (SPDL) 255

Taragaon Regency Hotel Limited (TRH) 8,127,297

Unique Nepal Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited- Promoter (UNLBP) 10,800,000

United Ajod Insurance Limited (UAIL) 17,815,550

Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (VLBS) 7,280

Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited Promoter Share (VLBSPO) 173,542,497

Equity of SWIFT (USD 50280.61) 6,720,004

CITIZENS MUTUAL FUND 2 (CMF2) 7,224,000

Citizens Mutual Fund(CMF1) 26,215,980

Global IME Balance Fund-1 (GIBF1) 36,400,000

Himalayan 80-20 (H8020) 29,970,000
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Kumari Dhanbriddhi Yojana(KDBY) 177,696,781

Kumari Equity Fund(KEF) 168,148,432

Kumari Sabal Yojana (KSY) 140,000,000

Kumari Sunaulo Lagani Yojana-open ended(KSLY) 168,000,000

Laxmi Equity Fund(LEMF) 27,394,551

Laxmi Unnati Kosh(LUK) 18,000,000

Laxmi Value Fund 2 (LVF2) 18,480,000

Mega Mutual Fund 1(MMF1) 6,737,090

Nabil Balanced Fund III(NBF3) 130,026

NABIL BALANCED FUND-2 (NBF2) 73,801,800

NIBL Growth Fund(NIBLGF) 53,200,000

NIBL Sahabhagita Fund(NIBLSF) 59,764,807

NIBL Samriddhi Fund- II(NIBSF2) 29,233,570

NIBL Stable Fund (NIBLSTF) 100,000

NIC ASIA Balanced Fund(NICBF) 40,057,440

NIC Asia Dynamic Debt Fund(NICADF) 7,220,054

NIC Asia Growth Fund(NICGF) 48,132,810

NIC ASIA Growth Fund-2 (NICGF2) 24,600,000

NIC Asia Select 30 Index Fund(NICSF) 28,800,000

NMB 50 143,221,955

NMB Sulav Investment Fund-2(NSIF2) 3,018,000

Prabhu Select Fund(PSF) 24,162,601

RBB Mutual Fund -1(RMF1) 32,575,430

Sanima Equity Fund(SAEF) 90,525,180

Sanima Growth Fund(SAGF) 10,140,000

Sanima Large Cap Fund(SLCF) 23,225,000

Siddhartha Equity Fund(SEF) 47,367,792

Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme 2(SIGS2) 80,396,367

Sunrise Blue Chip Fund(SBCF) 37,215,000

Sunrise First Mutual Fund(SFMF) 83,217,209

Sunrise Focussed Equity Fund(SFEF) 41,200,000

Level 2 398,106,297

Credit Information Center Limited 135,701,010

Nepal Clearing House Ltd. Share (Promoter) 177,514,837

Reliable Privagte Equity Fund 25,000,000

National Banking Training Institution (Promoter) 59,890,449

Grand Total 3,003,323,812
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5.40 COVID Loans

Particulars Amount (NRs.)
COVID Management Loan 45,702,126
Rescheduled Loans 1,606,346,353

5.41 Other Disclosure related to Loan

Particulars As of Ashad end 2081
No. of Customers Amount (NRs.

Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2081 till 32 Shrawan 2081 5760 1,666,623,449
Subsidized Loan 4440 7,834,146,456

5.42 Shareholders Details
Number of Shareholders of Kumari Bank Limited are as follows:

Particulars Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
Number of Promoter Shareholder 4,470 3,131
Number of Public Shareholder 292,436 294,370

5.43 Rounding off
Figures are rounded to nearest rupees.
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ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmf÷gf]S;fgsf] tflnsf
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodfjnL adf]lhd

ljj/0f cf=j= @)*)÷*! cf=j= @)&(÷*)

gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f cg';f/ v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg  46,08,704  51,79,21,611 

afF8kmf8 M

!= hu]8f sf]if  (9,21,741)  (10,35,84,322)

@= ;6xL 36a9 sf]if  (28,79,296)  (31,85,280)

#= kF'hL lkmtf{ sf]if  (1,41,66,66,667)  (33,33,33,333)

$=+ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if  1,58,52,785  98,56,001 

%= sd{rf/L tflnd sf]if  (1,60,24,770)  1,19,69,163 

^= cGo  -    -   

– nufgL ;dfof]hg sf]if  (3,00,00,000)  -   

– cGo sf]if

lgodgsf/L ;dfof]hg cl3sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg  (1,44,60,30,984) (1,44,60,30,984)  9,96,43,839  9,96,43,839 

lgodgsf/L ;dfof]hg M

!= Jofh jSof}tf -–_÷cl3Nnf] Jofh jSof}tf k|flKt -±_  (51,78,59,869)  (9,01,27,347)

@= sd shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] -–_÷lkmtf{ -±_  -    -   

#= sd nufgLdf ;+efljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] -–_÷lkmtf{-±_  -    11,39,89,328 

$= sd u}/ a}+lsË ;Dkltsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] -–_÷lkmtf{-±_  (40,94,81,739)  (8,25,09,550)

%= :yug s/ ;Dklt n]vf+sg -–_÷lkmtf{-±_  (7,49,44,069)  1,78,90,708 

^= VoftL n]vf+sg -–_÷ VoftLdf xfgL lkmtf{-±_  -    -   

&= df]ntf]n vl/b (Bargain Purchase) df nfe n]vf+sg-–_÷lkmtf{-±_  -    -   

*= ladflÍs (Acturial) 3f6fsf] n]vf+sg -–_÷lkmtf{-±_  (6,06,44,659)  8,73,06,813 

(= cGo -±÷–_ hu]8f nufgL ;dfof]hg

!)= cGo -±÷–_ AoFfh kF'hLs/0f  (2,67,42,509)  (2,28,91,403)

o; jif{ ;Ddsf] v'b gfkmf ljt/0f  (2,53,57,03,829) (2,53,57,03,829)  12,33,02,389  12,33,02,389 

>fj0f ! @)*) sf] z'?jftL /sd  (2,20,29,09,147) (2,20,29,09,147)  1,87,14,11,341  1,87,14,11,341 

;dfof]hg -±÷–_  (62,88,11,504)  4,14,69,660 

    k'; !^, @)&( df NCC af6 sfod ul/Psf] /sd  (2,40,01,94,622)

ljt/0fM

hf/L ul/Psf] af]g; z]o/

gub nfef+z e'Qmfg  (1,83,88,97,916) (1,83,88,97,916)

o; jif{ ;Ddsf] ljt/0f of]Uo s'n gfkmf jf xfgL  (5,36,74,24,480) (5,36,74,24,480)  (2,20,29,09,147) (2,20,29,09,147)

k|lt z]o/ jflif{s ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmf÷xfgL  (20.47)  (8.40)
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Statement of Financial Position  As per Unaudited 
Financial Statement 

 As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement 

Variance
Reason for variance

In amount In %

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents  19,78,99,39,262  19,58,16,36,193  (20,83,03,069) -1.05% Reclassifi cation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  28,15,80,91,418  28,15,80,91,418  -    -   
Placement with Bank and Financial 
Institutions

 1,22,61,34,738  1,42,29,14,007  19,67,79,269 16.05% Reclassifi cation of Placements

Derivative Financial Instruments  34,65,39,668  34,65,39,668  -    -   
Other Trading Assets  -    -    -    -   
Loans and Advances to BFIs  10,74,54,46,714  10,74,54,46,714  -   0.00%
Loans and Advances to Customers  2,73,20,10,68,586 2,68,43,12,70,470 (4,76,97,98,116) -1.75% Due to Change in Loan Loss Provision and 

reclassifi cation, Staff Loan Calculation as per 
NFRS

Investment Securities  64,82,77,28,825  64,63,51,54,603  (19,25,74,222) -0.30% Due to consideration of Net Assets Value 
(NAV) for fair valuation of Mutual funds.

Current Tax Assets  1,92,65,99,932  2,57,73,55,650  65,07,55,717 33.78% Impact of Changes in Statement of Profi t or 
Loss

Investment in Subsidiaries  60,00,00,000  60,00,00,000  -    -   
Investment in Associates  1,18,50,17,596  1,16,50,17,596  (2,00,00,000)  (0.02) Due to Change in status of associates.
Investment Property  1,91,31,83,766  1,91,31,83,766  -    -   
Property and Equipment  2,29,40,91,498  2,29,42,13,275  1,21,777  0.00 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets  21,95,88,225  21,95,88,225  -   0.00%
Deferred Tax Assets  13,55,98,027  10,86,29,781  (2,69,68,246) 100.00% Due to reclassifi cation and compuattion of 

deferred tax for this year
Other Assets  6,05,27,23,316  7,25,38,40,425  1,20,11,17,109 19.84% Reclassifi cation of Other Assets and Addition 

of NFRS 9 i.e. Lease
Total Assets  4,12,62,17,51,572 4,09,45,28,81,793 (3,16,88,69,778) -0.77%

Liabilities  -   
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions  14,71,74,09,163  14,71,74,09,163  -    -   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  3,72,95,00,000  3,72,95,00,000  -    -   
Derivative Financial Instruments  35,00,40,393  35,00,40,393  -   0.00%
Deposits from Customers  3,33,11,13,22,485 3,33,11,13,22,485  0  0.00 
Borrowings  1,33,99,85,482  1,34,05,93,579  6,08,098 0.05% Due to change in amortization of ECB
Current Tax Liabilities  -    -    -    -   
Provisions  30,00,000  30,00,000  -   0.00%
Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -    -   
Other Liabilities  8,28,08,31,389  7,41,73,56,293  (86,34,75,095) -10.43% Due to adjustment related to gratuity as 

per actuarial valuation report and other 
reclassifi cation and offsetting.

Debt Securities Issued  13,98,84,23,885  13,98,04,60,457  (79,63,428) -0.06% Due to change in amortization of Debenture
Subordinated Liabilities  -    -    -    -   
Total Liabilities  3,75,52,05,12,797 3,74,64,96,82,371  (87,08,30,426) -0.23%
Equity  -   
Share Capital  26,22,58,61,340  26,22,58,61,340  -    -   
Share Premium  -    -    -   
Retained Earnings  (3,78,89,98,254)  (5,36,74,24,480)  41.66% Impact of Changes in Statement of Profi t or 

Loss
Reserves  14,66,43,75,689  13,94,47,62,562  (71,96,13,127) -4.91% Impact of Changes in Statement of Profi t or 

Loss

KUMARI BANK LIMITED
Comparision Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2080/81
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Total Equity Attributable to Equity 
Holders

 37,10,12,38,775  34,80,31,99,422 (2,29,80,39,353) -6.19% Impact of Changes in Statement of Profi t or 
Loss

Non Controlling Interest  -    -    -    -   
Total Equity  37,10,12,38,775  34,80,31,99,422 (2,29,80,39,353) -6.19% Impact of Changes in Statement of Profi t or Loss
Total Liabilities and Equity  4,12,62,17,51,572 4,09,45,28,81,793 (3,16,88,69,778) -0.77%

Statement of Financial Position  As per Unaudited 
Financial Statement 

 As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement 

Variance
Reason for variance

In amount In %

 lnterest income  38,68,23,43,441  38,60,93,65,782  (7,29,77,659) -0.2%  Due to recognition of  interest income and 
amortisation related to prepaid staff cost and 
interest suspense adjustment. 

 Interest expense  27,69,54,79,584  27,80,60,25,079  11,05,45,495 0.4%  Reclassifi cation of interest expense 
 Net interest income  10,98,68,63,857  10,80,33,40,703  (18,35,23,154) -1.7%
 Fee and commission income  2,43,70,46,816  2,43,76,05,068  5,58,252 0.0%
 Fee and commission expense  31,99,94,025  33,95,20,201  1,95,26,176 6.1%  Reclassifi cation of expenses pertaining to 

the year 
 Net fee and commission income  2,11,70,52,791  2,09,80,84,867  (1,89,67,924) -0.9%
 Net interest, fee and commission Income  13,10,39,16,648  12,90,14,25,570  (20,24,91,078) -1.5%
 Net trading income  36,64,13,542  36,64,13,542  -   0.0%
 Other operating income  36,59,63,754  36,85,85,470  26,21,716 0.7%  Reclassifi cation of expenses pertaining to 

the year 
 TotaI operating income  13,83,62,93,945  13,63,64,24,583  (19,98,69,362) -1.4%
 lmpairment charge/ (reversal) for Loans and 
other losses 

 3,56,42,77,505  6,84,14,10,631  3,27,71,33,125 91.9%  Changes in the Loan Loss provision after 
audit and NRB remarks 

 Net operating income  10,27,20,16,439  6,79,50,13,952 (3,47,70,02,487) -33.8%
 Operating expense 
 PersonneI expenses  4,40,55,90,832  3,85,70,72,668  (54,85,18,165) -12.5%  Bonus changes,  Acturial Expense booked 

and expenses reclassifi cation 
 Other operating expenses  1,11,12,86,272  1,11,26,99,626  14,13,353 0.1%  Reclassifi cation of expenses pertaining to 

the year 
 Depreciation & Amortization  85,14,39,900  85,13,18,123  (1,21,777) 0.0%
 Operating Profi t  3,90,36,99,435  97,39,23,536 (2,92,97,75,899) -75.1%
 Non operating income  4,67,51,365  4,67,51,365  -   0.0%
 Non operating expense  2,17,09,731  2,17,09,731  -   0.0%
 Profi t before income tax  3,92,87,41,069  99,89,65,170 (2,92,97,75,899) -74.6%
 lncome tax expense  1,62,05,28,658  99,43,56,466  (62,61,72,192) -38.6% Due to above factors
 Current Tax  1,72,00,56,252  1,06,93,00,535  (65,07,55,717) -37.8% Due to above factors
 Deferred Tax  (9,95,27,594)  (7,49,44,069)  2,45,83,525 -24.7% Due to above factors
 Profi t/(loss) for the period  2,30,82,12,411  46,08,704 (2,30,36,03,707) -99.8%  Due to above factors 

Statement of Comprehensive lncome
 Profi t/(loss) for the period  2,30,82,12,411  46,08,704 (2,30,36,03,707) -99.80%
 Other Comprehensive lncome  6,29,13,328  6,47,94,676  18,81,348 2.99% Due to Change in FVTPL to Oci
Total Comprehensive lncome for the period  2,37,11,25,739  6,94,03,380 (2,30,17,22,359) -97.07%
Basic earnings per share  8.80  0.02  (8.78) -99.80%
Diluted earnings per share  8.80  0.02  (8.78) -99.80%
 Profi t attributable to:  -   
 Equity holders of the Bank  2,10,46,08,918  6,94,03,380 (2,03,52,05,538) -96.70%
 Non-controlling interest  -    -   -
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Interim Financial Statements of the FY 2080/81
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at Fourth Quarter (15th July 2024) of the Fiscal Year 2023/24
Amount in NPR

Particulars

 Group Bank

 This Quarter 
Ending 

 Immediate 
Previous Year 

Ending 

 This Quarter 
Ending 

Immediate 
Previous Year 

Ending 
Assets     
Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,837,171,208 19,929,337,199 19,789,939,262 19,921,482,766
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 28,158,091,418 13,460,944,529 28,158,091,418 13,460,944,529
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 1,226,134,738 7,771,445,793 1,226,134,738 7,771,445,793
Derivative Financial Instruments 346,539,668 184,833,645 346,539,668 184,833,645
Other Trading Assets - - - -
Loans and Advances to BFIs 10,745,446,714 9,754,306,460 10,745,446,714 9,754,306,460
Loans and Advances to Customers 273,201,068,586 270,937,308,309 273,201,068,586 270,937,308,309
Investment Securities 65,245,668,502 43,107,904,409 64,827,728,825 42,696,595,043
Current Tax Assets 1,936,852,179 1,395,257,170 1,926,599,932 1,389,772,126
Investment in Subsidiaries - - 600,000,000 600,000,000
Investment in Associates 1,612,382,456 1,544,898,131 1,185,017,596 1,185,017,596
Investment Property 1,913,183,766 1,263,212,752 1,913,183,766 1,263,212,752
Property and Equipment 2,317,296,843 2,529,802,227 2,294,091,498 2,515,854,003
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 224,379,345 191,175,099 219,588,225 188,670,059
Deferred Tax Assets 135,598,027 63,919,161 135,598,027 63,033,290
Other Assets 6,225,018,524 8,622,678,231 6,052,723,316 8,592,310,273
Total Assets 413,124,831,974 380,757,023,115 412,621,751,572 380,524,786,643
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 14,311,231,315 8,632,950,928 14,717,409,163 9,233,574,989
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 3,729,500,000 1,496,500,000 3,729,500,000 1,496,500,000
Derivative Financial Instruments 350,040,393 170,104,982 350,040,393 170,104,982
Deposits from Customers 333,111,322,485 316,047,054,527 333,111,322,485 316,047,054,527
Borrowings 1,339,985,482 2,645,517,880 1,339,985,482 2,645,517,880
Current Tax Liabilities - - - -
Provisions 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - - -
Other Liabilities 8,663,960,352 7,023,487,286 8,280,831,389 6,626,257,729
Debt Securities Issued 13,988,423,885 8,987,974,650 13,988,423,885 8,987,974,650
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total Liabilities 375,497,463,912 345,006,590,253 375,520,512,797 345,209,984,757
Equity
Share Capital 26,225,861,340 26,225,861,340 26,225,861,340 26,225,861,340
Share Premium - - - -
Retained Earnings (3,283,673,061) (1,780,150,026) (3,788,998,254) (2,202,909,147)
Reserves 14,685,179,783 11,304,721,548 14,664,375,689 11,291,849,693
Total Equity Attributable to Equity Holders 37,627,368,062 35,750,432,862 37,101,238,775 35,314,801,886
Non Controlling Interest - - - -
Total Equity 37,627,368,062 35,750,432,862 37,101,238,775 35,314,801,886
Total Liabilities and Equity 413,124,831,974 380,757,023,115 412,621,751,572 380,524,786,643
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Statement of Distributable Profi t or Loss
For the Quarter end Ashad 2081

(As per NRB Regulation)
Amount in NPR

 
 Current Year Upto 

this Qtr YTD 
Previous Year 

Corresponding Qtr YTD
Net profi t or (loss) as per statement of profi t or loss 2,308,212,411 517,921,611

Appropriations:
a. General reserve (461,642,482) (103,584,322)
b. Foreign exchange fl uctuation fund (2,879,296) (3,185,280)
c. Capital redemption reserve (1,416,666,667) (333,333,333)
d. Corporate social responsibility fund (7,197,252) 9,856,001
e. Employees' training fund (16,212,633) 11,969,163
f. Other - -

Profi t or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 403,614,081 99,643,839
Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (1,024,195,030) (90,127,347)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) - -
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) - 113,989,328
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) (409,481,739) (82,509,550)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 99,527,594 17,890,708
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) - -
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/reversal (+) - -
h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) - 87,306,813
i. Other (+/-) Fair Value Gain (26,742,508) (22,891,403)

Net Profi t for the quarter ended Ashad 2081 available for 
distribution (957,277,602) 123,302,389

Opening Retained Earnings as on Shrawan 2080 (2,202,909,147) (528,783,281)
Adjustment: (628,811,505) 41,469,660
Distribution:
    Bonus Shares Issued - -
    Cash Dividend Paid - (1,838,897,916)
Total Distributable Profi t or (Loss) as on quarter ended Ashad 2080 (3,788,998,254) (2,202,909,147)
Annualised Distributable Profi t/Loss per share - -
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Ratios as per NRB

Particulars

Group Bank
 Current Year 

 
  Previous Year 
Corresponding  Current Year  Previous Year 

Corresponding

This 
Quarter

Upto this 
Quarter 
(YTD)

This 
Quarter

Upto this 
Quarter 
(YTD)

This 
Quarter

Upto this 
Quarter 
(YTD)

This 
Quarter

Upto this 
Quarter 
(YTD)

Capital fund to RWA 12.26% 12.11% 12.26% 12.11%
Non-performing loan (NPL) to total loan 4.95% 4.96% 4.95% 4.96%
Total loan loss provision to Total NPL 137.13% 113.80% 137.13% 113.80%
Cost of Funds 6.74% 8.50% 6.74% 8.50%
Credit to Deposit Ratio 81.48% 86.03% 81.48% 86.03%
Base Rate (FTM) (As per NRB) 8.89% 10.90% 8.89% 10.90%
Interest Rate Spread 3.95% 4.98% 3.95% 4.98%

Notes to the Interim Financial Statements
1. Above fi gures are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, Nepal Accounting Standard including the carve-outs 

as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal; subject to change upon otherwise directions of Statutory Auditor and/or 
Regulatory Authorities.

2. Group represents the Bank and its wholly owned subsidiary Kumari Capital Ltd and KBL Securities Ltd; National Microfi nance Bittiya 
Sanstha Limited, First Microfi nance Laghu Bittiya Sanstha Ltd, Mero Microfi nance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd, Sadhana Laghubitta Bittiya 
Sanstha Ltd, Aviyan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd, Solar Farm Ltd, Avasar Equity Diversifi ed Fund and Avasar Equity Ltd. as Associates.

3. The NFRS reporting has been complied by adopting appropriate accounting judgment, those having potential material impact on the 
fi nancial statements and had made appropriate judgment in making accounting estimates.

4. Loan and Advances include interest receivables and are presented net of impairment charges where impairment has been computed as 
higher of amount derived as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank and as per para 5 of Carve-Out Alternatives provided for 
Bank and Financial Institution under NFRS – 9, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).

5. With Reference to NRB Circular 1/081/82 dated 2081-04-14, the interest recovery upto Shrawan end 2081 can be recognized, however 
recovery upto Shrawan 15, 2081 is considered where the recovery recognition allowable as per circular shall be adopted in the audited 
annual fi nancial statement of F.Y. 2080-81. 

6. Loan Administration Fees that are integral part of effective interest rate (EIR) is treated immaterial and not considered while calculating 
the Effective Interest Rate

7. Personnel Expenses include employment bonus provision calculated at 10 percent of profi t and amortization of prepayment amount of 
subsidized loans provided to the employees of the bank.

8. Interest income on loans and advances to customers are shown on accrual basis subject to interest recognition guideline issued by Nepal 
Rastra Bank.

9. Opening retained earnings adjustment is related to merger and right share premium related tax amounting to Rs. 581 million paid to tax 
authorities.

10. Previous fi gures have been regrouped and restated wherever necessary.
11. The detail Interim report has been published in the Bank’s website www.kumaribank.com

Publication of Information as Required by Securities Registration and Issuance Regulation 2073 (Related to Sub Rule (1) of Rule 26)

1. Major Financial Indicators (annualized fi g.) 
 1. Earnings per Share = 8.80    2. Market Price per Share = Rs.153.7
 3. Price Earnings Ratio (P/E ratio) = 17.47   4. Net Worth per Share = Rs.141.47
 5. Liquidity Ratio = 30.47

2. Management Analysis:

• The bank is focusing on cost management, diversifi ed investments, technological up gradation, optimum utilization of resources, 
recoveries of it’s risk assets and automation of work.
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3. Details Regarding Legal Actions

a. Case fi led by or to Kumari Bank Ltd. during the quarter – 
• Apart from the case related to credit recovery in the normal course of business operation, no other cases were fi le by or to 

Kumari Bank Ltd. during the quarter.
b. Case fi led by or against the promoter or director of Kumari Bank Ltd. regarding disobedience of prevailing law or commission of 

criminal offence – 
• No such information has been received

c. Case fi led against any Promoter or Director of Kumari Bank Ltd. regarding commission of fi nancial crime – 
• No such information has been received

4. Analysis of Share Transaction of Organized Institutions

a. Management’s view on share transactions of Kumari Bank Ltd. at Securities Market:
 Since the price of the stock is determined by open market operation, the management’s view is neutral in this regard. 

b. Maximum, minimum and closing price of shares including total transactions and transacted days during the quarter 

 Max. Price = Rs. 162 Min. Price = Rs.129.60 Closing Price = Rs. 153.70 Total no. of Transactions = 24,979 Transacted Day = 61 
days

5. Problems and Challenges

 Internal
a. Attaining reasonable level of cost of operation.
b. Improving operational effi ciencies to minimize inherent risks & management of Non-Performing Assets.

 External
a. Improving overhead effi ciency.
b. Challenge to pass on cost growth to revenue stream. 

 Strategy to Overcome Problems & Challenges
a. Continually renovating and diversifying the product & services to meet the changing need of the customers with digitization 

approach. 
b. Utilizing the assets in as much as high yield, low risk investment sector and stringent recovery process for managing Non-Performing 

Assets.

6. Corporate Governance

 In order to increase the standard of corporate governance, following actions has been initiated by the bank:

a. Board including the Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee and other committees continuously review the activities of 
various areas of the Bank and provide direction and support where necessary.

b. Management Committee (Asset Liability Committee, Risk Management Committee) chaired by the CEO and comprising of heads 
of key units of the bank, meets on a regular basis to assess the performance of the Bank and take key decisions

7. Particulars relating to Annexure – 16 of Securities Registration and Issuance Regulation, 2073
 • No such reportable events occurred during the period.

8. Declaration by CEO
 I hereby declare that the data and information provided in this report is true, complete, and factual to the extent of my knowledge.
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k|d'v ;'rsfª\sx?

ljj/0f ;'rsfª\s
cfly{s jif{

@)&^÷)&& @)&&÷)&* @)&*÷)&( @)&(÷)*) @)*)÷)*!

!= v'b gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL k|ltzt Ü 10.08% 13.64% 12.74% 1.42% 0.01%

@= k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL

      cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 12.08 14.20 17.54 1.97 0.02

      8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 12.08 14.20 17.54 1.97 0.02

#= k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No ?= 186.00 371.00 191.00 165.00 153.70

$= d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft cg'kft 15.39 26.13 10.89 83.55 8746.31

%= z]o/ k'FhLdf nfef+z -af]g; ;lxt_ Ü 10.85% 6.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

^= z]o/ k'FhLdf gub nfef+z e'QmfgL Ü 3.15% 2.67% 12.50% 0.00% 0.00%

&= Jofh cfDbfgL÷shf{ tyf ;fk6 Ü 9.23% 8.93% 11.59% 12.15% 13.83%

*= sd{rf/L vr{÷s'n ;~rfng vr{ Ü 53.23% 52.84% 54.45% 52.72% 64.35%

(= Jofh vr{÷s'n lgIf]k tyf ;fk6L Ü 5.64% 4.79% 6.63% 7.03% 7.96%

!)= ;6xL 36a9 cfDbfgL÷s'n cfDbfgL Ü 8.04% 6.68% 5.33% 2.84% 2.78%

!!= sd{rf/L af]g;÷s'n sd{rf/L vr{ Ü 15.59% 20.03% 20.65% 5.30% 2.96%

!@= v'b gfkmf÷shf{ tyf ;fk6 Ü 1.01% 1.38% 1.63% 0.18% 0.00%

!#= v'b gfkmf÷s'n ;DklQ Ü 0.76% 1.04% 1.22% 0.14% 0.00%

!$= s'n shf{÷lgIf]k Ü 92.19% 90.99% 86.58% 86.03% 79.59%

!%= s'n ;~rfng vr{÷s'n ;DklQ Ü 1.49% 1.68% 1.67% 1.05% 1.42%

!^= hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQdf k'FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf

     s_ k|fylds k'FhL Ü 12.01% 10.64% 9.83% 8.13% 7.70%

     v_ k"/s k'FhL Ü 3.34% 3.07% 2.80% 3.98% 3.72%

     u_ s'n k'FhLsf]if Ü 15.35% 13.71% 12.63% 12.11% 11.42%

!&= t/ntf (CRR) Ü 3.78% 3.72% 3.78% 4.10% 30.47%

!*= lgis[o shf{÷s'n shf{ Ü 1.39% 0.96% 1.11% 4.96% 5.96%

!(= cfwf/ b/ Ü 10.08% 7.90% 10.08% 10.90% 8.89%

@)= hf]lvd efl/t Jofhb/ cGt/ ?= 4.07% 3.13% 4.07% 4.98% 3.95%

@!= a's g]6jy{ k|lt z]o/ ?=  172,682  188,922  210,021  353,148  3,48,032 

@@= s'n z]o/ ;+Vof 125,200,495 138,784,748  147,111,833  262,258,613  26,22,58,613 

@#= s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof  1,781  1,881  1,845  3,296  3,280 

cGo

    shf{ k|jfx k|lt sd{rf/L -?= nfvdf_ ?=  642.97  760.35  858.59  851.61  851.15 

    sd{rf/L vr{÷s'n cfDbfgL Ü 10.60% 11.67% 9.55% 5.76% 8.96%
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;xfos sDkgL

s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8sf]

jflif{s ljj/0f
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s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8
@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_
ljj/0f cg';"rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

;DklQx¿

l:y/ ;DklQ

;DklQ Knf06 / pks/0fx¿ 4.1  1,74,94,971  1,39,48,223 
VoftL / cd't{ ;DklQ 4.2  48,61,882  25,05,040 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 4.3  -    8,85,871 
ljQLo nufgL -e'QmfgL ldlt;Dd wf/0f ug]{_ 4.4  10,34,53,067  24,38,15,067 
ljQLo nufgL -laqmLsf] nflu pknAw_ 4.5  17,18,32,800  5,24,94,299 
hDdf l:y/ ;DklQ  29,76,42,720  29,76,42,720  31,36,48,500  31,36,48,500 
rfn' ;DklQ

ljQLo nufgL -e'QmfgL ldlt;Dd wf/0f ug]{_ 4.4  9,00,00,000  11,50,00,000 
:6]Zg/L df}Hbft 4.6  4,61,480  1,09,455 
Jofkfl/s / cGo cf;fdL 4.7  4,30,42,388  3,02,45,155 
rfn' s/ ;DklQ 4.8  60,32,162  53,28,421 
gub jf ;f] ;/x 4.9  40,29,92,607  40,81,45,196 
s'n rfn' ;DklQ  54,25,28,637  54,25,28,637  55,88,28,227  55,88,28,227 
s'n ;DklQ  84,01,71,357  84,01,71,357  87,24,76,727  87,24,76,727 
OlSj6L / bfloTj

l:y/ bfloTjx¿

:yug s/ bfloTj 4.3  30,52,748  -   
sd{rf/L nfe bfloTj 4.10  14,09,502  11,76,963 
s'n u}/ rfn' bfloTo  44,62,250  44,62,250  11,76,963  11,76,963 
rfn' bfloTj

Jofkfl/s / cGo jSof}tf 4.11  34,14,66,136  39,49,50,278 
sd{rf/L nfe bfloTj 4.10  1,08,159  89,587 
Joj:yf 4.12  4,55,979  31,363 
:yug cfDbfgL 4.13  10,20,434  9,81,365 
s'n rfn' bfloTj  34,30,50,708  34,30,50,708  39,60,52,593  39,60,52,593 
OlSj6L

z]o/ k'FhL 4.14  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000 
;+lrt d'gfkmf 4.15  9,26,58,399  7,52,47,171 
s'n OlSj6L  49,26,58,399  49,26,58,399  47,52,47,171 47,52,47,171 
s'n bfloTj / OlSj6L  84,01,71,357  84,01,71,357  87,24,76,727  87,24,76,727 

b= /f]lxt l;+x
;~rfns

b= nIdL k|;fb b'jfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= ck{0f kf]v/]n
;~rfns

b=;'lw/ gfy kf08]
cWoIf cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

b= s]=lk=Pg= P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8 Psfp06]06\;
k|f]k|fO6/
b= Pkm=l;=P= s]zj k|;fb Gof}kfg]
ldlt M @)*!÷)%÷!)
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+

b= cg'k zfSo
k|d'v–ljQ, k|zf;g / dfgj ;+zf]wg

b= k'ik zdf{
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8
gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_
ljj/0f cg';"rL o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

cfDbfgL
dr]{G6 a}lsË Joj;foaf6 cfDbfgL 4.16  5,04,94,435  3,85,74,163 
Do'r'cn km08 ;+rfngaf6 cfDbfgL 4.17  5,09,10,693  4,09,29,549 
kf]6{kmf]lnof] Joj:yfkg ;]jfaf6 cfDbfgL 4.18  9,14,689  7,56,913 
Jofkfl/s ;Nnfx jfktsf] z'Ns 4.19  6,80,125  3,98,000 
Aofh cfDbfgL 4.19  5,72,72,845  6,67,25,302 
ljlQo nufgLsf] km]o/ d"Nodf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 4.20  86,57,506  26,01,528 
ljlQo nufgLsf] km]o/ d"Nodf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ k|fKt x'g aFfsL 4.21  1,16,26,542  4,54,515 
cGo cfDbfgL 4.22  17,78,267  11,68,768 
hDdf ;~rfgn cfDbfgL  18,23,35,102  18,23,35,102  15,16,08,738  15,16,08,738 
dr]{G6 a}lsË ;DalGwt vr{ 4.23  88,53,666  77,85,999 
Do'r'cn km08 ;DalGwt vr{ 4.24  20,71,735  19,86,845 
kf]6{kmf]lnof] Joj:yfkg ;DalGwt vr{ 4.25  69,691  32,332 
Jofkfl/s ;Nnfx jfktsf] vr{ 4.26  20,404  11,940 
cGo ;~rfng vr{ 4.26  12,38,343  6,66,800 
;~rfng d'gfkmf  17,00,81,263  17,00,81,263  14,11,24,822  14,11,24,822 
u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL÷-vr{_ 4.27  (11,07,854)  (5,71,553)
cGo kl/rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{ 4.28  4,16,27,393  3,06,61,723 
cGo ;~rfng vr{ 4.29  1,37,28,278  92,64,277 
;DklQ / pks/0fsf] d"No x|f; 4.1  24,48,838  19,93,691 
cd"t{ ;DklQsf] kl/iff]wg 4.2  9,03,954  5,76,581 
cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf  11,02,64,946  11,02,64,946  9,80,56,997  9,80,56,997 
cfos/ vr{ 4.30  3,28,53,717  2,95,28,997 
– rfn' s/ vr{  2,89,15,098  2,66,78,308 
– :yug s/ vr{  39,38,619  28,50,689 
jif{sf] nflu d'gfkmf  7,74,11,229  7,74,11,229  6,85,28,000  6,85,28,000 
cGo lj:t[t cfo÷-vr{_
kl/eflift nfe of]hgfx?af6 ljdflª\ss gfkmf÷gf]S;fg  -    -   
s'n cGo lj:t[t cfo÷vr{  -    -   
sd M lj:t[t cfo ;DaGwL s/  -    -   
o; jif{sf] nflu s'n lj:t[t cfo  7,74,11,229  7,74,11,229  6,85,28,000  6,85,28,000 
gfkmfsf] aFf8kFmf8 M
OlSj6L xf]N8;{nfO{  7,74,11,229  6,85,28,000 
u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{nfO{  -    -   
o; cjlwsf] d'gfkmf  7,74,11,229  7,74,11,229  6,85,28,000  6,85,28,000 
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  19.35  17.13 
8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  19.35  17.13 

b= /f]lxt l;+x
;~rfns

b= nIdL k|;fb b'jfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= ck{0f kf]v/]n
;~rfns

b=;'lw/ gfy kf08]
cWoIf cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

b= s]=lk=Pg= P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8 Psfp06]06\;
k|f]k|fO6/
b= Pkm=l;=P= s]zj k|;fb Gof}kfg]
ldlt M @)*!÷)%÷!)
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+

b= cg'k zfSo
k|d'v–ljQ, k|zf;g / dfgj ;+zf]wg

b= k'ik zdf{
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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174 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8
gub k|jfx ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_
ljj/0f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

s_ sf/f]af/ ;~rfgnaf6 gub k|jfx
!= gub k|flKt  14,44,20,328  14,44,20,328  12,54,88,843  12,54,88,843 
   !=! dr]{G6 a}lsË sf/f]af/af6 gub k|flKt  5,04,94,435  3,85,74,163 
   !=@ Do'r'cn km08 ;~rfngaf6 cfDbfgL  5,09,10,693  4,09,29,549 
   !=# lkPdP; ;]jfaf6 cfDbfgL  9,14,689  7,56,913 
   !=$ Jofkfl/s ;Nnfx ;]jfaf6 cfDbfgL  6,80,125  3,98,000 
   !=% Aofh cfDbfgL  3,96,42,119  4,36,61,449 
   !=^ cGo cfDbfgL  17,78,267  11,68,768 
@= gub e'QmfgL  6,76,09,510  6,76,09,510  5,04,09,916  5,04,09,916 
   @=! dr]{G6 a}lsË sf/f]af/ ;DaGwL vr{  88,53,666  77,85,999 
   @=@ Do'r'cn km08 ;DalGw vr{  20,71,735  19,86,845 

   @=# lkPdP; ;DalGwt vr{  69,691  32,332 
   @=$ Jofkfl/s ;Nnfx ;DalGwt vr{  20,404  11,940 
   @=% cGo ;~rfng vr{  12,38,343  6,66,800 
   @=^ sd{rf/L vr{  4,16,27,393  3,06,61,723 
   @=& sfof{no ;~rfng vr{  1,37,28,278  92,64,277 
;~rfng ;Dklt tyf bfloTjsf] kl/jt{g cl3sf] ;~rfng gub k|jfx  7,68,10,818  7,68,10,818  7,50,78,927  7,50,78,927 
rfn' ;DklQdf sdL÷-a[l4_  1,18,50,741  1,18,50,741  (1,35,82,201) (1,35,82,201)
!= nufgLdf sdL÷-a[l4_  2,50,00,000  -   
@= cGo rfn' ;Dkltdf sdL÷-a[l4_  (1,31,49,259)  (1,35,82,201)
rfn' bfloTjdf sdL÷-a[l4_  (5,27,69,346) (5,27,69,346)  14,29,14,947  14,29,14,947 
!= cGo rfn' bfloTjdf sdL÷-a[l4_  (5,34,45,074)  14,24,82,780 
@= Joj:yfdf sdL÷-a[l4_  6,75,727  4,32,167 
cfos/sf] e'QmfgL  (2,96,18,840) (2,96,18,840)  (2,95,80,690) (2,95,80,690)
v_ nufgL sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx  4,85,72,459  4,85,72,459  (66,76,304) (66,76,304)
!= bL3{sfnLg nufgL vl/b  (1,24,78,568)  (7,98,99,779)
@= bL3{sfnLg nufgLsf] laqmLaf6 k|fKt  5,25,76,213  5,25,76,213 
#= ;DklQ, pks/0f / cd"t{ ;DklQ vl/b  (1,03,65,815)  (59,56,284)
$= ;DklQ, pks/0f / cd"t{ ;DklQsf] laqmLaf6 k|fKt  -    28,75,600 
%= bL3{sfnLg nufgLaf6 Aofh cfDbfgL  1,76,30,726  2,30,63,853 
^= nfef+z cfDbfgL  12,09,902  6,64,094 
u_ ljQLo sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx  (6,00,00,000) (6,00,00,000)  (2,00,00,000) (2,00,00,000)
!= z]o/ k'FhLdf sdL÷-j[l4_  -    -   
@= nfef+zsf] e'QmfgL  (6,00,00,000)  (2,00,00,000)
3_ ljlgdo ptf/–r9Þfjaf6 pTkGg x'g] gub k|jfx  (1,579) (1,579)  438  438 
ª_ o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx  (51,52,588) (51,52,588)  14,81,54,240  14,81,54,240 
r_ gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft  40,81,45,196  40,81,45,196  25,99,90,955  25,99,90,955 
5_ gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Gbft  40,29,92,607  40,29,92,607  40,81,45,195  40,81,45,195 

b= /f]lxt l;+x
;~rfns

b= nIdL k|;fb b'jfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= ck{0f kf]v/]n
;~rfns

b=;'lw/ gfy kf08]
cWoIf cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

b= s]=lk=Pg= P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8 Psfp06]06\;
k|f]k|fO6/
b= Pkm=l;=P= s]zj k|;fb Gof}kfg]
ldlt M @)*!÷)%÷!)
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+

b= cg'k zfSo
k|d'v–ljQ, k|zf;g / dfgj ;+zf]wg

b= k'ik zdf{
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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175jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

s'df/L Soflk6n lnld6]8
O{Sj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f
@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f z]o/ kF'hL
;+lrt 

gfkmf÷gf]S;fg
;fwf/0f hu]8f 

sf]if
;fdflhs pQ/
bfloTj sf]if

cGo hu]8f 
tyf sf]if

s'n /sd -?=_

#@ cfiff9 @)&( sf] df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  2,11,05,099  2,11,05,099  51,94,611  51,94,611  4,19,461  4,19,461  -    -    42,67,19,171  42,67,19,171 
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -    -    -   
#@ cfiff9 @)&( df ;dfof]lht df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  2,11,05,099  2,11,05,099  51,94,611  51,94,611  4,19,461  4,19,461  -    -    42,67,19,171  42,67,19,171 
o; jif{sf] z]o/ kF'hL  -    -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ ljt/0f ul/Psf] nfef+z  -    6,85,28,000  -    -    -    6,85,28,000 
:yfgfGt/0f ul/Psf] cfo  -    (2,00,00,000)  -    -    -    (2,00,00,000)
;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if  -    2,80,297  -    (2,80,297)  -    -   
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if  -    (68,52,800)  68,52,800  -    -    -   
cGo lj:t[t cfo / vr{ -s/ s§f u/L _  -    (6,85,280)  -    6,85,280  -    -   
#! cfiff9 @)*) sf] df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  6,23,75,316  6,23,75,316  1,20,47,411  1,20,47,411  8,24,444  8,24,444  -    -    47,52,47,171  47,52,47,171 
#! cfiff9 @)*) sf] ?kdf df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  6,23,75,316  6,23,75,316  1,20,47,411  1,20,47,411  8,24,444  8,24,444  -    -    47,52,47,171  47,52,47,171 
;dfof]hg  -    -    -    -    -    -   
#! cfiff9 @)*) cg';f/sf] df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  6,23,75,316  6,23,75,316  1,20,47,411  1,20,47,411  8,24,444  8,24,444  -    -    47,52,47,171  47,52,47,171 
o; jif{sf] z]o/ kF'hL  -    -    -    -    -    -   
o; jif{ ljt/0f ul/Psf] nfef+z  -    7,74,11,229  -    -    -    7,74,11,229 
cGo lj:t[t cfo / vr{ -s/ s§f u/L_  -    (6,00,00,000)  -    -    -    (6,00,00,000)
:yfgfGt/0f ul/Psf] cfo  -    3,68,980  -    (3,68,980)  -    -   
;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if  -    (77,41,123)  77,41,123  -    -    -   
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if  -    (7,74,112)  -    7,74,112  -    -   
#! cfiff9 @)*! sf] df}Hbft  40,00,00,000  40,00,00,000  7,16,40,289  7,16,40,289  1,97,88,534  1,97,88,534  12,29,576  12,29,576  -    -    49,26,58,399  49,26,58,399 

b= /f]lxt l;+x
;~rfns

b= nIdL k|;fb b'jfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= ck{0f kf]v/]n
;~rfns

b=;'lw/ gfy kf08]
cWoIf cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

b= s]=lk=Pg= P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8 Psfp06]06\;
k|f]k|fO6/
b= Pkm=l;=P= s]zj k|;fb Gof}kfg]
ldlt M @)*!÷)%÷!)
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+

b= cg'k zfSo
k|d'v–ljQ, k|zf;g / dfgj ;+zf]wg

b= k'ik zdf{
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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;xfos sDkgL

s]=la=Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8sf]

jflif{s ljj/0f
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s]=la= Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8
ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

b= ljgo /]UdL
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

b= ;Lkf /]UdL
cWoIf

b= xl/ k|;fb lg/f}nf
;~rfns

b= kjg a'9fyf]sL
;~rfns

b= dlgif 9sfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= lglst g]kfn
k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pr=cf/= /dfnL P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
b= Pkm=;LP= x]dGt /fh /dfnL 
k|f]k|fO6/
ldlt M @)*!÷   ÷   
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+, g]kfn

ljj/0f gf]6 o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

;DklQ

gub jf ;f] ;/x $=!  5,03,51,868  20,03,33,298 

rfn' s/ ;DklQ $=@  16,95,358  3,58,759 

nufgL ;DklQ $=#  5,42,58,716  -   

ljlQo nufgL $=$  -    -   

;Dklt Knf06 / pks/0fx¿ $=%  2,16,71,898  -   

cd't{ ;DklQ $=^  7,55,173  -   

:yug s/ ;DklQ $=&  -    -   

cGo ;DklQ $=*  9,73,88,439  13,350 

s'n ;DklQ  22,61,21,452  22,61,21,452  20,07,05,407  20,07,05,407 

bfloTj   

rfn' s/ bfloTj $=@  -    -   

Joj:yf $=(  9,55,821  -   

:yug s/ bfloTj $=&  2,89,808  -   

cGo bfloTj $=!)  1,80,51,335  2,02,137 

s'n  bfloTj  1,92,96,964  1,92,96,964  2,02,137  2,02,137 

k+'FhL

z]o/ k+'FhL $=!!  20,00,00,000  20,00,00,000 

;+lrt d'gfkmf $=!@  50,05,715  5,03,271 

hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? $=!#  18,18,773  -   

s'n k+'FhL  20,68,24,488  20,68,24,488  20,05,03,271 20,05,03,271 

s'n k+'FhL tyf bfloTj  22,61,21,452  22,61,21,452  20,07,05,407  20,07,05,407 

v'b ;DklQ d"No k|lt z]o/  103.41  100.25 
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183jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

b= ljgo /]UdL
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

b= ;Lkf /]UdL
cWoIf

b= xl/ k|;fb lg/f}nf
;~rfns

b= kjg a'9fyf]sL
;~rfns

b= dlgif 9sfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= lglst g]kfn
k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pr=cf/= /dfnL P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
b= Pkm=;LP= x]dGt /fh /dfnL 
k|f]k|fO6/
ldlt M @)*!÷   ÷   
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+, g]kfn

s]=la= Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8
gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f gf]6 o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

cfDbfgL

;~rfng cfDbfgL $=!$  1,60,74,381  -   

nufgL pks/0fsf] ahf/ d"No dfkg $=!%  35,69,980  -   

cGo cfo $=!^  70,36,856  36,32,434 

hDdf cfDbfgL  2,66,81,217  2,66,81,217  36,32,434  36,32,434 

;~rfng vr{{

k|ToIf vr{ $=!&  56,34,504  -   

sd{rf/L vr{ $=!*  56,08,884  50,505 

cGo ;~rfng vr{{ $=!(  35,10,645  29,37,022 

ljlQo vr{ $=@)  23,77,920  -   

x|f; s§L tyf kl/zf]wg $=@!  22,75,847  -   

hDdf ;~rfng vr{  1,94,07,801  1,94,07,801  29,87,527  29,87,527 

cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf  72,73,416  72,73,416  6,44,907  6,44,907 

cfos/

rfn' s/ vr{ $=@@  22,67,304  1,98,472 

:yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_ $=&  (1,91,666)  -   

o; cjlwsf] d'gfkmf  51,97,778  51,97,778  4,46,435  4,46,435 

cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  2.60  0.34 

Diluted k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  2.60  0.34 
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184 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

s]=la= Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8
cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=

o; cjwLsf] d'gfkmf  51,97,778  4,46,435 

km]o/ d'Nodf d'Nofg ul/Psf OlSj6L pks/0fsf nufgLaf6 ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_

k'gd{"Nof+sgaf6 ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  -    -   

kl/eflift nfe of]hgfaf6 ljdflÍs gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  -    -   

dfly pNn]lvt aF'bfx?sf] cfos/ cfDbfgL÷-vr{  -    -   

s'n o; jif{sf] lj:t[t gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  68,02,692  68,02,692  4,46,435  4,46,435 

dfly pNn]lvt aF'bfx?sf] cfos/ cfDbfgL÷-vr{  (4,81,474)  -   

s'n lj:t[t cfDbfgL  63,21,217  63,21,217  4,46,435  4,46,435 

b= ljgo /]UdL
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

b= ;Lkf /]UdL
cWoIf

b= xl/ k|;fb lg/f}nf
;~rfns

b= kjg a'9fyf]sL
;~rfns

b= dlgif 9sfn
:jtGq ;~rfns

b= lglst g]kfn
k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
b= Pr=cf/= /dfnL P08 P;f]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
b= Pkm=;LP= x]dGt /fh /dfnL 
k|f]k|fO6/
ldlt M @)*!÷   ÷   
7]ufgf M sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
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s]=la= Pn= ;]So'l/l6h lnld6]8
gub k|jfx ljj/0f

@)*! ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] -!% h'nfO{ @)@$_

ljj/0f o; jif{ ?= ut jif{ ?=
rfn' ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx

s/ kl5sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  51,97,778  4,46,435 
d"Nox|f;df -a9L_  22,75,847  -   
:ylut s/ Joo÷-:ylut s/ cfo_ df 36 / -a9_  (1,91,666)  -   
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{df 36L  -    -   
;~rfng ;DklQ / bfloTjx¿df kl/jt{g x'g' cl3 ;~rfng gub k|jfx  72,81,959  72,81,959  4,46,435  4,46,435 
rfn' ;DklQdf 36 / -a9_

cGo ;DklQdf 36 / -a9_  (9,73,75,089)  (13,350)
lwtf]kq nufgLdf 36 / -a9_  (5,42,58,716)  -   
rfn' s/ ;DklQdf 36 / -a9_  (13,36,599)  (3,46,393)
rfn' bfloTjdf 36 / -a9_

cGo k|fjwfgdf 36 / -a9_  9,55,821  -   
cGo bfloTjdf 36 / -a9_  1,78,49,198  1,73,887 
rfn' s/ bfloTjdf 36 / -a9_  -    -   
lwtf]kq nufgLdf cjf:tljs gfkmf  16,04,914  -   
rfn' ultljlwx¿af6 v'b gub k|jfx  (12,52,78,512) (12,52,78,512)  2,60,579  2,60,579 
nufgL ultljlwx¿af6 gub k|jfx 
;DklQ / pks/0fsf] vl/b  (2,38,46,323)  -   
cd"t{ ;DklQx¿sf] vl/b  (8,56,595)  -   
l:y/ ;DklQsf] laqmLaf6 k|fKtL  -    -   
C0fkq vl/b  -    -   
nufgL ultljlwx¿df v'b gub k|of]u  (2,47,02,918) (2,47,02,918)  -    -   
ljQLo ultljlwx¿af6 gub k|jfx 
z]o/ lgisf;gaf6 k|fKtL  -    18,00,00,000 
nfef+z e'QmfgL  -    -   
ljQLo ultljlwx?af6 v'b gub k|jfx  -    -    18,00,00,000  18,00,00,000 
gub / gub ;dfg k|jfxdf ePsf] v'b -sdL_÷a[4L  (14,99,81,430) (14,99,81,430)  18,02,60,579  18,02,60,579 
gub / gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] ;'?jftL df}Hbft  20,03,33,298  2,00,72,720 
gub / gub ;dfgdf ljlgdo b/ kl/jt{gsf] c;/  -    -   
gub / gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  5,03,51,868  5,03,51,868  20,03,33,298  20,03,33,298 

b= ljgo /]UdL
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